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( ) 360,624 (1,283) 305,257 (1,168)
126,457 67 115,695 (55)
- 2,116 - 2,269 (€))
- 68,441 (62) 63,352 (48)
- 55,900 ) 50,074 (6)
5,327 (20) 11,054 an
Z 23 - 26 -
- 3,415 (29) 9,894 (16)
- 1,889 (€)) 1,134 (6))]
131,784 @n 126,749 72
492,408 (1,370) 432,006 (1,240)
ECL ECL
5 5
¢ ) )
( FvoCI
) 29,248 (24) 41,188 (19)
ECL ECL ECL
ELC
IFRS
IFRS
Fvocl ECL ECL
ECL
34
ECL
12 ECL
ECL
ECL
POCI
ECL
2022 12 31 FVOCI
ECL
(¢ ) ECL ECL
POCI POCI
POCI
% % % % %
(
) 63,673 7,817 2,224 3 73,717 G1) (@5)  (907) - (@,103) 0.1 1.9 40.8 = 1.5
- | 5,203 | 615 | 105 | = | 6,013 | (9)| (15)| (31)| = | css)l 0.2 | 2.4 | 29.5 | = | 0.9 |
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- 46,671 | 6,479 | 1,851 55,004 @y| 3| @ (937) 0.1 1.9 4.8 - 1.7
11,709 723 268 12,700 @ | @ow) (111) - 1.0 38.1 - 0.9
(
) 16,673 414 65 17,152 (6) (1) (16) (43) - 5.1  24.6 - 0.3
267,770 1,662 323 269,755 (14) (17)  (106) (137) - 1.0  32.8 - 0.1
116,994 9,300 163 126,457 (13) (32) (22) (67) - 0.3  13.5 - 0.1
- 2,004 107 5 2,116 - - - - - - - - -
- 60,659 | 7,625 157 68,441 12 (29) (e2)) 62) - 0.4 140 - 0.1
- 54,331 | 1,568 1 55,900 () (&) - (5) - 0.3 - - -
4,715 528 84 5,327 @) (&) (17) (20) - 0.4  20.2 - 0.4
- 20 2 1 23 - - - - - - - - -
- 2,946 387 82 3,415 ()} (¢H) an 9) - 0.3| 20.7 - 0.6
- 1,749 139 1 1,889 - ()] - @ - 0.7 - - 0.1
2022 12 31
469,825 19,721 2,859 492,408 (85)  (217) (1,068) (1,370) - 1.1 37.4 - 0.3
IFRS
POCI
30
30
30
30 30
2022 12 31
( ) ECL ECL %
30 30 30
29 29 29
% % %
( 7,817 93 331 (145) @ @ 1.9 2.2 0.6
- 615 43 9 @5) @ @ 2.4 4.7 11.1
- 6,479 50 296 (123), - @ 1.9 - 0.3
- 723 - 26 ) - - 1.0 - -
( 114 - 8 (21) - - 5.1 - -
1,662 25 12 (%)) - @ 1.0 - 16.7
2021 12 31 FVOCI
ECL
( ) ECL ECL %
POCI POCI
POCI
% ) ) ) %
(
) 80,730 9,121 2,478 92,331 (86)  (158)  (908) (1,154) 0.1 1.7 36.6  100.0 1.2
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- 24,255 686 453 - | 25,304 (22) @e)| (@25) - (163) 2.3 27.6 - 0.6
- 46,237 | 8,066 | 1,782 2| 56,087 e8|  @n| (67 [©) (964) 1.7 43.0 | 100.0 1.7
10,238 369 243 - | 10,850 (6) [©) (16) - @n 1.4 6.6 - 0.2
( ) 10,750 39 - - 10,789 @ w - - 5) 2.6 - - -
202,048 47 42 - 202,137 - - ) - ) - 21.4 - -
107,922 7,571 202 - 115,695 (25) (22) 8) - (55) 0.3 4.0 - -
- 2,152 114 3 -1 2,269 [©) - - - () - - - -
- 56,325 | 6,829 198 - | 63,352 (20) (20) ®) - (48) 0.3 4.0 - 0.1
- 49,445 628 1 - | 50,074 [O) [©) - - (6) 0.3 - - -
10,215 740 99 - 11,054 @) @ @ - an 0.9 7.1 - 0.2
- 23 2 1 - 26 - - - - - - - - -
- 9,257 540 97 -] 9,84 [6) [©) @ - (16) 1.3 7.2 - 0.2
- 935 198 1 - 1,134 [©) - - - () - - - 0.1
2021 12 31
411,665 17,518 2,821 2 432,006 (118)  (188)  (932) @ (1,240) 1.1 33.0  100.0 0.3
IFRS
pPocI
2021 12 31
( ) ECL ECL %
30 30 30
29 29 29
% % %
(
) 9,121 56 237 (158) @ @) 1.7 1.8 0.4
- 686 49 29 16) @ @ 2.3 2.0 3.4
- 8,066 7 199 (137) - - 1.7 0.0 -
- 369 - 9 () - - 1.4 - -
(
) 39 - - [6)) - - 2.6 - -
47 - - - - - - - -
2022 12 31
( ) ECL
2022 12 31
PD ECL
CRR
1.2

87/475



EDINETOOOO

OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

ooOoooOoo
2022 12 31
( ) ECL
ECL
)
%
557 3,310 379 4,246 12) () () (85) 2.0
56 2,874 319 3,249 (6)) (@) ) (9) 1.8
30
2 295 25 322 = () - (€)) 0.3
615 6,479 723 7,817 (15) 123) (@) (145) 1.9
456 1,109 314 1,879 ®) 13) (€)) (20) 1.1
26 438 233 697 (€)) 14 = (15) 2.2
30
482 1,547 547 2,576 () @n (€)) (35) 1.4
ECL
DPD
2021 12 31
( ) ECL
ECL
)
%
561 3,611 162 4,334 (13) (41) [€)) (55) 1.
102 4,260 198 4,560 (@) (96) [O)) (102) 2.
30
23 195 9 227 () - - [6H) 0.
686 8,066 369 9,121 (16) (137) ) (158) 1.
26 1,731 95 1,852 () ©) - 1)
62 1,162 121 1,345 - (36) - (36)
30
88 2,893 216 3,197 © (45) - “4n 1.5
ECL
DPD
2022
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2022 12 31
12 31

90,869 (1,146)
21,325 (131)
2022 12 31 112,194 @1,277)

2022 12 31 21

ECL 0.1
2022 12 31
34
1

20,852 342 21,194
18,835 253 19,088
1,975 89 2,064
42 - 42
- 131 131
2022 12 31 20,852 473 21,325
(76) (51) (127)
(73) (3%) (111)
(€)) (13) (16)
- ® O]
2022 12 31 (76) (55) (131)
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ECL

2022 2021
ECL
- 4 -
- 218 -
12 31 222 -
28
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72,614 (8,149) 64,465 91,177 (7,057) 84,120
_ 5,958 [0 5,957 25,231 - 25,231
- 54,067 (7,269) 46,798 55,123 (6,228) 48,895
_ 12,589 (879) 11,710 10,823 (829) 9,994
17,109 (145) 16,964 10,784 (88) 10,696

268,023 (10,882) 257,141 202,455 (10,239) 192,216
_ 131,433 = 131,433 108,482 - 108,482
_ 2,285 = 2,285 346 - 346
_ 53,949 (10,882) 43,067 54,448 (10,239) 44,209
_ 3,248 = 3,248 10 - 10
_ 21,214 = 21,214
- 55,894 = 55,894 39,169 - 39,169

225,238 (224,444) 794 141,221 (139,668) 1,553

582,984 (243,620) 339,364 445,637 (157,052) 288,585

150,270 = 150,270 146,261 - 146,261
_ 22,425 = 22,425 26,840 - 26,840
_ 127,845 = 127,845 119,421 - 119,421
12 31 733,254 (243,620) 489,634 591,898 (157,052) 434,846
1 ECL 30

15
10
14
PoCI
1.2

ECL

ECL
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2022
2022
2022 12 31
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
2022 12 31
ECL HSBC
10
75
ECL
2022
ECL HSBC

2022
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EU
GDP
ECL
HSBC
GDP
2022
2023
2023
2024
GDP 2023 1.6 GDP
2.5
2023
2023
WT1 72
11 12
60
2023 2027

% %

GDP
2023 (0.8) 0.2
2024 1.3 1.6
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2025 1.7 1.5
1.1 1.2
2023 4.4 7.6
2024 4.6 7.5
2025 4.3 7.3
4.3 7.3

2023
2024 0.2 1.8
2025 (3.8) 2.0
0.7 3.1
2023 6.9 4.6
2024 2.5 2.0
2025 2.1 1.8
3.1 2.4
60.0 60.0

2021 2022
EU
% %
GDP 4.4 (2024 ) 3.1 (2024 )
3.5 (2023 ) 6.5 (2024 )
4.2 (2023 ) 3.7 (2023 )
0.7 (2024 ) 0.8 (2023 )
5 5

GDP
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12
EU
GDP

% %
GDP (3.5) (2023 ) (1.4) (2023 )
5.8 (2024 ) 8.8 (2023 )
(10.1) (2024 ) (0.6) (2023 )
(0.4) (2024 ) 0.3 (2024 )

10.8 2023 7.2 2023

25 25

GDP

95/475



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

% %
GDP (6.9) (2023 ) (6.8) (2023 )
8.7 (2024 ) 10.3 (2024 )
(22.9) (2024 ) (6.4) (2024 )
(2.3) (2024 ) (2.5) (2024 )
13.5 (2023 ) 10.4 (2023 )
10 10

GDP

65

65

IFRS ECL
2021 12 31

ECL
ECL

ECL
2022
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2022
PD
LGD PD
LGD
PD LGD
LGD
ECL
PD
IFRS ECL PD
LGD
LGD
LTV
IFRS
ECL
ECL
ECL
IFRS
2022 12 31 ECL
2022 12 31 ECL
(16) @ (18)
- (100) (100)
8 - 8
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3 - 3
7 - 7
2 (102) (100)
2021 12 31 ECL
- @ &)
- 31 31
17 - 17
3 - 3
20 27 a7
ECL
2022 12 31 ECL 102
ECL
2022 ECL
2022 12 31 ECL 102
2021 12 31 27
2022 12 31 ECL
2021 12 31
ECL
2021 12 31
2022 12 31 ECL 100 2021 12
31 31
ECL
2021 12
2022 12 31 ECL
2021 12 31 20
ECL 2021 12 31

ECL 2021 12 31 17
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ECL 16
2021 12 31
PD
ECL 2021 12 31
2022

ECL

ECL 100

ECL ECL
ECL
ECL ECL

ECL
100

ECL

ECL
ECL
ECL
ECL
ECL
100
IFRS ECL
2022 12 31 ECL
ECL 84 94
64 87
51 77

91 104

99/475



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

OoOoOoOoodn
271 124
( ) 143,037 148,417
IFRS ECL
2021 12 31 ECL
ECL 104 98
90 89
71 78
109 120
189 138
142,450 120,95
( ) ,45 ,955
ECL
ECL Fvocl
IFRS ECL
2022 12 31 ECL
ECL 7 87
6 86
6 84
7 88
12 92
( ) 2,037 18,987
IFRS ECL
2021 12 31 ECL
ECL 5 91
4 91
4 91
5 92
10 93
( ) 2,007 18,295
ECL
ECL
ECL
( )
( )

( ) ECL
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ECL
CRR PD

101/475



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

0oooooo
( )
POCI
( C C ( C
ECL ECL ) ECL ) ECL ) ECL
2022 179,612 @’y 17,471 @ss) 2,779 ©23) 2 @ 199,864 .23
(14,449) (26) 13,625 59 824 @) N . . N
i (25,027) 15| 25,027 @5) - - - - - -
] 10,847 @)| (@0.847) 42 - - - - - .
] (340) 2 (600) 35 940 @n - - - -
i 7 1)) 45 ® (116) 4 - - - -
ECL
- 29 - ) - ) - - - ®
47,763 (30) . . . - . - 47,763 (30)
(
) (27.882) 4 (2.625) 13 (@42) 110 - - (30.949) 127
] (9,969) 33 (8,605 16 @61) @0) 1 - (@8,878) 29
- - 32 - (101) - (318) - 2 - (385)
ECL
- 4 - 10 - - - - - 14
N - N - (165) 165 N - (165) 165
c - - - - ® 1 - - ® 1
5,764 ® o o) 88 ) - . 6,596 @8)
(12,468) 4 (@2,510) 26 (286) 100 - - (15,265 130
2022 12 a1 168,371 1) 18,050 @00) 2,53 (962) 3 ~ 188,960 (L.233)
£ 72 (6) (238) 2 (250)
2
28
EoL (220)
2022 12 31
2022 12 31 12
¢
) ECL ECL ')
188,969 (1,233) (220
269,755 137 A
33,684 - -
IFRS 6
IFRS
492,408 (,370) @1
Fvocl 29,248 @4 ®)
ECL ECL N/A (1,394) 222
1FRS
HSBC 2022 12 31
ECL
34
21 131
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POCI
( ( ( ( (
ECL ECL ECL ) ECL ) ECL
2021 184,715 (180) 31,726 (378) 3,352 (1,050) 40 (12) 219,833 (1,620)
5,245 (66) (5,617) 90 372 (24) - - - _
] (8,431) 14 8,431 (14) - - - - - -
] 13,714 (78) (13,714) 78 - - - - - -
] (93) - (401) 28 494 (28) - - - -
i 55 ) 67 ) (122) 4 - - - -
ECL
- 43 - (22) - (5) - - - 16
72,348 (55) - - - - - - 72,348 (55)
(
) (57,098) 6 (3,481) 32 (454) 95 ) 2 (61,036) 135
) (16,766) 76 (3,927) 62 (213) 40 (29) 2 (20,935) 180
- - 54 - 7 - (176) - - - (115)
ECL
- 2 - 9 - - - - - 11
- - - - (152) 152 %) 5 (157) 157
c - - - - - - - - - -
(7,512) 2 (1,060) 10 (126) 46 @ 1 (8,699) 59
(1,320) - (170) 2 - @ - - (1,490) 1
2021 12 31 179,612 (118) 17,471 (188) 2,779 (923) 2 (&) 199,864 (1,231)
ECL /( 126 88 (46) 4 172
3
(23)
ECL 152
2021 12 31
2021 12 31 12
(
) ECL ECL « )
199,864 (1,231) 152
202,137 (9) [©)
30,005 - -
1FRS 0 0 18
1FRS 432,006 (1,240) 169
FVOCI 41,188 (19) 5
ECL ECL N/A (1,259) 174
IFRS
HSBC 2021 12 31 (« )
ECL
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PD
2022 12 31
C )
ECL
1FRS
( ) 27,997 19,618 19,612 4,263 2,227 73,717 (1,103) 72,614
2,019 2,928 858 103 105 6,013 (55)| 5,958
19,352 13,393 16,496 3,910 1,853 55,004 (937) 54,067
6,626 3,297 2,258 250 269 12,700 (110)) 12,589
( ) 14,637 790 1,634 26 65 17,152 (43) 17,109
131,379 - 55 - - 131,434 () 131,433
2,281 - 4 - - 2,285 - 2,285
43,777 7,953 2,219 - - 53,949 - 53,949
3,028 - 220 - - 3,248 - 3,248
19,419 1,598 1,773 124 201 23,205 (133) 23,072
53,972 708 896 26 32 55,634 ®) 55,631
208 4 25 - 6 243 - 243
53,764 704 871 26 26 55,391 3) 55,388
28,248 2,471 626 105 - 31,450 () 31,426
1FRS
26,961 4,323 9,966 298 - 41,548 - 41,548
1,945 331 669 1 - 2,946 - 2,946
199,167 21,128 4,886 29 28 225,238 - 225,238
107 = = = = 107 = 107
( ) 552,918 58,920 42,560 4,872 2,643 661,913 (1,307) 660,606
84% % 6% 1% % 100%
82,801 23,578 17,523 2,392 163 126,457 7) 126,390
48,627 23,501 17,422 2,390 163 92,103 (66) 92,037
34,174 77 101 2 = 34,354 () 34,353
2,924 1,171 995 153 84 5,327 (20) 5,307
85,725 24,749 18,518 2,545 247 131,784 @7 131,697
1,168 183 20 14 1 1,456 - 1,456
9,791 3,583 3,074 599 89 17,136 @18) 17,118
10,959 3,766 3,164 613 90 18,502 (18) 18,574
( )
Fvoci ( )
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2021 12 31
( )
ECL
IFRS
( ) 41,339 20,531 23,469 4,512 2,480 92,331 (1,154) 91,177
18,956 4,136 1,793 56 453 25,394 (163) 25,231
16,533 13,867 19,597 4,305 1,785 56,087 (964) 55,123
5,850 2,528 2,079 151 242 10,850 27) 10,823
( ) 8,649 320 1,815 5 - 10,789 ) 10,784
108,133 198 151 - - 108,482 - 108,482
343 - 3 - - 346 - 346
47,071 6,355 1,022 - - 54,448 - 54,448
2 - 8 - - 10 - 10
36,558 666 1,574 11 42 38,851 ©) 38,842
105 61 23 - 7 196 - 196
36,453 605 1,551 11 35 38,655 9) 38,646
36,410 1,899 1,406 118 - 39,833 (19) 39,814
IFRS
28,110 5,331 8,985 350 - 42,776 - 42,776
2,246 304 2,644 3 - 5,197 - 5,197
111,471 25,487 4,054 207 2 141,221 - 141,221
( ) 420,332 61,001 45,131 5,206 2,524 534,284 (1,187) 533,097
78.7% 11.4% 8.4% 1.0% 0.5% 100.0%
71,741 21,860 20,018 1,874 202 115,695 (55) 115,640
8,412 1,088 1,245 210 99 11,054 @an 11,037
80,153 22,948 21,263 2,084 301 126,749 (72) 126,677
2,134 1,114 432 9 7 3,781 - 3,781
7,738 4,359 3,130 490 116 15,833 (31) 15,802
9,872 5,473 3,562 584 123 19,614 (31) 19,583
Fvoct ( )
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IFRS
C
ECL
217,997 19,618 19,612 4,263 2,227 73,717 (1,103) 72,614
- 27,183 18,885 16,313 1,292 - 63,673 (GD), 63,622
- 814 733 3,299 2,971 - 7,817 (145) 7,672
- - - - - 2,224 2,224 (907) 1,317
- POCI - - - - 3 3 - 3
14,637 790 1,634 26 65 17,152 “3) 17,109
- 14,502 565 1,605 1 - 16,673 (©) 16,667
- 135 225 29 25 - 414 D), 393
- - - - - 65 65 (16)| 49
- POCI - - - - - - - -
253,856 10,259 5,167 150 323 269,755 3n 269,618
- 253,577 9,893 4,272 28 - 267,770 (1)) 267,756
- 279 366 895 122 - 1,662 an, 1,645
- - - - - 323 323 (106) 217
- POCI - - - - - - - -
82,801 23,578 17,523 2,392 163 126,457 (CD)) 126,390
- 79,931 21,530 14,570 963 - 116,994 a3) 116,981
- 2,870 2,048 2,953 1,429 - 9,300 (32), 9,268
- - - - - 163 163 22), 141
- POCI - - - - - - - -
2,924 1,171 995 153 84 5,327 Q0) 5,307
- 2,895 1,058 721 35 - 4,715 o 4,714
- 29 113 268 118 - 528 (03] 526
- - - - - 84 84 an 67
- POCI - - - - - - - -
2022 12 31 382,215 55,416 44,931 6,984 2,862 492,408 (1.370) 491,038
FVOCI
- 28,047 2,384 547 - - 30,978 (¢b)] 30,968
- 201 87 79 105 - 472 (¢0)) 458
- POCI - - - - - - - -
2022 12 31 28,248 2,471 626 105 - 31,450 (€2)] 31,426
)
Fvoct ( )
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IFRS
(
ECL

41,339 20,531 23,469 4,512 2,480 92,331 1,154 91,177
- 40,831 19,376 19,077 1,446 - 80,730 (86) 80,644
- 508 1,155 4,392 3,066 - 9,121 (158) 8,963
_ - - - - 2,478 2,478 (908) 1,570
- pOCI - - - - 2 2 ) -

8,649 320 1,815 5 - 10,789 ) 10,784

- 8,620 311 1,814 5 - 10,750 () 10,746
_ 29 9 1 - - 39 [€)) 38
- POCI - - - - - - - -

192,107 7,219 2,758 11 42 202,137 [©) 202,128
- 192,105 7,214 2,727 2 - 202,048 - 202,048
- 2 5 31 9 - 47 - 47
_ - - - - 42 42 ©) 33
- Pocl - - - - - - - -

71,741 21,860 20,018 1,874 202 115,695 (55) 115,640
_ 71,074 19,960 16,337 551 - 107,922 (25) 107,897
_ 667 1,900 3,681 1,323 - 7,571 (22) 7,549
- - - - - 202 202 ®) 194
- PoCI - - - - - - - -

8,412 1,088 1,245 210 99 11,054 an 11,037

- 8,340 951 849 75 - 10,215 [©) 10,212
_ 72 137 396 135 - 740 (@) 733
_ - - - - 99 99 (@) 92
- PoCI - - - - - - - -
2001 12 31 322,248 51,018 49,305 6,612 2,823 432,006 (1,240) 430,766
FvoCl
_ 36,005 1,825 1,292 - - 39,122 (10) 39,112
_ 405 74 114 118 - 711 ) 702
- PoCI - - - - - - - -
2001 12 31 36,410 1,899 1,406 118 - 39,833 (19) 39,814

)

Fvocl ( )
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90
180
90
(
)
POCI
(
- 29 32 - 61
- - 24 27 - 51
- - 3 4 = 7
- - 1 - - 1
- - 1 1 - 2
- 1,816 726 - 2,542
- = 1,804 722 = 2,526
- - 12 4 - 16
2022 12 31 = 1,845 758 - 2,603
ECL
= @ (0) = (O)
- = @ Q) = ®
- (25) (252) - (G0
- - (24) (252) - (276)
- - @ - - (€))
2022 12 31 - @n (256) = (283)
(
- - 132 - 132
- - - 96 - 96
- - - 36 - 36
49 192 706 2 949
- 49 192 702 2 945
_ - - 4 - 4
2021 12 31 49 192 838 2 1,081
ECL
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_ (15) - (15)

_ 11) - (11)

- &) - (O]

(€)) (218) (©)) (226)

@ (218) @ (226)

(€)) (233) (@) (241)

2021 12 31 ECL
EBA
2022 12 31
1,845 2021 12 31 241 1,604
2022
) ECL
POCI POCI

46,671 6,479 1,851 3 55,004 (40) (123) 74 = @37)
166 20 29 = 215 = @ @ = 13)
943 1 - - 944 ()] - = = @)
9,963 1,228 317 2 11,510 @ (13) (78) = (98)
1,838 165 78 - 2,081 (@) (&) (®) = ®)
208 6 5 - 219 - - @ = @
571 107 a7 = 725 @ ®) @) = @8)
8,307 645 178 1 9,221 @ (©) (114) = 124))
2,980 1,418 157 = 4,555 ®) (3) (56) = @5)
668 209 46 = 923 @ ®) an = (18)
3,202 ) 36 - 3,418 @ () ) = an
3,955 784 199 - 4,938 ) (16) (124) = (145)|
2,568 564 211 = 3,343 () 12) (95) = (109)|
8,177 957 312 = 9,446 ) (38) @73) = (218)|

33 = = = a3 - - - - -
30 4 3 - 37 - = (D) = (€Y
153 25 83 = 266 = @ (49) = (50)
86 70 5 - 161 - ©® @ = @
1,330 38 76 - 1,444 () = @9) = 0)

3 = = = 3 = = = = =

39 = = = 39 - - - - -
1,255 137 64 - 1,456 - - @ = @
16 11 = = 27 = 1) = = @)
11,709 723 268 = 12,700 @ () 02) = @1
16,673 414 65 = 17,152 ©) @D (6) = (43)
75,053 7,616 2,184 3 84,856 (48) (151) (892) = (2,091)
36,885 2,187 825 = 39,897 (5) @0 (309) = @)
25,940 3,331 850 2 30,123 (16) (67) (435) = (518)
5,197 1,155 313 = 6,665 = @) (o7) = (128)
7,031 943 196 1 8,171 an (6) () = ()
75,053 7,616 2,184 3 84,856 (48) (151) (892) = (2,091)
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ECL
POCI PoCl
63,605 8,012 239 - 71,856 3) 9) (39) - (D)
56,080 1,707 2 - 57,789 () ®) - = ©)
2022 12 31 119,685 9,719 241 - 129,645 (1)) (€) (39) - (1))
119,685 9,719 241 - 129,645 (1)) (€) (39) - (1))
_ 29,090 3,665 59 - 32,814 [©) an @ - (33)
_ 75,886 2,796 38 - 78,720 @ ®) 49 - (¢
_ 10,748 2,749 100 - 13,597 @ ay - = (12)
IFRS
( ) ECL
POCI PoCI
46,237 8,066 1,782 2 56,087 (58) (137) (767) @ (964)
- 157 7 7 - 171 - - ) - )
- 1,207 86 58 - 1,351 [©) ()} 5) - (@)
_ 7,327 1,624 281 2 9,234 ®) (14) 72) @ (96)
) 2,891 49 30 - 2,970 ) [6H) “) - ®)
) 215 - 4 - 219 - - “ - (O]
_ 641 116 97 - 854 @ (&) (40) - (44)
) 7,743 889 192 - 8,824 () ®) (132) - (144)
- 3,254 1,570 205 - 5,029 ©) (20) (56) - (85)
- 831 409 80 - 1,320 “ (10) (20) - (34)
) 2,390 81 50 - 2,521 @ @ (12) - (16)
_ 4,849 891 280 - 6,020 ©) (32) (159) - (200)
_ 2,522 669 221 - 3,412 ) ®) (60) - (71)
) 8,765 1,204 178 - 10,147 ©) [¢3)) (161) - (191)
_ 376 180 - - 556 - - - - -
- 22 5 3 - 30 - () () - @
- 473 47 6 - 526 () “ ) - (10)
) 104 116 5 - 225 - 3) ®) - ©)
_ 1,427 66 85 - 1,578 (©) (&) (28) - (33)
- - 2 - - 2 - - - - -
- 1,027 45 - - 1,072 - - - - -
_ 16 10 - - 26 - ®) - - ®)
10,238 369 243 - 10,850 6) ) (16) - @7
10,750 39 - - 10,789 (O) @) - - )
2021 12 31 67,225 8,474 2,025 2 77,726 (68) (143) (783) @ (996)
27,765 3,001 832 - 31,598 (34) (43) (233) - (310)
29,287 3,492 572 1 33,352 @7 (62) (396) () (486)
4,628 1,175 328 - 6,131 - n (73) - (90)
5,545 806 293 1 6,645 () (21) (81) () (110)
2021 12 31 67,225 8,474 2,025 2 77,726 (68) (143) (783) @ (996)
ECL
poCl poCl
65,582 7,369 295 - 73,246 22) @7 (15) - (64)
50,380 826 2 - 51,208 ) () - - (@)
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2021 12 31 115,962 8,195 297 - 124,454 @7 (29) (15) - (71)
115,962 8,195 297 - 124,454 @7 (29) (15) - (71)
_ 25,662 2,910 87 - 28,659 (16) (1) [6) - 30)
_ 77,664 1,273 37 - 78,974 @A) [©) “@ - (10)
_ 10,113 3,693 127 - 13,933 ) ®) ) - (13)
IFRS
LTV
GB CmB
CDS
CDS
CDS
CDS
CDS
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LTV
LTV
C Y ECL ( D4 ECL ( D4 ECL ( 4 ECL
% % % %
117,166 - 46,080 - 53,960 - 11,577 -
10,444 0.1 6,300 0.1 2,146 - 809 -
LTV
~ 50% 2,456 0.2 1,643 0.2 491 - = -
- 51% 75% 3,321 0.1 2,161 = 1,050 = - =
- 76% 90% 354 - 234 = 36 = - =
~ 91% 100% 4,313 - 2,262 - 569 - 809 -
[ 4,542 0.1 169 - 3,797 0.1 - -
_A 3,664 7 3,128 =
132,152 - 52,549 - 59,903 - 12,386 -
13,074 0.9 4,219 0.8 4,581 1.0 3,269 0.9
1,132 1.5 327 1.2 239 1.7 228 0.9
LTV
- 50% 515 1.7 224 0.4 122 0.8 - -
- 51% 75% 272 1.5 84 3.6 69 1.4 - -
- 76% 90% 4 - 2 - 1 - - -
- 91% 100% 341 1.2 17 = 47 4.3 228 0.9
B) 509 1.4 23 - 472 1.5 - -
- B 426 13 405 =
14,715 1.0 4,569 0.8 5,292 1.1 3,497 0.9
1,795 40.3 673 31.2 668 57.9 348 28.7
80 26.3 10 10.0 12 33.3 24 29.2
LTV
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ooooooo
- 50% 26 23.1 2 = 7 28.6 - -
- 51%  75% 6 33.3 3 33.3 2 50.0 = =
- 76%  90% 1 36.4 2 = 1 - = -
- 91% 100% 37 21.6 3 - 2 50.0 24 29.2
©) 172 23.8 11 27.3 159 23.3 = =
-C 125 3 122 -
2,047 38.4 694 30.8 839 51.0 372 28.8
POCI
2 - - - 2 - - -
LTV
- 50% - - - - - - - -
- 51% 75% - - - - - - - -
- 76% 90% - - - - - - - -
- 91% 100% - - - - - - - -
o: - - - - - - - -
-D - - - -
2 = = = 2 - = =
2022 12 31 148,916 0.7 57,812 0.5 66,036 0.8 16,255 0.9
( ) ECL e )4 EcL It )4 ECL e )4 EcL
% % % %
109,435 0.1 40,298 0.1 52,583 - 11,479 -
10,399 0.1 6,133 0.1 2,221 0.1 708 -
LTV
- 50% 2,450 0.2 1,649 0.1 587 - - -
_51%  75% 3,543 0.1 2,124 0.0 989 0.1 - -
~ 76% 90% 801 0.1 446 0.0 349 - - -
-~ 91%  100% 3,605 - 1,914 - 296 - 708 -
A 3,424 0.1 85 - 3,248 0.1 - -
_A 2,661 51 2,555 -
123,258 0.1 46,516 0.1 58,052 - 12,187 -
11,024 0.9 4,365 0.9 1,890 1.5 3,942 0.6
1,675 1.1 608 0.8 639.4 1.1 243 0.4
LTV
_ 50% 689 1.7 217 1.4 350 1.1 - -
- 51%  75% 253 0.8 217 0.9 34 2.9 - -
- 76%  90% 271 0.4 165 - 106 0.9 - -
-~ 91%  100% 462 0.9 9 - 149 1.3 243 0.4
(B) 1,573.2 0.9 4 - 1,567 0.9 - -
- B 1,408 3 1,404 -
14,272 0.9 4,977 0.9 4,096.4 1.2 4,185 0.5
1,598 37.2 669 25.1 378 86.0 393 17.8
148 16.2 77 7.8 10 50.0 24 16.7
LTV
- 50% 76 18.4 41 7.3 6 50.0 - -
- 51%  75% 22 13.6 19 10.5 2 50.0 - -
- 76% 90% 18 5.6 17 - 1 - - -
- 01%  100% 32 15.6 - - 1 100.0 24 16.7
©) 216 27.3 35 17.1 165 27.3 - -
-Cc 152 22 123 -
1,962 34.6 781 23.0 553 67.8 417 17.7
POCI
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LTV
- 50% - - - - - - - _
- 51% 75% - - - - - - - -
- 76% 90% - - - - - - - _
- 91% 100% - - - - - - - -
(D): 2 100.0 - - 2 100.0 - -
-D 2 - 2 -
2 100.0 - - 2 100.0 - -
2021 12 31 139,494 0.6 52,274 0.5 62,703 0.7 16,789 0.6
ABS ABS
CDS
16
30
0TC
CVA
1SDA
1SDA
CSA
CSA CSA
CSA
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( )
C ) ECL

4,155 511 81 4,747 ©) () @) (36)

B 878 53 30 961 = @ a2 3)
" aa 353 6 - 359 [6)) () = @
1,138 104 24 1,266 @ ® ©) @19)

_ 982 70 9 1,061 w @ () (©)
- 61 23 7 91 - () = @
_ 95 11 8 114 w @ Q] (10)
2022 12 31 5,293 615 105 6,013 ©) (15) @D (55)
3,090 482 13 3,585 (®) © (©) (14)

50 3 36 89 - - an an

163 32 - 195 - - - =

1,990 28 56 2,144 (©) ®) ((5)) (24)

2022 12 31 5,293 615 105 6,013 (O] (15) (€3] (55)

ECL

875 11 2 888 - - = =

637 32 3 672 - - - =

155 57 - 212 - - - =

357 9 1 367 - = = -

2022 12 31 2,024 109 6 2,139 - - = =

IFRS
( )
( ) ECL

6,723 173 234 7,130 11) 5) (65) (81)
_ 3,134 115 94 3,343 @ [6) [e) (30)
_ ARN 451 2 6 459 [6))] - @) “)
17,532 513 219 18,264 11) 11) (60) (82)

- 14,387 332 38 14,757 5) © @ ®)
- 2,535 136 100 2,771 ) O (24) (31)|
_ 318 22 11 351 () () @ )
_ 292 23 70 385 () ) (34) (39)|
2021 12 31 24,255 686 453 25,394 (22) (16) (125) (163)
3,543 88 49 3,680 (©) ) ®3) (©)
18,500 497 239 19,236 (10) (10) (75) (95)

161 47 - 208 - - - -
2,051 54 165 2,270 (11) ) (D) (61)
2001 12 31 24,255 686 453 25,394 (22) (16) (125) (163)
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ECL
586 3 2 591 - - - -
1,076 20 2 1,098 - - - -
136 85 - 221 - - - -
377 8 - 385 (6H) - - [6H)
2021 12 31 2,175 116 4 2,295 (€)) - - @
IFRS
ECL ECL ECL
% % %
4,340 0.1 2,376 - 3 -
LTV
- 50% 2,199 0.1 1,255 = 3 =
- 51% 60% 744 0.1 429 = - -
- 61% 70% 738 0.3 420 0.2 - -
- 71% 80% 442 0.2 198 = - -
- 81% 90% 202 = 63 = - -
- 91% 100% 15 - 11 - - -
[)) 50 - 11 = = =
LTV
- 101% 110% 4 = 3 = - -
- 111% 120% 3 = 1 - - -
- 120% 43 = 7 - - -
- A 10 6 -
4,390 0.1 2,387 - 3 -
510 1.4 428 0.5 - -
LTV
- 50% 203 1.5 151 0.7 - -
- 51% 60% 105 1.9 90 1.1 - -
- 61% 70% 91 1.1 83 = - -
- 71% 80% 66 1.5 60 = - -
- 81% 90% 39 = 38 = - -
- 91% 100% = 6 - - -
(8) - 1 = = =
LTV

- 101%

110%

L -
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- 111% 120% = = - = - -
- 120% - - = = = -
- B 1 1 -
511 1.4 429 0.5 - -
65 16.9 10 10.0 7 14.3
LTV
- 50% 46 13.0 9 11.1 = -
- 51% 60% 5 20.0 1 - - -
- 61% 70% 9 22.2 - - 6 =
- 71% 80% 3 33.3 - - - -
- 81% 90% 1 - - - - -
- 91% 100% 1 100.0 - - 1 100.0
©) 16 68.8 - - 16 62.5
LTV
- 101% 110% = = - = - =
- 111% 120% = = - = - =
- 120% 16 68.8 - - 16 62.5
-C - - o
81 27.2 10 10.0 23 47.8
2022 12 31 4,982 0.7 2,826 0.1 26 2.3
ECL ECL ECL
% % %
6,915 0.2 2,789 - 2,088 -
LTV
- 50% 3,400 0.1 1,308 - 1,110 0.1
- 51% 60% 1,274 0.2 540 - 431 -
- 61% 70% 1,074 0.2 452 - 296 -
- 71% 80% 776 0.3 358 - 177 -
- 81% 90% 345 0.3 113 - 48 -
- 91% 100% 46 - 18 - 26 -
(A) 90 - 11 - 50 -
LTV
- 101% 110% 18 - 2 - 12 -
- 111% 120% 9 - 1 - 5 -
- 120% 63 - 8 - 33 -
- A 63 4 50
7,005 0.2 2,800 - 2,138 -
169 3.0 46 - 83 1.2
LTV
- 50% 91 2.2 18 - 48 2.1
- 51% 60% 25 4.0 6 - 13 -
- 61% 70% 34 2.9 17 - 12 -
- 71% 80% 15 6.7 5 - 7 -
- 81% 90% 3 - - - 2 -
- 91% 100% 1 - - - 1 -
(B) 5 - - - 2 -
LTV
- 101% 110% 1 - - - - -
- 111% 120% 1 - - - -
- 120% 3 - - - 2 _
- B 4 - 3
174 2.9 46 - 85 1.2
204 24.5 9 11.1 62 21.0
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(] [ [ ]
LTV
- 50% 94 12.8 6 16.7 24 20.8
- 51%  60% 31 19.4 3 - 8 25.0
- 61%  70% 34 23.5 - - 19 10.5
- 71%  80% 13 38.5 - - 3 33.3
- 81% 0% 14 42.9 - - 4 25.0
- 91%  100% 18 72.2 - _ 4 50.0

©) 30 53.3 - - 24 58.3
LTV
- 101%  110% 2 50.0 - - 2 50.0
- 111%  120% 2 50.0 - - 2 50.0
- 120% 26 53.8 - - 20 60.0
-C 6 - 6

234 28.2 9 11.1 86 31.4
2021 12 31 7,413 1.1 2,855 - 2,309 1.3
2022
Tier CET 2021 12 31 17.8 2022 12 31
16.8 1.6
RWA
1.2
1.8 CET
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HSBC IRRBB
NI
FvOCI
SVaR
2021 532 2022 353
NI
HQLA
2022
2022
HBCE
HBCE
2023
CET 1.6
RWA
HSBC 2022 BoE
BoE

ALCO RMM
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ILAAP
RWA
ALCO
RoTE
3.1

MREL

ILAAP
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CET
1CAAP
1CAAP
ILAAP
HSBC
RWA
RWA
LCR NSFR
RWA
IRB

CRR 2022
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PRA  NSFR 2022
2023 IFRS 17
CET 0.3
PRA
3.1 PRA 2022
2025 3.1
PRA
2022 12 RWA
RWA LCR
RWA
CET LCR NSFR
BoE
EBA ECB
I1CAAP
1LAAP
PRA
2022 BoE

2021 HSBC RAF
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HSBC
HSBC BoE
NIl
EVE
VaR
NI

NI
NI
NI
EVE

NIl
EVE
EVE
EVE EVE

FVOCI
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VaR

HQLA
2022 VaR 29.4 18.6

VaR VaR

2022 VaR

n
o
)
o 1 /] A (IR ol B i = 1
—_— JE ke — g Vak IR s KB r—F gy S HIFE b b—F g I
2022 VaR
Va 99
(IR) (Cs)
2022 12 31 17.1 7.2 (5.6) 18.6
26.3 6.7 (5.0) 28.0
39.7 11.9 - 40.9
16.3 4.2 - 17.8
2021 12 31 28.7 9.0 (8.4) 29.4
26.6 10.0 (5.6) 31.0
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34.6

12.7 - 37.8

18.0

7.2 - 22.5

oClI

HSBC

-BetrAvVG

VaR

FVOCI

VaR

ocCl

HSBC

VaR

Gesetz zur Verbesserung der betrieblichen Altersversorgung - Betriebsrentengesetz

HSBC

HSBC

HSBC
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200
2022
2022 12 31 2021 12 31

RWA
68,821 69,929
17,981 16,434
15,822 9,828
11,547 10,512
RWA 114,171 106,703
Tier CET 19,184 18,963
Tier 23,077 22,825
36,187 33,992
Tier 16.8 17.8
Tier 20.2 21.4
31.7 31.9
Tier 23,077 22,825
417,587 536,518
% 5.5 4.3

(

Tier 23,077 22,652
417,587 536,518
% 5.5 4.2
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EU 2018
CRR
IFRS
IFRS
IFRS CRR 473 a
CET 16.8
IFRS IFRS
IFRS
ECL
RWA
STD IRB
12
24
19

2022 12 2021 12

31 31
*
Tier (CET )
1 1,217 797
[ 1,217 | 797 |
2 1, 2
16,177 15,511
3 ( 2 4,010 2,031
5 ( CET ) 72 57
5a ( ) (1,459) 625
6 Tier 2 20,017 19,921
28 Tier (833) (958)
29 ) 2
Tier 19,184 18,963
36 Tier 3,942 3,906
43 Tier (49) (44)
44 Tier 3,893 3,862
45 2
Tier 23,077 22,825
51 Tier 13,550 11,501
57 Tier (449) (424)
58 Tier 13,110 11,167
59 2

36,187 33,992
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* EBA
2022 PRA
CRR 11
2022 30
2022 12 31 Tier  CET 2021 12 31 17.8
16.8 CET
1.6
RWA 1.2
1.8 CET
2022 PRA
RWA
RWA
2022 RWA 106,703
3,531
296
(2,804)
(937)
7,382
RWA 7,468
2022 12 31 RWA 114,171
RWA 7.4 7.5
RWA 4.5
3.5
RWA 0.7
0.3
RWA 2.8
RWA 0.9

CRR 11
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2022 12 31 5.5 2021 12 31 4.2
2022 PRA
Tier
2022
LCR 30
HQLA HQLA
2022 12 31 LFRF
LCR
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
% %

143 142

HSBC 150 142
270
NSFR
2022 12 31
LFRF NSFR
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
% %

115 115

HSBC 140 130

LCR

NSFR
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LCR
2022 12 31 2021 12 31

93,500 88,423

5,726 3,195

b 3,270 3,473

HSBC

74,852 39,159

a 781 450

b 173 142

LCR NSFR LCR 12 NSFR
EU CRD V I1PU HBCE
HTDE HBMT 2022 11
30 LCR NSFR 2022 11 2022 12
2022 12 2022 12 31
HOLA LCR
LFRF
2022
LFRF
2022 2021 2022 2021

215,948 205,241 72,614 91,177
20,836 32,188 17,109 10,784
32,901 27,259 53,949 54,448
7,268 9,428 51,858 34,907
60,385 37,076 21,214 9
24,711 - 79,878 83,706
14,528 12,488 8,729 8,626
27,287 33,608 5,627 6,498
19,987 22,264 65,522 71,862
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41,265 46,433 32,604 41,300
8,213 7,663 131,433 108,482
1,773 1,637 256,694 171,798

31,279 37,133 12 31 717,353 596,611

24,016 23,715

228,221 146,911

12 31

717,353 596,611

LCR NSFR
12 31
2022 2021
3.7 4.2
0.2 0.2
1.3 1.3
3.7 10.4
13.3 7.7
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2022 2021
12 31 717,353 596,611
(293,543) (207,513)
(51,974) (48,350)
12 31 371,836 340,748
180,233 202,794
552,069 543,542
(98,124) (93,513)
(136,777) (151,378)
12 31 317,168 298,651
HTCS
2022
2022
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VaR

VaR

VaR

VaR
VaR

VaR
VaR

VaR

VaR

VaR
99

99

VaR

VaR
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VaR

VaR
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VaR

VaR
RNIV

RNIV
VaR
RNIV

RNIV

VaR

99

VaR

VaR
RNIV
VaR RNIV

HSBC

VaR

VaR
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250
VaR
VaR
2022
2022
2022
1PO)
2022
2022
VaR
VaR 2021 12 31 19 2022 12 31 31.2
VaR
60
VaR 2022

31.2 38.15 2022 VaR
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il
&
wui]
i
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=— AT e s Lo gl B b Le—iF g e Sk
2022 VaR
99
QY]
(Rr) EQD (Cs)
2022 12 31 7.5 26.4 13.6 8.6 (24.9) 31.2
10.0 15.3 11.7 13.0 (22.8) 27.2
21.5 49.2 17.1 22.9 - 60.0
3.3 8.2 6.8 7.0 - 14.2
2021 12 31 4.5 10.0 10.5 14.9 (20.9) 19.0
7.1 12.8 10.2 12.6 (20.4) 22.3
19.3 26.7 14.9 16.7 - 31.9
3.7 9.3 6.3 9.2 - 17.3
VaR
VaR
vaR vaR RNIV
11
HSBC
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2050 HSBC
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2021 HSBC

2022

ESG
2022

2022
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2022

2022

2023

RMM

2023
SME

EU

HSBC
HSBC

HSBC

HSBC

HSBC
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12

15020022

2022

EMEA

HSBC

2022
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2022
HSBC

2022 2012 HSBC
2012 2021
FCA 166
HSBC

2022 12 DoJ
DPA
DPA
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2022
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2022

2022 IFRS 17
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1CAAP
2022
DPF

17,029 2,888 191 2,593 22,701
9,171 2,880 80 1,033 13,164
- 232 - - 11 243
- 298 - - 20 318
6,332 - 107 1,452 7,801
- 996 8 4 77 1,085
- 40 112 - 152
PVIF = = = 1,076 1,076
725 1 1 68 795
2022 12 31 17,754 2,929 304 3,737 24,724
- 948 - - 948
17,624 2,062 301 - 19,987
129 5 - 106 240
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= = = 1,796 1,796
2022 12 31 17,753 3,015 301 1,902 22,971
2022 12 31 = = = 1,753 1,753
2022 12 31 17,753 3,015 301 3,655 24,724
19,384 2,924 254 2,704 25,266
9,876 2,859 89 1,236 14,060
- 47 - - 1 48
- 815 - - 42 857
- 7,490 - 104 1,327 8,921
- 1,156 65 61 98 1,380
- 53 104 - 157
PVIF - - - 811 811
748 1 - 59 808
2021 12 31 20,132 2,978 358 3,574 27,042
- 1,031 - - 1,031
19,998 1,938 328 - 22,264
133 6 - 46 185
- - - 2,003 2,003
2021 12 31 20,131 2,975 328 2,049 25,483
2021 12 31 - - - 1,559 1,559
2021 12 31 20,131 2,975 328 3,608 27,042

PVIF
PVIF

2022

DPF

DPF

PVIF

100 2021
299
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2022 2021
% % % b
- 1.6 - 2.0 18 - 0.8-2.0 127
2.6 2.0 49 2.6 2.2 92
4.5 2.0 33 4.5 2.2 80
12 31 100 299
PVIF
Fvocl
2022 2021
100
34 12 119 96
100
(48) 2) (229) (203)
10% 65 65 46 46

10% (66) (66) (49) (49)
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100

2022 12 31

DPF

2022 12 31
2022 12 31 2021
27
( )
15 15

147 368 818 1,433 2,766
DPF 1,132 4,645 8,555 11,886 26,218
2022 12 31 1,279 5,013 9,373 13,319 28,984

230 565 927 926 2,648
DPF 1,341 5,102 7,318 6,415 20,176
2021 12 31

1,571 5,667 8,245 7,341 22,824
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2021 12 31
2022 2021
12 31
10% (24) (20)
10% 25 19
10% (33) (19)
10% 35 20
10% (28) (40)

10% 28 40
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KP1
KP1
KP1 HSBC
2022 2021
C ) ( )( ) (959) 1,023
C X )( 1,724 1,577
( ) 115.2 89.2
( )C ) 70.9 80.9
) 5.5 6.1
Tier () 16.8 17.8
IFRS
2022 2021 1,023 959
ECL GB
CMB
2020 2021
2021 191 30
1,724 2021 1,577 146
ECL
MSS
2021 Pl
2021 26.0
241

2.0
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2021 10.0
MSS
7.1 6.1
RoTE PVIF
DVA
ROTE
CET Tier RWA CET
2022 CET 16.8 RWA 2021 1.0
KPI
MSS
2022 Currency Manager of the
Year 10
Best Prime Broker - Emerging Markets 2022
EMEA
R&M 200
HSBC
GB
2022 HSBC
2022
GB

HSBC 2022
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CMB
WPB
iNPS Interactions Net Promoter Score 2022
ClHIOM iNPS 15 14
50 46
24 46 55
500 30
2,500
2023
10.1 10 11.1
2023 10
2022 12
1992 2023
2022 3.7
2022 5.9

3.1
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2022 GDP 0.2
2022 GDP
BoE 2021 12 2023 4.0
2022 10 11
2022 GDP 0.3
2022 GDP 0.1
2022
2022 10 10.6 2023 8.5
2023 5.2
IFRS
IFRS IFRS IFRS
GAAP
2022 2021
1,904 1,754
1,261 1,413
1,751 3,432
(60) 60
1,787 1,906

(1,947) 67
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356 527
1

5,052 9,159

(406) (3.039)

2 4,646 6,120

(222) 174

4,424 6,294

! (5,365) (5,416)

12 (46)

C ) (929) 832
C ) (30) 191

C ) (959) 1,023

561 23

C ) (398) 1,046
(D) (408) 1,041

10 5

959 2021 1,023
1,982 2022
1,947 2021
ECL
2022
1,474 GBM
PI
91
MSS GB CMB GPS
2022
GLCM GPS
WPB
2021
NI 150
MSS
2021 565 NI
GPS CMB 277 GB 335 694

MSS GB 152 11
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2021

WPB
MSS
FVOCI
2021
87
65
GBM 171
HSBC
WPB
2022
2020
2021
137
12
191

WPB

1,947
1,711

WPB

32

ECL
222
GB

51

30

24

155/475

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

GPS

oOoOooodn
1,681 49
CMB WPB
120
WPB 119
2022
212
2021
2,633 87
2021 174
2022
CMB
46
2021
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105
2021 23
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MSS GB GBM CMB WPB
2022 12 31
2,446 1,571 (108) 1,433 (80) (616) 4,646
(33) S 100 ) 1,572 498 2,136
- (35) = ®) @ = @ )
- 2 5 106 5 5 126 234
- = = = = 1,572 373 1,945
( ) 2,413 1,571 ®) 1,432 1,492 (118) 6,782
2021 12 31
2,043 1,367 310 1,096 1,276 28 6,120
12 - 269 @ @ (69) 210
- 12 - ®) €Y €)) - 5
- - - 274 - - (69) 205
( ) 2,055 1,367 579 1,095 1,275 (41) 6,330
RIWA
MSS GB GBM CcMB WPB
2022 12 31
(1,940) (932) (402) (663) (917) (499) (5,353)
_ - 84 70 9 384 547
- - - 68 61 2 327 458
- - - 16 9 7 57 89
( (1,940) (932) (318) (593) (908) (115)  (4,806)
2021 12 31
(2,064) (918) (588) (611) (981) (300)  (5.462)
. _ 103 ) 6 236 344
- - - 103 @ 6 213 321
- - - - - - 23 23
( (2,064) (918) (485) (612) (975) 64)  (5,118)
MSS GB GBM CMB WwPB
2022 12 31
505 486 (513) 716 (1,004) (1,149) (959)
(33) - 184 69 1,581 882 2,683
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- (33) - 100 (€)) 1,572 498 2,136
- - - 84 70 9 384 547
C X
) 472 486 (329) 785 577 (267) 1,724
2021 12 31
« )
(20) 589 73) 492 318 (83) 1,023
12 - 372 () 5 167 554
- 12 - 269 @ @ (69) 210
- - - 103 () 6 236 344
C X
) ®) 589 99 490 323 84 1,577
1,724 2021 147
ECL 2021
2021 452
GB CMB GPS MSS
WPB
Pl
GBM
ECL 2021 174 222
2022 GB CmB
2021
312
2021 44
2021
2021 191
30 2022
BGF 24
MSS
472 2021
305 358 17
72
2022 61 32

2022
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23
124
GB

486

ECL

GPS 389
ECL 2021 139
2022
2021
329
2021
HSBC
GBM
2021 167 35
2021
CmB
CmB
785
2021 337
GPS 294

36

209

2021

204

124

2020

2021

HSBC

2021
ECL

31
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49
103 17
15
153
2021 14
GBM
99
Pl 587
2022
2022
295
MSS



ECL

ECL

ECL

2021

24

2022

77

19

2021

WPB

577

CHIOM

33
2021

2022

2020

51

67

267

2021

32

12

2021
2021
ECL
217 17
58
23
2021
2021
HSBC

2021
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43
54
2020
254
147
2021
84
2021
28
BGF
191
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12 31
2022 2021
717,353 596,611
- 131,433 108,482
- 79,878 83,706
15,881 18,649
- 225,238 141,221
- 17,109 10,784
- 72,614 91,177
- 53,949 54,448
- 32,604 41,300
- 21,214 9
- 67,433 46,835
603,337 572,896
- 20,836 32,188
- 215,948 205,241
- 32,901 27,259
- 41,265 46,433
- 27,287 33,608
- 218,867 139,368
- 7,268 9,428
- 24,711 -
- 19,987 22,264
- 84,267 57,107
24,016 23,715
23,875 23,584
141 131
2021 12 31 20.2
2021 12 31 44.4 33.
21.2
2022
GDM
59.5
0.9
21.1
5.2
14.4

22.9
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20.7
57.0
2021
2022 2021

6,535 3,149
(4,631) (1,395)

1,904 1,754

372,159 354,324

1.53 0.51

1

(1.23) (0.01)

0.30 0.50

0.51 0.50

AIEA
AIEA
AIEA
2022 2021

144,826 1,115 0.77 119,025 (221) (0.19)

91,882 2,177 2.37 99,151 1,585 1.60

56,144 1,099 1.9 57,630 (132) (0.23)

37,949 633 1.67 45,142 497 1.10

41,358 686 1.66 33,376 67 0.20

372,159 5,710 1.53 354,324 1,79 0.51

2022 2021
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84,268 1,331 1.58 67,123 228 0.34
36,753 989 2.69 39,826 630 1.58
44,677 1,031 2.31 39,012 79 0.20
23,614 285 1.21 25,800 209 0.81
31,111 543 1.75 25,154 81 0.32
220,423 4,179 1.90 196,915 1,227 0.62
92,131 535 0.58 77,530 (186) (0.24)
55,161 1,269 2.30 59,324 984 1.66
15,543 91 0.59 21,424 197) (0.92)
18,085 375 2.07 19,342 298 1.54
16,010 256 1.60 11,726 138 1.18
196,930 2,526 1.28 189,346 1,037 0.55
(45,194) (995) 2.20 (31,937) (468) 1.47
2022 2021
31,930 55 0.17 32,891 (186) (0.57)
164,681 1,742 1.06 150,048 95 0.06
31,898 680 2.13 32,916 (192) (0.58)
29,385 589 2.00 38,727 258 0.67
50,301 739 1.47 36,811 68 0.18
308,195 3,805 1.23 291,393 43 0.01
2022 2021
13,738 469 3.41 14,292 76 0.53
115,105 1,312 1.14 103,555 100 0.10
28,165 735 2.61 25,447 5 0.02
21,002 483 2.30 26,274 270 1.03
35,058 685 1.95 25,889 181 0.70
213,068 3,684 1.73 195,457 632 0.32
50,823 361 0.71 43,076 (30) (0.07)
49,610 433 0.87 46,562 @ -
7,713 (36) 0.47) 10,030 (194) (1.93)
13,764 166 1.21 14,183 15 0.11
18,473 170 0.92 13,965 39 0.28
140,383 1,094 0.78 127,816 @any (0.13)
(45,256) 973) 2.15 (31,880) (418) 1.31
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2022 2021

0.21 0.28

0.74 0.64

12 31 0.51 0.50
2022 2021

69.7 67.1

40.3 42.3

(10.0) (9.4)
12 31 100.0 100.0
714,284 648,386
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2021 2022
2021
2022 )

2022 2021
1,114 (48) 1,383 (221)
2,177 (116) 708 1,585
1,099 4) 1,255 (132)
633 (79) 215 497
686 16 603 67
5,710 90 3,824 1,796
1,331 58 1,045 228
989 (49) 408 630
1,031 11 941 79
285 (18) 94 209
543 19 443 81
4,179 146 2,806 1,227
535 (35) 756 (186)
1,269 (69) 354 984
91 54 234 197)
375 (19) 96 298
256 51 67 138
2,526 42 1,447 1,037
(995) (195) (332) (468)

165/475



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

OooooOodd
2021
2022 C )

2022 2021
55 5 236 (186)
1,742 9 1,638 95
680 6 866 (192)
589 (62) 393 258
739 24 647 68
3,805 2 3,760 43
469 ®3) 396 76
1,312 12 1,200 100
735 1 729 5
483 (54) 267 270
685 64 440 181
3,684 57 2,995 632
361 (5) 396 (30)
433 - 434 @
(36) 45 113 (194)
166 - 151 15
170 13 118 39
1,094 an 1,282 @171)
(973) (175) (380) (418)

12

2022 12 31 2021 12 31

15,911 8,844
39,207 41,439
55,118 50,283
1,167 1,875
25,667 30,879
26,834 32,754
1,080 1,666
87 209

1,167 1,875
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8,677 15,775

16,990 15,104

25,667 30,879

- 70

4,938 11,325

4,938 11,395

- 70

- 70

2,359 8,739

2,579 2,586

4,938 11,325

74 -

3,906 8,688

3,980 8,688

74 -

74 -

1,719 6,572

2,187 2,116

3,906 8,688

cD
HSBC
2022 2021

31,965 32,958

5,277 - 3,630 -

14,204 0.5 12,990 (0.5)

12,284 0.4) 16,334 0.7)

200 0.6 4 30.5
16,061 15,029

5,216 5 3,590 -

9,950 0.8 8,380 0.4)

895 0.7 3,059 0.1)
15,904 17,929

61 5 40 -

4,254 0.1 4,610 (0.8)

11,389 (0.5) 13,275 (0.9)

200 0.6 4 30.5
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2022 2021
222,421 204,147
- 62,796 5 58,437 -
- - 122,698 1.0 113,648 -
- 22,852 0.8 18,379 0.2
- 13,347 1.7 13,213 0.3
- 728 1.2 470 0.3)
133,919 118,224
- 23,804 - 19,013 -
- - 82,735 1.1 75,746 0.1
- 16,837 0.6 12,005 0.2
- 10,543 1.7 11,460 0.1
88,502 85,923
- 38,992 - 39,424 -
- - 39,963 0.7 37,902 -
- 6,015 1.4 6,374 0.2
- 2,804 1.9 1,753 1.1
- 728 1.2 470 (0.3)
Fvocl ECL
2022 2021
0.00 0.00
0.18 0.16
HSBC
2022 12 31 265 2021 12 31 241
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12 12

2022 12 31
47,564 3,797 2,931 14,900 69,192

2021 12 31
27,951 1,554 1,946 21,292 52,743

1 10 10
1.9 1.9 1.1 3.2
0.5 7 0.2 2.3
= 2_7 = =
1.3 1.1 1.7 2.0
6.7 - 2.5 2.5
1.3 1.7 2.2 2.1
= 1_1 = =
- - - 0.9
0.3 0.8 0.1 -
- 0.7 1.0 7.0
ABS
2022 12 31
RoE
RoTE PVIF
PVIF
PVIF
DVA
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RoE
RoTE
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
(611) 847
PVIF (105) (149)
PVIF (716) 698
1,753 468
PVIF 1,037 1,166
23,550 23,629
(3,888) (3,722)
19,662 19,907
PVIF (727) (553)
(240) (92)
PVIF 18,695 19,262
3.1 4.3
(3.8) 3.6
5.5 6.1

34
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2022 12 31
2021 12 31

2022 12 31
31 846

2023

894
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)
2022 12 31
) )
796,969,112
2006 10 542
() ()
0.01
35,000,000
2006 10 542
2022 12 31
)

796,969,112

796,969,112
C )

()
35,000,000
0.01 « )

35,000,000
C )
[

)
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)
) ) ( ) ( )
2018 11 23 796,969,111 21,100
2022 15 796,969,112 1,851 22.951
C )
¢ )
« ) 0.01 0.01
0.01
) ) ( ) ( )
2018 11 23
C
)
100
)
2022 12 31
) )
E14 5HQ
796,969,112 100.00
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2022 12 31

2022

)

2022

2022

CET

ESG
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2022

2022 2023
2022

2022

IFRS 17
PwC

SEC
2002 SOX
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2022
SEC
2022
HSBC
HSBC
2022 11
2022
SEC
20-F 6-K
2022
ECL
ECL
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2022 HBCE

IBOR

2022

VAT

ESG EU 2022 12 31 ESG
ESG

IFRS 17 2023 IFRS 17
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2022
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SMF
BCP

SAF

HSBC

2022

2022

EU 1PU

FCA PRA
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HSBC

HSBC
HSBC

RMF

2022

:RMF
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2022
ELC

ELC

ELC
ELC
HSBC
EU EU

MAR 2019 EU

Listed Company Manual SEC
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RMF
HSBC
)
E14 5HQ )
HSBC HSBC ( )
36
2018 2018
HBCE
1961 12 25

1SDA
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( )
C )
(1ASB) (EV)
(IFRS) 2022 12 31 EU
IFRS 1ASB IFRS
2006 408 (3)
( 38
59 ) 131
IFRS
2023 20
( ( 23
103 ) )
193
2023 UFJ
162.37

195/475



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

OooooOodd
12 31
2022 2021 2020
1,904 309,152 1,754 284,797 1,898 308,178
6,535 1,061,088 3,149 511,303 4,086 663,444
(4,631) (751,935) (1,395) (226,506) (2,188) (355, 266)
1,261 204,749 1,413 229,429 1,400 227,318
2,606 423,136 2,706 439,373 2,674 434,177
(1,345) (218,388) (1,293) (209, 944) (1,274) (206,859)
2,875 466,814 1,733 281,387 1,758 285,446
(1,369) (222,285) 1,214 197,117 254 41,242
102 16,562 ) (1,299) 17 2,760
143 23,219 493 80,048 285 46,275
(60) (9.742) 60 9,742 95 15,425
1,787 290,155 1,906 309,477 1,559 253,135
(1,947) (316,134) 67 10,879 - -
356 57,804 527 85,569 417 67,708
5,052 820,293 9,159 1,487,147 7,683 1,247,489
(406) (65,922) (3,039) (493,442) (1,783) (289,506)
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4,646 754,371 6,120 993,704 5,900 957,983
22) (36,046) 174 28,252 (808) (131,195)
4,424 718,325 6,294 1,021,957 5,002 826,788
(5,353) (869, 167) (5,462) (886, 865) (6,705)  (1,088,691)
(1,762) (286,096) (2,023) (328,475) (2,340) (379,946)
(3,463) (562, 287) (3.265) (530,138) (3,092) (502,048)
(103) (16,724) (110) (17,861) 372) (60,402)
(25) (4,059) (64) (10,392) (901) (146, 295)
(929) (150, 842) 832 135,092 (1,613) (261,903)
(30) 4,871) 191 31,013 @ (162)
(959) (155,713) 1,023 166,105 (1,614) (262,065)
561 91,090 23 3,735 136 22,082
(398) (64,623) 1,046 169,839 (1,478) (239,983)
(408) (66,247) 1,041 169,027 (1,488) (241,607)
10 1,624 5 812 10 1,624
124
5,512 2021 1,986
422 2021 659
504 2020 657
2021 61 2020 57
3,740 2021 616 2020
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12 31
2022 2021 2020

(398) (64,623) 1,046 169,839 (1,478) (239,983)
(454) (73,716) (237) (38,482) 213 34,585
(698) (113,334) (247) (40, 105) 366 59,427
59 9,580 (63) (10,229) (90) (14,613)
6 974 ) (812) 8 1,299
179 29,064 78 12,665 1) (11,528)
(943) (153,115) (165) (26,791) 118 19,160
(1.418) (230,241) (40) (6,495) 86 13,964
127 20,621 (202) (32,799) 72 11,601
348 56,505 77 12,502 (40) (6,495)
701 113,821 (603) (97,909) 467 75,827
38 6,170 44 7,144 ) (1,299)
56 9,093 61 9,905 (18) (2,923)
(18) (2,923) an (2,760) 10 1,624
- - 2 325 2 325

- - 2 325 2 325
329 53,420 2 325 67 10,879
462 75,015 3 487 93 15,100
(133) (21,595) @ (162) (26) (4,222)
(329) (53,420) (957) (155, 388) 859 139,476
@27 (118,043) 89 14,451 (619) (100,507)
(739) (119,991) 93 15,100 (653) (106,028)
12 1,948 ) (649) 34 5,521
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12 31

2022 2021
131,433 21,340,776 108,482 17,614,222
2,285 371,015 346 56,180
10 79,878 12,969,791 83,706 13,591,343
13 15,881 2,578,598 18,649 3,028,038
14 225,238 36,571,894 141,221 22,930,054
17,109 2,777,988 10,784 1,750,998
72,614 11,790,335 91,177 14,804,409
53,949 8,759,699 54,448 8,840,722
15 32,604 5,293,911 41,300 6,705,881
34 21,214 3,444,517 9 1,461
21 61,379 9,966,108 43,118 7,001,070
595 96,610 1,135 184,290
17 728 118,205 743 120,641
20 1,167 189,486 894 145,159
7 1,279 207,671 599 97,260
717,353 116,476,607 596,611 96,871,728
20,836 3,383,141 32,188 5,226,366
215,948 35,063,477 205,241 33,324,981
32,901 5,342,135 27,259 4,426,044
2,226 361,436 489 79,399
22 41,265 6,700,198 46,433 7,539,326
23 27,287 4,430,590 33,608 5,456,931
14 218,867 35,537,435 139,368 22,629,182
7,268 1,180,105 9,428 1,530,824
34 24,711 4,012,325 - -
24 66,945 10,869,860 43,456 7,055,951
130 21,108 97 15,750
4 19,987 3,245,289 22,264 3,615,006
25 424 68,845 562 91,252
7 14 2,273 15 2,436
26 14,528 2,358,911 12,488 2,027,677
693,337 112,577,129 572,896 93,021,124
23,875 3,876,584 23,584 3,829,334
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797 129,409 797 129,409

420 68,195 - -

3,930 638,114 3,722 604,341
(6,368) (1,033,972) (5,670) (920,638)
25,006 4,074,838 24,735 4,016,222

141 22,894 131 21,270

24,016 3,899,478 23,715 3,850,605
717,353 116,476,607 596,611 96,871,728

186
34
26 102
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12 31
2022 2021 2020
(959) (155,713) 1,023 166,105 (1,614) (262,065)
128 20,783 174 28,252 1,273 206,697
2,002 325,065 (62) (10,067) (99) (16,075)
30 4,871 (191) (31,013) 1 162
253 41,080 @n) (27,765) 810 131,520
192 31,175 104 16,886 424 68,845
46 7,469 96 15,588 78 12,665
242) (39,294) (198) (32,149) 135 21,920
(6,714) (1,090,152) 4,926 799,835 (2,527) (410, 309)
37,454 6,081,406 9,602 1,559,077 35,418 5,750,821
(6,213) (1,008, 805) 8,157 1,324,452 8,070 1,310,326
Q.717) (441,159) 11,149 1,810,263 6,780 1,100,869
6,251 1,014,975 9,538 1,548,685 16,084 2,611,559
2,729 443,108 (2,429) (394,397) 735 119,342
(7,329) (1,190,010) 10,924 1,773,730 (7.,513) (1,219,886)
19,835 3,220,609 7,940 1,289,218 28,262 4,588,901
5,641 915,929 (7,643) (1,240,994) (14,482) (2,351,442)
(1,060) (172,112) (7,943) (1,289,705) (7,668) (1,245,053)
(1,822) (295,838) (7,191) (1,167,603) (402) (65,273)
21,297 3,457,994 (12,295) (1,996,339) 5,432 881,994
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7 1,137 - - - -
(10) (1,624) 4) (3,897) ©2) (3,572)
845 137,203 (581) (94,337) 142 23,057
32,190 5,226,690 15,303 2,484,748 33,899 5,504,181
(13,227) (2,147,668) (18,890) (3,067,169) (21,037) (3,415,778)
20,490 3,326,961 25,027 4,063,634 17,417 2,827,998
(20) (3,247) 52 8,443 (70) (11,366)
(28) (4,546) 45) (7,307) (150) (24,356)
9) (4,709) (85) (13,801) 371) (60,239)
- - - 57 9,255
7,186 1,166,791 6,059 983,800 (4,154) (674,485)
628 101,968 - (318) (51,634)
3,111 505,133 10,466 1,699,364 - -
(2,248) (365,008) (10,902) (1,770,158) 18) (2,923)
(1,052) (170,813) (194) (31,500) (263) (42,703)
1,465 237,872 - 1,000 162,370
(03) (325) @ (162) - -
1,902 308,828 (631) (102,455) 401 65,110
41,278 6,702,309 20,731 3,366,092 30,146 4,894,806
140,923 22,881,668 125,304 20,345,610 92,338 14,992,921
7,706 1,251,223 (5,112) (830,035) 2,820 457,883
189,907 30,835,200 140,923 22,881,668 125,304 20,345,610
131,433 21,340,776 108,482 17,614,222 85,092 13,816,388
2,285 371,015 346 56,180 243 39,456
13,801 2,240,868 7,516 1,220,373 8,676 1,408,722
23,182 3,764,061 17,430 2,830,109 21,020 3,413,017
294 47,737 235 38,157 685 111,223
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19,213 3,119,615 7,403 1,202,025 9,878 1,603,891
6 1,925 312,562 . - } }
(2,226) (361,436) (489) (79,399) (290) (47,087)
12
189,907 30,835,200 140,923 22,881,668 125,304 20,345,610
31
1 2020 HSBC
(994)
2 2022
3
4 3,111
2021 10,466 2020 (2,248) 2021 (10,902)
2020 (18)
711 2021 (512) 2020 351
427) 2021 (82) 2020 69
52022 12 31 23,395 2021 9,410
2020 11,828 1,601 2021 1,393 2020
2,460
6 1,562
34
208 114 41
7,668 2021 4,285 2020 5,424
5,284 2021 2,919 2020 3,725 431
2021 704 2020 423
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FVOCI
C GR )’
2022 797 3,722 24,735 1,081 (O} 948 (7,692) 23,584 131 23,715
(408) (408) 10 (398)
367 (449) (943) 694 (331) 2 (329)
(449) (449) ) (454)
(943) (943) (943)
329 329 329
1
38 38 38
694 694 7 701
(41 (449) (943) 694 (739) 12 727
420 208 628 628
2 (1,052) (1,052) @ (1,054)
5 5 5
3 1,465 1,465 1,465
(16) (16) (16)
2022 12 31 1,217 3,930 25,096 632 (950) 1,642 (7,692) 23,875 141 24,016
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ooooogd
12 31
FVOCI
C GRR )’

129,409 604,341 4,016,222 175,522 (1,137) 153,927 (1,248,950) 3,829,334 21,270 3,850,605
(66.247) (66.247) 1,624 (64.623)

59,590 (72,904)  (153,115) 112,685 (53.744) 325 (53,420)

(72,904), (72,904), ©12), (73.716)

(153,115) (153,115)| (153,115)|

53,420 53,420 53,420

6,170 6,170 6,170

112,685 112,685 1,137 113,821
(6,657) (72,904)  (158,115) 112,685 (119,991) 1,948 (118,043)

68,195 33,773 101,968 101,968
(170,813) (170,813) (325) (171,138)

812 812 812

237,872 237,872 237,872
(2,598) (2,598) (2,598)

197,604 638,114 4,074,838 102,618 (154,252) 266,612 (1,248,950) 3,876,584 22,894 3,899,478
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ooooooo
12 31
Fvocl
( GRR )’

797 3,722 23,829 1,309 158 1,543 (7,692) 23,666 183 23,849
1,041 1,041 5 1,046
46 (234) (165) (595) (948) ©) (957)
(236) (236) [6h) (237)
2 2 2
(165) (165) (165),
2 2 2
44 44 44
(595) (595) ) (603),
1,087 (234) (165) (595) 93 @ 89
(194) (194) w (195)
(10) 10) (10)
23 6 29 (47) (18)
797 3,722 24,735 1,081 ) 948 (7,692) 23,584 131 23,715
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12 31
Fvocl
7
( GRR )
129,409 604,341 3,869,115 212,542 25,654 250,537 (1,248,950) 3,842,648 29,714 3,872,362
169,027 169,027 812 169,839
7,469 (37,995) (26,791) (96,610) (153,927) (1,461) (155,388)
(38,319) (38,319) (162) (38,482)
325 325 325
(26,791) (26,791) (26,791)
325 325 325
7,144 7,144 7,144
(96,610) (96,610) (1,299) (97,909)
176,496 (37,995) (26,791) (96,610) 15,100 (649) 14,451
(31,500) (31,500) (162) (31,662)
(1,624) (1,624) (1,624)
3,735 974 4,709 (7,631) (2,923)
129,409 604,341 4,016,222 175,522 (1,137) 153,927  (1,248,950) 3,829,334 21,270 3,850,605
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ooooogd
12 31
FVOCI
( R

797 3,722 24,449 1,089 40 1,098 (7,602) 23,503 509 24,012
(1,488) (1,488) 10 (1,478)

56 216 118 445 835 24 859

214 214 @ 213

2 2 2

118 118 118

67 67 67

(11) (11) 3 ®

445 445 2 467
(1,432) 216 118 445 (653) 34 (619)
(263) (263) (263)

11 11 11

1,000 1,000 1,000
64 4 68 (360) (292)

797 3,722 23,829 1,309 158 1,543 (7,692) 23,666 183 23,849

210/475



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

OooooOodd
12 31
Fvocl
( GRR
7
2020 129,409 604,341 3,969,784 176,821 6,495 178,282 (1,248,950) 3,816,182 82,646 3,898,828
(241,607) (241,607) 1,624 (239,983)
9,003 35,072 19,160 72,255 135,579 3,897 139,476
34,747 34,747 (162) 34,585
325 325 325
19,160 19,160 19,160
10,879 10,879 10,879
1
(1,786) (1,786) 487 (1,299)
72,255 72,255 3,572 75,827
(232,514) 35,072 19,160 72,255 (106,028) 5,521 (100,507)
2 (42,703) (42,703) (42,703)
1,786 1,786 1,786
4 162,370 162,370 162,370
6 10,392 649 11,041 (58,453) (47,412)
2020 12 31 129,409 604,341 3,869,115 212,542 25,654 250,537 (1,248,950) 3,842,648 29,714 3,872,362
1 292 2021
165 2020 189
2 850 2021 2020 Tier
202 2021 194 2020 212 2021
2020 51
3 2022 11 1.5
CET HSB HSBC
HSBC
4 2021
2020 CET
(Covid-19)
5 2021 HSBC HSBC
100
6 2020 HSBC
80.67 99.33
7 GRR GRR
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OooooOodd
12 31
2022 2021
78,441 12,736,465 63,008 10,230,609
1,863 302,495 211 34,260
10 67,623 10,979,947 70,790 11,494,172
13 1,618 262,715 3,215 522,020
14 196,714 31,940,452 125,787 20,424,035
14,486 2,352,092 6,778 1,100,544
36,992 6,006,391 33,936 5,510,188
43,055 6,990,840 39,708 6,447,388
15 18,639 3,026,414 26,542 4,309,625
21 43,907 7,129,180 31,490 5,113,031
394 63,974 1,071 173,898
18 10,646 1,728,591 6,479 1,051,995
20 1 6,657 34 5,521
7 608 98,721 509 82,646
515,027 83,624,934 409,558 66,499,932
13,594 2,207,258 14,655 2,379,532
141,714 23,010,102 124,706 20,248,513
29,638 4,812,322 22,344 3,627,995
1,758 285,446 172 27,928
22 25,765 4,183,463 31,161 5,059,612
23 19,415 3,152,414 20,869 3,388,500
14 193,336 31,391,966 127,651 20,726,693
4,656 755,995 5,658 918,689
24 47,982 7,790,837 30,170 4,898,703
21 3,410 5 812
25 167 27,116 250 40,593
26 14,252 2,314,097 12,218 1,983,837
492,298 79,934,426 389,859 63,301,406
29 797 129,409 797 129,409
420 68,195 - -
29 3,930 638,114 3,722 604,341
(6,073) (986,073) (5.173) (839,940)
23,655 3,840,862 20,353 3,304,717
22,729 3,690,508 19,699 3,198,527
515,027 83,624,934 409,558 66,499,932
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124

2,743 2021 455 2020 (644)

124 190 26 102

2023 20
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12 31
2022 2021 2020
2,548 413,719 273 44,327 (936) (151,978)
17 2,760 18 2,923 635 103,105
(1,669) (270,996) 34) (5,521) (67) (10,879)
130 21,108 (216) (35,072) 457 74,203
01 14,776 42 6,820 154 25,005
27 4,384 71 11,528 56 9,093
(€D (3.410) o 1,137) 8 1,299
(2,109) (342,438) 1,073 174,223 108 17,536
18,609 3,021,543 4,150 673,836 27,197 4,415,977
9,551)| | (1,550,796) 11,761 1,909,634 11,580 1,880,245
(3,870) (628,372) 9,712 1,576,937 8,568 1,391,186
791 128,435 5,651 917,553 5,890 956,359
1,597 259,305 (1,350) (219,200) 1,264 205,236
10,912)| | @,771,781) 4,383 711,668 (3,771) (612,297)
15,947 2,589,314 1,903 308,990 12,062 1,958,507
7,294 1,184,327 (4,652) (755, 345) 9,331)| | (1,515,074)
(1,002) (162, 695) (9,698)| | (1,574,664) 318 51,634
(116) (18,835) (3,831) (622,039) 500 81,185
17,343 2,815,983 9.357)| | (1.519,296) 71) (11,528)
(10) (1,624) 1) (3,410) 22) (3,572)
1,008 178,282 (351) (56,992) 210 34,098
17,623 2,861,447 5,370 871,927 27,612 4,483,360
(8,535)| | (1,385,828) (@15,185)| | (2,465,588) 13,882)| | (2,254,020)
17,022 2,763,862 18,285 2,968,935 11,791 1,914,505
3] (325) 0 (649) ©) (1,461)
(176) (28,577) ) (1,299) (98) (15,912)
8,309 1,349,132 3,088 501,399 (2,198) (356,889)
628 101,968 - - - -
3,111 505,133 10,466 1,699,364 - -
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83,814 13,608,879 77,605 12,600,724 51,235 8,319,027
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(1,758) (285,446) @172) (27,928) (14) (2,273)
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3,891 2021 1,827 2020 2,539 936
2021 902 2020 555
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124 132 85
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49 43 45
453 451 535
2,606 2,706 2,674
(1,345) (1,293) (1,274)
1,261 1,413 1,400
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® ®) (166) 117 (298)
2021 63 57 165 (166) 157 418 Qain 577
28 (10) 51 3 55 (€D (254) (164)
an 2 [6H) 105 82 171
2021 12 31 74 49 215 (58) 212 381 (289) 584
3 74 53 215 212 381 935
3 4 (58) (289) (351)
1 IFRS
2 588
28
3 1,279 2021 599

14 2021 15
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597
588
2021
2
2
2022
2022 12 31
3
3
2021
2021 12 31
3
3
1
2

EDINETOOOO

OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

0ooo0d0
1,265 2021 584
498 2021
2021 10
2021 294
HSBC
2020 2021
2022
2022
FVOCI !

17 207 - 191 69 48 532
- - 23) - - - @3

17 207 (23) 191 69 48 509
® 24 - (191) (C1H) () (218)

1 - 98 - - 210 309

- - - - 8 8

14 231 75 - 28 260 608

14 231 75 - 28 260 608

16 162 156 416 - 750
(100) (104) (204)

16 162 (100) 156 416 (104) 546
2 45 35 (347) 73 (192)

D) 77 77 153

2 2

17 207 (23) 191 69 48 509

17 207 191 69 48 532
(23) - (23)
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2021

1,017

912

502

912

912
2021

394

2021

2021

1,944

1,141

2021 394

2021

2021

1,141

1,141
10

2021
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608

782
10

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

2021 509

10

402
10



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

OoOoOoOoOodno
8
2022 2021 2020
1 1.067 850
1.067 850
X 0.001 0.001 1.47 51
0.001 0.001 1.47 51
202 194 212
1,052 194 263
1 2022 CET1
2 2021 0.01
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oOoOooodn

2022 2021 2020
Tier 1
2015 Tier 1
2020 12 87 84 103
2016 Tier 1
2022 11 12 11
2018 Tier 1
2023 28 10 10
2018 Tier 1
2023 10 28 28
2019 Tier 1
2024 11 24 24 24
2019 Tier 1
2024 11 8 7 8
2019 Tier 1
2024 12 20 20 20
2019 Tier 1
2025 8 9 8
2022 Tier 1
2027 6 - -
202 194 212
9
CODM
CODM IFRS
HSBC
WPB CMB GBM
GBM MSS GB GBM

2021 GBM
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IFRS



EDINETOOOO

OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

Ooooood
2022
MSS GB GBM CMB WPB
2,413 1,571 ® 1,432 1,492 (118) 6,782
(54) 903 16) 925 710 (564) 1,904
@ (153) @D (€D)) O] ® (222)
2,412 1,418 © 1,378 1,485 (124) 6,560
(1,940) (932) (318) (593) (908) (115) (4,806)
472 486 321 785 577 (239) 1,754
@ (28) (30)
472 486 (329) 785 577 (267) 1,724
80.4 59.3 n/a 41.4 60.9 70.9
2021
MSS 6B GBM CMB WpB
2,055 1,367 579 1,095 1,275 41) 6,330
(232) 568 224 649 567 (22) 1,754
1 140 5 7 23 0 174
2,056 1,507 584 1,102 1,298 “43) 6,504
(2,064) (918) (485) (612) (975) (64) (5,118)
) 589 99 490 323 @07) 1,386
191 191
) 589 99 490 323 84 1,577
100.4 67.2 83.9 55.9 76.5 80.9
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1 2022

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

OoOoOoOoOodno
2020
MSS GB GBM CMB WPB
1,968 1,381 624 1,133 1,035 (144) 5,997
(96) 651 46 686 664 (53) 1,898
1 (448) ) (322) (39) 4 (808)
1,969 933 620 811 996 (140) 5,189
(1,949) (878) (672) (659) (1,128) (86) (5.,372)
20 55 (52) 152 (132) (226) (183)
@ @
20 55 (52) 152 (132) 27 (184)
99.0 63.6 107.7 58.2 109.0 89.6
120 2021 124 2020 167
2022 2021 2020
1 4,646 6,120 5,900
3,161 2,937 2,914
171 1,677 1,528
732 887 814
582 619 644
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OOooOoOoOoo
2022 2021 2020
1 6,782 (2,136) 4,646 6,330 (210) 6,120 5,997 97 5,900
ECL (222) (222) 174 174 (808) (808)
(4,806) G4 (G.353)  (5,118) (344)  (5,462)  (5,372)  (1,333)  (6,705)
(30) (30) 191 191 () ()
1,724 (2,683) (959) 1,577 (554) 1,023 (184)  (1,430)  (1,614)
1
2022 2021 2020
12 31
1,724 1,577 (184)
(2,683) (554) (1,430)
! 43 ) )
(2,034) (23)
(692) (526) (773)
)
(645)
(959) 1,023 (1,614)
1
MSS GB GBM CMB WPB
2022 12 31
2,785 37,523 115 25,219 6,826 146 72,614
45,320 79,606 5,903 55,749 29,211 159 215,948
2021 12 31
2,016 37,685 197 23,529 27,574 176 91,177
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oOoOooodn

34,243 74,179 4,355 50,297 41,939 228 205,241

10
2022 2021 2022 2021
3,712 2,451 3,061 1,872
21,873 27,004 13,960 17,794
38,330 40,930 35,407 38,570
63,915 70,385 52,428 58,236
1 3,087 4,142 3,872 3,559
1 11,976 9,179 11,323 8,995
12 31 79,878 83,706 67,623 70,790
1
11

272/475



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn
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oOoOooodn
2022 2021
12 31
52,493 24,647 2,738 79,878 59,813 22,549 1,344 83,706
6,183 6,380 3,318 15,881 6,332 9,146 3,171 18,649
2,296 221,205 1,737 225,238 1,987 137,418 1,816 141,221
19,007 8,902 1,447 29,356 29,669 10,235 1,387 41,291
26,258 14,592 415 41,265 32,886 12,967 580 46,433
938 23,888 2,461 27,287 1,020 30,467 2,121 33,608
1,744 214,645 2,478 218,867 1,105 135,809 2,454 139,368
2022 2021
12 31
41,524 23,940 2,159 67,623 49,435 20,021 1,334 70,790
252 1,094 272 1,618 298 2,556 361 3,215
2,037 192,778 1,899 196,714 1,413 122,422 1,952 125,787
11,214 976 71 12,261 21,806 1,346 53 23,205
11,771 13,591 403 25,765 19,367 11,240 554 31,161
17,565 1,850 19,415 19,306 1,563 20,869
1,691 189,908 1,737 193,336 1,066 123,863 2,722 127,651
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2022 12 31
126 1,194 39
189 682 32
2021 12 31
366 1,731 757 27
244 990 399 91
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12 31

IFRS 13

CVA

DVA

EDINETOOOO

OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

oOoOooodn

HSBC
0TC

2022 2021
MSS MSS

359 33 505 31
188 190

50 37 1
98 29 99 26
64 @7

87 4 206 4
31 19

31 19

64 65

454 33 589 31

0TC
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HSBC
CVA DVA
DVA

HSBC CVA

HSBC

DVA

HSBC

HSBC
HSBC PD

HSBC

PD

( FFVA )  0TC

PD

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

ooooood
CVA
HSBC
CVA
HSBC
FFVA DVA

85

59

3,058

2771475

3,202

104 104
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OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

OooooOodd
275 170 78 523
2,461 2,461
1,737 1,737 2,478 2,478
1,087 2,509 182 3,778 3n 31
2022 12 31 1,447 2,738 3,318 1,737 9,240 415 2,461 2,478 5,354
79 1 2,898 2,978 7 7
495 97 592
2,120 2,120
1,816 1,816 2,454 2,454
813 1,246 273 2,332 573 1 574
2021 12 31 1 1,387 1,344 3,171 1,816 7,718 580 2,121 2,454 5,155
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oooooog
54 58 272 384 103 103
17 170 187
1,850 1,850
1,899 1,899 1,728 1,728
1,981 1,931 300 9 309
2022 12 31 71 2,159 272 1,899 4,401 403 1,850 1,737 3,990
53 353 406 6 6
97 97
1,563 1,563
1,952 1,952 2,722 2,722
1,237 8 1,245 548 548
2021 12 31 53 1,334 361 1,952 3,700 554 1,563 2,722 4,839
HSBC
NAV
NAV
ABS
HSBC

279/475



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

0TC
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EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

ooooooo
2022 1,387 1,344 3,171 1,816 580 2,121 2,454
®) (415) (84) 564 23) (638) 723
(415) 564 (223) 723
(8%) (638)
®
0/ ]
1 (145) 12 238 3 1 29 17
(232)
87 12 238 3 1 29 17
601 2,067 562 151
7 1,705
142) (716) (594) (120) (78)
(90) (323) G 31) 07) (575) (701)
(199) (283) (&) 473) (15) (564) (582)
41 1,052 78 558 a1 461 567
2022 12 31 1,447 2,738 3,318 1,737 415 2,461 2,784
2022 12 31 ®) 49 565 2 30 2,339
®) 565 2 2,339
49 30
2021 1,635 1,611 3,467 1,974 118 1,150 3,096
15 7 148 1,608 1 (316) 1,362
an 1,608 11 1,362
148 (316)
15
ocl
1 (75) @ (152) 6) (€} 32) ®)
@70
(48) (©) (152) 6 (€)) (32) (6))
555 686 543 742 1
25 2,213
417) (209) (813) (©) (20)
(109) (506) ) (1,722) (504) (1,053) (2,343)
(218) (668) (41) (368) 5) 137) (465)
1 511 24 330 197 315 812
2021 12 31 1,387 1,344 3,171 1,816 580 2,121 2,454
2021 12 31 (11) 51 846 102 (721)
(11) 846 (721)
51 102
1
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2022

2022 12 31
2022 12 31

2021

0cCl1

2021 12 31
2021 12 31

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

OooooOodd
53 1,334 361 1,952 554 1,563 2,722
2 (419) @D 665 (216) (569) 45
(419) 665 (216) 45
©1) (569)
2
1 24
1
24
1,495 151
1,682
(659) 12 (120)
323) ® (850) 392) (557) (,025)
(283) @ (541) (15) 47n) (606)
15 1,014 673 441 202 601
71 2,159 272 1,899 403 1,850 1,737
688 19 3,020
688 3,020
19
141 1,583 311 2,032 103 651 3,287
1 76) 77 1,730 12 (246) 1,443
(76) 1,730 12 1,443
7 (246)
1
@ (©)] (11)
@
(©)) (11)
683 2 741
2,128
) (186) (13)
® (505) ®) @,778) (494) (950) (2.,297)
(83) (668) (375) ®) (153) (511)
506 343 197 133 800
53 1,334 361 1,952 554 1,563 2,722
Ay 1 973 46 (949)
ay 973 (949)
1 46
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OoooooO
2022 2021
ocl ocl

1 201 (261) 92 (70)

236 (235) 247 (247)
9 ©) 27 19) 15 (15) 51 (50)
12 31 446 (505) 27 (19) 354 (332) 51 (50)

! 193 (253) 93 72)

45 (45) 64 (64)
14 (6) 6 )
12 31 238 (298) 14 (6) 157 (136) 6 )

1
2022 2021
ocl ocl
225 (389) 8 ) 232 (23%) 7 )
28 an 12 ®) 39 (20) 1
5 ® 6 ®
a4 (¢ 29 (34)

144 (50) 7 () 48 (38) 43 43)
446 (505) 27 19) 354 (332) 51 (50)

95
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oOoOooodn

2022 2021
3,202 104 N/A N/A N/A N/A
523
1 156 92 100
CLO CDO
ABS 367 99 100
2,461
6 99 6 124
2,042 32 99 34 99
3 3 20 3 99
416
1,737 2,478
507 633
215 173 5 10 5 50
44 56 9 33 15 35
248 404
447 304
418 294 3 46 2 99
29 10
688 1,324
344 376 7 153 4 138
2 344 948
95 217
95 217
3,778 311
387 272 1 9 1 5
3 3,391 39
12 31 9,240 5,354
1
2 orc
3
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HSBC

HSBC
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HSBC
HSBC
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OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

oOoOooodn
12
2022 12 31

17,109 17,112 17,112

72,614 72,495 72,495

53,949 53,949 53,949

3,248 2,336 848 8 3,192

20,836 20,900 20,900

215,948 215,955 215,955

32,901 32,901 32,902

7,268 7,124 132 7,256

14,528 14,348 14,434

2021 12 31

10,784 10,786 10,786

91,177 91,276 91,276

54,448 54,448 54,448

10 2 8 10

32,188 32,102 32,102

205,241 205,236 205,236

27,259 27,259 27,259

9,428 9,286 144 9,430

12,488 13,118 13,118
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2022 12 31
127 131 131
21,067 19,481 19,481
208 208 208
2 2 2
20,478 20,393 20,393

1,100 1,100 1,100
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2022 12 31
14,486 14,508 14,508

36,992 36,875 36,875

43,055 43,055 43,055

6,378 1,984 4,305 6,289

13,594 13,594 13,594

141,714 141,714 141,714

29,638 29,638 29,638

4,656 4,656 4,656

14,252 14,139 14,139

2021 12 31

6,778 6,881 6,881

33,936 33,921 33,921

39,708 39,708 39,708

1 3,337

14,655 14,655 14,655

124,706 124,706 124,706

22,344 22,344 22,344

5,658 5,658 5,658

12,218 12,851 12,851

1
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HSBC

2022 2021 2022 2021
14,581 15,738 318 418
1,975 2,584 44 146
12,606 13,154 274 272
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12 31

14

28
2022 12 31

28
2021 12 31

2022

2022 12 31

EDINETOOOO

OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

Ooooood
971 2,613 971 2,498
329 298 329 299
15,881 18,649 1,618 3,215
6,101,153 582 88,244 2 88,246 (86,119) D) (86,176)
10,141,018 56,144 206,689 433 207,122 (201,419) (819)  (202,238)
465,626 7,751 7,751 (8,175) (8,175)
146,522 865 865 1,012) 1,012)
57,594 1,053 1,053 (1,065) (1,065)
(79,799) 79,799
16,911,913 56,726 304,602 435 225,238 (297,790) (876)  (218,867)
4,737,254 4,045 49,775 266 50,041 (48,613) (67) (48,680)
8,727,934 39,553 99,744 144 99,888 (96,297) (270) (96,567)
498,980 9,718 9,718 (11,881) (11,881)
134,440 1,582 1,582 (2,159) (2,159)
42,677 681 681 (770) (770)
(20,689) 20,689
14,141,285 43,598 161,500 410 141,221 (159,720) (337)  (139,368)
6,049,682 582 87,459 2 87,461 (84,885) (56) (84,941)
7,665,449 33,408 158,492 244 158,736 (157,315) (780)  (158,095)
439,588 7,626 7,626 (7,325) (7,325)
144,972 847 847 (982) (982)
87,346 1,051 1,051 (1,000) (1,000)
(59,007) 59,007
14,357,037 33,990 255,475 246 196,714 (251,507) (836)  (193,336)
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OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

ooooogd
4,713,729 3,829 48,651 247 48,898 47,771) (67) (47,838)
6,846,965 27,206 80,798 193 80,991 (80,281) (240) (80,521)
478,832 9,153 9,153 (11,896) (11,896)
132,582 1,558 1,558 (2,121) 2,121)
41,308 677 677 (765) (765)
(15,490) 15,490
2021 12 31 12,213,416 31,035 140,837 440 125,787 (142,834) (307)  (127,651)

2022 2021 2022 2021

64 60 64 56

110 156 99 155
(111) (152) (107) (147)
(59) (88) (56) (88)
@ )
52) (60) (1) (57)

2
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OOoOooOodd
1
12 31 ! 64 64 56 64
1
HSBC
IBOR
24 HSBC
1 2
3 26,649 428 (799) 981
2022 12 31 26,649 428 (799) 981
3 24,486 139 (270) 159
2021 12 31 24,486 139 (270) 159
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2022 12 31

2021 12 31

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

15,446 (1,095) (1,850)
713 [€1)) (40)
31
431 (15) 14)
1,576 (169) 398
5,686 (659) 556
16,590 7,262 (1,141) (828) (950) 31
2
1
14,099 167 (278)
1 @) @)
©)]
997 7 (16)
2,844 71 24
5,841 an 104
15,097 8,685 172 6) (168) [©)
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2026
5,886

3

2022 12 31

3

2021 12 31

HSBC

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

10 2021 21 2021
13 2021 19
6,312 2021 5,886
0.06 2021  (0.06) 6,312 2021
HSBC
1 2
18,391 242 (773) 466
18,391 242 (773) 466
18,016 188 (234) 27
18,016 188 (234) 27
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2022 12 31

2021 12 31

2026
HSBC

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

9,072 (642) (1,389)
7 3
31
1,576 (169) 398
5,653 (659) 556
9,079 7,229 (639 (828) (435) 31
2
1
9,232 159 (163)
6
®
2,844 71 24
5,810 an 104
9,238 8,654 159 ) (35) ®)
10 2021 21 2021
13 2021 19
6,312 2021
0.06 2021  (0.06) HSBC
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4
1 2 3
582 2 (C)) 84 (CD))
29,495 5 (20) (1,345) (1,334 an
2022 12 31 30,077 7 an (1,429) (1,418) an
4,042 266 67) 127 127
15,067 5 @ (178) (167) (11)
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582 2 (56) (84) (8%)
15,017 2 Q) (1,021) (1,021)
2022 12 31 15,509 4 (63) (1,105) (1,105)
3,829 247 67) 127 127
9,190 5 0] (119) (116) ®)
2021 12 3l 13,019 252 (69) 8 1 3)
1
2
3
4
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2022
2022 12 31
2021
2021 12 31
IFRS
Ibor
Ibor
28

2022

Libor
Libor

Libor

IAS 39

Libor

EDINETOOOO

OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

oOoOooodn

32 (39
(1,33%) ¢
53 74

348
(901) 49
147 11
(167) 127
(25) («v))

77
32 (39)

IFRS IAS 39
Ibor
2022
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ooOoooOoo
Ibor
Ibor
Ibor
Ibor
Ibor
Ibor
Ibor Ibor "
2 3
7,581 225 105 7,911 18,738 26,649
7,359 7,359 22,136 29,495
2022 12 31 14,940 225 105 15,270 40,874 56,144
6,407 336 124 6,867 17,619 24,486
5,877 5,877 9,190 15,067

2021 12 31 12,284 336 124 12,744 26,809 39,553
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OoOoOoOoOodno
lbor 1bor .
2 3
5,184 4 104 5,292 13,099 18,391
15,017 15,017
2022 12 31 5,184 4 104 5,292 28,116 33,408
4,920 6 124 5,050 12,966 18,016
9,190 9,190
2021 12 31 4,920 6 124 5,050 22,156 27,206
1
2 Ibor Euribor
7,581 2021 12 31 6,407 7,359
2021 12 31 5,877
3 Ibor
15
2022 2021 2022 2021
29,356 41,290 12,261 23,205
1,447 2,229 693 1,441
27,710 38,924 11,514 21,711
109 103 54 53
1 90 34
3,248 10 6,378 3,337
1,030 2 976
2 2,218 8 5,402 3,337
12 31 32,604 41,300 18,639 26,542
1
2 4.2 2021 3.3

HSBC
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2022 12 31

2021 12 31
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77
31

109

76 1

26

103 1




EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

oOoOooodn
16

2022 2021 2022 2021

1,649 990 877 990
3,300 3,300
4,996 18,403

17,407 20,247 9,699 11,415
25,408 23,612 25,014 25,452
45,034 29,963 32,255 22,961
330 298 329 298
12 31 98,124 93,513 71,474 61,116

2022 2021 2022 2021
38,896 39,594 32,371 35,311
3,588 1,436 1,974 542
12 31 42,484 41,030 34,345 35,853

84
1
180,233 2021 202,794 2022 154,376
2021 167,737
136,777 2021 151,378 2022 113,917

2021 120,436

303/475



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

2022 12 31

13,349 13,371

29,171 3,442
2021 12 31

11,710 11,732

29,321 2,129
2022 12 31

5,795 5,795

28,550 3,467
2021 12 31

4,489 4,488
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31,365 2,132
17
BGF

BGF 2011

BGF HSBC
RBS 2022 12 31
BGF 24.62 BGF () 22) 2021

192 2020 BGF 673 2021

702 2020 471

189

305/475



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

ooooOoog
18
1
2022 12 31
HSBC
100.00
HSBC 100.00
HSBC
99.99
HSBC 99.99
HSBC 70.03 0.3
1
12 31 2006 409
36
IAS 36
FCF
CAPM CAPM

CAPM

306/475



2022
2
HSBC
2022 12 31
2021 12 31
VIU
2022 12 31

HSBC
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HSBC 3.4
HSBC
VIU
HSBC
HSBC
2021
7,743 11,507 9.95 1.56 3,764
4,331 4,429 8.34 1.53 98
HSBC
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HSBC FCF 10
VIU
2022 12 31
HSBC 7,743 11,507 614 (33.3)

308/475



19

2022 12 31

2021 12 31

SIC

ABS

2022 12 31

4.6

ABS
CP

2021
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HSBC
3,479 192 3,981 463 8,115
3,233 287 4,653 568 8,741
SIC
SIC 1.1 2021 1.2
2022 12 31 1.3
1.3 CP
2022 12 31 4.7 2021
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HSBC
HSBC

0 400 2 155 966 12 1,135
400 1,500 1 55 757 1 814
1,500 4,000 19 304 323
4,000 20,000 16 155 171
20,000 3 14 17
2022 12 31 3 248 2,196 13 2,460
220 4,671 4,425 925 10,241
1 104 105
4,665 3,869 8,534
220 452 497 1,169
5 5
428 428
4 4
34 571 24 629

2022 12 31
254 4,667 4,996 949 10,866
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HSBC HSBC

1 1
0 400 2 157 1,194 14 1,367
400 1,500 81 774 855
1,500 4,000 16 354 370
4,000 20,000 12 149 161
20,000 2 9 11
2021 12 31 2 268 2,480 14 2,764
193 4,414 5,225 631 10,463
1 1,807 1,808
4,409 3,273 7,682
193 49 631 873
4 96 100
2 2
20 4 916 38 978

2021 12 31

213 4,418 6,139 669 11,439
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ABS

HSBC
HSBC

HSBC

2022 2021
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12 31

12 31

3 2022

2022

2021 45

PVIF

PVIF

PVIF

PVIF

2022

2,3
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2022 2021 2022
19 19
1,076 811
91 83 22 15
1,167 894 4 34
87 2021 77
47 2021 46 21
34 2021 15
PVIF
PVIF
2022

811 647
226 200

79 67

(53) (70)
200 202

1

39 (36)

1,076 811

PVIF
200 2021
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PVIF

PVIF 4.44

PVIF

PVIF
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PVIF
2022 2021
1 1
3.71 2.80 0.95 0.69
3.71 4.44 0.95 1.55
3.70 4.26 3.80 1.80
2021 1.55 83 2021 156
PVIF

92

93
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21
2022 2021 2022 2021
44,932 29,947 32,255 22,961
6,926 4,960 5,441 4,604
3,464 2,253 3,464 2,253
1,769 1,365 994 531
761 846 9 10
166 251 32 37
140 146

73 54 12 43
243 196 218 172
2,905 3,100 1,482 879
12 31 61,379 43,118 43,907 31,490

55,801 2021 39,064

22
2022 2021 2022 2021

1 4,337 3,122 4,350 3,141
1 5,812 6,386 5,692 6,216
812 1,324 61 30
30,304 35,601 15,662 21,774

12 31 41,265 46,433 25,765 31,161
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12 31

2021
292

2021
139

26

1,568

2,146

2021

2021
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2022 2021 2022 2021
4,864 4,302 4,864 4,245
948 1,032
20,666 26,049 13,742 14,399
809 2,225 809 2,225
27,287 33,608 19,415 20,869
3,431
165
2,230

72
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24
2022 2021 2022 2021
55,470 32,309 40,356 24,204
4,915 4,767 4,485 3,996
1,903 1,507 1,241 859
991 1,315
269 386 45 55
121 196 56 74
HSBC 98 129 72 102
231 189 218 172
2,947 2,658 1,509 708
12 31 66,945 43,456 47,982 30,170
66,356

2021 42,887 47,683 2021 29,913
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2022

2022

2022

2022

2021
2022

12 31

12 31

12 31
12 31
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164 175 21 99 459
117 61 4 63 245
(129) (152) (6) (34) (316)
(35) ® ®) @3 (68)
4 ® €] 1€))
126 77 13 103 319
103
2
105
562

424
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2021

2021

2021

2020
2021

12 31

12 31

12 31
12 31
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309 237 25 103 674
01 32 11 86 220
(170) (63) (10) (32) (275)
(63) (25) (6) (58) (152)
©) ®) 1 ®
164 175 21 99 459
187

84)
103

861

562

IFRS

53
/
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2022

2022

2021
2022

12 31

12 31

12 31
12 31
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ooooooo

12 155 13 27 207
36 51 1 32 120
@14 (146) ®) @an @74
an ©) ©) @@3) (36)
17 57 8 35 117
43

7

50

250

167
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2021

2021

2021

2020
2021

12 31

12 31

12 31
12 31

HSBC
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ooooooo

39 198 17 52 306

54 23 7 30 114
(54) (32) ®) (15) (109)
(26) @4 Q) (40) )
1€)) (10) 1 (10)

12 155 13 27 207

107
€4

43

413

250

IFRS
53
/
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23

12 31

PRA

7.65
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IFRS
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2022 2021 2022 2021
14,528 12,488 14,252 12,218
13,828 11,788 14,252 12,218

700 700
809 2,225 809 2,225
809 2,225 809 2,225
15,337 14,713 15,061 14,443
HSBC
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2022 2021
Tier 1
700 569 700
5.844 1°°
Tier 2
750 3.43 2022 558
300 6.5 2023 ° 134 300
1,500
2023 1,260
1,500
2032 1,326
1,500
2024 1,329 1,260
300 7.65 2025 2 141 222
750 593 604
4.19 2027
300 2027 252
200 2028 200 200
300 2028 266 252
260 2029 230 218
350 60 398
5.375 2030 3%
2,000
1,497 1,457
1.625 2031
2,000
1,583 1,658
0.375 2031
2,000
1,583 1,658
0.375 2031
1,250
990 1,036
0.25 2031
500 5.375 2033 ° 152 665
225 6.25 2041 2 47 224
600 4.75 2046 ° 191 595
750 624 554
500 415 369
300 249 222
1,250
1,035

2028
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1,100
910

2033
400 362

2028
400 361

2027
500 443

2028
100 Tier 2 47 51
12 31 15,337 14,713
1 2021

2031 11 Sonia 2.0366
2 2022 11 180 300
3 2022 11 135 61 157 70
237 300 350 500
225 600
4 2025 Sonia 1.6193
5
6
2021 12 31 CRR
Tier
2021 12 31
HSBC
2048
Tier
Teir

CRR
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12
16,178 36 2,479 1,994 256 20,943
197,400 11,821 6,441 127 285 216,074
30,572 1,793 203 427 32,995
41,265 41,265
9,558 1,950 4,887 7,200 6,857 30,452
218,015 88 391 1,382 437 220,313
832 3,047 2,352 812 851 7,894
9 137 427 3,300 14,713 18,586
1 65,305 272 824 180 1,080 67,661
579,134 19,144 18,004 15,422 24,479 656,183
127,913 127,913
2 5,327 5,327
2022 12 31 712,374 19,144 18,004 15,422 24,479 789,423
16,783 1,555 1,106 12,277 401 32,122
196,609 5,599 2,770 199 101 205,278
24,273 1,924 1,061 7 27,265
46,433 46,433
9,358 2,790 4,310 8,269 11,873 36,600
139,040 46 104 406 581 140,177
2,755 2,952 2,145 1,328 335 9,515
14 62 123 3,969 10,734 14,902
1 40,292 423 442 234 1,417 42,808
475,557 15,351 12,061 26,689 25,442 555,100
119,476 119,476
2 11,054 11,054
2021 12 31 606,087 15,351 12,061 26,689 25,442 685,630
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12
13,327 6 214 53 13,600
129,308 8,578 3,867 3 141,756
27,436 1,663 203 427 29,729
25,765 25,765
9,446 646 4,303 3,820 3,967 22,182
192,521 88 365 1,372 434 194,780
2,878 1,525 83 314 4,800
9 137 417 3,283 14,874 18,720
48,283 180 297 18 18 48,796
446,095 14,176 11,191 9,059 19,607 500,128
36,474 36,474
2 1,363 1,363
2022 12 31 483,932 14,176 11,191 9,059 19,607 537,965
18,053 4,781 1,516 1,453 25,803
119,749 3,504 1,453 2 124,708
19,707 1,575 1,061 7 22,350
31,161 31,161
9,241 1,597 3,723 2,360 7,055 23,976
127,352 46 104 379 574 128,455
1,480 1,915 845 1,118 327 5,685
14 62 111 3,700 11,202 15,089
29,248 320 148 28 22 29,766
356,005 13,800 8,961 9,047 19,180 406,993
32,471 32,471
2 1,270 1,270
2021 12 31 389,746 13,800 8,961 9,047 19,180 440,734

2 IFRS
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2022 2021
1,391 14,490 15,881 3,225 15,424 18,649
15,867 1,242 17,109 8,841 1,943 10,784
38,405 34,209 72,614 40,837 50,340 91,177
52,324 1,625 53,949 53,079 1,369 54,448
7,201 25,403 32,604 6,748 34,552 41,300
55,369 428 55,797 38,851 203 39,054
4,174 17,040 21,214 9 9
12 31 174,731 94,437 269,168 151,590 103,831 255,421
18,674 2,162 20,836 19,439 12,749 32,188
215,562 386 215,948 204,973 268 205,241
32,486 415 32,901 27,252 7 27,259
16,281 11,006 27,287 16,329 17,279 33,608
6,149 1,119 7,268 7,840 1,588 9,428
65,108 1,248 66,356 41,131 1,754 42,885
142 14,386 14,528 8 12,480 12,488
21,621 3,090 24,711
12 31 376,023 33,812 409,835 316,972 46,125 363,097
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2022 2021
1,287 331 1,618 2,796 419 3,215
13,338 1,148 14,486 5,267 1,511 6,778
25,814 11,178 36,992 23,609 10,327 33,936
41,430 1,625 43,055 38,759 949 39,708
3,415 15,224 18,639 4,580 21,962 26,542
39,605 2 39,607 28,812 28,812
12 31 124,889 29,508 154,397 103,823 35,168 138,991
13,543 51 13,594 14,655 14,655
141,712 2 141,714 124,704 2 124,706
29,223 415 29,638 22,337 7 22,344
14,290 5,125 19,415 14,425 6,444 20,869
4,341 315 4,656 4,240 1,418 5,658
47,651 32 47,683 29,868 44 29,912
133 14,119 14,252 12,218 12,218
12 31 250,893 20,059 270,952 210,229 20,133 230,362
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6 5
u ! 303,911 (79.799) 224,112 (193,720)  (29,998) 394 1,126 225,238
2
14,490 (196) 14,294 (14,293) 1 63 14,357
103,839 (52,268) 51,571 (51,310) (260) 1 2,378 53,949
3 17,979 (8,105) 9,874 (8,143) 1,731 1 9,875
2022 12 31 440,219 (140,368) 299,851 (267,466) (30,258) 2,127 3,568 303,419
14 ! 160,801 (20,689) 140,112 (114,985) (24,277) 850 1,109 141,221
2
11,960 (156) 11,804 (11,804) 40 11,844
125,935 (72,788) 53,147 (53,044) (103) 1,301 54,448
3 14,741 (6,091) 8,650 (7,053) 1,597 5 8,655
2021 12 31 313,437 (99,724) 213,713 (186,886) (24,380) 2,447 2,455 216,168
1w ! 297,341 (79,799) 217,542 (197,201) (19,662) 679 1,325 218,867
2
10,180 (196) 9,984 (9.,983) 1 2 9,986
85,168 (52,268) 32,900 (32,719) (182) @ 1 32,901
4 24,082 (8,105) 15,977 (8,143) 7,834 10 15,987
2022 12 31 416,771 (140,368) 276,403 (248,046) (19,844) 8,513 1,338 277,741
1 ! 159,169 (20,689) 138,480 (124,745) (13,273) 462 888 139,368
2
9,444 (156) 9,288 (9,288) 13 9,301
100,031 (72,788) 27,243 (27,090) (153) 16 27,259
4 21,846 (6,091) 15,755 (7,053) 8,702 11 15,766
2021 12 31 290,490 (99,724) 190,766 (168,176) (13,426) 9,164 928 191,694
12022 12 31 2,373 2021 2,590
7,279 2021 6,180
2
83
32022 12 31 72,614 2021 91,177
9,874 2021 8,650
4 2022 12 31 215,948 2021 205,241
15,977 2021 15,755
5
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12 31

12 31

12 31

12 31

Tier 7.00
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1.00
2022 2021
796,969,111 797 796,969,111 797
796,969,112 797 796,969,111 797
2022 2021
420
2022 2021
1,217 797
0.01
2022 2021
35,000,000 172 35,000,000 172
( PRA )
Q)
)
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Tier 1
2022 2021
1,900 2015 0 1 Tier 1,388 1,388
235 2016 s Tier 197 197
300 20182023 Tier 263 263
201 Ti
555 0 82023 rer 555 555
201 Ti
. ’ 92024 11 - 50 >0
2 201 Ti
» " 92024 11 - 23 o
431 201 Ti
’ " 92024 12 - i =
200 2019 Ti
2025 - 1o e
250 2022 Ti
2027 - 2%
12 31 3,930 3,722
CRR Tier

Tier 7.00
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12 31

115,695

HSBC
2017 12

262
2019

2022

VAT
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2022 2021 2022 2021
5,327 11,054 1,363 1,270
17,136 15,833 6,886 7,334
353 367 342 364
22,816 27,254 8,591 8,968
2,317 1,928 820 778
33,684 30,005 3,317 1,138
91,912 87,543 32,337 30,555
127,913 119,476 36,474 32,471
IFRS 126,457 2021
HMRC HSBC VAT
HMRC 2013 10 2017 12 31
HMRC VAT
HSBC HMRC 262
HMRC HSBC
2018 VAT
HSBC HSBC HSBC
174
32
FSCS

339/475
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FSCS FSCS
FSCS
2022 12 FCA
202372024
2022 2021 2022 2021
HSBC HSBC
HSBC HSBC
! 4,158 1,169 10,635 419 1,105 258 824 446
15,475 1,661 14,433 1,400 5,516 1,370 6,119 1,215
19,633 2,830 25,068 1,819 6,621 1,628 6,943 1,661
IFRS

HSBC
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31
2022 2021
- 211 @5 187 409 (20) 389
- 214 (26) 188 251 (19) 232
- 207 @D 186 187 an 170
- 117 (16) 101 177 13) 164
- 100 (13) 87 90 ©) 81
638 (76) 562 705 (58) 647
- 457 (50) 407 556 (33) 523
12 31 1,306 (150) 1,156 1,670 (111) 1,559
32
2022 12

31 25
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2008 11 30
8.4

HSBC

2013
HSBC

2021

2009
HSSL

2018
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L
HSBC HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
2009
HSBC
2022
HSBC
2022
HSBC
HSBC
2009
HSSL
HSBC
2019
1 HSBC
SPC 2013

HSSL
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HSSL

2018 12

2012 12

FRB

2021

2014 11

HSBC

HSSL

2018 12

SPC

HSSL

HSBC

2013

2014 12

2020

HSBC

2022

FCA

HSBC
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2023

AML
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2009 10

HSBC
2015
600
HSBC
FCA
FRB
AML
166
2022 FRB
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2016 12 EC HSBC
EC
2007 HSBC 2019
2021 2023 HSBC
EC HSBC
LIBOR 2011 HSBC LIBOR
US CEA
HSBC
HSBC LIBOR
HSBC
HSBC
2020 2017
28 2021 12
2013 HSBC
HSBC
2018 HSBC
2022 12
HSBC
2023 HSBC
HSBC

HSBC
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2015 12 HSBC
2004
2014
2014 HSBC
2007 2013 12
US CEA
2022
2016 HSBC
1999
2014
2014 2015 HSBC
2008 2014
11 US CEA
2020
HSBC
HSBC
CFTC
CFTC
CFTC

PRA

345/475



FCA

2003 2009
33
El4 HQ
1AS 24
HSBC
KMP KMP

KMP
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KMP
1,2
12 31
1
2 2022
1
1 Kip
2
IAS 24
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KMP
KMP
KMP
2022 2021 2020
13,487 13,678 3,865
69 46 19
1,152 1,378 429
4,234 4,331 586
18,942 19,433 4,899
600,000 2021 2,091,617
2022 2021
12 31 12 31
2
0.03 0.08
21 32 11 18
Kip
2006 413
KMP 2022
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KMP
2022 KMP KMP

2022
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2022 2021
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
62 17 7,074 848 108 19 4,702 1,360
7,196 5,714 39,341 27,473 2,002 787 25,566 21,862
6 5 28 25 7 6 29 27
6,237 5,585 4,890 3,173
183 496 424 490 329
154 136 172 154
6,150 4,341 2,332 1,690
1,263 21 11,591 8,389 1,540 1,262 9,853 4,784
12 31

8,864 5,893 70,917 47,085 3,829 2,228 47,862 33,225
45 21 522 91 158 23 116 82

1,162 593 1,181 1,162 1,201
6,034 3,310 6,659 2,261
6,202 4,315 3,149 1,551 2,364 1,875 3,428 3,149
4,345 2,680 43,384 30,997 3,443 2,074 26,152 22,133

12,115 12,115 9,485 9,251 10,421
5,811 5,738 6,162 1,841
3,357 3,161 10,816 4,864 189 179 8,057 3,826

12 31

27,226 22,885 69,716 46,551 16,820 14,564 62,196 33,292
4,762 3,383 2,622 2,061
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2022 2021 2020 2022 2021 2020

3 4 5 178 32 55

1 307 50 (55) 162 58 256
9 8 13 74 61 55

382 357 389

53 2 2

2 2

1 7 30 149 236 365

65 143 126 2,387 2,110 2,077

1 2020
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2022 2021
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
264 172 62 17 7,074 845 603 264 108 19 4,695 1,360
17,187 11,332 7,196 5,714 37,475 26,170 15,309 9,025 2,002 787 22,953 19,755
3,484 2,940 5,197 3,892 3,172 2,259 3,561 2,100
4,517 4,515 183 285 247 6,446 3,850 416 242
4,521 4,183 3,337 3,337
4,683 2,332 5,920 3,947 2,313 2,313 2,058 1,428
4,868 2,905 1,262 21 10,096 6,818 5,921 1,685 1,537 1,261 9,327 4,557
10,646 10,646 6,479 6,479
12 31
50,170 39,025 8,703 5,752 66,047 41,919 43,580 29,212 3,647 2,067 43,010 29,442
113 32 44 21 508 91 112 49 158 21 116 82
1,162 593 1,181 1,162 1,201
3,385 960 3,601 1,979 1,808 1,229 3,245 965
1,095 514 6,202 4,315 3,048 1,426 1,287 696 2,364 1,875 3,321 3,013
13,479 13,361 4,345 2,680 40,460 29,001 17,378 10,190 3,443 2,074 23,787 20,182
700 700 11,884 11,884 700 700 9,262 9,033 10,187
1,279 429 5,328 5,030 988 431 5,670 1,645
7,596 1,015 3,349 3,167 9,511 4,437 6,166 1,127 174 166 6,423 3,302
12 31
27,647 17,011 26,986 22,660 62,456 41,964 28,439 14,422 16,582 14,331 53,950 29,189
4,469 2,655 2,690 1,380 5,338 2,676 1,686 1,130
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5,449 2021 5,490
2021 766
425 2021 775
34
12 31
1
IFRS
2021 11 25 HSBC
HSBC
3
2024 31
2024 11 30
2023
2022 30
1.7
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2022 12 31
424
2022 2021
23,179 3
(1,978)
13 6
21,214 9
24,711 0
MMB SAS
SA  HSBC
HSBC
( CCcF )
HSBC SFH ( ) 100
long-stop date
IFRS
2022 12 31

2023
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24 HSBC

2023 2022 12 31

1.9

2022

0.1

HSBC BV
2022 30
2023 2022

0.2
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2022 12 31
60 1,502 1,562
39 39
25 102 127
20,776 291 21,067
208 208
66 22 88
63 4 21 88
2022 12 31 20,938 1,888 353 23,179
18,551 1,900 27 20,478
2,925 2,925
1,100 1,100
138 52 18 208
2022 12 31 22,714 1,952 45 24,711
2023 2023 2023
WPB CMB, GBM
/
1 (1.712)
2 3,398
3 1,686
1 IFRS 5 64
2
3 1.6 1.5
0.2
HSBC 1.6 1.5
1
1.6 1.5
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2022 12 31 HSBC

3.4

35

36

2006 409
2022 12 31

E14 5HQ
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Fai
HFoPeiE, STl al-TwE,
mmm; ﬁm-tbﬁﬂz
EREIISFIR MR T/ FIT,
BN Boshiinaw
-l o3 R
Fai HE % M Fat Haw  BE
Agpatlinancs Decwmibar {H] Limted 100.90 s _HSBC Irvastman Bank Heldings Limitad 100,00 24
Assatlinance Decembar (P} Limited 1060.00 z8 n'ilr!sﬂ |=Tﬁr\'@! Comman Dapositary i
Assatlinances Decembar (R Limited 100.00 7 i i 1 zs
Assatlinanca June (A} Limited 100.00 g :ﬂgﬂ::t:ﬁms Dupostary Nomnas —_— Ny
e e ke T m—
o HEBC Lde Assursncs (Malta) Limied 100,00 (.03 &
Azt inancs March {F] Limitad 100.00 g HSEC LU ";_nmus leﬂ-d— T S
anm&hmbﬂrﬂ:ﬂimmﬂ 100,00 i -
— HESBC Mardking Mame Norenes (LK) Limitad 100,00 8
s mmswllln!"fi ! - HSBC Middle East Leasing Parinarship nn ax
Banst Namieess 2 |Gubrmsy) Limtad 100000 1t HSBE Oparatonsl Sinaces Grbi 000 T
Biou Sokel Limited Paringrship nia @it e e T = : =
1 GrasnOak China R Cisiguts 05,00
A S T T s arss  _HSBC PB Corporate Sarvess 1 Limied 100.00 W
Canads Crascant Nominges (K] Limited 160.00 Y HEBC P-nm:m. Trust Nrdlvd]m’-ﬂ 100,00 25
CCF & Farinurs Assat Managemsnd Limitad 000 (W9 @ HERC A Holdings (Matritie] Limited 100,00 :7
CCF Holding (LIBARN) SAL. {In Liguidason) 7493 1 Ths Pesloniel LT ¢4 i -
Chartarhouss Admirstratars (0.T.) Lirnited 10000 (999 @ E:E:““mmnw Mornines 3 Llarsay) \ -
Cbinchote Wiimperia Sevicis Limtted T dmah HSHE Private Equily Immstments (UK Leeted 100,00 ]
Chartarheuss Pangans Limied 100.00 29 HSBC Private Marksts Managemnt SARL e e
AR s i L itied L] g8 HSBE Fropurty Funds (Halding) Limiad 100.00 P
a1V Paaricial SWvces dopll Py - = sess  _HSBC Roal Estata Lanaing (France) 10000 (9w
: HSELC REIM [Francs) 10000 (9293 &
st : :: :z:i :: HSHC Sacuriies (Sauth Afmea) [Pty Limaed 100,00 288
Dmpd 0p. e : HSHE Sacurtius Sarvoas [Guamsny) Limited 100,00 "
Etam Corparsia Servisas Lirmied 100,00 i
HSHC Sacuries Senecas (aland) DAG 100.00 b
Flamdres Contentiou 54 100.00 19589 ;
HEBC Sacurties Servicas [Lussmbourg) 5.4, 100.00 fd
Foneibra Elyetes 10000 59899 W o o
HSBG Sacurtes Sanveces Holdinga (raland} 100,00
Grrin Interntionsl Limited 100.00 El “HEBC Sarvice C o BH 0000 5 190
= L H:E Ehum“ e 100,00 t:-gm 7]
HSBC |[BGF) Investmants Limidad 16000 L HEBE g:né:::w 100,00 :99-?.; an
:5:2 At :“"‘"‘“' ::” ':":'L ANE) £ HSBC SFT (G0 Lmoed 100.00 YT
tfnrrﬂw inancs MGG Holdngs (UK 160,00 . HSBE Soecializt bvasimants Limitad 160,00 #
HSBC Titan GmbH & Co. KG 100,00 (9993 A4
SR :‘:;r:a"x:”p o B HSBE Transaction Services GrbH 10000999 4w
“HshE ﬂlmlﬂﬁ-ﬁ.!mn.-d Linbility Company) s [T S T RnendLRdaationg) S e o
HAGE Bank ATRMEL G . 100 o HSBE Trirkaus B Burkhard: Gesallschat fur =
HEBC Bank Capial Funding (Stading 14 LIP n's i) Eankbeteiligungen mbH 100,00 {=a.99]
HSHC Bank Capital Funding [Sieding 2) LP wa G5 HSBE TAnkaus B Burkhand: GmbH 100,00 (.08 L
HS8C Bank Matta p.l.c. 70.03 L HSBC Trinkaus Europa immobiien.Fonds Nr, §
HEBC City Funding Haldings 100,00 ] Gmibh 100,00 (99.991 =
HEBE Clisnt Holdngs Nominas {UK) Limied 100.00 8 HEBE Tankaus Family Oifica GmoH 100,00 199,95 4w
HSHC Cliend Mormines Jersey) Limitad 100,00 Lig _HEBE Trnkous Ranl Estats GmH 100,00 (99.99]  sx
HSBEC Canfinental Eurepa 99.99 1 HEBC Trustés {C.1.) Limited 100,00 25
HSBC Comparate Trustes Company (UK HEBC Trustes |Guimaay) Lien ied 100,00 Y1)
Liritesd 100.00 8 HEIL Irvestm ents L ited 100,00 7
HSBE Custody Senecss {Guemasy) Limited 100,00 1" “INEA Interna ficnale Kapiialania pegasalischatt
HSBE Epargne Entreprise France] 1000 199.9% o i L o R
HSBE Equity (UK} Limited 100.00 iz Jarnis Capal Nornmass] Lisited 100,00 T
HSBC Europe BV, 10000 # Jamas Coael Taivean) Nommess Limied 10000 z9
HSBC Fscioring (Francs) 16000 (9999  w Keyser Ulimann Limibid 0000 (9983 #
HSEC Gicbal Assel Managemant (Deutschiand) Wideom Limeed 10000 28
Gmibk 100200 @ Prudental Chent HEBC &% Nominas (LK)
HSHC Ginbal Asse! Management (Franca) 10000 (ee0m o :"“L:ﬂh - e :‘Im £
Assal ] [ ominEs Limn
rfna;?mﬂ et ) 100,00 (o0 ar RLUKREF Norminsas (UK O Limided 160000 r2#
HEBC Global Assat Munagamart {Swit zerland) :l-;:“;ﬂtﬁ mNﬂf'fﬂ'ﬂ;! (UK Tweo Limnitad 1::'; 158
Al 10000 199.9Y o L. - Uipra Racournament : 19
HSBC Global Custody Nominas JUK) Limited 100.00 23 Sai Baryun 10604 99,99 414
HEBC Gicbal Custady Propristary Momines Sal Gusnpehou 10000 9996 41w
(LY Lt 100.00 128 SCIHSBEC Assurances Imma 10000 (9999 W
HEBC Glebal Shaved Sarvicss {hdia) Private SFM 10000 (9993w
Limited {in Liguidation) 29,93 1,35 5F5S Momneas [Pyl Limied 100,00 b
HEBE Infrastrusture Limised 100,00 g SN Lad DRaoars [ Antibas BOOO (5993 4
HEBC Inswrance Sarvices Holdings Limitad 180,00 23 SNCEMAS - 2008 A 10000 199959 W
SMCEME. 2007 A 10000 (99.99] i
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Y BiRE
dE (R
HHTIAF I~ 0 WEESIERECL TSI TV EE. WML S
by Eaz_i e e S L A HERC A MR T T 2 AR AT
Fai i L HLTBBHEMET S, 0T Tols, FWOE8E
SNCEMS-20T E 100.00 {9998 414 I oTE D, Al nERERT b A —
Sociitd Frangaise of Suisse 10000 (998  w Fo—, MEAFEHEETT SHEE. BIURESAEN G
Somirs Dublin DAC 100.00 {9999 ® EAELTHENHZATHENES S, e BB
Sopingest 10000 (99099 W BLiE,. HEComMAAHE. ERL2EEEEEhTv5.
South Yorkehirs Light Rail Limited 100,00 # -
Swan National Limited 160,00 A O IFRSEET L FEHOEETEE L TR, ST Sil—
Tha Ve turs Catalysts Limitad 100.00 7] FOBF IR A L LR R R L
Trinkaus Australien Immebilien Fonds N, 1 {%. HSBCOMEAHEHE, 8120 T35,
Brishane GrmbH & Co. KG 100,00 199.99) 1
Trinkaus Austrafien iImmobilien-Fonda Ne. 1
Treuhand-GmbH 100.00 19999} £5 5 Hggcﬁltm
Trnkaus Eurcpa Immabdien-Fonds Nr.3 Objeki
Litrech Vinwaltungs-GembH 16060 (95.99) ' m#ﬂ; _
Trnknus kmmobisen-Fonds 3 FaedE,
Guschaelisfughrangs-GmbH 10000  199.59) A [P BT T AT
Trinksus bnmobilen-Fands Venwaltungs- s o
it 10000 (99.99) s ] ;": L LA—s
Trinkaus Private Eguity Minagemant Gl 10000 (9999) 6o 7o e,
Trnkaus Privats Equity Verwsitungs GmbH 10000 (99.99) &%
Vialeurs Mobsldres Elysdes 100.00  (99.99) 19 REPWIEFR
F Office Block A, Bay Studios Business Park, Fabuan Way,
R L p G T T Swansea, Wales, United Kingdlorn, SAT BB
BIFoddil, Pad 2k -vFe —THD. HETSHAEE hTv 3. & 10 Earisfort Terrace, Dubitn, frelnd, D02 T350
BN D &  BCamacs Square, Londor, United Kingdom, E74 5H0
% (REElEdL T 5§ Donegel Sguere Sowth, Northern frefand Beifast United
AFLAE=2— sk Kingdom, 871 548
SR i 11 Amoid House, St Jufans Avenue, 5t Peter Port, Guernsey, GY1
Dad Db s R e et WE e Fort,
HCKA Holdings Limited {In Ligudation) 50,99 & — -
The Landan Shar Warket Foing Lerated wa arzer 12 HSBC Main Buitding, 1 Queeen s Road Central Hong Kong
I3 Dok House Hirzed Street, 5t Poter Port, Guernsey, GYT 2NP
14 1315 York Buidings, London, Unifed Kngdom, WESN &0
[ it 15 Linen Court Fioor 3, 10 East Rosd, London, Uinited Kingdom, AT
DIFoaitit, MBEHTRD, 5 vl A T g, BAD
16 Soligere - Rue Ssad Zaghtow Irmmeuble - 170 Marfag, PO, Box
R RN T
Ha (A E:Fﬂ::; 17 5476 far Michao!, Beyrouth, Lebanon, 71042040
:j,jlﬁf;ﬂ;_g 17 50 Rafties Place, #37-01 Singapore Land Tower, Singapord,
s Wi W 48523
BGF Group plo 2467 T 18 oo Walkers Corpoarate Sanvices Limited Walker House, 87 Mary
R e T i Street, George Town, Grand Cryman, Coyman feinds, K¥1-9005
Contour Fia Lid 1265 117 18 38 avenue Kidber, Parig, France, 75116
Dreicia Financial Sarazes Limitad 556 3 20 Office 7, 35-37 Ludgate K, London, United Kinggiom, ECSM
Epizods Six Limited 102 1.4 FIN
Euro Sscured Motes lzsumr JET i 21 SiF Amiel Bidg, 148 des Vooux Rd Central, Central, Hong Kong
Liqunddtyateh LLE wa an4 32 Zavenve de I'Opera, Parsy Fr 75001
London Precmous Motals Clasnng Limred 2000 L2 - - -
Moness Lid san > 23 oflo Teneo Fnancial Advizsory Lanited, 1568 Great Charles Street,
Gueensway, Brmingham, West Midlands, United Eingaom, B3
Chusriacts Lid 10810 &= M
Services Epsrna Enterpnoas 1418 <7
Thread nesdle Suﬂwnnl'laldmgil.undid BEGE 1.8 o4 mnmb-l'ﬁr C‘m&rrﬂél‘anm F?amdﬂ‘m mﬂfﬂ'ﬂ Gﬂﬁ‘#ﬁ.
Trade Infarmation Motw ek Limited 1B87 ] Cirbevoie, France, 82400 :
Trinkaws Eurnpa Immaobidien-Fonds Nr. 7 25 HEBC House Esplanade 51 Helier, Jersey, JE4 BUR
Fronidurt Mertonviertel KG o i 26 2 Paveletskayva Square Building 2, Moscow, Fussian Federation,
Vizehmion Limited 1795 i7 115064
’;"u':“'::: E',‘j"‘fm““““u'“““" Bttty s & 27 66 Teryan Steet, Yerevan, Armenia, G009
28 116 Archbishop Street, Valietts, Malts
20 HSBC House Esplanade, 51 Meber, Jersay, JET 1HE
30 MHanssaliee 3, Dissekfor Gerrmany, $0548
21 B Streel, Qormy AMalits, QRN 3107
32 26 Gartenstrasse, Zurich, Bwizeriznd, 8002
33 S260 M G Fosd Fort, Mumbag indis, 200 001
34 Unit 407 feved 4, Gate [¥strict Precinet Suilding 2, Ditsal
fiterngtional Fnancgl Contre, Dubsl, Uinited Aral Emvirgtes,
SMGHHT
35 HEEC House Esplanade 51 Helier, Jersey, JET 16T
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3 Hansaaliew, Disseldort, Nordrhein-Westfalen, Germany, 40549
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10 Town Square Place, Suite 201 | Jersay City, MJ, Unitod
Srates OF America, 07313
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Fth Floor 62 Threadneadie Straef, London, Umted Kngdonm,
ECIR BHP

Esgle House, 163 City Roac], London, United Kingdom, ECTV
e

Hilt House, T Lite Alew Street, London, Uinited Kingodiom, EC4A
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Financial statements

Consolidated income statement

for the year ended 31 December

J022 2m 0
et ® i Em Em
et imberes] moomn 1,904 1,754 1,698
- inberast moomae' < 6,535 348 4026
— inberast axpanie’ (4,631 {1,339 {2,168
Mot foe income ¥ 1,261 1413 1400
— e mzarme 2,:;;[ z,rl;ml 2,674
= il Bxp S 1. 11,293 {1274y
e incoma from financisl instruments held 1or rading or mansped on & {sir value basis F 2,876 1,733 1,758
et [apansa)l income from assets and babiktiss of insursnce businesses, incdudng relsed dermatves, messured 51
laer value theough pratit or loas F] 1,365 1.4 a4
Changss in daer value of lang-tarm debi and relsted derivatains ¥ 102 L] 17
Chanpsd in fa# vslue of pihar finencist inatrumants mandstarity massured st 1er value through prefit or loss i 142 493 5
Gains lass losses from fmanc sl s irmants (B} an a5
it insurance premium incoma 4 1,787 1,906 1.559
ILossas]fiens recogrsed on Asats held fer sala® {1,547} ;K3 —
Ohoer opariting incoems 366 527 417
Tatal sparating income 5,052 9,159 TARS
et inturance ciaima, bensdite pasd snd revermsant in habilites to pobeyholdars + [4na {3039 1,783
thﬂrﬂlmm.bﬂhahrﬂnhmmﬂl lossos and cﬂurnrndhﬁ'lqlnlrm.ﬂnlurau' &, 545 B120 E.200
Changs in sepacied cradil losses and ather credil mmpairment charges [FEE] 174 (aos
Nat aperating inoame A4434 B,294 5,092
_Tatal operating expenses 6,363} (EAGT 16.705)
- amployis tocnhpenaation ard benakts 5 .78 202 12,
= gengral pnd sodminisFRve RXPANEES i (3,265 (2082
- deprac sien snd imparment ol gropeety, plam and el prient and Aght ol uss seeats no 1110 (372
= smortsation and impairment of infangibles assals a0 [2 3] {901
Oparating {losaVprefit %25 832 .03
Shere of {loasyproft in sssociaies and jent ventures 7 (30 191 {¥)
[Loss¥profit betore tax [kl 1,023 1.514)
Tax erachl i, 581 23 128
it far fha year m 1,046 [1.478)
{Losslipredit atinbutable to the parent company (4ne 1041 1,428
Prafi atiributabile 10 nen-conraliing intarasts 10 5 10

*  For Notes on the francisl staterments, see page 124,

T Interest income rcludes 08 512m (20270: £1, 886m; 2020: £2.773m) of interest recogmised on feancis! assets messoured af amontized cost; £427m
(2021 £E5%m; 20200 D856 of negative slerest recognised on fingncial abites and C60Tm (2021 C5Mm; 2020; FE57m) of interast recogmised
on fmancial assels measured at fair value throwgh other comarehensive income. Include within thes iz £58m [2021; P6Tmy 2030: £57mi interest
Interest revenue calowiated wvsmg the effective fnferast method comovises interest recogrised on financia! assets measured at efther amartised cost
or faf value through other comprahensive income.

Interest expense ncirdes 03 740m (2021; £616m; 2020 £1,29%/ of interast on Knancial fabifties, excleding irterest on fnancial abiittes hefd for
trading o desigeated or offrarsise mandetonly messured at far value.

222 balances include fosses on disposal of businesses cassified as held-forsale as part of 8 broader restructuring of owr European busiress.

Net apergting fncome belfore change in expected credit losses and other credf inpairrment charges is alko referred (o as revenue’,

s W A

114 HSBC Bank ple Annual Report and Accounts 2022
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Consolidated statement of comprehensive income
for the year ended 31 December

F032 aa amn
L] Em []
{LossMprofit far 1ha year [306) 1048 {1,478
Cthar eomprelensive paneelineeme
Mo that will be reclassified subsequantly to profit or less when speoifis conditions ans maet:
Cabt instruments ot fair valus theough other comprhonsive incoma (a6} [FEF)] 213
= Anir valus flosseepeing (656 (247 aaE]
= dair vake lossesgamsp iranstarced 1o the incoms sWtament on digposal 59 {63} 13C)
= apicted cradd lossesfrecovenss) recapnised in the income statement (] (5) ]
= irGorh i 17 TR [F1]
Cash Tlaw hadges {185 118
— tnir valus (s ssypaing i1,418) 86
= fair vakus | "I,'_g:n:h-- lassiad to the incoms shalers et 127 f2o 72
= INYCOmE Taxes 248 77 1403
Exehangin ditfarbnsss m 503 467
Itermis that will not be reclassiticd subsequently 1o profit or loss:
Rarmsmemart of dalned banatt s sathabibty 38 daa Bl
— bters mesrme axes B:J 81 (18]
= iMDoma Tms 1 17% 0
Equaty inatrurn enls designated a1 fair vales throwgh other comprshensn e scorms - 2 H
= iair valun gans - 2 2]
- Income toms - - -
Changes in fair value of finsnca| lisbiktes dessgnated a1 fair vislue wpon mitial recognition ansing from changes in own cradit rgk 33 s ar
= Hair valus gains I-Q 3 az
— INGOMmE X [ 1 z
Bther comprehensive fog i far the year, net of tax (229} {957} #50
Total somprohensive oxpense)inooma for the year [TIT} 23 (819
Atnbutable tar
- sharshalders of the parent company {:a;l ezgl 53
- _nen-contalling imarests 12 24
Total oom| Sive =, for the ﬂ'__".z} B9 m
HSEBC Banlk plc Annual Report and Accounts 20022 115
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Financial statements

Consolidated balance sheot
at 31 December
F2F ana
ot L] Em
Assets
Cash snd balenees 51 coniral banks 131,433 108452
Itema in tha cowsa of collaction iram othar banks 2,285 38
Trading assuts 0 TH.87TH 83,708
Financial ssiets dedignsted snd othansiss mandaionly messured 51 1air valus through prafil or loss bl 15,881 18,645
Drasrmea b " 115,238 147,721
Loans and sdvances 1o banks 17,109 10,724
Loans and sdvancss 19 Guslomars 72,814 n?
Ruwirs rapunchass sgrssments - non-irading 53,940 54 448
Financial imvsiments i) 32,604 41,500
Assats hdd for sale' el 21,214 3
Prapayments, accrued income and othor assats £ 613719 43,118
Cisrant 162 Sa4t 595 1,135
Imterasis i associnins and joend vienlurms 7 78 T4
Goodwill and intangbla aseets a8 1,67 a
Draferred tan assils r 1,279 £a9
Total nssels 717,363 BA5,511
Lia bilities and equity
Liu hilitins
Doposits by banks Egﬂ 31188
Cusiomas sccounts 215,048 305,241
Repurchass sgresmants = non-drading 32,501 27259
Inems in tha cowrsas o1 Transmiseon 1o othar banks 2,226 453

41,285 46,433
Financial labilities designated a1 fair valus 27,287 33,608
Darivabives 218,887 139,568
Dabt secunties in issue 7,268 9,428

Trading knbifios

S

Liahilities of dispossl groups hedd for aala’ 1] 24,711 =
Accruals, deléersd incomie snd other Fisbilities il 66,945 43,458
Cuaant 1o ligbditing 130 97
Liatulities undar insursncs contracts 4 19,987 22,064
Provisiona 25 &34 &2
Datarred T habalifés Ed 14 15
Subordinated habdiies i 14,528 12488
Total llabillties 683 337 572 BB
Equity

Totsl sharaholdars” sauty 213,875 23584
= caliad up shar capdal a# a7 o
= ahars priciurh Steount 410 -
= gther equity instruments fd 3,530 ane
~ ol ragareas 6,3 5,

= ralained samings 25,096 24, T35
Nen-controlling inerssts 141 131
Total equity 24,018 23715
Total liabilities and equity 717,363  G9GA11

1 includes businasseas ciassiied 55 heldf for-s8le as part of 8 broader restructuring of our Evropean business, Refer to Note 34 ‘Aszsets held for sale
amd fabifties of depossd grovps held for sale’ on page 1585,
*  For Notes on the fnancisl sistements, see page 124,

The accompanying notes on pages 124 te 150, and the audited sections of the 'Report of the Dinectors” on pages 26 ta 102 form an
integral part of these financial statemants.

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 20 February 2023 and signed on its behalf by

David Watts

Directar
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Consolidated statement of cash flows
for the year ended 31 Decembear

022 2031 it ]
£ Em Em
_ILoss¥prafit bafers tax (959} 1023 11874
Adjustmonts for non-aash fems
Depracaton, smorkeaton and i mpsinrant’ 128 174 1,273
Mt losafipan) fhom irmvestng seivlies” 2,002 {15F4] {59y
Share of logsfprofil] in associntes and joint ventures 20 £121] 1
Changs in expectad credil lossss gross of recovenies snd other crad impairmant charg i 53 {171 a1
Prensiens induding pendions 152 104 424
Share-based paymen! scpanse ad L] 78
Dhir non-cash isams indleded in losaiprofil) balane 1ax 242} {19E] 135
Elimination of wochange differencies” 5, 714} 4 028 (2527}
Changos in oporating assets and liabilities 37,454 2.602 35414
= chanps in nét frading secunities and darmatives IB.I'II}' BT BOTD
= change in loans snd advances 0 banks and cusiomaers (2,717 11,142 B7ED
- ehafgi in (everss rapurchiste Affesments — non-iradng 6,251 9,538 16,084
= change in fmancisl assots designated and otharwise mand stonby mesmured ot fair valus 2,73 12,429 TI5
- change in plhir Besats 7.229) 10524 (7513
- changs in daposits by banks and custorer sceounts 19,835 7,940 28,262
= change in repurchase Bpreamants = non-irading 5,641 (7823 [14,482)
- change in debl securities in issue {1, 100E0) {7,543 (7868
= change in fmanca linbidities designatid a1 far valus [1.822) {7.191) (402
- changs in oiher liabilites 21,297 {12395 Ea3i
= dividend recerved from &5s00 sles 7 - =
= caminbutions paid %0 defined benafi plans IR Lil] 2435 {224
- 8% recanadipaid; Hﬁl {581) 142
Met osash from np-mlin! actheties 22,190 15,302 3za90
- purchasse of financial investments [13,227) 118,830 1,037}
— procisds from the sale snd matunty of hnansial imestments 10,490 w027 17417
= it cagh flpws from 1he purcha ge and sale of property, plant and equipmant 52 {70y
= nal invastment i intenpible saaels 28 [25] (150}
= nul cash owtfow from mvesimant in assooiates and scquadition of businmssas and subsidiries [Fatl] 85} [ATF1H
= nat cash flow on dapesal of subsidisres, businesses. 13300 snd jint vantems = = &7
Nt sash from immsting activities 7. 165 6059 {4,154y
= rademption of prefersnce shares and othér equity instrumonts [iFid - (318}
- subordinated losn capiis! issued 32m 10488 -
- subordnated losn capisl repaid® [2,244) {10,907 {18}
= dnidends 1o the parent company {1,082y 1ady (23
= tunds reteved Trom 1he parmnl company 1,465 - 1,000
- dradends paid to non-conirolling i nbirests 2} {13 -
Net eash from i ing activitins 1,902 (B3] A1
Mot incris e in cash and aash equivialents 41,278 20,731 30,1448
Cash and cash ﬂumlw:ﬂ 1 Jan 140,923 135,304 9r 338
Exechangn ditfarencs in respast ol cbh snd oseh elinaleals 7,708 {51131 2320
Cash and cash ﬂuhl'llll'ﬁ at 31 Ih-g" 'IENT 14&'913 125,304
Cash and sash oguivalants samprse of
~ eaah and balsnces 1 centrsl banks 131,433 106,432 85,092
= femsin e cowse of collection from othar banks 2,785 348 243
- loans and sdvances 1o banks af ane month or lats 13,801 7.518 8878
~ rearis repurchase sgresmient wilh banks of ane month or less 3,182 17,430 21,020
= wansury belis, pihar bils and corficaies of depasit less than thres menths 254 35 G5
= cash callateral and ni 5818 sment acoounts 19,213 7403 2878
= cash and cxsh equivalents hidd far sale® 1,935 - -
- lasa: fems in thi ooures of Tranemisaon 10 oiher banks (2, 226) 485 250
Eash and sash equivalents at 31 Deo® 180,907 140,923 125,304

1 Included within 2020 are the frmpact of impairméet! and write-offs relsted princioally 1o our businesses o the UK and HEBC Continerital Eurape
EXRsgim,

2 FOZF balgroes include losses on disposal of busiresses classifed 85 ekd-fov-sple a5 part of @ Sroader restruciunimng of our Eurooean business.

3 Adiustment to bring changes befwaen openitg and closmg balsnce sheet amounts o avarage rafas. This is not done on a fine-Iyine bass, as

detaiis cannot be determined without unreasonsbie expenss,

Subordinated fabiittes changes during the year are afiributable to cash fows from isswance 3, 11 Tm (2021 £10.466m; 2020 ndl and repayment

of L2 248 im (202 1: £{10 8024m; 2020; £ 18im) of securilies as presemted in the Consolideted staterment of cash fiows NMon-cash changes during

the year included faralgn exchanges gameiosges) £71 T (2021 £75125imy 2030: £35Tm) snd fak valwe gaing/(lossas) £(427m (2021 £i82ime

2020 LGS

5 At 31 Decermber 20022, £33 385m 2021 £8,410m; 202 £11,828m) was not svadabie for use by the groug, of which £1,601m (2027 £1, 383w
2020 £2 450my redated to mandatory deposits at central banks,

6 Includes £7,568m of cash and balances 8t contral banks fexcluding e expectod Cash contrbulion as parT of e planned 586 of our rétar! Banking
aparatans in France. For further detads, sea Note 34 £208m of reverse répurchase sgreemeants uith bamks of one manth or kst £7714m of lasns
and sovances i banks of one month oF fess s remartmg £4 D relstes to other cash and cash aquarafents.

Interast received was £7,668m (2021 £4,2B5m; 2020 £S5 424m), intarest paid was E5,284m (20271: £2,919m, 2020: £3,725m] and
dividends recened wene £43 Tm 2021, E70d4m, 2020; £423m].

i
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Financial statements

Consolidated statement of changes in equity
for the year ended 31 December

Dibor reserves
Coalbsd mp Group
share Finaneial Cazh rEnfg iz Tetal
capiial I Othar mpsekn ok flovw  Forslgn thon shase Mo
share wquity  Rotained MOE hedging axchange mearve  hobders” controling Total
premi st : i FRSSFVE  PESERVE raRa" equity  inberests Uity
L s tm £m £m £m Tm m £m £m
At 1 Jan 2022 787 3,722 24,735 1,081 [Fd] 848 (7.652) 23684 131 13,716
Loss for the year = - (408} o - - - 0aE) 0 (308}
NMher comprishinise | Exparsslincoma
ivind & 1am] — — 347 (449} (43} 894 — 331) 2 (329}
= debl ingtrumants 81 far valkes sirough
other comprmhenss e incom = - - [l - = = (R [ E]
- cash flow hedoes - - - - [azy - - a3 —~
= ghanges in fpir value of fmancis
lishilitins designated o Tair velss dues to
s 0 avwn cradid risk’ - - 29 - - - - 324 - 370
— remasiumamen of delinsd banedit a2aell’
ligklity - - kil - - - - 38 - 3B
- sschenge dritarences = = = = = 694 = 694 7 o
Totsl comprafenayve [epente)’ incoms for
tih ylvar - - 41} (A9 (B3} 894 - 730} LF [FIT}
Capitsl sacurineg issed dunng the panod 420 108 - - — - - 628 - BI8
Dvvitdnds to this pareat company” — — 1,052} - — — - [1,062} [y 1,058
et imps et of equety-eattled share-badad
payments = - L] - - - - 8 - 5
Capital coniribaion® — — 1,465 — — — - 1,466 — 1,466
Chargs in busineds cormbmations and
olhir MoveEments - - (16} - - - - g}y - (16}
At 31 Dae 2022 1,217 3,530 15,096 632 (550} 1,847 (7,682) I3.875 141 24,018
Al .an 2021 197 3727  3@9 1,309 158 1,543 (7,892 234868 183 23,849
Profd for the year = = 1,041 = - — — 1,041 5 1,045
Chines compritsangien |epanselincome
vind & 1amd - — 45 234} {165} 15951 - (344 ] (9571
= debl ingtrurmsants 51 far valkes shrough J
ofher comprehensive iINnComo - - - [X35 = = - [2 38 i) (2ET)
= gty inftrurnends designated & fasr
whild through olhed comprihsn sive
Incams - - - 2 - - - 2 - 2
— exsh liow hadoos - - - - {1E5) - - [1E5% - (165)
- ehanges in T valus of fmanc sl
liainlitins didigrated 1 Tar vilos des 1o
maveTant in own oredd nsk? - - I - - = - 2 - F
= remaaseramant of delinad bengdit pssat’
lnaiility = = a4 = - = = 44 =, 44
= awchange diffarences - - - - - {595) - [E05) [l (aoa)
Total comprahansve incomaeqpansay for
ths ynar = = 1,087 (234} {1BS) {595] = 23 () =
Capital sacurilis isiusd dunng the penod - - - - - - - - - -
Didands to the pamnt company? - - [REES] = — - - {184y {1 (195]
Nt impact of aquity-satited sharebasad
BEyThEAE — - 41} - - - - 110y - no
Changs in busingss combimations and
other movementst - - Fi i} - - - 2] (] ikl
A1 31 Dec 2021 787 3,722 X4, 735 1,081 (7} S4B (7,052} 235684 131 x3,715
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Consolidated statement of changes in equity {continued)
for the year ended 31 December

Dithir regamneg
Colled up [151-F1 -]
share Finanzial L f S Total
capital & 4, T assets of  Cash liow Foregn kon shars- Mn-
thare LU Rirtainadg oo hedpg  Echenge gl holders” controlling Toasl
premium  irdluments  eamings (LI T ] (LR IeLRE rGRAY egurty  interegis By
Em Em Em Em L5521 [ ] Lm [ 2] Em [ ]
A1 Jam 2020 a g2 24449 1,083 44 1.0%8 (FA%3)  F3503 re] 2,012
Loss Tor the year - — 11,488 - - - - i1,428) 10 {1,47E]
Onh oo prishe s v inboms (et of 1ax) - - 58 218 118 Ad5 - 835 24 859
= duebl mstruments al fair value through
gthar comprahensrie incoma = = = 214 - = - 214 (1M 213
- pquaty ingtnum enis deaipnated st fair value
‘l\rough olher comprifsnitg iInbamg = - - z - —_ — 2 = 2
= eash low hadpas - - - - 118 = = 118 - 118
- ehanges in e value of inancial isbilities
chivsify nland 31 Tiir ws o il 10 Astirmrend
in o credil rek! - - ar - - = - a7 - ar
= remeasuremey of dafined bonefit nssatf
liskility - - {17 - - = - [y 3 (Bl
= wichangs differences — = — — - 445 — 445 I 45T
Total com prehansive (sxpensalfincoma for
1 yadr - - 11,435 218 118 A45 - (853) 34 (819
Dwssdands 1o the parant compamy’ - — {265 - - — - (263 - (2631
et imps et of &g uity-aetlled share-baded
paymants - - 11 - - - - 11 - 1"
Capiisl eaninbuson’ - e 1,000 - - — - 1,000 - 1,000
Changs in buirneds combnnateans and alhs
macEmante® - - a4 & - - - B8 {360} f2an
Al 31 Dee 2000 ik 3raz 23819 1,308 158 1,543 \7A52) 23668 163 23,849

T The cumnalafing armount of chamge ie far value affributabie fo changes i owrr crmglit righk of financid fibidies desgraled & fur value wais & gain of
EZ82m (20X, fogs of £185m and 2020; logs of £183m).

Ther cifviclends to Dhe parent comypany inckides divefand on ordinary share copdal F8Sm (Z021; nil god 2070 nd], coupon paymenl on Sodftional
fier 1 ingtrement E202m [2021; £184m ard 2020: £E212m) & dividend on prefaremoe share cagital mil (2021 mil and 2020 £5Tmy.

HEBC Holdirngs pic igected £1.50n of CET] capial wrto HEBC Bank pir durng November 2022 which m furn ivected imle HEBC Continennal
Euwrope for funding the acquisition of HEBC Bank Maka pic and HEBC Trinkaus & Burkhardt GmbH.

HERE UK Holdings Limied iduring 2021, pavent company of the bank changed fo HEEC Holdings pic) fnjected £ e of CETT copital fefo HEEC
Bank ple durnng farch 2020 to fegrove the cagdtal base of the groug, impacted by Covd- 18 There wals no new issuanoe of shave capiar,
Aol shardes weare acquired in HEBL Trnkaws & Burkhardt GrobH and HEBC Bank Armenia ojsc, in 2021 increasing the groug’s interast o
T,

Addfitional shares were scquired in HEBEC Trinkaus & Burkhardt GmbH & May 2028, increasing the growp s irderest from SRLET% o 88.33%.

The Group reorgamisstion resenve ('GRAY is an socounting resense resuling fram the ring-fencing inplementation. The GRA doas not form part of
regualatory capial,

[ T L

S
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Financial statements

HSBC Bank ple balance sheet
at 31 December
2023 FLiey |
i £ m
Assets
Cash snd balenees 51 coniral banks 78,441 3,008
Itema in tha cowsa of collaction iram othar banks 1,863 211
Trading assuts ] 67,623 70, 7%0
Financial ssiets dedign stied snd othansiss mandaloily mesedired 1 1air valus through prafil or loss i) 1,818 3,05
Darvabig 4 194,714 125,787
Loans and scvances 10 banks 14,486 5,778
Loans and sdvancss 10 Cuslomars 33,992 33,938
Ruwierss rapunchass sgrssments - non-irading 43,055 39,708
Firnanoal invesimants L 18,639 26,542
Prospay misnds, sccrusd income and othibr sassals o 43 907 AR
Cuerand fax asouts aa4 1,87
rnvister ats i subsidiary un denakings M 10,6486 6,479
Goodwill and intangible assots & a1 4
Datarmid Lo aesula 7 ao8 509
Total assats B‘E,H_I_J' A09 558
Liabitities and egquity
Lia bilitiex
Daposts by hanks 13,554 14,855
Customar sccounts 141,714 134, 708
Rogurchasa agrisarmans = nomirading 29,638 22,344
lzems in the cowss of transmission 1o other banks 1,768 172
Trachng babiitios & 25,765 31,161
Firancial lsbilifes desigroted 81 fair valus o) 18,418 20,269
Carnatves H 183,336 127,851
Dabit Sssiunting in s 4,058 5,658
FAcoruals, dofered incoma: snd other lishilities i 47,982 AR
Currani ta livbditing i 5
Provigions 5 187 250
Subordingtad lisbdnies bl ‘HL!H 12,218
Tatal liabiities 492,298 359,859
Equity
Called up share capital el 797 7a7
Sl iU 8000 420 -
Cher eguity instrumants ol 3,830 3,733
Oihiee rasarves 18,073} 5,173
Ritamird &b mungs 23,0855 2,353
Total wguity 22,725 19,859
Total liabilities and ﬁul!‘ E'I_E‘EJ' A 554

*  For Notes on the francisl sidtements, see page 124,

Profit after tax for the year was £2,743m 2021, £4565m, 2020: logs after tax E(644)m.

The accampanying notes on pages 124 to 180, and the audited sections of the 'Report of the Directors” on pages 26 to 102 form an
integral part of these financiel statements.

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 20 February 2023 and signed onits behalf by

David Watts

Diractar
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Ogoooood
HSBC Bank ple statement of cash flows
for the year ended 31 December
202 20 Pl
£m Em Lig]
Profiti{loss) bofore tax 2,548 273 (336]
Adjustmants for non-cash Bems
DCepres atan, smorbeaton and smpsimmant’ 17 18 15
Mt goin from imesting pctivitios® [1.6659) 34y B7]
Change i sxpectad credil losses groas of recovenes snd other crad impatrment charg s 130 {216} 457
Prenasions ind uding pendiond a1 a2 154
Shere-based paymen] sxpense 27 Fill S
Dhir non-cosh iams intudied in lossiprofi) bilar tax (21} {7h [
Elimination of scchanpe diffurencis® (2,109 1,073 108
Changos in opamting assets and liabilities 18,609 4150 17497
= changs in nat trading secuntiss and darmatiees 9,551 11,781 11,580
= changw in loans and advances to banks and cusiomaers 13,87 a.H2 8,588
- ehangn iR DEEREE FEPUFEBED S0reEMENTS — BOR-1FBEN ELa ] 5651 5,290
= change in fmancisl sassots designated and otharsise mandstonly messured ot fair valus 1,697 {1,380} 1,284
- ehangs in plher giaeis 10,91 4,383 3,7
- change in deposits by banks snd customer sccounts 15,947 1,903 12,062
= change in repurchase ypreaments = non-rading 104 EER (9,331]
- changs in debl Secunties in issus 1.0 19,698 8
= change in fmancsl lisbdities designatid a1 Tar valui n {3.E31 =00
— change in oiher liabilites 17,343 {9357 {7
= comritaftions paid % defined banef plans i1 21 23
= tax recenedipaid) 1.098 {351 210
Net sash from opersting activitios 17.623 5.370 1112
= purchass of finanoal investmoends 8, [15, ¥BS) {13,232
= proceads from the sale and maturity of finercsl mestments 17,022 18,285 11,71
— il eaah o frorm 1he plurchase and 28l of propety, plen Sod eduipmant | ui {'EJI
= not invasiment m intangible assets na [E:] 9
Net sash from | ting activities 8,309 2,088 £2.198)
= issun of ordinary share capitsl and othar squsty indtrurmants 628 -
= subordinated losn copis issued® 3111 10,488 "
- subordingted 1oan capitsl repeid® 2, (16,751} 3
= funds reosived {rom tho pament company 1485 - 1,000
-~ dradends 1o the parent company 1.0 LD | ml
Net cash from financing activities 1&1! {5159} A
et innroase v cash and cash eguival 27,844 7,539 5 8332
Cash and cash aquivelens at 1 Jan 83,814 17.E0S 51,235
Exchangs ditfensncs in respact o cish snd cieh aguvalents 3,862 {1,730} 532
Cash and eash eguivalents at 31 Dec 116310 A%.814 77,805
Cash and cash equivalents comprise of:
= cash and balancas ot centrsl banks 78,441 §3.008 48,777
- (e in the course of collaction from othar banks 1,863 Filll E
= loans and sdvances o banks of ons month or less 11,363 & 33 5,338
= PoarEs repurchiigs sgresmaent with benks of ame manth or less 13,917 arm 14,558
- ¥aasury bells, othar bils and carsficsles of depodrt less 1han thres months 160 175 Fiil
= cash collateral snd ned set1¥ement accounis 11,2344 B.A4%0 8830
- lags: ferns in the courss ol fraremission 1o ofher banks 11,758} [vrd) (14]
Cash and eash equivalonts at 31 Dec R Rl d3.614 Tra0s

1 Included within 2020 & the impact of npairment related to our business in the UK (E53Tm).

2 facluded within 2022 i the Impact of fmpsinment reversal booked in Paris branch for investment in subsiofsny.

3 Adjustment fo bring changes between opening and closing balsrmce sheet amownts to svarsge rates. This & not done on 5 ine-by-fne basis, as
detaiiz cannot be determined without unressonsbie axpense,

Inciudes sodftions! imvestmant fn subsidfaries (2027; C17m; 2020 £443m3,

Suborginated Ssbaities changes durmmg the vedr arg sitriiutable o cash lows fromr ssuance £3, 11 1en (Z021: £10, 455m: Z020: nd) and repayment
af £{2 240 (2021: £10, 78 Try 20200 £313m] of sacuritias as presentad i the HEBC Bank pie statarnant of cash flows Mon-cash changes durng
the yeer included forelgn exchange garnsiiossos FEGm G021 F488my 2020: £328m) and fair vakue gaing E[9270m (2027 £782\my 20200 £68m).

Interast recewved was £5,023m (2021 £2.321my 2020: £3,211m), interest paid was £3,891m (2021: £1.827m; 2020: £2 53%m) and
dradends recenved was £536m (2021, E302m; 2020, ES55m).

L4
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Financial statements

HSBC Bank ple statement of changes in equity
for the year ended 31 December

Dther rosanins

Called up
ahsrs Fannncinl Group
capltal & Dither assnts at Cazh flows Forelgn reomanisstion Total
ahara aguity Retained FWOC] heediging axchange reserve  shameholderns
premium  Instruments Eamings L] B Y IesEVe FERR)T gty
t'm fm tm i'm £m o £m f'm
At 1 Jon A2 747 3,722 20,263 136 [BE) 22 5, 248) 18,094
Prafi for the year — — 1,743 — - — — 2,743
Dbes comprishs nisss incomelasp ends) [nel
of 1ax) - - 141 (267} (714} 71 - @59}
= debtingtrumants 81 fsir value shrough olher m’I
comprehensive incomsa = - - [z - - - 2
= Squity InEirurments dedignated st Tae valug
through ather comprahernisag income - - - 1 - - - 1
= cash llow hadgas - — - - [Fia - - 14
— ehangss if T walue of feanc sl habdties
disigrated a1 faer value dua to rmovemant
i owen credil nsk" - - 166 - - - - 156
= memaassament of definad banalit asset’
fiaksility = = i = — c = i
= axchangs diflarencas - s b = — T i T
Tatal comprohunsive § e }
for the period - - 2,684 (267} 714 71 - 1,984
Capitsl saeuiritins igsued dunng the pemod 4230 208 - - - - - a18
Dividends 10 the pamnt company” - - {1,052} - - - — 1,052}
Nt impaet of aoguty-satiled shars-basad
PayTInns - - ] - - - - B
Capitsl eantritastion® 1,485 1,465
At 31 Dac 2022 1,217 2930 23,655 (122} (7o 43 5,248 22,725
AL Jan 2021 a7 3,78 20,059 351 55 a3 {5, 248 19,419
Profd for the year = = 455 — - - e F.1
Oihas compratvngass incomaegenss) (net
of fnx) = - 14 [218y (127 121} = (350
= bt inEremants o1 s value firough oher
SOMprEhEnE e InComa - - - [215) - - - [215]
- equity indtruments designated at fasr value
1hrough ather comprahoenson iNCom - - - (1% - - - (1
~ cash llow hadges - - - - [137) - - [13n
= changes in fair value of financisl liabiiies
designmiad a1 fair valus due to movemisnt
i owen onadii nisk" - - - = = = - =
= Femeasament of delinad benadit sesnt’
haility - e 14 _ = i o 14
- aschenge difarences = == - - = 1214 = (21
Tatal compreheninmg incomalapense) far
tihs pesrmac - - 45T [218y 137y [Fal) - 95
Dvvidands 1o 1he parent compan” - - [154) - - - - (1541
Nat impact of aquity-satiled share-bapad
Paymants — — {10y — - - — o
Changs im buginess combmations and othar
e s - - (141 - - - - 111
A131 Dee 2001 a7 3.7 10,353 155 &) 12 15,248 19699
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HSBC Bank plc statement of changes in equity (continued)
for the year ended 31 December

Dther caifradg
Called up Finanoal
Ehare aniety o Canh flow Faresgn [1],- 511 Total
canital & share  Diher sgudy Retaemed FYoe hedieg pechampe  reonganisation  shamholdes’
premium s LT rELEnE FESEMVE mserve reserve CGAR' wuly
Em £ £m (] £ £m Em Im
A1 1 dan 2020 797 3,722 19,878 182 132y 77 5. 248§ 19,374
L oss Tor the year - - (] - - - - fEdd]
{Hhar comprehansve incomefTegpense) (et
of 1ax) - = 167 170 E7 (T8 - 336
= dabd metrements a1 tair vikoe through o1her
comp e NS ncome - - - 168 - - - 188
= equity instruments desipnated st far valua
wrough other comprehangag income - - - 2 - - - z
= cash flow hedpos - - - - B? - - a7
= changas in fair value of financial lebilities
dusignated o1 Tair valus dis to mavement
i e exadil nigk! - - o) - - - - a2z
= ramearurement of dafined benafil asset’
linkility ™ - 15 - - - o 18
- wechangs difberncas - - - - - k| - (28]
Total com prshandgwe jaxpensaldncoms for
i panad — — 537 170 &7 [l — (3081
DGrwedands to the parent company’ - = 2631 - - - - 2531
Rt impac? of equity-satiled share-baied
paymEnts - - n - - - - 1
Capitsl cantnbadioe® - 1,000 - - - - 1,000
Charga in busingss combinatsars and othe
mavamants - 7 in - ] - 5
A1 31 Dec 30X 747 3,72 2,095 351 55 43 {5248} 19,819

I The cumuliztive amount of chemge i fai valve sttributable to changes in own credit risk of financiz! ligbilifies designated &t fair vatue was g gain of
E139m (2071; foss of £E72m s 2020: foss of £76m).

The divdends to the parent company ncludas duvdfand on avdfingry share capaal F850m (2021 A sad 20020: adl, coupon paymeant on sdaitional
tier T instrevmant £2.22m (2021 £184m and 2020: £2712m) & dividend an prefecance share capital mil (202 1; off and 2020 £5Tm).

HEBC Hoddimgs pic kected £1.580 of CETT capitsl nto HEBC Bank pic durng Nowamber 2022 wivich i turn fyected info HSBC Continental
Europe For fundeng the sequigiion of HEEC Bank Malta pie and HEBTD Trnkaus & Suckharolt GrdHL

HEBC UK Holdings Linited {durmg 2021, parent compday of the bank changed fo HSEC Holfings pie) ivected £1bn of CETT capital it HS8C
Bank ple dunng farch 2020 to mprove the cagtal base of the grous, impacted by Cowd-T8. Thers was mo new SSuance of Share capal.
Addbtional shares were soguired in HEBD Trnkaus & Burkhardt GmbH e Faly 2021, increasing the groun's mterest frorm 85.33% o 1HLG0%.
Adaitionsl shares were aoquired in HEEE Trnkaws & Berkharat GrobH in May 2020, increasing the groug’s irderest from S0L67% o 88 33%.

The Groug reorgansstion resenve NGRTY is an socounting resense resulting from the ring-fencing mplernentation. The GRA does not form part of
regulitory capal,

o ha

T T En )
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MNotes on the Financial Statements

Notes on the Financial Statements
1 Easis of preparation and significant accounting policies

1.1 Basis of praparation

{a} Compliance with International Financial Reporting Standards

The consalidated financial stetemeants of the group and the separata financial statements of HSBC Bank ple comply with Uk-adopted
intermationsl sccounting standards and with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006, and have also apphed infermational fmancial
reparing standands adopted pursuant to Regulation (ECH Mo 180E2002 as it apphes in the European Union. Thess financial statemenis
are also prepared in accordanca wath International Financial Reporting Standerds {'1FRSs') as ssued by the Intermational Accountng
Standards Board {'TASE), including interpretations isswed by the IFRS interpretations Cometies, a8 there are no appheable diferences
fram IFRSs as issued by tha 1ASE for the panods presented. Thare weare no unendorsed standards effective for the year ended

31 December 2022 affechng these consolidated and separate financial staterments.

Standards sdopted during the year ended 31 December 2022

There were o new accounting standards or interpretations that had a signaficant effect on the group in 2022 Accounting policias have
been consstently apphied,

{b) Future accounting developments
Minor amendmaents 1o IFRSs

The LASE has not published any minor amendments effective from 1 January 2022 that are applicable to the group. Howevar, the A5
has published a mmber of memor amendments to IFRSs that are effective from 1 January 2023 and 1 January 2024, The group expects
thiey will have an insignificant effect, whean adopted, on the consolidated finencial statements of the group and the separate financial
statements of HSBE Bank ple.

Mew IFRSs
IFRE 1T Insurence Contracts’

IFAS 17 'lnsurence Contracts” was issued in May 2017, with smendments to the standard issued in June 2020 and Decembar 2021
Follawarg the amendments, IFRS 17 iz offective far annusl reparting penads begimnms on or after 1 January 2023 and i apphed
retrogpectively, with comparatives restated from 1 January 2022, IFRS 17 has bean adopted in its entirety for use inthe UK while it has
been adopted by the EU subject 1o cartan aptional exemptions,

IFRS 17 sats out the requirements that the group will apply in accounting for insurence contracts it issues, rensurance contracis it halds,
and investment contracts with discretionary parbcipation features.

The growp is at an advanced stage in the implementation of IFRS 17, having put in place accounting policies, data and madels, and
made progress with prepanng 2022 comparative data. Below are set out our expectations of the wnpact of IFRS 17 compared with our
current accounting palicy for insurance contracts, which is set out in palicy 1.2{)) on page 344,

Under IFRS 17, no present value af inforee business ('PVIF) asset 15 recognised. Instead, the measurement of the insurance contracts
liakility is bazed on groups of insurance contracts and will include fulilment cash flows, as weall as the contractual service margin
{"CEM'L which represents the vnesamed profit

To identsfy groups of insurence contracts, individual contracts subject to similar dominant nsk end managed together are identified as a
portfobo af insurance contracts. Each partfoho is further separated by prafnability group and 1ssue date into penodic cohorts

The fulfilmsant cash flows compriss;

+ the best estimates of future cash flows, including amounts expected to be collected from prermiums and payouts for claims, benefits
and expenses, which are projected using astumptions based an demographic and oparating experence,

+ an adjustment for the time value of money and financial risks associated wath the future cash floaws, and
* an adjustment for non-finencial rsk that reflects the uncenainty about the amount and tiring of future cash flows.

In contrast to the group’s IFAS 4 accounting where profits are recognised upfront, the CSM will be systematically recognised in revenue,
a% services are provided aver the expected coverage penod of the group of cantracts wathow! any change to the overall profit of the
caniracis. Losses resulting Trom the recognition of enerous contracts are recognised in the income statement immediately.

The C5M s adjusted depending on the messurement model of the group of insurance contracts. While the general measurement model
["GM M) i2 the default measuremeant madel under IFRS 17, the group expects that the majonty of its contracts will be accounted far
under the vanable fes approach {"WVFA'), which i3 mandatory to apply for insursnce confracts wath direct participation features upon
meeting the eligibility criteria.

IFRS 17 requires entities to apply IFRS 17 retrospectively as if IFRS 17 had always been apglied, using the full retrospective approach
i"FAAY wnless it is impracticable, When FRA is imprachicable such as when there s o lack of sufficient and reliable data, an entity has an
accounting palicy chaice to wse sither the madified retrospective approach ("NMRA') or the fair value approach { FYA'). The aroup will
pranly apply the MAA for new business where FRA 12 smpracticable. The group will make use of the ather comprehensive incoms
{"OCI) aption for soms contracis.

iImmpact of (FRS 17

Changes to goquity on transihon arg dnven by the elimimation of the PYIF asset, the re-designatian of certam shogible fmancial assets in
the scope of IFRS 3, the remeasurament of inswance liabilities and asssts under IFRS 17, and the recognition of the C5M.

IFRS 17 requires the use of curment market values for the messwemeant of insurance hiabilities. The sharsholder’s share of the investment
expenence and assumption changes will be absarbed by the CSM and released aver fime to prafit or loss under VEA. For contracts
measured under GMM, the shearehalder's share of the investment volatility is recorded in profit or lags as it anses. Under IFRS 17,
operating expenses wall be lwer as direcily atinbutable costs wall be incanparated m the CSM and recagrised in the insurance service
result.
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While the profit over the life of an individual contract wall be unchanged, its emergence wall be leter under IFRS 17,
All of thase impacts will be subject to deferred tae

Estimates of the opening balance sheet ag at 1 January 2022 have been calculated and are prasented below, showing separately the
impact an the total essets, habihties and equity of our msureance manofsctunng operations, Thess estimates ane based on sccounting
palicies, assumphions, judgements and estimation techniques that remain subject 1o change.

Total assets Tutal liabilities Tetal equity
Impact of tranzition to IFRS 17, at 1 January 3023 £bn ln £hin
Balince shest vabues 311 Jenupry 2032 undgs IFRS 4 271 25.5 1.6
Rurrarval of PWIF 0.8} - (0.8}
Raplacemant of IFRS 4 lsbilitiss vat IFRS 17 - - -
Remaval 61 IFRS 4 liabdiies and recordng of IFRS 17 fulliment essh flews — 0. 5p 0.9
IFRS 17 contrectual senace margn - [1K:] (0.9}
Ria-mssaurerm énl allecl of IFRS 9 re-das gnations - - -
Tax etfict - LD 0.2
Estimatod balance shest values at 1 January 2022 wider IFRS 17 26.3 25.3 1.0

FUIF of £812m loss defdered tax of £178m constiute the cverall sstimeted reduction én infangible sssats, after tex, of £E37m on transion o IFRS 17
(g} Foreign currencies

The functional currency of the bank is sterling, which is also the presentational cumency of the consolidated financial staterments of the
group

Transactions in foreign curmencies ara recorded at the rete of exchange on the date of the transaction. Assets and liabiltes denarminated
in forgrn currencies are tranglated at the rate of exchange at the balance shee! date except non-monatary asssts and habilibes
meatured at histonical cost, which ars translated wsing the rate of exchange at tha initial fransaction date. Exchange differences are
nchuded in ather comprehensve moame or m the ncome statement dependmg on whare the gan or loss on the wndedying item s
recognized.

Im the consalidated financial statements, the assets and liakalities of branches, subsidianies, jont ventures and assocates whase
functional currency is not steding are translated inta the group’s presentation cumency at the rate of exchange at the balance sheet date,
while their resulis are transiated into stering at the average rates of exchange for the reporting penod. Exchange differences ansing are
recognisad in other comprehensive income. On disposal of a foreign operation, exchange differences previously recognised in other
camprehensive incams are reclassified to the incomes statement,

(d) Presentation of information
Certain disclosures required by IFRSs have been included in the audited sections of this Aanuafl Report and Accounts 2022 as follows:

*  disclosures concamng the nature and axtent of nsks relating 1o financial mstruments and insurancs contracts are included in the
‘Repart of the Directors: Risk’ an pages 26 10 83,

* the 'Dwn furads’ disclosurs s incleded in the "Roport of the Directars. Coaprtal Risk in 2022° an page B0, and

= mn publishang the parent company financial statements togethar with the group inancial statements, the bank has taken advantage of
the exemphon i section 40813 of the Compames Act 2006 nat (o present it indwidual income statement and related notes

{g) Critical accounting estimates and judgements

The praeparation of financial infarmation requires the ute of estimates and judgements about future candifions. In wview of the nherent
uncertainties and the hah level of subjectivty mvalved in the recogration o measurement af tems ghlighted, as the ‘entical
accounting estimates and judpemants” in section 1.2 balow, it is possible that the sutcomes in tha next financial year could differ fram
thase on which management's estimates sre based. This could result in matenally different estimates and judgements from those
reached by managemeant for the purposes of thess financial statements. Management's selection of the group’s accounting policies that
contain critical estimates and udgements reflects the matenality of the items to which the policies are applied and the high degree of
judgement and estimation uncertainty involved.

Management has considered the impact of climate-related risks on H5BC s financial position and performanca. While the affects of
clhimate change are a source of uncertainty, as at 31 December 2022 management do not consider thers to be a matenal iImpact an our
critical judaements and estimates from the physical, transition and other chmate-related rigks in the short to mediom term. Inparticular
management has considered the known and abservable potendial impact of chmate-related nisks of associated judgements and
estimates in our valug in use caloulations,

f} Segmental analysis
HSBC Bank ple's chisf operating decision maker is the group Chief Executive, supported by the group Executive Commities, and

operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the mtemal reporting provided to the group Chiel Executive and the group
Exacutive Commities.

Measurement of segmental assets, iabilites, income and expensas is in accordance wath the bank's accounting policies. Segmental
income and expenses include ransfers betweean segments and these transfers are conducted at arm's length. Shared costs are
included in segments on the basis of the actual recharges made

The types of products and services fram whach sach repartable segment denves i£s revenus are dscussed n the Strategic Report -
Owr global businesses” an page 8

g} Going concern

The finencial statements are prepared on 8 going concem basis, as the Dwectors are satisfied that the growp and the campany have the
resources 1o continue in business for the foreseeable future. In making this assessment, the Directors have considered a wide range of
infarmation relating to present and future conditions, including future projections of prafitability, cash flows, caprial requirements and
capiial resources, These considerations include stressed scenanos that reflect the uncertainty in structural changes from the Cowid- 18
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pandemic, the Russia-Ukraine war, disrupted supply chains globally, climate change and other top and emerging risks, as well as from
the ralated impacts on profitability, capiial and Lguidity.

1.2 Summary of significant accounting policies
{a) Consolidation and related policies
Imvestments in subsidianes

Where an eniity 15 governed by voting nghts, the group consahdates whan it holds - directly or mdirectly - the necessary vohing nahts 1o
pass resolutionsg by the governing body. In all other cases, the assessment of control is more complex and requires judgement of other
foctors, meluding having expasure 1o vanability of retums, pawer ta direct relevant actnvibies and whether power s held os agent ar
principal

Business combmnations are accounted for using the acquisstion method. The amount of non-controlling ntéerest 15 measured either at fair
valug or at the non-contralling interest’s propartinate shase of the scquires’s ientihiable net assets.

The bank's investmients in subadhanss ars stated of cost loss imparment ksses
Imparrment testing is performed where thare s en indication of impairmant, by companng the recoverable amownt of a cash-genarating
unit wath Hs Canying ameunt,

Cribcal acoourting estimates and judgements
Irvestments i subsidianies are tested for impairment when there is an indication that the investment may be imgaired, which involves estimations of valus
in use reflecting managemant’s best estimate of the future cash flows of the investment and the retes used to discount these cash flows, both of which are

mE‘m 16 un cartain factors as follews:

= The sccurscy of forecast cash flows (s subjecttos = The future cash Hlows of each imeestment are sensithve 10 the cash flows projected for the

high degree of uncertainty in voletle market periods for which detefled forecasts are availeble and 1o assumptions regarding the long-term
conditions. Whare such creurnstances are pattérn of sustainable cash ficvws thereafter. Forecasts are compered with actual performancs
datermined to exist, managemant re-tests for and verifisble economic dats, but they reflect manegement’'s view of future business prospects

impairment more frequently than once a year when it the time of the sssessment.

indicators of impainment exlst. This ensures ot the « The rates used 1o discount future expected cash flows con have a aigrificant sffact on thair

axsumptions on which the cash flow forecests s valustion, and are based on the costs of equity assigned 1o the imvestment. The cost of equity

based continue to reflect current masket condftions  arcontmge is generally derived from a cepital asset pricing modal snd the market implied cost

ond manegement’s bast estimate of future business  of aquity, which incorporates inguts reflecting 8 numbar of financial and economic variables,

prospacts. including the nisk-fren intarest rate in the cowntry concerned and & premium for the risk of the
business being evaluated. These variables are sukbject to fluctuations in eternal market rates
and econemic conditions beyond management’s control,

s Koy uﬂumpl:'m: wiad in ostimiting i pairm ent in subsicdfanes are described in Mote 18,

Group sponscred structured entities

The gronep g corsidersd {o sponsar anather entity o, in addition to engamg mvabvement wath the entity, i had a key rode in establishang
thiat entity or in bnnging together relevant counterparties &9 the trantaction that i1s the purpoase of the entity could accur. The group i&
generally not considered o sponsor if the anly invalverment with the entity i1s merely administrative.

Irterests in associates and joint arargements

Jaint amengemeants are investimants in which the group, together with ane or more parties, has joint control. Depending on the group’s
nghts and obligations, the jeint arrangemend s classifiod ag ether o ot aperaton or a joint verture. The group classifies investments in
entities over which it has significant influence, and thoss that are neither subsidianes nar joint arrengements, as associates.

The group recognises its share of the asseis, habilities and results in a joint operation. Invesiments in associates and interesis in joint
veniures ane recognised using the eguity method. The atinbutable share of the results and ressrves of pint ventures and associates are
inchuded in the consobdated financial siatements of the group based on either financial statements made up 1o 31 Decamber or pro-
rated amounts adusted for any matenal transactions or events occuming between the date the financial statements are available and

31 December

Irwestments in associates and joint ventures ara assessed at each reporting date and tested for impairment when there is an indation
that the investment may be mpaired. Goadwill an acquisition of mterests in joant ventures snd sssoaates i not tested separately for
impairment, but 1s assessed as part of the carrying amaount of the invesiment.

{b) Income and expensa

Cperating income

Iatarast oo ol expen e

Interest income and expense for all financial instruments, excluding those classified as held for trading or designated at fair value, are
recognisad in “Interast income’ and "Interest expense’ in the income statemeant using the effective interest method. However, as an
excephon to this, interest on debt nstruments issued by the group for funding purposes that are designated wunder the far value option
to reduce an accounting mismatch and on dervatives managed in conjunction with those debt instruments is included in interest
Bxpanss

Inderast an credit-impaired finoncil assets @ recogrised using the rate of interest usad 1o discount the future cash flows for the purposs
of maasuring the impairment loss,

Nen-mterest moone and sxpense

The group generates fee incame from services prowided at a fixed prce over time, such as account service and card fees, or whean the
group delivers a specific fransaction at a point in time, such as broking saraces and importfexport sarvices. With the excaphon of certain
fund management and perarmance fees, all other fees are gensrated at a fixed price, Fund management and performance fees can be
variable depending on the size of the customar portfalio and H58C's perfformance as fund manager. Vanable feas are recognised whan

all uncertainties are resolved. Fee income 13 generally earmed from shori-term contracts wath payment terms that do net include a
significant financing companant.
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The group acts as principal in the majonty of confracts with customers, with the exception of broking services. For most brokerage
trade s, the group acts as agent in the transsction and recogizes broking income net of fees payable to other parties in the srangement.

The growp recogmses fees earmed an transacton-based arrangements at a poant in Gme when it has fully provided the servics to the
customer. Where the contract requires sarvices to be provided over time, income is recognised on a systematic basis over the life of the
agreement. Whers the group offers o package of senices that contans multiple non-distinet performance obligations, such as those
included in account senace packages, the pramised samaces are treated a8 a sinale parformance abhgation. If a package of services
contains distinet performance abligations, such as thoss including bath account and insurance services, the cormespanding transacton
price i allacated to each performance obligation based on the estmated stand-alons selling prces.

Divaclend mcame i3 recogmsed when the nght 10 recenve payment i establshed. Ths s the ex-dvadend date for hsted equity secuntes,
and usually the date when shareholders approve the dividend for unlisted equity securities.

Net incomafiexpaensa) from hinancial instruments measured at fair value through profit or lass includes the followang

= “Met income fram financial instruments held for trading or managed on a fair velue basig’: This comprises net trading income, which
medudes all goms and losses from changes i the farr valus of finencsl sssets and financial habibbes held for trading and ather
financial instruments managed on a fair value bas, together with the related inerest income, expense and dividends, excluding the
offect of changes in the credit nisk of habiities managed on e fair valua bases. 1§ ales includes all guans and [9sses fram changes n the
fair value of denvatives that arg managed in comnunston wath financial assets and liabimes measwed at fair value theough profit or
loss,

= "Met incomefexpense) from assets and liabilities of insurance businesses, including related denvatives, measured at fair valua
through profit or loss’. This includes interest iIncome, interest expense and dividend incame inrespect of financial assets and liabilities
measured at fair valus through profit or loss, and those denvatives managed in conjunction with the above that can be separately
wlentifiable from other trading denvatives

+ ‘Changes in fasr value of designated debt instruments and related denvatives’. Interest pard on the debt instruments and interest cash
flows on related derivatives s presented in interest axpense where doing 50 reduces an accounting mismatch.

* ‘Changes in fair valug of other financial nstruments mandatanly measured ai far value through prodit or loss”, Thas mncludes interest
on instruments that fail the solely payments of pnncipal and interast {"SPPI) test, sea {d) below.

The accounting policies for insurance pramium income are disclosed in Note 1.2§).

{c} Valuation of financial instruments

Al fnarcial instruments are incally recognised ot far valueg, Far valus is the pnce that would be receved (o sell an asset or pad 1o
tranzier a hability in an orderly transaction betwean market participants at the measurement date. The fair value of a financial instrument
on initial recognation is generally its fransaction price {that is, the fair value of the consideration given or received]. However, if thers is &
difference between the frangaction price and the fair value of financisl instruments whose Tair value is based on a quoted pnce inan
active market or a valuation fechnigue that uses only data from observable markets, the group recognises the difference as a trading
gan or loss at moception fa doay 1 gain o (957 In all other cases, the entire day 1 gan or 055 15 deferred and recogrised in the incomes
statement over the kife of the transaction erther until the transaction matures ar i clogsad out or the valuation nputs becams abservabla.

The fair value of financial instrumenis is generally measured an an individual basis. However, in cases where the group manages a
group of financial assets and liabilitizs according to its net markst or credit risk expasure, the fair value of the group of financial
nstruments is measured on a net basis but the underlying financial assets and liabilities are presented separataly in the financial
statements, unlass they satisly the IFRS offsetting crdena, Financial instruments are classthed into one of three fair value hisrarchy
lavels, described in Mota 11, "Fair values of finencial instruments camiad at fair valua'.

Catical pecounting estimates and judgements

Tha majority of valuation techniques employ only observaible market data, However, certsin financial instruments are classified on the basis of velustion
techniques that feature one or more aignificant market inputs thet are unobservable, and for them, the measurement of fair value is more judgemerntal:

dudfements Eat igral s

= An instrumant in its entinety is classified a5 valued using significent unobserveble inpuis = Deteils on the group’s level 3 finenciel Instrumenta and the
if, in the opinion of manegamant, graster than 5% of the instrument’s vsluntion is driven sensitivity of their valuation to the effect of epplying
by unobservable inputa. reasonably poasible sftermnative assemptions in

* Unobserveble' in this context menns that there (s litte or no current mirket dita deturmining their fair value are set outin Note 1.
wvlsble from which 10 determing the price ot which an prm’s length transaction would
be likefy to ocour. h penerally does not mesn that thers I3 no date svailable et all upon
which 1o bese o determination of fair velue (consensus pricing deta maey, for examgla,
o umad) .

{d) Financial instruments measured at amortised cost

Financial assats that are held to collect the contactiual cash flows and which contain contractual terms that give nse on specified dates
to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest are measured st amartsad cost. Such finencial asssts include most lbans
and advances 10 banks and customers and some debrt secuntes. In addition, most fmancial babilities anre measured at amortised cost.
The group accounts for regular waey amarised cost financial instrumeants wsing trade date accounting. The cammying value of these
financial assets at intal recogniton ncludes any directly stinbutabls transactions costs

The growp may commit @ undersmiting loans on fmed confractual terms for specified penods of ame. When the loan ansing from the
lending commitment is expected 1 be sold shortly aller ongination, the cammitment 10 lend is recorded as a denvative. When the group
intends 10 hold the lean, the loan commitment ig induded in the imparment calculations set out below.

Mon-trading roverse repurchase, repurchase and similar agreemants

When debt secunbies are sold subject toa commitment 1o repurchase them at a predetermaned poce Crepos’), they remain on the
balance sheet and a liability is recardsd n respect of the consideration received. Secunties purchased under commitments 1o resall
{"reverse repas’h are not resogmsed on the balonce sheet and an asset 15 recorded in respect of the mitiel consideration paid, Non-tradmg
repas and reverss repos are measured at amortised cost The difference between the sale and repurchasa price or between the purchaze
and resale price 15 treated as interest and recognised in net nterest income aver the ife of the agreesment.
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Contracts thet are economically equivalent to reverse repo or repo agreements (such as sales or purchases of debt securities enterad
inta together with total retum swaps with the same counterparty) are sccounted for sarmilary {0, and presented togather with, reverss
Tefea OF TEpD BQresments

{2} Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

Fmancial assets held for 8 business madel thet s achieved by bath collecting contractual cash flows and selling and which contam
cantractual tems that give nse on specihied dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest are measured at fair
value through other comprehensive income {"PYOCI). These comprise primanly debt secunities. They are recognised on the trade date
when HSBC enters nto contractual armangements to purchase and are normally derecogmsed when they are erther sold or redeemesd
They are subsequently remeasured at fair value and changes therein (except for those relating to impairment, interest income and
formgn cumency exchange gans and |osses) ars recogrissd m ather comprohensive income untill the assets are sold, Upon disposal, the
cumulative gains or loasas in other comprehensive income are recognisad in the incomes statement as "Gains less losses from fimancial
mstruments’. Fmancial assets measured at PYOC! are includsd i the mparment calculations sat out below and impaimment 15
recognisad in profit or loss.

{f) Eguity securities measured at fair value with fair value movements presented in other comprehensive income

The equity secuntias far which far value movements are shown in other comprehensive income are business facilitetion and ather
sarmilar nvestrments where HS B0 halds the vestments ather thon to generate a capital return. Dradends from such investments are
recognised in profit or loss. Gains or losses an the derecognition of these equety secunties are nat transfarred to profit ar loss. Otherwisa,
pouty secunies are messored ot far value through profrt or loss,

{g) Financial instruments designated at fair value through profit or loss

Financial instruments, other than those held for trading, are classified in this category if thay meet one or mare of the crmeria set owt
belaw and are so dessgnated imevacably af inception:

+ the use of the designation remaves or sigrificantly reduces an accounting rmsmatch,

+ agroup o financisl asseis and hebdities ar 8 group of financial labiltes s maneged and its performance is evaluated on a far valus
basis, n accordance with a documented nsk management or investment strategy, and

+ the fimancial babality contans one or more noan-closely related embedded denvatives,

Designated financial assets are recognised when HSBC enters into contracts wath counterparties, which is generally on trade date, and
are narmally derecognised when the nghts to the cash flews expire or are transferred. Desgnated finencial iabilities are recognised
whien HSBC enters into contracts with counterparties, which is generally on settlemant date, and are normally derecogmsed when
axtnguished. Subsequent changes in fair values are recognisad in the ncome statement in 'Net income from financial mstruments hald
for traching o managed on a far vales bass’ or ‘Net income/expenss] from assets and abilities of insurance busmesses, mcludng
related derivatives, measured at fair value through profit or loss’ or "Changes in fair value of designated debt and related denvatives”
uxcnpt for the effect of changes in the habilties’ credit nsk, which 15 presented n “Ciher comprehensive income’, unless that treatmant
would create or enlarge an sccounting mismatch in profit or loss.

Under the abave critenon, the main classes of fnancial instromends designated by HSBC are;

+ Debt instruments for funding purposss that are designated 1o reduce an accounting mismatch: The interast andfor fareign exchangs
axpasure on corian fixed-rate debt secunties wsued has baen matched wath the inferest and'or faragn exchangs exposure an certsin
swaps ag part of a doecumented risk management strategy.

+ Fimancial aszets and financal habilibes under unit-inked and nen-linked investrrent contracts. A contract under which HSBC does not
accept significant insurance nsk from another party 15 not classified as an inswance contract, other than investment contracts wath
discrationary participation features {'DPF'), but 1s sccounted for as o financeal abadidy. Custamer labalities under inked and certam
nondinked investment contracts issued by insurance subsidanies are determined bassd an the fair value of the assets held in the
binked funds. f no fer value designation wes made for the related sssets, of least some of the sssets would otherase be messured ot
either far value through other comprehansive income or amorbsed cost, The related hnancial assets and habdities are managed and
reported to management on a fair valua basis. Designation at fair value of the financial assets and ralated habilities allows changes in
fair values ta be recorded in the meome statement and presented in the same line.

+  Financil istalibes thet contan both depasit and denvative components. These finanaal habilitees are managed and thar parfanmansce
evaluated on a fair value basis,

{h) Derivatives

Denvatives are fmancial instruments that denve ther value from the prce of underlyving items such as egquitkes, mtersst rates or other
indices. Denvatives are recognised inatially and are subsequently measured at faar value through profit or loss, wath changes in fair value
generally recardad in the income statement. Denvatives are clasafied as assets when their fair value 15 positive or as liabilities when
their far value 1 negative. This includes embedded denvatives m inanciad habilities, which are bilurcated from the host contract when
thiey meet the definition of a derivative on a stend-alone basis. Wheare the derivatives are managed with debt secunties issued by HSBC
that are designated at for value whare doing 50 reduces an accaunting rmismatch, the contractusl interest iz shown in “intorest expenss’
together with the interest payable on the igsued debt.

Hedge accounting

When denvatives sre not part of far value designated relatianships, if held for nsk management purpases they arne desgnated in hedge
accounting relationships where the required criteria for documentation and hedae effectivenass are mat. The group uses these
denvativas or, where allowed, other non-denvative hedging instruments in far value hadges, cash flow hedges or hedges of net
imvestments in foreign operations as appropriate to the nsk being hedged

Fair valua hadge

Farr value hedge accounting does not change the recarding of gaing and lossas on derivatives and other hedging instruments, but results
N recogresmng changes n the far value of the hedged assets or habilites atinbutable to the hedged nsk that would nat otherwss be
recognisad in the income statement. If a hadge relationship na longer maeits the crteria for hadge accounting, hadae accounting is
discontnued and the cumulative adustment 1o the carrying amaunt of the hedged rem s amorhsed {0 the mcome statement ona
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recalculated effective interest rate, unless the hedged item has been derecognised, in which cage it is recognised in the income
staterment immiediately.

Cash flow hedgs

The effective porticn of gains and lossss on hedgng instruments is recognised in other comprehenaive incoms and the ineffective
partion of the change in fair valus of darvative hedging instruments that are part of a cash flow hedge relationship 15 recognised
immadiately in the income statement wathin "MNet trading ncame’. The accumulated gans and losses recogmsed n other comprahensive
income are reclassified to the income statement in the same periods in which the hedged tem affects profit or loss. VWhen a hedge
redationship 15 dscantinued, or partally discontinued, any comulative gain or less recognisad m ather camprehensve INCom e remams in
equity until the forecast transaction is recogmsed in the income statement. When a forecast fransaction is na longer expected to ocour,
the cumulative goen or loss previously recagrised in other comprehansive income i mmadistely reclassified (o theo meame stetement

Drerivatives that do nat gualify for kedge accounting

Non-gualifying hedges are denvatives entered into as econormic hedges of assets and liabilities for which hedge accounting was not
appliod

i} Impairment of amortised cost and FVOCI financial assets

Expectied credit losses are recognised for loans and advances to banks and custamerns, non-trading reverse repurchase agreements,
ather financial sssets held at amorised cost, debt instruments measured at far value throwgh other comprehensive incomae {"FVOCI,
and certain loan commitments and financial guaraniee contracts, At nitial recognition, an allowance jor provision in the case of some
lnan commitments and financial guarantess) is required for ECL resulting from default events that are possible wathin the neet 12
rranths, or less, where the remaning e s less then 12 manths, (' 12-manth ECL'Y In the event of a significant increase in credit nsk, an
allowance (or provision) is required for ECL resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of the financial instrument
{‘Ifetirme ECL'). Fnancial assets where 12-manth ECL 13 recagresed are considersd to be "stage 17, inancisl assets which are considersd
1 have expanenced a signaficant ncrease in oredit nsk are in "stage 2, and financial assets for whach there is olective evidence of
impaimment £ are considerad to be in default or atherwise credit impaired are in "stage 3. Purchasaed or onginated credit-impaired
financial assets (POC]} are treated differently as set out below.

Cradit-impaired {stage 3}

The group determines that a financeal instrument s oredit impaired snd in 5tege 3 by considanng relevant objective evidence, primanly
whither contractual payments of either pnncipal o interast are past due for mare than 50 days, there are other dications that the
barroweer is unlikely to pay such as that & concession hes been grented to the borrower for economic or legal reasons relating to the
bsrronweer s financial condition, or the loan s stherwise considered (9 be in default,

W such imhikeliness to pay s not wlentihed 8t an eardlier stage, 1018 deamed to sccur when an exposure iz 30 days past dus, even wherg
regulatory rules permit default to be defined besed on 180 days past due. Therefore, the definitions of credit impaired and default are
oligned as far as pasable so that stage 3 represents all looens that are considered defaulted or atherwse credit-mpaired,

Interest ncome s recognised by applying the effective intarest rate 10 the amorhized cost amount, i.e. gross camryng amount less
ECL allowance.

Wirite-off

Fmancal assats {and the related impairment allowances) are narmally written off, either partially or in full, when there i no ealistc
prospect of recovery. Whede loans are secured, this 15 generally after recenn! of any proceeds fram the realisation of seconty.

In ewcurrstances whers the net realizable value of any callateral has been determmed and there i no reassonable expectation of further
recovery, wiite-off may be earlier.

Forbearance

Loans are ilanttied as forbome and classified as ether performng ar nan-performing when the group modifies the contractual terms
dui 1o financial difficulty of the borrower. Noan-perlorming forborme loans are stage 3 and classafied az non-perfarming untd they meet
the cure critena, as speafied by applicable credit nsk palicy (for axample, whean the loanis no langer in default and na other indicators of
defaull have been present for o least 12 months)l. Ay armownt witten off as a result of any madification of contraciual terms upan
entenng forbearance would not be reversed.

I 2022, the group adopted the EBA Guidehnes an the application of defimtion of default far our retedll portfalos, which affects credit nsk
pohces and our reporting i respect of the statis of Isans as credit impaired poancipally dus to farbearance (or cuning thereol). Furthar
daetails are provided under 'Forborna lbens and advances’ on page 37.

Performing farborne loans are initially stege 2 and remain classified as forbome until they meet applicable cure cnitena (for example, they
continue 19 ot be n defauli snd na other indicetors of default sre present for a penod of ot least 22 months), At this poind, the Ioan s
either stage | or siage 2 as determined by comparnng the risk of a defauli occuming at the reporting date {based on the modified
cantractual terms) and the nsk of a default occumng ot it recognition (basad on the anginal, unmadified contractual terms).

A farbome loan s derecogrsed if the exsting agreement 15 cancelled and o new agresment i made on substantally different terms, or
if the terms of an exigting agreement are modified such that the forbame loan is a substantially different financial instrument. Any new
loans that snse follawing derecognition events m these circumstances would gensrally be clasafied ax POCH and wall continue t© be
disclosed as forborne.

Lean modifications other than forbarne loans

Loan madifications that are nat identifisd as forbome are considered 10 be commercial restructunings. Where a commercial restruciuring
results noa modification lwhether legalised through an amendmaent (o the exsting terms or the issuance of a new loan contract) such
that HSBC s nghts to the cash flows under the anginal contract have expired, the old loan i derecognised and the new loan s
recogrised af faar value. The nghts to cash flows are generally considered to have expared of the commercial restrocture s at market
rates and no paymeant-related concession has been provided. Modifications of certain higher credit risk wholezsale loans are assessed for
derecogration having regard 19 changes i contractual terms that esther indsadually ar i combination are judged 10 resolt n a
substantially different financial instrument. Mandatory and general offer loan madifications that are not barrower specific, for example
rvasrket -wads customer relisf progremmes generslly do not resut in derecognition, but their stage allocation 1s determined cansidenng all
avalable and supportable mlsrmation under our ECL impasment policy. Changes made (o these linancial ingtruments that are
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MNotes on the Financial Statements

econamically equivalent and required by interest rate benchmark reform do not result in the derecognition or @ change in the cammying
amount of the finencal nstrument, but instead require the effective intérest rate to be updated ta reflect the change of the nterest rate
benchmark.

Significant increase in credit risk {(stage 2§

An assessment of whether credit nsk has increased sigraficantly since inrhial recognition is performed at each reparting penod by
congsidenng the changs in the ek of default occurnng over the remaining life of the financial instrument.

The assessment explicitly or implicitly compares the nsk of default eccurning at the reparting dete compared with that at initial
recognifion, taking inta account reasonable and supportable information, meluding miormation about past events, curment conditions
and future eoonamic conditions. The aszessment 18 unbiased, probabality-weighted, and to the extent relevant, uses farward-looking
information consistent with that used in the measurement of ECL. The analysis of credit nsk is multfactor. The datermination of whether
a specihc factor 15 relavant and s weight compared with other factors depends on the type of product, the charactenstics of the
financial instrumeant and the barrower, and the geographical region. Therefare, it is not possible ta provide a single set of critenia that will
determing what 15 cansidersd to be o signrficant incroass i credit sk ond these entens wll differ for different types of lendmg,
particularlty between retail and whalesale. Howeever, unless identified at an eariar stage, all financial assets are deemed to have sufferad
o sgnificant merease n credil nskowhen 30 days past dus, In addiion, wholesale laans that are individuslly sssessed, whach are typacally
corporate and commercial customers, and included on a wateh o woery list, are included in stage 2,

For wholesale partfolios, the quantitative com pansan assesses default nek using a lifetime probabality of defauls ['FDV), which
encompasses a witde range of information including the obligor’s customer nzk rating ["CRR’), macro-economic condition forecasts and
credit transition probabiliies, For ongenation CRRS up 1o 3.3, signifcant morease in aredit nak s measured by companng the average PD
for the remaining term estimated at ongination with the eguivalent estimation at reporting date. The quantitetive measure of significance
vares depending on the credit quality at ongination as follows:

Duigination CAR Significance trigger - PD to noreass by
0,112 1 Bbps
2133 30ps

For CRRs greater than 3.3 that are not impaired, a significant increase in credit nek iz considered to have scourred when the angination
PD has doubled. The significance of changss in PD was informed by expert credit nisk judgement, referenced to histonical cradit
rragrations and ta relative changes i external market rates,

For loans ongmated pror to the mplemendation of IFRS 8, the ongination PD does not include adjustments to reflect expeciations of
future macrosconomic condiions since these are not available without the wse of hindsight. In the absence of this data, ongination PO
st be approximated assuming through-the-cyele PDs and thiough-the-cyele migration probalalities, eonsstent with the imstrument s
underlying modelling approach and the CRA at ongination. For these loans, the quantitetive companson s supplamented with additional
CRR detenoraton-based thresholds, as set out in the table below:

Additinnnl significancn criteria - numbes of CAR grade motchns deterioration
Drigination CAR =] i 3 ficant credit deteroration (stage 2] (> or equsl to]
0.1 5 nofches
1.1-4.2 i notches
4351 3 notches
B.2-T1 2 notches
Tam2 1 niteh
B3 0 notch

Ferther infprmatipn abowt the 23-gringe scae wsed for GRA con de found on page 37

For Rotml porifalos, default nsk s assessed using o reparting date 12-manth PO denved from credit scares, which incorporats all
availabla infarmation about the customer. This PD is adjusted for the effect of macroeconomic forecasts for pariods longer than

12 manths and s considered 19 be 8 ressonable appraximation of alfetme PD messure, Retal expasores are first segmented indo
homegenous partfelios, genarally by country, product and brand, Within each portfolio, the stage 2 accounts are defined ag accounts
with an adjusted 12-manth PD greater than the average 12-month PD of leans in thet portfolio 12 months before they become 30 days
past due, The expert credit nsk udgement is that no prior increass in credit nskas significant. Thes portfolio-specific threshald therefore
idantifies loans with & PD highar than would be expected from Ioans that sre parforming as onginally expected and highser than that
which would have besn acceptable of angination. i therefore appraxamates a compansan of angination t reportng dite FDs.

As additional date becomes available, the retail transfer critena spprosch continues to be refined 9 utilise 8 maore relative spproach for
certain partfolios. These enhancements take advantage of the increase in ongination related data in the assessment of signihicant
increases in cradit nsk by companng remaming fatime PD to the comparable reamaining tarm bifetime PD at engnation based on
portloho-specihe ongmation segments, These enhancemants resulted i sigrvficant migratrons of [0ns (0 CustoMmers Gross canying
amounis from &tage 1 to stege 2, but did not have a significant impact on the overall ECL for these portfolios in 2022 due 12 low loan-to-
vashus radics,

Unimpaired and without significant increase in credit risk {stage 1)

ECL resulting from default events that are possible wathin the next 12 manths {712-maonth ECL') are recognised for financial instruments
thant rermaen i stags 1,

Purchased or origirated credit impaired

Financial assets that are purchased or onginated st a deep discount that reflects the incurred credit losses are considered o be POCI
This population includes new financial instroments recognised in most cases following the derecognition of forborme loans, The amount
of change in etime ECL for a POC loan is recogrised in prafit or lass until the POCH loan 15 derecagnised, even if the lifetime ECL arg
lass tham the amouwnt of ECL included in the estimated cash flows on initsal recognition.

Movemeni between stages

Financial assets can be transferred between the different categones iother than POCH depending on their relative increase in credit nisk
sinca initial recognition. Fnancial instruments are transferred out of &tage 2 if ther credit nisk is no longer considersd to be significantly
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increased since indtial recognition based on the assesaments described above. In the case of non-perfarming forbome loans such
financial nstruments are transfermed owt of stege 3 when they no longer exdhibit any evidence of credit imparment snd meet the cunng
criteria 8t descnbed abowe,

Measuremont of ECL

The assessmant of credit nsk and the estimation of ECL are unbiased and probakility-weighted, and incorporate all available information
which 15 relevant 1o the assessment including information about past evends, current canditions and reasanable and supportable
forecasts of future events and economic condifions at tha reporting date. In addition, the estimation of ECL should take into account the
time value of maney and considers ather factors such as chmate-related nsks.

Im general, HSEC calculates ECL using three main components, a probability of defat ('PIY, a loss given default i'LGDR') and the
expasure at default {"EADT.

The 12-maonth ECL is calaulated by multiphying the 12-manth PO, LGD, and EAD. Lifetime ECL is caloulated using the lifetime PO instead.
The 12-month and Iifetire POs represent the probabibity of default oocumng over the next 12 months and the remaimng matunty of the
instrument respectively.

The EAD represents the expecied balance at defauli, taking into account the repayment of pnncipal and interest fram the balance sheet
date to the default svent tagether with any expected drawdowns of committed facilities, The LGD represents expected losses on the
EAD given the event of default, taking into account, amana other attnbutes, the mitigating effect of collateral value at tha fime it is
sxpecied to be realsed and the time value of monoy,

HSBC makes use of the Basel Il IRE framewark where passible, with recalibration to meet the differing IFRS 9 requerements as set out in
the followang table

Aeg wiatory capital WFAS &
= Through the cycle [represents long-run average PD throughout a = Pgintin ime (esed on current condition s, adjusted to1ake
full economic cyde). into account estimates of future conditions that will impect
PO « The definition of defeult includes & backstop of B0+ dwys past dus, i

eithough this hes been modified to 180+ days pest due for some = Dafault beckstop of 904+ doys past due for 8l portfolios.
portiolios, particulary UK and US mortgoeges.

EAD = Cannot be lower then current balance = Amortisetion captured for term products
» Dovwnturn LGD {consistent losses oxpected to be suffered dusinge  * Espocted LGD {based on estimate of loss given default
seviers but plausicle economic downturn] Including the expected impact of future economic conditions
s Regulatory floom may soply 1o metpste risk of undersstimating such is changes in vakie of collatersd)
Lan dovnturn LGD due to lack of historical date, = Ko floors.
= Discounted using cost of capital. = [Hacountsd using the onginal effective interest rate of the loan.
= All coll ection costs included, = Only costs associated with obtaining'seling collataral
included,
Other = Discounted back from point of defeult to balance sheet dete,

While 12-month PDs are recalibrated from Bazel models where possible, the lifetime PDs are determined by projecting the 12-maonth PD
wEing 8 derm structure, For the Wholesale methodalagy, the lifetime PD aloo takes into sccount credit migraton, e, o customer
magrating through the CRR bands aver its life.

The ECL for Whalesale stage 3 s determmad onoan indiidual bagsiz using a chacoumed cash flow {'DCF) methadology. The expectad
future cash flows are besed on the credit nisk officer’s estimates as of the reparting date, reflecting reasonable and supportable
assumptions and projections of future recovenes and expected future receipts of mterest. Colladeral is taken nto sccount if it is ikely
that the recovery of the outstanding amount wall include realisation of collateral based on its estimated fair valuae of collateral at the tims
af expecied realisation, less cosis for obtaining and selling the collateral,

The cash flows are discounted at a reasonable approximation of the anginal efective interest rate. For significant cases, cash flows
under four different scenanios are probability-weighied by reference to the economic scenanos applied more gensrally by H5BC Group
and the pudgement of the credid nsk officer m relation (o the likebhood of the warkout strategy succesding or recevership being
required. For less significant cases, the effect of different economic scenanos and work-out strateqgies is appraximated and applied as an
sdjustrment 1o the most likely suicome.

Period over which ECL is measured

Expected credit loss is measured from the initial recognition of the tinancial asset. The maximum penod considered when measuning
ECL ibe it 12-month ar Wfetime ECL 15 the maximum contractual penod over which H58C is exposad to credit nsk. However, whers the
fimancial instrument includes both a draven and endrawn commitrment and the confractual ability to demand repayment and cancel the
undrawn commitment does not serva tolimit HSBC' & sxposure to credit risk to the contractual notice perniod, the contractual period does
et determing the masmum permd cansadered, Instead, ECL 15 measured over the penod HSBC remans expased 1 cradit nak that is
not mitigeted by credit risk managemeant actions. Thie apphlies to retail overdrafts and credit cards, where the penod is the average time
token for stage 2 sxposures to dafault or closs as perfarming accounts, determined on o partfolio bass and ranging frem betwesn twa
and six years. In addition, for these facilities i1 15 not passible to identify the ECL on the loan commitment component separately fram the
financial asset component. As a resuli, the total ECL 15 recognisad in the loss allowance for the finencial asset unless the tatal ECL
exceeds the gross carrying amount of the financial asset, in which case the ECL is recognised as a provision. For wholesale averdralt
faclities, credit risk management actions are teken no less frequently than on an annual basis.

Foreard-looking economic inputs

HEBC appliez multiple forward-looking global ecanamic scenanos deterrmined with reference 1o extemal forecast distnibutions
representative of its view of forecest economic conditions. This approach is considersd sufficient to calouate unbiased expected loss in
A%t OO Environments. In certmn economic environments, additional analyss may b necessany and may result in sdditional
scenanos or adjustiments, to reflect a range of possble economic outcomes sufficient for an unbiasad estimate. The detailed
meethodslogy is dedased in "Messurement uncertaindy and sensitivity analysis of ECL estimates’ on page 48
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Critical accounting estimates and judgements

The caleulation of the group’s ECL under IFRS 3 requires the group 1o make a number of judgemeants, assumptions and estimates. The most sipnificant are
sot out below:

Judynmonts Estivruntns

= Defining what is considered 10 be a aignificant incresse in credit risk. = The ssction ‘Measurement uncertsnty and

» Salacting and callorating the PO, LGD and EAD modals, which support the caloslations, sensitivity snelysis of ECL estimates’, merked a5
including making ressontkds snd supportskie jdgements sbout how models react 1o current euckitod from pege 48 sots out the assumptions used
and future economic conditions. in determining ECL. pnd pronides an indicetion of

the 5 ensitivity of the result to the spplication of
differant weightings being applied to differant
BCONMIC A3SEMpPtions,

s Salecting model inputs and economic forecasts, including deterrmining whether sufficient and
appropriately waighted economic forecasts are incorporeted to calculate unbinsed expected
lox,

» Making mamagement judgemantal adjstments to account for late breaking events, model and
date limitetions and deficiencies, and expert credit judparments,

» Salecting eppliceble recovery strimeqies for certaln wholesale credit-impeived lopns,

{i} Insurance contracts

A comtract is classified as an insurance contract where the group accepis significant insurance risk from anather party by agresing 1o
compensate that party on the occwrrence of a specified uncartain future svent. Aninsurance contract may also transfer financial nsk, but
is accounted for as an insurance contract if the nsurance nak s siandicant. In addition, the group issuss investment contracts with
discretionary participation features {'DPF'} which are alsa accounted for 85 insurance contracts as required by IFRS 4 ‘Insurance
Contracis’

Mat insurance premium income

Premiums for lile insurance contracts are accounted for when receivable, excapt in unit-linked insurance contracts where premiums are
accounted for when labibties are established,

Rensurance pramiums arg accounted for in the same accounting penod as the premiums for the direct insurance contracts to which
they relata,

Mat insurance claims and benefits paid and movernents in liabilities to policyhelders

Gross msurancs clams for fe insurance contracts reflect the total cost of claems ansmg dunng the year, mcluding clam handhng costs
and any policyhalder bonuses allocated in anticipation of a bonus declaration.

Maturity claimg are recognised when dus for payment. Surmenders are recoanised when paid or at an garlier date on which, following
notification, the policy ceases {0 be ncluded wathin the calculation of the related insurance habiliiies. Death claims are recognised when
notified,

Reansurance recovenes ang accounted for in the same penod as the related clam.

Liabilities under insurance contracts

Liabilities under nandinked life insurance contracts are calculated by sach life insurance oparation baged on lacal actuarial principlas.
Lisbnbties under unit-inked ife insurance contracts are ot lesst aquivalent t9 the surmender or transter value, which s caloulated by
reference to the value of the relevant underlying funds or indices.

Futurs profit participation an insurarce contracts with DPE

Where contracts provide dicretionary profit pariapation bensefits to policyhalders, habalities for these contracts nclude provisions for
the future discretionary benefits to palicyholders, These provisions reflect the actual pedformance of the investment partfalio 1o date and
managemant’ s axpectation of the future parfoermance of the assets backing the contracts, as well as other expananca factors such as
rartality, lapses and operational efficiency, where appropoate. The benefits to policyhalders may be determined by the contraciual
terms, regulation or past distribution palicy.

[vestmiant cantracts with DFEF
Whale investrment contracts with DPFF are financial mstroments, they cantinue ta be treated as insursncs contracts as required by IFRS 4,

The group therefore recognises the premiums for thess contracts as revenue and recognises as an expense the resulting increase in the
carrying amaunt of the hability.

Iy the case of aet unrealised investment gams on these contracts, whose discretionary benefils prndapally reflect the sctusl perdfarmance
of the investment portfolio, the cormesponding increase in the liabilities i recognised in either the incoms statement or ather
comprehensive meame, fallowing the trestrent of the unreahsed gams on the relovant assets. In the case of net unrealised |ostes, a
deferred participating asset 8 recognisad only 10 the extent that its recoverability iz highly probable. Movemenis in the habilities ansing
fram reahssd gains and logses on relevant assets are recognised in the meame statament.

Fragont value of in-force long-term insurance businagss

The group recagnises the valus plsced oninswance contracts, and investrment contrasts with DPF, that are classafied as long-term and
in-farce at the balance sheet date, as an asset, The asset represents the present value of the equity holders” interest in the issuing
mgurance companies’ profits expecied (o emerge from these condracts written at the balonce sheet date. The present value of

in-force long-term insurance busmness ("PYIFY) is determined by discounting those expected future profits using appropnate assumptions
N assesary factors such as future martalily, lapse rofes and levels of expenses, and a nsk discount rate that reflects the nsk premiem
attributable to the respective contracts, The PVIF incorporates allowances for both non-market risk and the value of financial sptions and
gusrantees. The PVIF asset i presented gross of atinbutable tax in the balance sheet and movements in the PVIF asset are included
‘Other aperating mcome’ ana gross of fax basis,
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{k} Employee compensation and benefits
Share-bazed payments

The group enters into both equity-settled and cashesattled shars-based payment smangemants wath s employess as compensation for
the provision of ther services. The vesting penod Tor these schemas may commence before the legal grant date if the emplayvess have
started to render sarvices in respect of the award before the legal grant dete, where there is a shared understanding of the terms and
conditions of the srrangement. Expenses are recagrised when the emploves starts 90 render serace to which the award relates.

Cancellations result fram the failure & mest a non-vesting condition dunng the vesting penod, snd are treated as sn scceleration of
vesting recoanised mmediately in the incomes statement. Failure to meet a vesting condition by the employes is not treated as a
cancellation, and the amount of axpense recognisad for the eward s adjusted o reflect tha number of awards expected to vast.

Fost-employment benofit plans

The group operates a number of pension sehemeas incheding defned benstt, defined contribubion and post-employment benalit
schemes.

Payments to defined contribution schemes are charged as an expense as the employees render senice.

Defined banefit pention abligations are calculated using the projected unit credit methad. The net charge to the income statement
rrnnly campnses the serace cost and the net nterest an the net defined benelit asset or hability, and s presentsd m operating
EXPENSES.

Remeaswaments of the net defined benefit asset or hability, which compnse actuanal gains and lsses, return on plan assets {excluding
intarest) and the effect of the assat caling (if any, excluding interest}, are recognsed immadiataly in other comprehensive incoms. The
net defined benelit azset or hability represems the present value of defined benefit obligations reduced by the fair value of plan assets,
after applying the asset ceiling test, where the net defined benefit surplus is imited to the present value of aveilable refunds and
reductions in future contributions to the plan

The costs of abligations ansing fram ather post-employment plans are accounted for on the same basis as defined benefit pension plans.
1} Tax

Imcome tax compnaes current tax and deferred tax, Income tax is recogmsed in the incomes statement except © the extent that it relates
1o items recognised in other comprehensive incoma ar deractly in equity, 0 which cass the tax is recognised intha same statemant in
wehich the related item appears,

Current tax is the tax expected to be payable on the taxable profit for the yvear and on any adjustment 1o tax payable in respect of
previous vears, The group provides for potentisl current tax liabilities that may anse on the bagis of the amaunts expected to be paid (o
the tax awthomties, Payments associated with any incremental base erosion and anti-abuse tax are reflected n fax expense in the penod
incurred.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the balance shest, and the
amounts attnbuted 19 such assets and labilities for tax purposes. Deferred tax i caloulated using the tax rates expected to apply in the
penods as the asssts will be realized or the liabilities settled.

in assesang the probabidity and suthiciency of future taxable profit, we consider the avalabaity of evidence to support the recognition of
deferred tax assets. toking inta account the inherent nsks in lang-term forecasting, including dimate chonge-related, and drvers of
recent history of tax losses where applicabla. We also consider the future reversal of existing taxable temporary differences and tax
planning strategies, ncluding corporate rearganisations.

Currant and deferred tax are calculated based on tex rates and laws enacted, or substantively enacted, by the balance sheat date.
Critical accounting judgements

The recognition of deferred tax assets depends on judgements and estimates

= Specific judgements supporting deferred tax mssets are described in The recognition of deferred tex pssets is sensitive 1o estimetes of future cash
Mote T. flows projected for periods for which detaded forecasts are available and 1o
essumptions regarding the long-term pattern of cash flows thereafter, on
which forecasts of future taxalbls profit ane based, and which affect the
expected recovery periods and the pettern of utlisation of tax loases and 1ax
cradits,

The Group does not consider there to be a saigrficant nek of a matenal adjustment to the canying amount of the deferred tax assets in
the nect financial year but does consider this o be an area that is inherently judgemsental.

{m} Provisions, contingent liabilitics and guarantees
Provisions

Provisions are recogniied whan it is probable that an outflow of sconomic benefits will be required 1o sattle a present legal or
constructive obligation that has angen as & result of past events and for which a rehable estimate can be mads,
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MNotes on the Financial Statements

Critical accounting estimates and judgements

The recognition and rerment of provisions requires the group to make & number of judgements, assumptions and estimates. The most significent ane
sat out below:
Judygements Estimiatos
= Determining whether a present oblipation exdsts. Professional advice is = Provisions for legel! proceedings and regulatory matters remain very
takin on the assessment of litigation and similer abligations. sansitive to the assurnptions used in the estimete. There could be a wider
* Prondsions for logal proceedings and regulatory matters typicelly requine range of l’f'u:‘l-"lf outcornes for any pending legal proceedings,
i higher degres of judpement than other types of provislons. When invistigations. or inquirigs. As & result, it is often not practicable to
mnttars are 0t a0 asrly Stage, sccounting judgements cen be difficult quantify a renge of possitle outcomes for individus! matters. It is also not
becauss of the high degree of uncertainty associated with deterrmining practiceble to meaningfully quantfy renpes of potentisl cutcomes in
whether @ pregent obligetion exfats, end estimating the probakifry and sgoregate for these types of provisions, becouse of the diverse nature and
srount of any autfiows that may orise. As matens progress, circumatances of such motters and the wide range of uncertainties
mansgerment and legel atvisers svakinte on an onpaing basis whither invoivad

provisions should be recognised, revising previous estimetes as
appropriate. At mone advenced stages. it is typicelly casier to make
estimates arcund o better defined set of possible sutcomes.

Comtingant liabilities, contractual commitmants and guarantass
Coritrigant abdias

Contingent habilities, whach include ceran guarantees and letters of credit pledged as collateral secunty, and contingent labilihes
related to lzgal proceedings or regulatony matters, are not recognised in the financial statements but are disdosed unless the probability
of sattlernent is remoate,

Fripncal guarantos contracts

Liabilities under financial guarantes contracis that are not classified as infurance contracts are recorded initially at their fair value, whach
15 generally the fos receved o prosent volue of the fes receivable,

The bank has issusd financial guarantees and siralar contracts to aother group entities. The group elects to account for cerfam
guaraniees as nsurance contrasts in the bank's financial statements, in which case thay are measured and recognised as mnsurancs
linkalmies, Thas election s made on a contract by confract basis, and s imevacable,

{n} Impairment of non-financial assets

Software under developmaeant is tested for impaimmant at least annually. Other non-financial assets are property, plant and equipment,
intangitde asseis {excluding gaodwill] and nght-af-use assets. They are tested for impairment at the individual assat level when there is
indication of impairment at that level, or at the CGU level for assets that do not have a recoverabls amount at the individual asset leval.
In addibon, mmpairmeant 15 alsa tested at the OGU level whan there 13 indhication of impanment ot that bevel. For this purpose, CGUS am
consilerad 10 be the prncipal operating legal entities dmaded by global business.

Irrpaarmment testing compares the carmyng amaunt of the non-financial asset or CGU wath s recoverable amaount, which s the higher of
the fair value less costs of disposal or the value inuse. The carrying amaount of a CGU comprises the carrying value of its assets and
fatalries, ncluding non-financial assets that are deectly stinbutable @9t and non-femancial assets that con be allacated ok ana
reasonable and consistent basie. Non-financial assets that cannat be allocated to an individual CGU are tested for mpairment at an
appropnate grouping of CGUSs, The recoverable amount of the CGUY is the highar of the fair value less costs of dispasal of the CGU,
which is deterrined by independent and qualified valuers where relevan?, and the value i use, which is calculated bazsed on appropnate
imputs. When the recoverable amount of 8 CGEU is less than its carrying amaunt, an imparmeant 1055 s recognisad in the ncoame
statement (o the extent that the mpairment can be sllocated on a proqrata bams o the non-financial assets by reducing their carmyng
amounts 1o the highar of their respective individual recoverable amount or nil. Impairmant 15 not allocated to the financial assets in e

CGL.

Impaarment loss recognised n prior penods for non-finencial essets 15 reversed when there hes been a change in the estimate used to
determing the recoverable amount, The impairment 1083 8 reversed 1o the extent that the carying amount of the non-financial assets
would not exceed the amount that would have baen determined [net of amortisation or depreciation) had no impairment loss been
recogrised in pror penods.

{8) MNen-cirrent assets and disposal groups held for sale

HSBC clasafies non-cument assets or disposal groups including assets and lisbilities) as beld for sale when their carming amaounts swall
b recoversd prnapally through sale rather thon threugh continung use. To be classified as held for sale, the non-curment asset or
disposal group must be available for immediate sale in its present condition subject only to terms that are usual and customary for sales
of such assats (or disposal groups), and the sale must be highly probable. For a sale 1o be highly probable, the sppropnate level of
management must be commitied to a plan to sell the asset (or dizposal group) and an active programme 1o locate a buyer and complete
the plan must have been inttistad. Further, the asset (or disposal grouph must be actively marketed for sale at 8 pnce that 15 reasonable in
relation 1o 18 current fair value. In addition, the sale should be expected to qualify as a completed sale wathin one year from the date of
classification and actions required to complete the plan should indicata thet it is wnlikely that significant changes to the plan will be
ke ar that the plan wall be wathdrawn,

Held-for-zale assets and disposal groups are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs 1o sall except for
those assats and habilities thet are not within the scope of the measurement requirameants of [FRS 5. § the carmying amount of the non-
current asset for dispasal group) s greater than the far value less costs to sell, an impairment lass for any imtial or subsagquent wiie
down of the assset or disposal group to fair value less costs 1o sell is recognised. Any such impairment boss s first alloceted against the
non-current assots that are in scope of IFRS B far messuremant, This first reduces the carmyng amount of any goadwill allacated to the
disposal group, and then to the other assets of the disposal group pro rata on the bagis of the carrying amount of sach asset in tha
dispasal group. Thereafter, any imparment loss in excess of the carrying value of the non-current assets inscops of IFRS 5 for
measurement is recognised against the total assets of the disposal group.
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Critical accounting estimates and judgements

The classification as held for sale depends on cenain udgements

dudgements

Managarment jdgement is required in determining whether the IFRS 5 held for aale criterds are met, induding whether a sele 7s highly probable and
expected to complets within one year of classification. The exercise of judgement will normally consider the [ikelibood of successtully securing any
necassany regulstory o political approvals which are almost sbweys required for sales of banking businesses. For large and complex plans judgarment will
also include an essessmant of the enforceability of any binding sale egreement, the nature and magnitude of eny dsincentives for non-performance, and
the albdity of the counterparty 1o undertake necessary pre.completion proparstory work, comply with conditions precedent, and otherwd=e be sble to
comply with contrectual underiekings 10 achisve complation within the expected timescale. Once clessified a3 hald for sale, judpement is required to be
spplied on & continusus basis to ensure that classification remens approprists in future accourting periods.

2 Net fee income

MNet fes mcamae by praduct type

2022 Pl ] 2020
m Em Lol
Arcount SEnaces a0z 71 23
Funds unde managasmend 433 485 434
Cards L1t 4 dd
Crasdit facilibas 235 248 250
Broking incoma 354 et 36
Imporsiuepons a4 a0 41
Remitiances 101 34 B2
Underwriting 171 ag o[- 1]
Global cushody 203 200 230
Copamte finence 124 132 =]
Securieed olhars — Including stack lendng) B1 il -
Trust incama 45 43 45
Oithar 453 451 535
Foeir impomie 2,600 2,706 2874
Losiads fais axpinids (1,348 {1.293) (1,274
it fun incoma 1@1 1413 1,400
Nt fes income by glabal business
GARM Corporate
MEs GE Dt har CRAR ] Caontro Total
m im i £m fm £m im
Yoar ended 31 Dea 2022
Finn inoormis 1801 B17 70 426 693 i3] 2,808
Lass: o sepanss {1,435 nrs [11] 26} (244} 554 i1.245)
Nt fen iname (138) 634 15 399 3446 1,261
Yoar anded 31 Cee 2021
Fasts irncoms 1,251 BE1 5] 415 B3z S} 2,708
Laess: {om oz {1,245) (185 {E3) 54 {255 537 [.29%
il Tl MEom s a8 873 L] DE1 378 {11} 1413
Yoar ended 31 Det 2020
Fiess income 1,243 &57 24 A07 E02 (5301 2574
a5z laes docpands (1,208) kr] {123y {51} 48] sk [1.274)
N1 foi income 24 AR5 {) 58 358 {4 1,400

Met fes moome moludes E778m of fees earmed on financial assets that are not at far value through prafit o loss (other than amounis
included im determining the effective interast rated (2027: £935m,; 2020 EBB3m), £229m of fees payable an financial liabilities that are nat
d faar vl thraugh profet of loss (ether than amounts ncluded n determimng the effective interest rate) 2321, £221m, 2020, £176m),
EGB7m of fees samed on trust and other fiduciary activities (20217. E708m; 2020: £688m), and £6%m of fees payable relating to trust and
other feduciary activities (2021, E61m, 2020 EGBm)
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MNotes on the Financial Statements

3  Net income from financial instruments measured at fair value through profit or loss

20F2 201 FirL
L] Em Em
Nt Fnnomee arising o
ed Tradng sctrities {2, 8404 3 1,545
O insturnens manaped an a fair valus bass 6,715 1. 730 [150)
Mt inoome from financial instruments held for 'rndlm ar mw on a fair “&Iﬂl :_hm 1&33 1,758
Fimancial sacats hedd to mest habehtes under insurance and invegimant coniracts [1,4386) 1,305 250
Linbil fMins 1o customers under mvestmand contrects a7 191) |28y
Nat fexpenselineome from assets and liabibtes of Insurance businesses, Including related
derivatives, moasured at fair value through profit or loss [1,365) 1,214 254
Darnvativies managsd in conjuncion wilh the group”s issusd debl sscurims {730} 337 112
Chingr ehenges in Tar value 838 328 155)
Mlnhlrmddﬁim disht and related derivathres ’rE [LA] 17
Changes in tair wafue of othor finenoial instruments mandatoriby measured at fair valoe
through profit or loss 143 493 285
Woaar anded 31 Das 1,751 d.432 2314
4  Insurance business
MNet insurance pramium incosme
Hon-finked Limked life  Investirmet contrects
inzuranoe imawran oo weith DPF' Total
L) Lim i im
Gross INSUrAnNGS DINmiLET MComs 214 432 1,228 1,884
Resngurars’ share of pross insurance premsum incoma (5} i}] = (57}
Wusar anded 31 Deo 2023 118 4!-1 1&3 'IITE'."
Gro8s INEUFRNCE BIMTILT NEme 28 425 1,350 2,007
Rensurers’ share of gross insUrance prmium NComs {100) (1] - [0
Yaar andad 31 Dac 2021 118 A28 1,380 1,906
Gross INELIFRNCH DIGITELET iNCOmS ot ] 274 1,185 1,664
Remsurers’ share of prass insuranos prsmium ncoma ii?]l:ll [15] - [105]
Yoar anded 31 Dac 2020 105 2ED 1,185 1,568
1 Discretionsry participston festures.
Net insurance clams and benedits pad and movement in iabilities to pabcyholders
Haon-Enloed Limked life  Investment contracts
inzuranca nzuranca weith DPFY Total
£ £m Tm £m
Gross claims and bensdits paid snd movemand in lishilit a4 138 177 A59
= durns, benedits and surrendars paid 122 129 1491 1,742
= _Freovement in Babekios t?gJ 10% i1.21 .2
Rasnsurers’ share of claims snd benehis peid and mevement in liabitss (64} 1M —
= dnims, benedits and surrenders paid 67k 12} -
— rrarismisr on habdigs [TH 13 — %
Wisar anded 31 Deo 2023 (20} 49 177 i
Gross clyims and benafis paid and mowvement m liabilitas 120 550 2420 2,090
= dpims, benedits and surrendars paid 1ﬂEJ 108 1,554 i.738
— rivonvimibri in babiMing 15] At 366 1 3k
Resngurers’ share of claims snd benedits paid and movement in linbiktes (45} 181 - &)
— giaims, benadits and surrendars paid 1;881 {1] - [okl]
= riayviément in babeilies 23 (1] - 1B
ear anded 31 Dac 2021 75 Gt 2.420 3039
Girgss clsims and banains paid and movemnent in lisbilites 143 300 1,404 1,847
= dmirns, banedits and surrandars paid 102 93 1,578 1.773
— mmeavemant in Epbiddias 41 07 (174 T
Resnpurers’ share ol clairns snd benedits paid and movement in linbikte [i:2]] — - 5]
= dpims, benafits and surrenders paid (B2} 12] - [(85]
- rrerieemant on babebies 2} 3 - 1
Yaar andad 31 Dac 2020 79 00 1,404 1,743

T Discretionary participatson features,
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Liabdities under insurance contracts

Non-linkod Linked e Inwostment contracts
I zurance insuranee waith DPF' Total
£ £m £m fm
Grags liababiies under ingurance contracts a1 1 Jan 2032 558 1,538 18,770 22,264
Clairns and banelits paid 123 (129 11,451) 1,782}
Incraasa n lisbddiss 10 policyholdars 44 238 177 A0
Exchange dterances and ather movernnts 0 15 {1,029) 994}
Gross liabilities under insuranoe contraots ot 31 Dea 2022 498 2,082 17,427 19,987
Rensunrs” share of kbdiies undar insurance conimcls {100 (40 = (140}
et liahilias under insuranoes contraots of 21 Deo 2022 108 2,022 17427 19,847
@ross liabables under insurancs contracts 81 1 .Jen 2027 534 1,517 30,710 22816
Clairns ard banadis paid 12g (108 (1,554 11, r85]
Imcreass i lisbdities 10 poicyholdars 120 S50 2420 2.090
Exchangs ddfarances and ather movament’ 3% 18 i1,808) {1 B5E]
__g'g_zj linbalities undwr insurancs confracts 81 31 Dec 2021 [1E] 1.938 19,770 2. 84
Ramguners’ share of kabddies undar ingurance coniracts 93 53 — {146]
Iai linbilities wunder insumnos contracis at 31 Dec 2021 483 1,885 19,770 2118
Ergss habehbes wunder insurancs contracts a1 1 Jan 2020 oy ] 1,29% 19,838 21,509
Claima orvd Benadits paid 1103 93 (1,578 (L]
Incroase m labddies 10 policyholders 143 00 1,404 1,847
Exchangs detfarancos and othar movemanist [155] 10 1,248 1,233
Gract liabebtes wnder insurancs confracts a1 31 Dec 2020 534 1,512 20,710 22 818
Rensurers’ share of kabidlies undar insursnce contrcts [ [0 = {185
Ioat liphilitss wnder insumncs contracis 8131 Dec 2020 476 1,465 20,710 22 651

T Digcretionary parficipaiion feafuras.
2 Exdhange aifferancos sod ather roverneants " imeiudes moyarments i Rabulities ariging fom nef unrealized masimeant Gwng récogrrsed m otfer
comprehensive income,

The key factars contribwting to the movement in habilities to palicyholders induded movement in the market value of assets supporting
pohcyholder habilities, death claims, surrenders, lapses, new business, the declaration of benuses and other amounts stiributable to
policyholders,

5 Employee compensation and benefits

2022 Fiiral 2030

£m Em Em

Vages and salarioes 1,423 1.609 .37

Soc| setunly cosii Fiirs 341 357

Post-amploymant banadits’ &7 73 e

Year ended 31 Das 1,762 2033 2340

1 Inciudes £42rm (2021 £37my 2020: £38m) in employer contributions (o the defined confribution pansion plans

Average number of persons emplayed by the group dunng the year by global business'

2023 2031 I3
K55 3,722 4,582 4580
Lol 2,158 2458 2857
GEM Ohor a1 140 158
CME 1,748 3.073 3.398
WPE B84 8,709 B,BO7
Cosparsita Canira 215 171 8
Yuar ended 31 Doa 15,4006 16,823 17,888

T Average numbers of ead'count m corporgle cenfre #re afocated in respective businesses on the basis of smounts charged o the resgective
global businesses,
Share-based payments

‘Wages and salanes’ includes the effect of share-bazed paymants arrangements, of which £E45m were equity setthed {2021 E3Gmy
2020 ET6m), az follaws:

2022 iy ] i

£ir Em
Restnctad share avwards a5 ag 17
Savinge-ridated and ather share avard opon plans 1 1 2
Yoar anded 31 Dea 44 a7 73
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Notes on the Financial Statements

HEBC share awards

Deferred share awards = An assessrment of performance over the relevant pesiod ending on 31 Decemiber is used to deterrmine the amount of the
lircluding annual incentive ennrd to be granted

f""‘""_‘r long-term = Deferrad awerds generely require employess to remain in employment over the vesting period and are generslly not
incentive LTI’} awards subject to performance conditions after the grant date. An exception 1o these are the LT] pwards, which pre subject 10
delivered in shares) and performance conditions,

:F::F;g;;l‘l‘lﬂml Share Deforred share swards generally wost over a period of three, four, five or seven yoars,

* Vasted shares may be subject 10 & retention requirernen post-vasting.

= Aweeds are subject to malus and clewback.
International Employes = The pian was frstintroduced in Hong Kong in 2013 and now indudes employess based in 31 jurisdictions.
Share Purchase Plan » Shares sre purchased in the market sach quarter up to s mrcmurn velue of ETS0, or the squivalent in local curency.
= Matching swards are added st @ ratio of one free share for every three purchased.

* Matching swards vest sulyect to continued employment and the retention of the purchased sheres for & maximum
period of two years and nine months.

Mowvermant on H3BC share awards

fra | FF g ana 2030

N mirbrsr Mumber Mumber

] (D00s) ()

Restrictod share swareds owtstanding at 1 Jan 21,828 24 367 24 574
Adddiions dunng tha yasr’ 11,851 15,473 14,823
Rl d in ths yoar' (12, 274) {18,800 {18,024
Forfaed in the yedr [TFa8} 1,323 (1,080
Rustriated share awards outstanding at 31 Dea E‘m 21,823 24 367
‘Waighted sverage fair vaiue of avards granted (£ 4.96 4.49 553

1 indludes a rumber of share apbion plans tranaferred from or 1o other subsilanes of HERC Hokdings pic,

HS8C share option plans

Main plons
Sevinga-related share = From 2014, eligile emgloyess for the UK plan can save up to EB00 per manth with the option 10 use the savings to
option plans ["Sharesave’) Boquire shares,

* These are genorally exercisable within six months following either the third o fitth anniversary of the commencement of
& thres years or fve yeses contract, respectively.

= The axercise price is set st o 2006 (2021 200} discount to the market value immadistely preceding the date of invitstion.
Calculation of fair values

The faar valies of share aphions ar caloulated uang o Black-Scholes madel. The fair value of o share avward 13 based an the sharg poce at
the date of the gramnt.

Maoverment on H3BE share optian plans

Savineg s-relnted
whars option plhine
Hambssr WALP
0 I3
Ourtata reing at 1 Jan 202F 8,936 2.87
Granted duning the year’ (175 3.96
Exercisid during 1he yaar (173 3.36
Experisd during the year 77 &.72
Farfitind disning i yias 626} 2.98
Ourtstanding at 31 Dea 2022 6,782 2.91
Waighted average remaining contraotual 1 fyears) .18
Ouistanding ot 1 Jan 2021 7,208 2398
Granfoed nlunnpflm.-g«n.:r-l oad 3325
Exarcissd during 1hi year 227) 397
Experad during tha year [ekl] 470
Forfersd during the year {328 J.88
'&l-‘-hhﬁdlﬂ at 31 Dac 20 &";H;E .2..'?3.
Waighted svirage remainng cantragival s (years) .58
Cutstanding ot 1Jan 2020 4245 4.78
Grantad during the year 5909 158
Exorcishd during 1he year {107) 443
Experad during tha yuar (78] 484
Forfeed dusing i year 2, 783] 479
mlsﬁﬂdlﬂ it 31 Dae 2!11] T._ZQE 2198
Whaighted svernge remaireng cortragiunl life (paars) .54

T Weighted sverage axercise price.
2 includes a rumter of share opbion plans ranslerred from of fo other subsiares of HEBC Hokdings pic.
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Post-employment benefit plans

We oparate a number of pension plens throughout Ewrope far our employees. Some are defined benefit plans, of which HSBC Trnkeus &
Burkhardt Pensmon Plan is the mast prominent wathin the group.

The: group’s balance sheet meludes the net surplus o defhic, being the difference betwesn the far value af plan asseis and the
discounted value of scheme liabilities at the balance sheet date for sach plan. Surpluses are only recognised 1o the extent that they are
recoverable thraugh reduced contnbutions m the future, or thraugh potential future refunds from the schemes, In assessmg whaether a
surplus is recoverable, the group has considared its current nght to obtain a future refund or 8 reduction in future contributions together
with the nghis of third parties such as trustess,

HSEC Trinkaus & Burkhardt Penzion Plan

The plan ie a final salary schama and is calculated based an the employves length of sarvice muliplied by a predefined benefit accrual and
gammgs. The pension s pad whan the benetit falls due and 15 o specified pension payrment, lomp-sum or combmation thereaf, The plan
is ovarseen by an independent corporate trustee, who has a fiduciary responsibility for the operation of the plan. s assets are held
separately from the assets of the group

The strategic aim of the myvestment 15 to achieve, as contimuouwsly as passiblae, an ncrease in value over time, For thas purposs, the fund
invests mainly in government bands, corporate bonds, investment funds and equities. It invests predominantly in developed regions.
Overall, emphasis i placed on having a high degres of diversification,

Plan assets were created to fund the pension obligations and separated theough what is known as a confractual trust agreement {[{CTA'
HSBC Trinkaus Vermagensireu-hander e, ¥. and H5BC Trinkaus Mitarbeitartreuhander e. V. assuma the role of trustes. Active members
of the trustes constitute members of the Managemeni Board, of the Supervisory Board and Bank emplovess

The Bank regularly aims to comprehensively finance the committed benefits externally. Thers 15 no abligation 1o allocate contnbutions to
the CTA. The Bank is entitled 1o assets that are not needed 1o fund the commitied benefits. No further additions to the plan assets are
ammisaged at the prasent time,

In mceardance wath the Memorandum and Articles of Association, the revenuss may anly be used, for example, for pension payments or
far reirwestment. Similarly, wathdrawals may only be made n accordance wath the Memorandum and Articles of Association. In so far as
the banefits are directly committed and thare is a shortfall in the CTA, provisions are created for thesa.

The latest messwement of the defined benefrt sbligation of the plan a1 31 Decamber 2022 wag carmed out by Tem Voetmann and Hang-
Peter Klesalmann, at Willis Towers Watson GmbH, who are Fellows of the German Association of Actuarnes ['DAV'), using the projectad
unit credit method. The next messurement will have an effective date of 31 December 2023,

Met assetaliabilities) recognized on the balance sheet in respect of defined bansint plans

Present value
of definel
Fair value of beneTit
plan nasets obilyg stions Total
£rmn £rm £mi
Cadined benafit pension plans G634 531} 3
Dol inad bensaf1 haslths s plans — (51} (51}
Fit 31 Do 2022 534 (582} iag
Total employes bonedit kabalities fwithin *Accrusts, deterred mcome and ofher abddies') [121}
Total aiployis benelit aceets within ‘Prepayrmeits, sseried insema and othar asseta’]) 73
Rafinad benefit pensicn plans Bgg [742) 174
Dtined banfi1 haalthc ars plans - (B3} {EH)
A1 31 Des 2021 BaE 310} [
Total employes banadit kabsldies fwihn “Accrusis, delerred meoma snd other labdnies’) (196
Total nmEluﬂnr banefil assals swnhln 'Prgﬁnkmanul accrued moome ond ofhee sscats') B4
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Notes on the Financial Statements

Defined benefit pension plans

Mot assetihabdityh under defmed benefit panson plans

Presant valse of defined bamefit

Fair value of plan szots obligations Het dofined benefit sssetiliability)
HEBE Trinknis Iy HEBE Trinknus I HEEE Trimlcnss @
Burkhardt Dthar Burkharat Dthar B kbt Dthar
Pemsien Plan® plana Pension Plan® plans Pension Plan® plams
£in Lo L L L £
At 1 Jan 2022 az4 234 (426 1304 2t} (o
isrvics eret = = 4 ] 4 {8}
= currend service cost - - 3 (™ 3 |‘)1
_=_past genice cosl and gaing fam setllaments = = 1 1 1 1
e intanes incoen sijcost) on e net dafined
banel sssatlkabdiy) = 5 €] (R 7 =
Remmasursmant affscts recogrsed in ofher
comprehanave incomo [B1) L9 a8 43 {1}
— Flr On phen saoats (axciuckng irrone st
Inearma) (&1 = = (B1)
= sciuarial gensiiostes) financial assumptions - T 108 O 106
= sctuarial gensilosses) demographic
pEsLEmglions - - [ -
— sttuanal ganeosees) Gxp eeance
BEBLmPlions - - (@ -
— gihas ehenpes — - - s i
Exchange differences 2 oy (4] 2 [Fi]
Banadits paad - 10 13 10 1]
Dhes maovements' 3 3 36 - 30
At 31 Doo 2022 06 (36T} 174 a8 [aai]]
A1 1.Jan 2021 ] i) [LE]] (327 |5} {179
Soervice coat - = (7l rdyl [ {xn
— EuFtEnl FERcE 208 - = = mu I8 n
— past servics codl snd gaing fom seflarmems - - 1 k] 1 na
Mat irliredl meoer afeodt) en the net dalinad
bardrt essat s by 3 4 31 31 - 1
Rarmaasuremant offacts recogriged in ofher
COMPAANBNEVE | NEOME 17 2 % i3] &3 W
= redumn an plan assats lexchadng bene s
incoma| 17 2] - - 17 il
— setuarial g sneilosses) inancial ssumplong - - bl 1 b 1
- #ctuarial gsnsioases) demographic
assETolions - - - - - -
= pctuanal gena/ossesh axpance
BEELTETIONS - - - ¥ - 3
= athar cha ngos - - - - - -
Exehangs diferences 26 (1} psi] 9 1 g
Bonadits pad - (15} 10 19 10 4
Oher movemends' 7 (16} 4} i) 3 Ea
Al 3 Das 2I§_Q‘1 434 138 (A (30 14 o
T Other movements include contributions by the groug, contribufions by employveds, sdrministratiie cosfs and lax paid by plan,
& The HEBEC Trinkies & Burkhard Pengion PRin amd 5 comparatives et been dénciosed 05 1t s considered fo be g prorminent plan within the
growp. Fgures disciosed comarise Bis provminent plan snd other plans in Germamy.
HESBC Trinkaus & Burkhardi GmbH has not made contnbutions to the HSBC Trinkaws & Burkhardt Pension Plan dunng 2022, Benefits
pxpoctad 19 be paid fram the HSBC Trinkeus 8 Burkhardd Penzion Plan to retiress over each of the next five years, and in aggregate for
the five years therealter, are as follows
Benefits expected to be paid from plans
FIFE] A 035 008 037 038-2032
m £ Em Em Erm £m
HSBC Trinkaus & Burkhardt Pansion Plan' 11 10 12 11 12 B8

T The duration of the defined benefit obiigation is 13.7 Years for the HEBC Trinkaws & Burkharot Pension Plan under the disciosurne assumptions
adooted (Z0200 17,11
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Fair value of plan assets by asset classas

1 Doc 2022 31 Oec 20610

Chamted Mo guotesd Dhalad M guoted

markel prien  markel pice matioet prce muskel price

i motive in notive in Ao N aotve
Vnben marrkont market  Thereof HEEE Waluie mbrkit misrki  Thirdod HEEC
£m m m L] £m £m £m Lig]

HSBC Trinkais & Burkhardt Pansion Plan

Fair valym of plan agsels 4086 an2 B3 - h ary E7 -
= Gequatiag ] L] - - mn 1 - =
= bonds 189 199 - - 112 112 - -
= othar 198 145 53 - am 254 E7 -

Post-employment defined benefit plans’ principal actuanal financial assumptions

The group detenmines the discount rates to be apphied to its abhgations m consultaton with the plans” local actusnes, on the basis of
cument average yields of high gquality {A8-rated or equivalent) debt instruments with matunties consistent with thoss of the defined

benafit abligations.

Key actuanal Bssurmptiong

Rate of
imcroase for Aate of pay
Discount mate  Infistion robe pensions i R
- " L] L
HSEC Trinkaus & Burichardt Penslon Plan
At 31 Dec 20XT am .15 2.15 1.15
Al 31 Dec 2021 1.14 1.7% 1,75 1.75

Martahity tables and average hfe expectancy af age 60

Mortallty  Life expectancy ot age 688 for  Life expectancy st age 80 for

talin & male mam bor curmerthy: a fomals memibmr currontly:

Aged BO Ngud A0 Agod Bl Hgnd 40
HSBC Trinkaus & Burkhardt Pansion Plan
At 31 Dec 2032 RT 2016G1" !E_.‘! 6.2 8.9 31.2
A1 31 Dec X217 AT 201 8G1" 208 234 24.0 il

T MHeubeck tabiles: AT 20 86, These are genaraly soceptad and used martaity tables for ocoups banal pension plans in Garmany, taking nto socount
future mortatity imorovemenis and iighter mortaifly for ifgher-paid Densioners.
2 02T dats provded based on Heubeck tabies for Life expactaney of age 85 for avgkefemale mamibens durrantly dgod G5 or 45,

The effect of changes in key assumptions

HEBEC Trinkaus & Burkhardt Persion Plan Oblgetion

Financial impad of increass Financisd impact of depease
o2z fiued] 00 2022 0 2030
£m m Em £y Em £m
Dhicount rali = inoreasaidecrasss of 0. 25% [Ed) 13 {15} B 13 18
Intlaticn rate = ncrease'decrease of 0255 7 11 18 (1] (] 1kl
Pananan payments snd detarred pensions - increbse/deraass of
0.26% ] | 10 [[5] ] 181
Pay = incrsssa'decros ss of 0,255 1 Fi 4 113 {5 4]
Chargs in moriahiy - increass ol 1 Yeer 10 18 19 [T [y A

The above sensiivity analyses are based o a changs i an assurmphon whale halding all sther sssumphons canstant, In prachice, this m
unlikely to occwr, and changes in same of the assumptions may be comelated. When caloulating the sensitivity of the defined benefit
obligation to snficant sctusnal assumpbons the same method (present value of the defined benefit abligetion calculated with the
progected unit credit method at the end of the reparting period) has been applied as when caleulating the defined benafit asset
recogrised in the balance shaet. The methods and types of assumptions used in prepanng the sensivity snalysis did not change

compared to the prior period,
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Notes on the Financial Statements

Directors’ emoluments

The aggregats emoluments of the Directors of the bank, computed in accardance with the Companies Act 2006 as smended by statutory
imstrument 2008 Na.d10, were:

2022 221 2020

MY (i (2510
Fesas' 1410 1,525 1,258
Salanas snd other emokimants® 2,294 3.569 23N
Anral incsnioes® 79 G534 57A
Long-tarm incentioes® 774 511 iFad
Yoar ended 31 Dos 5482 5299 4880

T Fees pad fo mon-dedoulne Direchors.

£ Salavies Sod otfer emaluments inclnde Ficed Pay Afomances,

3 Discrationary annua! incentivas for executive Dérectors are based on a combination of ndividual and corporste performance, and sre determined
by the RBernumeration Commities of the bank’s parent compay, HSBC Holdings pfe. Incentie awnrds made to executive divechors are dalivered in
the form of cesh and HEBE Holdngs pic shares, The fofal amount shown is comprised of G488 285 (2021, £346.558) & cosh and C489.285 (20271;
£348, 958) in Restricted Shares, which is the upfront portion of the anmual incentive granted in respect af performanoe year 2022

4 The amount shown is compreed of F380 883 (2021 £274 177} in defarred cash, F388 162 (2021 £237 258) in deferred Rastrcted Sharas. Thase
amounts ralale to the portion of the swards thet will vest following the substantal compdetion of the vesiing condrifon attschad 1o thase swerds
2022 The totaf vesting period of deferred cash and share swards & no less than three years, with 33% of the sward vesting on each of the first
amd second amnniersarios of the date of the award, and the balance vesting on the third anniversary of the d'ate of the sward, The delerred share
Fwards sre sulject 1o gt lea st o sx-month relention perfod upon vesting, Details of the Plans are contained withe the Directors’ Remuneration
Raport of HEBC Holdings pée. The cost of any swards sufyect fo sanvice conditions undear the HERC Share Flan 201 1 are recogeised through an
annuat charge basad on the feir value of the swands, apportonad over the perod of senace 1o which the swarnd relstes.

Mo Dwrector exercised share options over HSBC Holdings ple ardmary shares dunng the vear,

Mo Dwrectar 15 accruirky retirement benefits under » maney purchase scheme m respect of Directars’ qualifving seraces (2021, one
Diirectar),

In additron, there were paymeants during 2022 under unfunded retrement benefit agresmants to former Dwrectons of £35%4,334 (20217
£3596,363). The provisian at 31 December 2022 in respect of unfunded pension obhgations 1o former Cirectors amounted 1o £2,286 351
[2027: E5,387 505).

Of these aggreqate fipures, the following amounts are attributakle to the highest paid Director.

2022 FLi 2020
D) 00D E00)
Salanas snd other emokiments 1,641 139 1392
Anrusl inesntives’ 859 558 417
Long-tarm incantives® 677 a0 8717
Yoar ended 31 Das 2177 2347 2. 428

1 Awards made fo the highest paid Director are dedvered in the form of cash and HEBL Holdings ple shares. The amount shown comprises
428,285 (2021, £278. 2251 m cash ard C428, 285 (2021: 378, 225) in Restracted Shares,

2 The amount shown covnprises £330 687 (2021 E208 482] m deferred cash, £345, 818 (2021: £180, 147) in deférred Restricted Shares. These
amounis relgle to a porfion of the swards that will vest faliowing the substantial compdetion of the vesting condition stfached fo these swards in
2022, The tota! vesting penod of deferred cash and share swards & no kess than tvee vears, with 33% of the swerd vesting on each of the first
and second anniversarios of the date of the award, and the balance vesting on the third anniversary of the d'sfe of the award, The share swards
are suljiect 10 8 shemonth retention peniod Loon vestng.

Mo pengsion contnbutions weare made by the bank i respect of services by the haghest paid Director during the year 20217. EQ).
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6 Auditors’ remuneration

2022 2021 2020

£m m m

sy fees paysbde to Pws 11.3 10,4 11.3

Dnher swdit fees payable 0.7 D d

Yoar ended 31 Deo 12.0 108 11,7
Fees payebls by the group to PwC

2023 201 200

£m Em Em

Frt for HSEC Bank ple's statulory audt® 5.5 4.8 5.3

Faaa for mhar senvices provided to 1he group 16.6 14,3 131

— skt of this group’s subesdad es® 58 5.8 8.0

= audit-ridated 3 sSursnce send o’ 63 BT 4.2

= Othar BEEUFRNCH Sanices” 4.5 a0 1.9

YWiar ended 31 Do 21.1 19.1 18.4

I Fees payable fo Pw for the statutory sud® of the consofdated financia! stetements of the group and the separate financial ststements of HSBC
Bank ple. They exclude amouris payabie for the staluetory sudit of the bank's subsidisniss wiich have been included in Fees for other sendces
provided fo the group

Including fees payablie to Pe for the statutory et of the bamks subsioiinries,

Including senwees for assurance and other senvices that relate fo statutory and reguistory fifags, fnclualing ntarim reviews.

Including permifted senaces relsling fo siiestation reports on internal controds of 3 senvice organisstion primarily prepared for and wsed By thirg-
party end wuser, including comfort letters,

Gy ha

Fees payable for non-audit services for HSBC Bank ple are not desclased separately because such fees ans disclosed on a consolidated
basis far the group.

7 Tax
Tax expenss

2022 203 2080

£m m m

Current fmx (283} (187] 195
- for this year ﬂm (245 186
- adiusimentsin respect of pros yiars [l SE ]
Catlorrad tax (278} 154 31
- angination and reversal of temporsny ditfarancas a4y 8 (335
= wfifact of changes in ax rates 33 =6 (28]
- sdiugimenta in respect of prer years 133 (28] s
Yaoar anded 31 Des! (561} £23 11361

1 In adidition fo armounts reécorded in the noome staternent, & Bx credit of £383m (2021: credit of £135m; Z020 charge of £1.35m) was recorded
directly fo equity.

The group’s profits are taxed at different rates depending on the country in which the profits anse. The key applicable corporate tax rates
in 2022 included the UK snd France. The UK tax rate applying to HSBC Bank plc and its banking subsidiaries was 2 7% (202 1; 27%,
compngsing %% corporation tax plus B% surcharge on UK banking prafits. The appheable tax rate in France was 26% {2021, 28%). Other
ovarseas subsidisnes and overseas branches provided for taxation at the appropriate rates in the countnias in which thay operate,

During 2022, leguslation was enacted (o reduce the UK banking surcharge rate from B 1o 3% from 1 Apnl 2023, decreasing the tax
credit for 2021 by E33m due to the remeaswemeant of deferred tax balances. The main rate of UK corporation tax wall increass from 158%
ta 25% from 1 Apnl 2023

In Decamber 2021, the DECD publshed model rules thet provided a template for countnes 0 mplement a new global minimum tax rate
of 15%. These mules are dus 1o be effective fram 2024, o Jandary 2022, the UK government opened a consultation on haw the UK
implements thie rules. The impacst on HSBC will depend on exactly how the UK implements the model rules, as wall a5 the profi tebility
and local tax hakalities of HSBC s aperations in each tax unsdiction fram 2024, In addition, potential changes 10 tax legislation and tax
ratas in the countnes and temtonas in which we operate could increase our effective tax rate in the future,
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Notes on the Financial Statements

Tax reconciliation

The tax charged to the income statement differs from the tax expensa that would apply if all profits had been taxed at the UK corporation
tax rate as fallows:

2022 FRiF] | 2030

Liw ] Em ) m "%
{Loss)prodit bafors tax (269} 1,023 {1.815]
Tax aMpanss
Taxation a1 UK corporation lax rate 182} 1.0 194 19.0 307 190
Impact of texing oversees profits o1 ditferent mites 75 7.8 7 07 (75] 45
UK banlong sunchaigs 37 4.9 ] (0.2} (100] 8.2
ltems incraasing the ta charge in 2022;
= adjustment in respect of pricr yeaes 63 .7 1] 2.9 45 [P ]
= UK and European Bank livias 60 5.2} 2 7.0 A {1.9]
= impact of hold for aale sdustmants 47 .9) - - - -
— dpuatmen 10 dalarmed 152 00 INEUrENSS CONTTAGCTE 36 (3.8 = - = -
= impact af chings in tax rabis a3 2.4y 58y I5.5] (28] 18
— aliect of profig in sssonstes snd jpint veniues 5 i0.5) A3 [£.2] 13 02
— lngal 1axes snd overseas wathhalding 1aces 4 0.3 (43 (0.4} LE] {300
= impact of famporary ditferences batwean Franch tox redums and IFRS = = e ng = =
— il 1 im.13 (348 [3.4] 34 {21
Items reducing ths lax change n 2022:
= o emsats: in unmoognised delerrad 1nx (Z68) 7.8 A7) [4.6] a2 ne.s
= PoVEmanl in uncertsn tax positons 1o 11.5 5 0.5 1 {0
= nonstaxabliincome and going 23 a7 [ ¥a] 9.0} 55] 34
- deductions for AT1 coupan paymants (55} 5.7 53 5.2 (51] 3.2
= 1mc mpact of planned safe of Franch retail banking busmass - - (E2d 31,7 - -
Yoar ended 31 Dea (561} 585 (23 [2.3) [135] B4

The effective tax rate for the year was 58 5% (2021, {23136, 2020. B 4%, reflecting & tax credit anising on a loss befare tax. The tax credit
for 2022 was drven by undoerlying Iesses betore tax and nan-resurmng rems, mcluding resagniion of proviously unresogrised defemed
tax asseis in France and a tax credit of £110m from movement mn provisions far uncertain tax positions. The tax credit for 2021 included
favaurable non-recuming items i respect of tax rate changes, prios penod adjustments and the recognition of previously unrecogrased
deferred fax assets in France.

in 2021, the sigrang of a framework agreement for the planned sale of the French retail banking busmess resuled ina tax deduction itax
valug of C324m) for & provision for loss on dispoasal which was recorded in the French tex return. A deferred tax hability of the same
amount arase as a consequence of the temparary difference between the French tax basis and IFRS in respect of this provision. This
temporary difference reversad in 2022 upon apphcation of held for sals accounting for IFRS, resulting in the reversal of this deferred tax
lakality t the incomes statement,

Accounting for taxes nvolves some estimatan because tax law 15 encertain and its apphoaton requires o degree of Judgement, which
authorities may dispute. Liabilities are recognised based on best astimates of the probable outcome, taking inte account external advice
whers sppropnate, We do not expect significant lablities to anse in excess of the amounts provided, The cerment tax asset includes an
estimate of tax recoverable from HMRBC with regards to past dividends received from EU resident companies. The ultimate resolution of
thas rmatier involves litigation for which the autcome s unearan,
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Maovement of deferred tax asssts and habilities

Loan Property.
Rntirmment irrupair mank =t and FWOCT  Goodwill and  Aelief for tax

enedits provisi ipmant  imestments i Lhig e loasea? Other' Total
The group £in £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Assuts 74 B3 216 - 212 am - 838
Liabilitias - HJ - [EBJ - - (ZE9) [@51H
At Jan 2022 T4 A5 216 (58} 212 281 (2805 SR
Income stytament 11} = 2 3 (201} 243 222 278
Db o prahan v inooms (18} - - 179 - - 216 are
Foregn sxchangs snd afer - - [LH] 18 - 4 é 27
At 31 Dos 2022 45 45 238 142 11 a28 164 1,265
Assits? 45 ifu} 236 142 11 GIB 164 1,206
Liabikneas® = (1 i 5 pir 5 L j
Ssnts 11 B8 1™ = 157 418 = BIS
LiaBiltas - I}Eil 1] 16 — - 1173 1HBJ|
AT Jdan 2021 a3 57 165 188 157 a18 [ 517
Income statamant 28 {104 51 3 55 i (354} {184]
Thir comprahéns v incoms (17 2 [ 105 - - B2 Lkl
a1 31 Des X021 7d 49 215 I':lBﬁ 12 381 w 544
_Assuts’ 74 51| 215 - nz am - 835
Liabilibies? = i = [58) - - 2893 1351]

I Other deferred tae assets amd Habifties redate to share-based payments, cash fow heoges and temporany diferences arsng betwean (FRE and
French tax returns.

2 The deforred tax asset recognized in respect of 1ax fosses menty relates to France £{588im, and US State tax fosses of the New York branch of
HEBC Bank phe £{28im, atf of which are supported by future profit forecasts,

3 After pettiing off bafancas within countries, the balinces 55 duciogad w the faanosl sistements are a3 foliows: deferrad tax assets £1, 278m (2027
E589m)r snd deferrod tax Rabdites £14m (20216 15m)

Management has assessed the ikely availability of future taxable prafits agemst which o recaover the deferred tax assets of the Company
and the Group, teking into considerateon the reversal of exigting taxable temporary differences, past busmess perfarmance and lorecasts
of future business performance.

The group’s net deferred tax asset of £1,265m (2021, £584m) moluded a net UK defered tax osset of £498m (20217, £428m) and & net
deferred assst of E597m (2021 E7m} in France, of which E588m (2021, £294m) related to tax losses which are expacted ta be

substontially recsversd withen 10 yewrs,

Managemendt is satshied that although the Company recorded a UK tax loss in the year, the afarementioned svidence i sufficiont (o
support recognition of all UK deferred tax assets. These deferred tax assets are supported by future profit forecasts Tor the whole of
HSBL's UK tax group. This includes a number of companies which are not part of the HSBC Bank ple group, in particular HSEC UK Bank
plc and its subsidianges

Follawing the sigrung of a framewark agreement i 2021 for the planned sale of the French retml banking busmess, that business s now
excluded from our deferred tax recognition analysis as its sele is considered probable. Although the French consolidated tax growp
recorded a tox loss in 2020 and 2021, this would have been taable prafit of the effects of the retall Banking business and other non-
recurnng iterms, mainly related to the restructunng of the European business, wera axcluded. The accounting lass far France in 2022 is
driven by the loss onassets held for sale, Excluding thes amount, the business in France recorded a prafit in 2022 The French net
deferred tax asset is supported by foracasts of taxable prafit, also taking into consideration the histony of profitability in the remaining
buginesses,
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Notes on the Financial Statements

Maowvemant of deferred tax assets and lisbililies

Retireimant Progerty., plaml Teod well and Relinl for L

benefits  and equlpment FYOeT Intangibles loases® Other" Todtsl
Tha bank £m Lm Lm tm L £im £m
Assats’ 17 207 1;| 191 (] a8 632
Lisbi irteas® - - [| - - -
At 1 Jais 3022 17 07 123} 191 2] a8 509
Imcoma stafamani [E:4] 24 - 1191) 41} G} 218}
Oihar compratangies incoma 1 = 98 - - rali] ara
Formgn sxcha ngse and othi adjuriments - - - - B B
At 31 Deo 2022 14 231 kil — Fi:] 260 a08
Asants’ 14 31 75 - Fol 280 aoe
Liakhil igies? - - - - - - -
ASErs 16 162 - 156 418 - 750
Liakil ities - - {100 = = {1041 1304]
Al Jan 2021 18 162 {1080 158 d1e {1041 S8
Incoma sinf ement 2 45 = a5 (247 7x {193
Ciher comprahansig INCOME (L] - T - - T 153
Forign axchangs and aFir adustimants - - - - - H 2
A1 21 Dec 2001 17 207 E?«] 191 ? ag ]
Asgats? 17 207 - LED] [--] 4B £32
Liakil ities? — - 23 - - - ﬂEII

T Other deferred tax assels and habidifies relate to fair value of own dell, loan impairment sliowances, share-based paymends and cash flow hedges

2 The defarred tax assel recognised in respect of lasses mainly relates to US State tax fosses of the New York branch of HEBEC Bank pic wivich are
supported by fufure profit forecasts.

3 After netting off batances within countrias, the balances as disciosad e Bocourtts are 83 Tollows: deferred tax assets DS08m (202 1: £505w ] and
deferred tax fabidtias an G002 100,

Unrecognised deferred tax

Tha group

The amount of temporary differences, unussd tax losses and tax Sredits for which o deferred tax asset 15 recogmised m the balance
sheet was E1017m {2021. £1,8244m}. These amounts include unused 1ax losses, tax credits and termporary differences of E812m (3021
£1,741m) ansing in the New York branch of HSBC Bank plc and of ml (2021, £782m) anaing m France. Of the unrecognised losses,
ESD2m expire wathin 10 years {2021, £384mi, and the remander expire after 10 years or do not expire,

The bank

The amount of temporary differences, unused tax loeses and tax cradits for which no defarred tax asset is recognized n the balance
sheet was £312m (2021. £1,141m]. These amounts inclide unuzed tax losses, tax credits and temporary differences ansing in the New
Yark branch of H3BC Bank ple of E3712m (2021, £1,141m). Of the unrecognised losses, E402m axpire within 10 years (2021: E334m], and
the remainder expire after 10 years,

There are no unrecogmised deferred tax liabilities ansing from the group’s investments in subsidianes and branches.
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8 Dividends
Dividends 1o the parent company
F2F PRy | a0zl

1 per share m L por sk E&m E per share Em
Dividunds paid on ardinary shares
I respect of prisvious year:
Pravous yaarn — - - -
= st spacial dradand - -
n respest of current year:
Currant yaar: - - - -
= il spacial dridend' 1.067 BED
- smenmd speesl diadend EL £ = =
Total 1.067 BED = =
Diwidends on preferenos shams slassified as equity
Draidand on HSBC Bank ple non-cumulative third doller predersnce
shares 0.0m - 0.0 - 1.47 51
Total 0.0 - Lillii)] - 1.47 &1
Total coupons on Gapilsl secunlies clagsied o squity = 02 - 134 [1] 212
Dividands to M‘rt - 'I‘ELI — 154 1] E_BEF

! Specisd dividend declaredoaid on CETT capital in 2022,
2 fn 2027, the hgquidation valve of USD thind doder preference sharas reduced fo SLOT per share

Todnl coupons on caprial secunbes classified as equily

2022 Flie | 2020
First call daie £ Em Lm

Wndatizd Subordinated additionas] Ther 1 1
Undeted Subordinated Resetiable Addivonal Tiar 1 instrument 2015 Dws 2020 87 il 103
Undystad Subordinated Resstisble Additonal Tier 1 instrumaoent 2018 Jur X2 11 12 11
Undsted Subordineted Resetinble Addivonal Tier 1 instrumoen 2018 fedmr 2023 28 10 0
Undsted Subordinated Retenabls Addivonal Tier 1 indtrumant 2008 Mtar 2023 10 28 Ie
Undated Subordinated Resatinble Additonal Tier 1 instrumand 2015 o 024 24 24 4
Uindated Subordingted Resstiable Additonsl Tier 1 instrumen 2018 v M2 a8 7 -]
Undsted Subordinated Resstiabls Additional Tier 1 instrumend 2019 Disc 2024 20 20 it
Undsted Subardingted Resatiable Additional Tier 1 ingfremen 2019 Jam 2075 ] 9 -]
Undstad Subaminated Resstiabla Additicnal Tier 1 instrument 2012 Mar 2037 [} — —
Total E 194 212

9 Segmental analysis

The Chiet Executive, supported by the rest of the Executive Committee, 15 considered the Chief Operating Decision Maker ("CODM'} for
the purpasses of idenfifying the group’s reportable segments. Business results are assessed by the CODM on the basis of adjusted
perfarmance that removes the effects of significant items from reported results. We therefore present a reconciliation between reported
and adjusted results as reguered by IFRSs

Cur oparations are closely integrated and, sccordingly, the presantabon of data meludes intemal allacations of certan items of incame
and expense. Thase allocations include the costs of centain support senices and functions to the extent that they can be meaningfully
attributed to businesses and countnes. Whale such allocations have bean made on a systematic and consistent basis, they necessanly
involve a degree of subjectivity. Cosis that are not allocated to businesses are included in Corporate Centre

Whare relavant, income and expanse amaunts presented include the resulis of inter-segment funding along wath inter-company and
inter-business ling transactions. All such transactions are undertiaken on arm’s length terms. The intra-group elimination items for the
businesses are presented in Corporate Centre.
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Notes on the Financial Statements

Our businesses

HSBC provides a comprehensive rangs of banking and related financial services to it customers through its global businessas. The
products and services oflersd 19 customens are arganised by thess alabal businesses,

O aperating model hoag the fallawma matenal segments. WPB, CMEB; o GBM busingss whach iz further gpht wio thiee reportabile
segmanis M55, GB and GEM Other reflecting the reorganisation of the GBM maenagement structure dunng 2021 and a Corporate Cantre.
Theze segments are supporied by Digital Business Services and eleven glabal funciions, ncluding Rigk, Finsnce, Comphance, Legal,
Marketing and Human Resources, These business segment are our repartable segments under IFRS B "Operating Segments”.

By operating segment.

Adjusted profitiloss] befors tax

2022
GEEM Corpemte
MEE G Crthar LH wWri Centre Total
L] £m £im £ £m e £m
Nat apermting inooma bators change in expectod
oredlt losses and ather eredit impairment charges 2,413 1571 8} 1,432 1,492 118} 6,782
= of wiioh: nad inderast noome{expanse) w4 903 {TEy 25 Fia {FE4) 7. 904
Changs in mpacied crodit lossss and other oredit
impairmant charges (1) (152} (13 54} 7} 18 (222}
Mt operting | noomaiexpanse) 2412 1418 il 1478 1485 1124) 6560
Tatal cpsrshing axpenses {1,540 532} 2181 (553} 508} {115} 4, B0E)
=] i B 472 AHE (327} TBE 517 (239) 1,754
Shara of loss in nsscoates and jont ventures - - (2} - - 2a) =]
Acljusted profitfloss) bafore tax 472 486 [EFE] TBE 677 {267} 1,724
W U ] U k) )
Adiesied cogt etficancy ratio B0.4 683 i 414 GO.% 7048
4031
el operating iscomafepense bafore change in
axpectad oredil loses and othar credd mpainmant
chargas' 2,055 1,387 573 1,088 1.275 141) 5,330
= of witial: naf nfarest fcomasfrapa s 233 S8 224 g SE7 23 1754
Changs in axpacied cradit losses and other cradd
impairmant changes 1 140 g 7 22 (1] 174
N oparating inoormaflapans ) 1.058 1.507 554 1,162 .38 3y 6,504
Total cperaling expenses {2,084 {918} A85) ] §75] [t E,118
Opersting pralifioas) i) k] 29 450 323 (163} 1,388
Share of profi in associsfes and joind vaniums - - - - - 19 19
Adiusted proditfioss) bedom tax 28] ER9 ] 480 12z 24 1,677
% ) % Sk % k)
Adiusied cost etfiocency retio 1004 BY.2 BE19 559 TBE =ik
2020
Mot opdeating incamaTep snse) bakace changs in
wapecind cradil loses and othar cradd impainmant
chargas’ 1,988 1,381 ard 1,133 1,035 (144) £,997
— o vl e em ey dneemub i apa ) i) B5T 45 BHE ged 155) a8
Changs in expacied cradil lod84s and othes cradi
impainment charges 1 HaE] ) 3221 25 4 (BUE]
el oparsting incomalacpense 1969 33 20 &1 ] L4y 5183
Tatsl cperaling Gxpenses {1,349 {873} (871 659} (1,128] {BE) (5,272
Ooerating profifloss) 20 55 53 152 {133 [228) 1183]
Shara ol prioln in dsanEatas and jon varlues = = = = =+ (1) [}
Adjusted profitiioss) befom tax Pl 55 5 152 113 (227 |184)
) ) ) % b )
Adjuited cost Wl esnEy ralia 28,0 83.8 vy ca.2 109.0 29.8

T Net gperating income before change in expected credit fosses and other credf impairment charges, 8o referned to a5 revenee, [t includes infar-
segrant revenus witich is eftninated in Corporale contre, amounting to £120m (2021, £124m; 2020: £187m),

Reported extemnal net operating income 8 attributed to countries on the basis of tha location of the branch responsible far reparting the
resulis or advancing the funds

222 20 2020

£m Em m

axtornal net operating income by try 4,646 6.1 5.900

= United Kingdorm 2,181 2,937 2914
= Franca" m 1,677 151
- Germany 732 47 ik
= (b countnes’ Ga2 B19 Bl

I 2022 balsnces inclivde losses on disposs! of businesses ofsssilied 55 held for-sale ag part of 8 brosder restructuring of our Ewropean busitess.
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Adjusted resulis reconciliation

el 201 2030
Slgnificant Sagmilcat Significant
Adjustnd e Rengertod Ay ued wemd Reported Agpited Aemi Reperied
£m i £m Em £ Em Em Em £
Rowenua' 6,782 (2,135 4, GG 8,320 1210] 8120 5,997 1271 5,900
ECL 222} = (2231 TR = 174 |20} o 1808
Oparating exponses (4,805} (L] (B, 353) 5,118 1344] |5.482) 5,572} 01,323 (8. 705]
Shara of profiv(ioss] in associntes
s joind veniunes 300 - B0y 19 — M [k - ]
Profiti{loss) befors tax 1,724 (2,683 [959) 1,577 [E 1.023 [1B4} (1430 (18141
I Net aperating income before change in expected credi losses and other credit impairment charges, alko referred to as revenug.
Adjusted profitiloss) reconaliation
F073 2031 2070
£im Em £m
Yaar ondad 31 Dec
Adjusted profitfoss) before tax 1. 724 1577 [184]
Sunificen dems (2,683 (554) (1.4301
— Anir vakus mowements on fnanc sl inetrurmens' 43 { 13
= European resfruciurings i, & -
- ragtachenng and oiher relsted costs (65 52 (773
- sifemients and proviions i connection with ksl and regulatony mates - - 1=
= impairmant of other intonpble sssats - - B45]
Beported protitiioss) betor tax [95%) 1823 (L8
1 Includes far valie movements on nor-guadying hedges and debit valustion adustmernts on derisines
Balance sheet by business
GEM Coaepid b
MES Gl Dither = L1 Wrn Camtre Tatal
Lm £m £m Lm £m L £m
3 Dea 2022
Losna snd advances 1o cuslomens 2,785 37,523 115 25,219 6,826 144 72,614
Cusiomes sooounis 45,320 79,608 5003 65,740 20,211 169 215,948
31 Dec 301
Loans and advances 1o custormans 208 37,685 197 23,529 7574 178 91,177
Cusiomar socowunia 34243 74,179 4,355 50,297 41939 238 205241
10 Trading asscts
The group The bank
2022 200 g3 031
L &m s Em
Treasury and othver aligitis billp 3,712 2451 3,061 1,872
Dbt seciling 21,873 27,004 13,960 17,734
Equaty sacuries 38,330 40,930 35,407 5
Trading securitios 83,916 10,385 52,428 58238
Loans and advances o banks’ 35987 4,142 3,872 3,559
Laans and sdvances 10 cusiomars' 11,978 9179 11,323 8,935
At 31 Deo 79,878 23,708 67,623 70,730

1 Loans and advances o banks amdf custormers include reverse repos, stock borrowarg and offer Socounts,

11 Fair values of financial instruments carried at fair value

Control framework

Fair values are subject to a control framework designed 1o ensure that they are either determined or validated by a function indepandent
of tha nsk taker.

Far all financial mstruments whers fair values are deterrmined by reference to externally quoted prces or abservable pricng inputs 19
madels, independent pnce determination or vahidation is utiised. In inactive markets, the group will source altemative market infonmation
to validate the financial instrument’s fair value, with greater weight given to information that is considered o be more relevant and
raliable. Tha factors that are considerad in this regard are, inter ala:

= the extent to which prices may be expected o represent genuing traded or tradable prices,
+ the degres of similanty between financial mstruments,

* the degres of consistancy between diffarent sources,

+ the process followed by the pricing provider to derive the data;
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Notes on the Financial Statements

* the elapsed time between the date to which the market date relates and the balance sheet date, and
+ {he manner nowhich the dsta was sowced,

Far fair values determined using valuation madels, the contral framewark may mclude, as applicable, development or validation by
independent support Tunchions of: (i} the logis within valuation models, n) the inputs to these madels, i} any adjustments requirsd
outside the valuation models; and {ivi where possible, madsl outputs. Valustion models are subject 10 a process of due diigence and
cahbration before becoming operational and are cahbrated aganst external market data on an ongong basis.

Financial liabilities measured at fair valus

In cartam crcumstances, the group records its own debt inossue at fair value, based on quoted prces in an active market for the S‘.pm‘.'lfil.‘;
imgtrument. When quated market prices are unavailable, the own debt in issue is valued using valuation technigques, the inputs for which
are based erither on quated prices in an nective market far the nstrument or are estimated by companson with guated prices in an active
market for similar instrumends ., [n both cases, the air value includes the effect of applying the credit spread that is appropriate to the
group's lebilities,

Structured notes issued and certan other hybnd mstruments are insluded within trading liabilities and are measured at fair value

The spread applied 5 these nstruments i denved fram the spreads at whach the group issues strociured nates.

Fair value hierarchy

Fair values of financial assets and habalities are determined accarding to the following hierarchy.

+ Level 1 - valuation techniue wsng quoted market prce. fimancial nstrumends with quoted prces for identical instruments in active
markets that H5BC can access at the measurement date.

+ [Level 2 - valuation technique using observabls inputs. financial mstruments with quoted prces for similar instruments in active
markets o quated prices for identical or similar instroments m mactive markets and financial instruments valued using madels where
all significant inpuls are observable.

+ Level 3 - valuation techrgque with signficant unabservable inputs: financial instruments valued using valuation techniques whare one
ar mora significant inputs are unobsarvabla.

Finarcial instrumenis carmied ot far valus and bases of valuation

2032 2031
Lavml 1 Lewel 2 Level 3 Toknl Lewnl 1 L 2 Lewsd 3 Total
The group fm im £m fm Em Em Em £m
Recurring fair value measuremants at 31 Deo
Azt
Trading sssats 62,453 24,647 2,738 74878 59,813 27549 1.344 B3, 708
Financial sxieis designated and othenwise mandaionky
mpasured 81 1air valus threugh prefil or loas 6,183 6,380 3,318 15,881 6,332 AL AL 18,649
Darivatoves 2,296 221,205 1,727 236,238 1,287 137418 1.E18 141,21
Fingncisl invesiments 19,007 8,902 1,447 29,266 .68 10,236 137 41,29
Liahilitinx
Trading abilit 26,258 14,692 418 41,266 32.888 12.947 530 48453
Financinl habilites designated &1 far valus B35 23,888 2,461 27,287 1,020 30457 2321 F3.803
Duariva e 1, T 214,085 1478 118,867 1.105 136,809 2454 139,368
Thi hank
Reaurring falr value measuromaonts at 31 Deo
Anssts
Trading assuts 41,624 23,940 2,169 67,623 49,435 20001 1,334 70,790
Finsncisl s:mas desipnated snd otherwise mandsioelky
mgasured a1 {air valus through profii or loss 252 1,094 272 1,618 233 2,555 381 315
Darivatves 2,037 192,778 1,899 198,714 1413 122422 1,952 125,767
Financinl invaaimants 11,214 876 Fal 12,261 1,804 1348 53 13306
Lia bilitias
Trading kntaldins 1,71 13,681 40 26,766 19,287 11,2480 554 13
Firancisl habilbes desigrated o1 1er valus — 17,585 1,860 19,415 - 19,308 1.563 20,969
Drasrria b 1,691 189,908 1. 737 183,338 1,088 123 863 2722 127,851
Transters batween Level 1 and Level 2 fair valuss
Ansais Linbdlities
Deaignated sl
wthervwize mandstorly
Fimancial Trading mmazured at fair walus Trading Dezignatad
investirmnts nasets  through profit or loas Des wslives limtslitie s mt Fakr valus Dief bwntives
£m £m £m £im £m £in £m
At 21 Doo 2022
Transfers from Level 1 1o Loved 2 126 1,154 - 39 = - -
Transters fam Leve 2 10 Leval 1 180 GET - 32 — - -
A3 Dae 2027
Transfwrs from Level 1 1o Lewved 2 86 1.7% =7 - 27 - -
Transters from Lewel 2 10 Leved 1 Al 950 k) - 1 - -

Transfers betwaen levels of the fair valus herarchy are desmed 1o occur at the end of sach quartery reporting penod, Transfers inta and
oiit of levels of the fair valus hisrarchy are nosmally attributables 1o sbaervability of valuation mputs and price transparency.
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Fair value adjustments

Far valug adpstments are adopted when the group determines there are additional factors considered by market participants that are
nat incamparated wathin the valuation model, Maverments in the level of faie value adjustments do not necessanly resull i the recognition
of profits or losses withan the imcome statemsant, such as whan models are enhanced and fair value adjustments may no longer be
rasquired,

Fair value adjstments

2022 021
S5 Corpocats BASS Covporate
£ LE] Em £m

_Typeo of acjustmant
i shc-ralated 355 a3 505 n
= bid-offer 188 - 190 -
= _uncanainty 50 - 3 1
— eradil valuaticn sdjusiment 58 9 99 26
= debt walustan adjesiment (e = 27 =
- tundng fair value sdhustmant B7 4 06 i
- athar — - — -
Mgl radatad 3 - 19 -
— rrindsl irmitison n - 19 -
= gther - - - -
Incaption prafit (Day 1 PEL mienes) (23 — L) -
At 31 Deo A54 E 519 31

Bid-offer

IFRS 13 "Fair value measurement” requires use of the price within the bid-offer spread that is mast representative of fair value, Valuation

rradels wall typecally generate mid-market values, The bid-offer adjustment reflects the extent to which bid-affer costs would be incurmed
if substantsally all residual net portfolia market ks were clased using available hedging instruments or by dispasing of ar unwinding the
pEIon,

Uncertainty

Certain madsl inpute may be less readily determinable from market data, andior the choice of model itself may be mare subjective. In
these circumstances, an adjustrment may be necessary to reflect the likelihood that market participants would adopt mans conservadive
values for uncertain parameters andfor modsl agsumptions than thase wed in the valuation model.

Credit and debit valuation adjustments

The CVA & an adjustrment to the valuation of over-the-counter 'OTC) denvative contracts to reflect the posaitality that the counterparty
may default, and that the group may not receive the full market value of the transactions.

The DVA iz an adjustment 1o the valuation of DTC derivative contracts to reflect the possibility that HSBC may default, and that it may not
pay the full market value of the ransactions.

HSBC calculates a separate CVA and DVA for each legal entity, and for each counterparty to which the endity has exposure. With tha
exception of central clearing parties, all therd-party counterparties are included in the CVA and DVA caloulations, and these adjustments
are not nettad across the Group's enfities

HSBEC calculates the CVA by apphang the probatality of defaull (P07 of the counterparty, conditional an the non-default of HSBC, ta
HSBC's expecied positive exposure 1o the counterpanty and muliplying the result by the logs expected in the event of default.

Corwersely, HSBC calculates the DVA by applying the PD of HSBC, conditional on the non-defauli of the counterparty, to the expected
positive exposure of the counterparty 1o HSBC and muliplying the result by the proportional loss expected in the event of default. Both
caloulatians are perfarmmed over the fe of the patential exposure.

Far most products, HSBC uses a simulation methodalsgy, which ncarparates o range of patential exposures over the bfe of the partfaho,
to calculate the expecied positive exposure to 8 counterparty. The simulation mathodology includas credit mitigants, such as
counterparty netting agresments and collatersl agreements wath the counterparty. The methodologies do aot, i general, scesunt for
“wrang-way nsk’, which enses when the underlying value of the denvative pnior to any CVA iz positively correlated to the PD of the
counterparty, When there i sigmficont wrong-way nzsk, a trade-specific appraach i applied (o reflect this nek in the valuation.

Funding fair value adjustment

The FFVA s calculated by applying future market funding spreads to the expectad future funding axposure of any uncollateralized
campanent of the OTC denvadive porifabo, The expected future funding expasung 15 calculated by a simulation methodalagy, whers
available, and ig adjusted for events that may terminate the exposure, such ag the default of HSBC ar the counterparty. The FFVA and
DVA are caleulated independently

Model limitation

Meodels used for partfolia valuation purposes may be based upon a simplified set of assumptiong that do not capture all cument and
future matenal market characterstics, In these crcumstances, medal imitation adpstments ane adapted,

Inception profit (Day 1 PEL resarvesa)

Incaption prafit adjustmants are adopted when the fair value estimatad by a valuation madel is based on ane or mare significant
unabservable nputs, The accounting for mception prafit adustments i3 discussed in Note 1,
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Fair value valuation bases

Fimancal instrumenis measered at far valus wEingy a valuation techmogue wiih si{:nl-‘lcnnl unabservable wnpusts = Ll 3

Ansets Lintrliien
Cemignated and
othanwizs
el sk iy
mamasured at fade
Firaneial Held for  valiss through Held for  Designsted ot
Invwestmsesnts el profit of loas  Derkvatives Total ol g falr volowe  Devivathes Total
Tha group £m fm fm im £ m £m £m £m
Provate squiy intuding svatags
Lyt talie gh a5 69 3,058 - 3,102 104 - - 110k
Agsai-backed seturities 275 170 T8 — 523 - — — —
Struttursd nobes — - - — - - 2,481 — 2461
Darivatves - - - 1,737 1,727 - - 2,478 2ATE
Oihes poriioios 1,087 1,509 182 - 3, 7re 3 - - an
At 31 Des 2022 1447 2,738 3.318 1.737 8,240 415 2,481 2,478 5,354
Private squey inchudong siratege:
AT DTS 72 1 2,808 - 2978 7 - - 7
Pusi-brgshing g turitss 495 57 = = 552 = = = =
Struciured notes - - - - - - 2123 - 2120
Drasrrica B - - - 1,818 1,818 - - 2454 Fa5d
Oher portdalios 813 1,248 73 - 2,332 573 1 - 574
A1 231 Dec 0N 13487 1,344 3171 1816 7,718 SED 2.1 4G4 5155
Tha banic
Private equity induding stratege
irveEtments 54 58 272 - 84 103 - - 103
Assat-backed swouritos 17 170 - - 187 - - - -
Sructursd notes - - - - - - 1,860 - 1,850
Doarivabves =F = = 1,868 1,855 = = 1,728 1,726
Ciher porticlios = 1,931 = = 1,831 200 - k] li:]
At 31 Daa 2022 T 2,169 271 1,899 401 403 1,850 1,737 3,990
Privats squity inciuding s bsges
ireastmanis % 4 - 3 - 408 8 - = B
Astal-basked Seuritas - a7 i i a7 = - v v
Struciured notes — — — — — — 1,553 — 1.583
Carmvatvig — - — 1.952 1,952 - = FRFE] Lraz
Ohher portialios - 1,237 f - 1,245 S48 - - B4R
A1 31 Des 201 53 1,33 1 1,952 3,700 554 1,563 1722 4,839

Level 3 instruments are present in both angoing and legacy businesses. Loans held lor secuntisation, certain denvatives and
predominantly all Level 3 Asset-backed secuntias are lagacy positions. HSBG has the capabiity to hold these positions.

Private equity including strategic investmants
The investment’s farr value is estimated, on the basis of an analysis of the investes’s financial position and results, nek profile, prospects
and ather factars; by referance to market valuations for similar entities queted in an active market; the price at which simalar companies

have charged ownership, or fram published net asset values i"NANS') received. If necessary, adjustments are made 10 the NAY of funds
to abiain tha bast estimate of fair value.

Aszet-backed securities

While quoted market prices are generally used to determing the fair value of these secunties, valuation models are used 1o substantiate
the reliability of the limited market data available and to identify whether eny sdpustments to quoted market prces are required, Far
certain ABSs, such as residential morigege-backed secunties, the valuation uses an indusiry standard model with assumptions relating to
prepayment speads, default rates and loss severity based on collateral type, and parfarmance, as appropriate. The valuations output is
benchimarked fod consistency agmngt observable data Tor secaies of o sirlar nature.

Structured notes

The fair value of Leval 3 structured notes is derved from the fair value of the underying debt security, and the fair value of the embadded
dervative is determined as descnbed in the paragraph below on denvatives. These structured notes compnss pnncipally equity-linked
nates, issuad by HSBC, which provide the counterparty with a retumn linked to the performance of aquity securities and ather portfolios.
Examples of the unobzervable parameters include long-dated equity volatiiies and corelations between equily pnces, and interest and
forsign exchange rates.

Daervatives

OTC denvative valuation madels caloulate the present value of expected future cash fllows, based upon ‘no-arbitrage’ principles. For
many vanilla dernvative products, the madelling approaches used are standard across the industry. For mome complax denvative products,
thera may be same differences in market practce. lnputs o valuation madels are deterraned fram observalle marke! data, wherever
posgible, including prices available from exchangeas, dealers, brokers or providers of consensus pricing. Certain inputs may noat be
obzervable in the marke! directly, but can be determined from abservable prices thraugh model calibration pracedures or estimated fram
histanical data or ather sources.
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Reconciliation of fair value measurements in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy
Mavermand in Level 3 finanaal instoemanis
Annsts Linbsilities
Beplgnated and
otharwize
rnmidakoy
e rod at fale
Finaneial Trading walse through Trading  Deosignated
Ivvestments mEneta profit or loss Derivativen limb@ities ok folr wales Derivatives
Tha group £m £m £m £ fm m tm
At 1 Jan 2022 1,387 1,344 317 1.816 BBO 2,121 2454
Total geinsflosses) on sssats and io1al [genspiosses
on liabilities recogrisad in profil orloss (] 415 B4y iy (223) (338} 723
- ral insom e from Tinancsl metraments hald lor A
trachnp or managed oo b Teir valus basis - (23] - G4 223} =2 723
= changes in fair value of other fmandal mstremaents
mandatoaly mansuned at fair value through profit
or less - - 24y = = (638) =
= s less loddas Iram fnandal investments &1 far
valum through other comprahansis iINCome - - - - - -
Total geins/{losses) recognized in glhor
comprehansve incom ('10CEF" (145} 12 238 k] 1 0 17
= fnancal imsasimants: fair valus ganailosses) 23 = == =4 = = =
= mechangm difersnces BT 12 238 3 1 ot} 17
Purchases &0 2,087 G2 — 151 — —
Pl B SSLIAnoRS - — - - T 1,705 —
Salas 112z} 718} 1554} = [TE 178} -
Sattenens 190y [F23) 1} 731} ©oT [GTE} Fo1}
Transfirs out (R (383} [F4] 475 15} ] 583}
Translers in 41 'I.M_E 78 558 441 461 567
At 31 Doo 2072 1847 2,738 3,318 1737 415 2,461 2478
Unreali sed gansilosses) moognised m profi or loss
redptng to ansnts and Eabifties heid a1 31 Dec 2002 - 51 49 G656 2 20 2,339
= Wadng incomaianends) eckichng nel intenas ‘:J
moamE - - 565 2 — 2,339
= not incomaffaxpense) frorm other financil
instrurnents designated ot far value - - L] - - 30 -
A1 dan HH 1,835 1,811 T4B7 1,974 118 1,180 2,098
Tortal gainadlosses) on sreats amd 1018 [peinsllomses
an labilthes mesgriged in profd orloss 15 7 144 1.608 11 [316] 1,382
= it incom e from financial instrumenis hald for
wrading or managed on a fair valuas basis - 77l - 1,508 1 - 1.382
= changes in Taer value of o1her finanaal mstremants
rrandatonty mesgumnd ot fa value through prodit
or loss - - 143 - - 3161} -
= goins less lossrs from financal imastments st e
waiug throwgh othar comprabansiva ncome 15 - - - - - -
Teits! pains/loasad]) recogrized in olher
comprahisEve income {'OCE" {75} (L] [152) =] 1)) 132 18]
= Snenciyl invvestments: 13ir value geinefloses) (27 - - = == = =
- aechangs differencas ad [l [153 | (13 [l [L:1]
Purchases EE5 B3B8 543 = 742 1 -
sy sEsun noad - - - - 5 2,213 -
Sales 417} 12051 [E13) = i3l 120 =
Sattlemnents jeli:] ({508 &) .75 i) (1,052 12243
Transhers oul [21a il fual] {265 i3] [LEL] aag
Trangfers in 1 511 4 330 157 35 B2
A131 Dee 2021 1287 1,344 3,11 1,818 SE0 21 2454
Unresl sad gamaiiosses) ecognipad in proli or loss
relateng to assets and Ralekles hald a1 31 Dez 2021 - [ 51 Ba8 - 102 {721}
= tradng incomaiaxpenss) sckding ne intses
imcoma - 1 - B4 - - {721
= nat incoma from ather fmancial metruments
dagifnaied 1 187 valus - - 81 - - 102 -

I Included in fnancial investments: fair valve gainslosses)” in the current year and ‘exchange differences” i the consolidafed statement of

Transters betweaen levels of the fair value hierarchy are deemsed 1o occur at the end of each gquartedy reporting penod. Tranglers into and
out of levels of tha fair value hierarchy are pnmanly atinbutable to abservability of valuation nputs and price transparency.
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Notes on the Financial Statements

Maowvemant in Leval 3 financial instrumants {continued]

HAzpetz Linkilitins
Dusignnted and
mkheneiae
mandakor by
mensured ai fad
Finanoial Trasd ing wabue through Traadimg B s lgmn tead
In . A profit or lnas Danrivativen. Liakilitier ot Tair valos Doarbvatives
Tha banic fm fm m £m m £m tm
At 1 Jan 2022 53 1,334 361 1,952 554 1,563 2,722
Tobsl gRindlodssd] on aEests sl 10180 [painelioeiss
on lisbilives racoprissd in pralit or loes 2 (419} m1) G685 Z18) (Ea9} 45
= i ircomm from inancis | instrumaenits held for
1rading ar managed on s fair value batis - (&1 - G656 1Z1 - a5
- ehanges in Tar valus of sihir finanaal inpirsmants
rzndatonly meatured a1 fair valus through prodn
or loss - - =1y - - (Boa} =
= going lass iosses from financi sl imsastments st Ter
Wil through o1her Comprehensive Moome 2 5T — —_ - - _
Totsl ganalosses) recogpred inoiher
com prahansve income fats gl 1 - 24 - - - -
= fingneisl invastments: s value goins/losses) 1 - - - - - -
= axchange diflerantes — — 24 — - — —
Purchasss - 1,455 = - 161 - =
M i3 sua noss. — — - - — 1,682 —
Salis = [BE9) nz - nm = =
Battsmants - 1323) ) [850) 1392} (557} (1,026)
Transfrs oul = [2B3)} 2y (541} e (a7 1) L
Transfers in i6 1,014 - (] A4 F{iF aoi
At 31 Dos 2022 71 2,159 272 1,899 403 1,850 1,737
Unrestisad gamaiiosssd) recogresed m profd or loss
ralating 1o assets and kabikties hald at 31 Dec 2022 - - - Li2:1:] - 19 2,020
— 1radng ir e panal Judimg nat mbenas
ingoma - - - GBB - - 3,020
= Pl InC o Tecimen i) frarm other Tinancial
Ingtrumants designated alfair value - - - - - 19 =
A1 Jan 2021 141 1,583 am 2,032 103 851 1187
Tatsl pinsloseas] on speats srd 1edal (painellosees
an habilites recoprissd in profin or loss 1 {751 77 1,730 12 (248 1443
= nif imcoms from financial instruments heid for
irading or managed on a lair valua bass - {7E] - 1,730 12 - 1,443
— ehangis in Tar value of piher financal inpiremants
randatonly mestured a1 far value through protit
or loss - - 77 - = 248 -
= geing |nss Iosses from Sinamo sl imastmants st fae
walus through other comprihan sive mooms 1 - - - - - -
Tots! geinddlodssd) recognssd in olhee
compaahianave insome |'OCE) {1 13 {11} - — - -
= {imancial invesiments: fer value gaingfosses) i1 - - - - - =
— sk Glberenad - 13 {114 - - — —
Purchases — 882 2 - 741 - =
e izsunnceE - - - - - 2178 -
Sales 2 (1E8] LET] = — = =
Suitlermanis 3 5051 (51 N (A5 (350 (2287
Transfors ot 1E3) (561 - 12751} 154 (153 1511]
Transfws in - 506 = 343 197 133 EQ0
A1 31 Dac 200 53 1,334 361 1.952 554 1.563 1723
—_— -— — _
Usniresligsd gamailoassd) recogresed m profd or lods
nelating 1o assets and kabikties hald 81 31 Dec 2021 - 111] 1 73 - 48 15491
= {rading ncom s{mxpanse] excluding net interasd
incama - 111 - 973 - - {249]
— mef insom from other fnancal natrumsants
dezignated o1 far valua - = i - o 4B _

T included & Tmancial mvestments: fair value gainsfiosses)” in the current vear and ‘sxchange differences” in the consofdaied staterment of
comprehenshie income,

Tranaters between levels of the fair value merarchy are deemed 1o occur at the end of each quarterly reporting penod, Transfers inta and
out of lavels of the fair value hisrarchy are primanly attnbutable 1o observability of valuation inputs and price fransparency.
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Effect of changes in significant unobservable assumptions to reasonably possible alternatives

S1:|'ﬂ.s|‘]iu|l.',r of Level 3 fair values to r{.-'.lfmnglb]-,- |‘|L‘a.‘|$||::l||,-. alternat ve assumphans

2022 2021
Reflected in Refiected in
ol i o loas Heflected in DG profit or loss Asflecied in 001
Lin= Un- L= U=
Favourable favournbde Favournble favosrable Faovouwrable  foeourable  Fevourable  levourabie
changos changas changes changes changes changed changig changis
The group £m £m m m £m Em Em Em
Darivatees, rading seaeis snd Tradng hablites m [kl )] - - %2 (70 - -
DI!IF'IHIH’ and olare s I‘ﬂﬂl‘lﬂlLﬂrll‘.‘ msssirad 1 far veles
1hrcagh prafi or loss 36 [Z35) - - 247 |247] — -
Financisl investmants a [ 27 e 15 (15} 51 i)
Yuor arwlad 31 Do Aah (505} 27 (193 I {332 51 (=01
Tha hanlk
Cerivatieis, rading ssials snd trading liabi It s 103 [353) - - o3 (72 - -
Cesignated and othanstse mandatarity messired af tor v e
through profit or loss A5 [45) - - & (84] - -
Finmncial ineastments - - 14 [[iH] a - B 15}
Yoar ended 31 Dieo 238 (298} 14 [ L}] 157 1135] B [5]

1 Derivaiivas, rsding sssats sad trading Labifites sre prazentad B3 one categary 10 reffect the maaner in which thess insiruments ara rek mansged.

Sensitivity of Level 3 fair values to reasonably possible alternative assumptions by instrument type

02 031
Refincted in Refigcted in

el o loss Reflected in DG picli e loge Aetlectad in 001
Lin- Lin- W
Fa sl LE bian bl I bk Fawourable  fovourabls  Fanoursble  Tvoumbis
changes ohnnges o e s chsnies changes. changes chamges chanpes
i £m i £imy £m Em Em fm
Priwata aquety including strsegic inses tments 210 [2BS)} a8 (k] riz {Z34) 7 [
Azgat-hae kind Seturils 6 N 12 i5} k| f20) 1 -
Structured noles i [147] - - a8 5} - -
Garivatrias & (44} - - FE] (34] - -
her porthalios 144 50} 7 (4] 43 (38] 43 |43
Total Al (505} 27 8} 354 133N 51 (]

The senzitivity analysis sirms 1o messure a range of fair values consistent with the spplication of a 958% confidence ntarval.
Methodalagies take account of the nature of the valuation technique employed, as well s the availlabality and reliabality of observables

proxy and hstonical data.

When the fair valus of a financial instrument is affected by more then one unobservable assumption, the above table reflects the most
faveuwrable ar the mest unfavourable change from varying the assumptions individually.
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Key unohservable inputs to Level 3 financial instruments

EDINETOOOO

OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

Cruantitative inlormaton about :_;i!'|n|||-."41r'|: wrdbservable nputs n Leval 3 valuations

oOoOooodn

Fanbr valus 2022 Firy)
Full renge of Fidl rangs of
Assets  Lisbilities y o [P Inpruts inputs
£m £m technigues Anpuis Lowwar Highar Lowsr  Higher
Provata squay induding sistages
irvestmanis 3,202 104 Sen balow Soo below MNGA MRA NWA A
Assel-backed seouritas Gi3 -
- fLaveng! 158 — | Marlat prosy Bid quoton - 52 - 100
= b ABSs a7 — | Market prosy Bid quotes - EE] - 100
Struciured notes - 2481
Muodal - Dptian madsl ity Wolatilit % % 124%
= aquaty-linked noles o 2,042 pii :ux ml:ﬂ‘ Py Frevs 2a% ey
= lunddnked nortes — = | Moddal - Gption madal [Fumd Walatil ity
= Fdinked notis - 3 | Modi] -~ Option madel FX Volatility 3% DR % 95%
= othar - LAl
Cornakvag 1,737 1478
= Interast rile dorivalnies <lirs 633
ERCuritiaalion swaps 216 173 | Modal - Discourted cash flow Congtant Prapayrmo it % 10 5% S0%
lexnig-cl ted Sveapiian a3 56 | Model - Option madel IR Volatility % 3% 15W 35N
mihar 148 aid
— FX darnvainmes: 247 3
FX sptions 418 94 | Modal - Option_madel Fi Volatility Fiw B iy ] ] 33%
cihar 28 10
= Eguity dérmvairnsic Gas 1324 _ _
Iong-dted single stack optiong 344 376 | Mool - Option madel Ecjubty Valatility T 153% 4% 138%
gihar 344 248
= Cradd darvatnes: a6 n7r
il hil:] 217
(e periisios 3,778 3
= repurchase ogroemenls aar 272 | Mode| - Discourted cash flaw IR Caren 1% E: 1% [
= ather 3.3 i
At 31 Des a,240 5,354

T Coffateratized foan ebigafioncofateratiised debt obioa tion.
2 Other Equity Demvatives consists maindy of Swaps snd OTC Options.
3 Other consists of various instruments including investment in furmd's, repurchase agreament and bond's,

Private equity including strategic investmants

Given the bespoke nature of the analysis in respect of each halding, it is not practical o quote a ranga of key unobservable inputs. The
key unabservable inputs would be prce and correlation. The valuation approach ncludes using a range of inputs that nclude company
spacific financials, traded comparable companias multiples, published net asset values and qualitative assumptions, which are nat
directly comparable or quanifable.

Prepayment rates

Prapaymant rates are a maasure of the anticipated future speed at which a loan portfolio will be repeid in advance of the due date. They
vary according 1o the nature of the loan portfols and expectations of future market conditions, and may be estimated wemng a vanety of
evidance, such as prapayment rates implied from procey observable security prices, curment or historical prepayment rates and
macrosconsmic madelling,

Markat proxy

Market proxy pricing may be used for an instrumeant whean specific market pricing 15 not evaillable, but thare is evidence from instruments
with commaon charactenstics. bn some cases, it might be possible to ientify a specific proxy, but more generally evidence acress a wider
ranga of ingtruments wall be usad to understand the factors that influence curment market pncng and the manner of that influence.

Volatility
Valatility 18 & measure of the anticipated future vanability of a market pnce. It vanes by underlying reference market pnce, and by stnke
and maturity of the option

Certain volatilities, typically those of a longer-deted nature, sre unobservable and estimated from observable data. The range of
unobssrvable volatiities reflacts the wide vanation in valatlity mputs by reference marked prce. The core range 18 sigaiicantly norrower
than the full ranpe becauss these examples with extreme volatilities ocour relatively rarely within the HEBC portfolio.

Correlation

Correlation 15 a measurs of the inter-relatonship between teea morket poces, and 15 expressed as a number between minus one and one,
It is used to value more complex instruments where the payout is dependent upon more than one market price. There is a wide range of
instruments for which correlation s an input, and consequenty a wide range of both same-asset comelations and cross-asset comelations
iz used. In ganaral, the range of same-asset comelations will be namrawer than the rengs of cross-asset comelations.

Unabservable carmelations may be estimated based upon a rangs of evidence, including consensus pnicing senices, H3BC trade pnces,
proxy correlations and exaranation of histoncal price relationships, The range of unabservable correlations gquoted in the table reflects
the wide vanation in camelatan inputs by market price pair,
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Credit spread

Credit spread is the premium over a benchmark interest rate required by the market to accept lower credit quality. In a discounted cash
flow model, the credit spreasd monesses the discount factors applied (o future cash flows, thereby redusing the value of an ssset, Credit
spreads may be implied from market prices and may not be observable in more illiquid marksis.

Inter-relationships between key unobservable inputs

Key unobservabile inputs ta Level 3 financial instruments may not be independant of each other. As descnbed abave, market vanables
rmay be cammelated. This camelation typically reflacts the mannar in which different markets tend to react to macrosconomic or othar
events, Furthermore, the effect of changing market vanables on the HSBC portfolio will depend on HSBC's net nsk position n respect of
each vanable.

12 Fair values of financial instruments not carried at fair value

Fair valuss of fimancial instruments nat carnad at fair value and bases of valuation

IFai lr wadue
Cuded Dbeoreabin Sign Hicant
Carrying s boet price inpuitz unolsoratin

T Level 1 Level 2 Inputs Level 3 Total
Tha group L] £ £im £m £m
At 31 Dec 2002
Asziats
Loand srd §dusncas 30 Banks 17,109 = 17,112 - 17,112
Loans and advances f0 ousicmars TiE14 - - T2458 T2 458
Rwvarsa repurchasse spresmants - non-irading 53,949 = 53,545 = 53,9449
Firuancanl in s imiens — 81 amortssd coit 3,248 2,338 BAE B 3,192
Liabilities
Leposits by banks 20,836 — 20,500 — 20,5900
Cusiomer accounts 215,948 - 215,956 = 215,955
Repumhase sgresments — nen-rading 32,590 - 22,501 — 32,902
Dbt sasunies in ssus 7,268 = 7,124 132 7256
Suboedineded lakilfties 14,528 - 14, 434 - 14,434
A1 3] Dwc 2011
Assuls
Laans and sdvances 10 banks 10784 — 10,784 — 10,788
Loans and sdvances fo ousiomans 2177 - = 21,278 91,278
Rwversa repurchase sgresments = non-dradng B4 448 - E4. 442 - 54 448
Finsncd invaatnisls — 81 amorissd cost 10 2 - B 10
Linbilities
Legosds by banks arn1ag — 22102 - 32102
Cusiomie aceounts 208, 241 - 205,238 — 205,238
_Repurchase sgresmants — non-irading 27,259 — 27159 — 27,259
Dbt saeunings in s 8428 — 8286 144 9.430
Subordenated labdities 12488 - 13,118 - 13,318

Fair values of selected linancial instruments not carmed at fair value and Bases of valuation — assets and disposal aroups held for sale

Fair valus
Ouoted Observalle Sign licant
Carrying s ket price Imputs unhrsersable
st Lewnl 1 Lownl 2 inputs Leval 3 Total
3 3m 2m 3m &m
At 31 Des 2022
Ag it s
Lonrs and scvances fo banks 127 - 13 - 13
Laandg snd & dvancas 1 Sustomars 21,087 - - 19,481 19,481
Hnmmrnhantmnm;—nm-mﬁm 208 — 0B - 208
Lia ldbitias
Deposits by banks 2 - 2 - F
Cuslomar socounts 20,478 - 20,353 - 20,393
Dl secunses in issus 1,100 — 1,100 — 1,100
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Notes on the Financial Statements

Fair values of financial instraments not camied et fair value and bases of valuation

Fair vadus
Quoted Observabin Sigmificant
Carrying market price impwts unobssErvable

ampunt Level 1 Levnl 2 inputs Lewal 3 Total
The bank €m £m £m £m £m
At 31 Doo 2022
Anmists
Loans ard scvincss 1o banks 14,486 = 14,508 e 14,508
Loans and advances 10 cuslomiars 36,9093 - - 208,875 20,875
Raversn ropurchase Spresmenis - nen-irading 43,055 — 43,055 — 43,056
Firsbrinl imestrnents — 81 sveditaad oo 6,378 1,984 4,305 — 6,289
Liahilities
Daposts by banks 13,594 — 13,694 — 13,594
Cuslomer sccounls 141,714 — 141,714 — 141,714
Rsgurchass sgreamans = nondreding 245 638 = 245 638 = 28 638
Dabt secwuntins in {saus 4,658 — 4,858 — 4,856
Subordinsted kbl dises 14,252 - 14,139 - 14,139
A3 Das 20
Assuts
Loans and sch 1o banks B.7E - B.am - B.E81
Loans and sdvances 19 cuslomiars 33,938 — - 335 3,921
Rowersa reguechass soreamants - nonamding |.708 = 39.708 = 2.708
Financinl investmants — 51 amertsed con' axr - 3.300 — 4.300
Linlbilities
Daposts by banks 14,655 — 14 655 — 14,655
Cusiomes sccounis 124,706 - 124,706 - 124,706
Repurchasa agreamants = nondrading 2344 - 23344 - > 344
Dabi seciuntios in s G656 — 5858 — 5,658
Subordinaied bs bd dies i2re = 12 851 - 12,851

I Fair vaiwe of Finsncial investment (8 represented 1o mrofude the impact of Rlar-compary.

Ceher financial instruments nat camed at fair value are typically shart-term n nature and repnce 1o curment markeat rates frequantly.
Aceardingly, ther camving amount 15 a reasanable appraxmation of tar value. They mclude cash ond balances ol central banks and
items in the course of collaction from and tranemission to other banks, all of which are measwred at amaortised cost.

Valuation

Fair value 15 an estimate of the pnce that would be recsived to sell an asset or paid to transfer 8 lisbility in an arderly transaction betwean
market parficipants af the measurerment date, | does not reflect the economic bensfits and costs that HSBC expects to How fram an
instrument’s cash flow over its expected future ife. Our valuatian methadologies and assumptions in determining fair velues far which
nr observabde market prices are available may differ from those of ather companies,

Loans and advances to banks and customers

To detarmins the fair velue of loans and advances to banks and customers, loans are segregated, as far s possible, into portfolios of
garmilar charactenshics, Far values are based on abservable market transactions, when available. When they are unavalable, far values
are gstimated using valuetion madals incorparating 8 renge of input assumptisns. These assumptions may include: value estimates from
thard-party brokers reflecting over-the-counter trading activity, farward-lsoking dscounted cash flow madels, taking account of expecied
customer prapayment rates, uging assumptions that HSBC believes are consistent with those that would be uzed by market participants
i vabuing such loans, new business rites estimates for semilar lbans, ond trading mputs from ather market participants mcludng
observed primary and secondary trades. From fime to time, we may angage a third-party valuation specialist 10 measura the fair value of
o pool of loans,

The fair value of loans reflacts expected credit |osses at the balance sheet date snd estimates of market participants” expectstions of
credit losses over the hie of the loans, and the fair valus efect of repricing between ongination and the balance sheet date. For credit
impaired loans, far valug s estmated by discounting the future cash flows over the time penod they are expected 1o be recoverad

Financial investments

The fair values of listed financial investmenis are deterrmined using bid market prices. The fair values of unlisted financial investments are
deterrmined using valuation techniques that mcarparate the prices and future esmings streams of equivalent quotad securtias.

Deposits by banks and customer accounts

The fair values of on-demand deposits are approximated by their carrying value. For depasits with langer-term maturities, fair values are
petimated using discounted cash flows, applving cument rates offered for deposits of similer remaining maturrties.

Debt gecurities in issue and subordinated liabilities

Fair valuas are determined using quoted market prices at the balance sheet date where available, ar by reference to quoted market prices
for similar metruments, Whon quoted market prices are enavailable, these mstroments are valued wsing velusteon techmgues, the nputs
for which are derived fram observable market data and, whera relevant, from assumptions in respect of unobservable inputs,

Repurchase and reverse repurchase agreements - non-trading
Fam values approxmate Sarrying amounts oz balences are generally shoet diated
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13 Financial assets designated and otherwise mandatorily measured at fair value through profit

or loss
The gisu This bk
2o 2031 2022 031
Dasignatad st fake Dregigprsetaed 34 Mir Designated st fair Dieiggrabed st b
waliie mid sthenvise wali® o o e wiaE walivs nnd ol fvise walue 3o pEheness
mandatoatly messured mendatonly mesmured  mendatorlly messured | mandatonly measured
at fair value st tae walue at Ialr vakae o bair value
i m £m £m
Satuniieg 14,581 15,734 8 418
- dabil securities 1,476 2,584 L 146
= wquaty securdies 12,606 13,164 274 272
Loans srd sdvances 10 banks snd custormners a7 2,813 971 2,498
Db 320 284 329 299
At 31 Den 15,881 18,649 1,618 3215

14 Derivatives

Wobtonal contract amounts and far values of denvatves by product contract typa

HNotienal contract smount Fadr waluw - Ansets Farle vabue - Linbiliths

Trading Heskiging Tending Hexlging Totsl Tesding Hezesging Totsl
Tha group £m £m £ m £m £m s £m
Fonspn sxchangs 6,101,153 GET 8, 244 F BB246 {86,119} 57} (66,1 76}
Irvierest rada 10,141,018 5d, 144 20d,88% 433 207,132 (201,419} (B1a) (302, 236}
Equaties 65,626 = 7,761 = 7,751 (8,175} = (8,175}
Cradi 146,522 - 885 - BE5 11,012} - (1,013}
Commedity and othar 57,594 - 1,063 - 1,063 11,085} - (1,065}
Oftzat (Nena 23} (79,795} 79,799
At 31 Doo 2022 18,911,913 66,720 34,602 436 236,238 {297,790 {B7E) (218,807}
Formpn sxchangs 4,737,054 4,045 40,775 288 50,041 {48.813] BT} (48, B0
Iriterasi rate 8,783 39,553 5.0 14 939,683 |26.257) G2y [56.5487)
Ejuities 403,930 - 9,718 - 9,718 {11,881] - {11,881]
Cradit 134440 = 1,582 - 1.582 (2,159 = 12.159]
Commadity and athar ALEFT — 83 - BE1 (770 - {770
OHsed (Note 23| {20,B89) 20,839
A1 31 Dec 201 14,141,285 43,508 151,500 410 141,21 (159, 720] (327} [129,288]

The natianal contract amaounts of denvatves hald for trading purposes and denvatives designated in hedge accounting relatianships
indicate the nominal value of transactions ouistanding at the balance sheet date, they do not represent amounts af risk,

Cervative esset and liakility fair values increased during 2022, driven by yield cunve movements and changes in foreign exchange rates.

N stiodnsl contifpet aimsant Fuir walse - Assel=s Fair value - Linlvilities

Trasling Hedging Temling Hadging Total Traul g Hedging Total
Thi banlg Lm Lm L m Lm £m m L
Farinn axchangs &, 045,882 582 A7 455 Fi BT 481 (B4, BES)} [113H] (B3, 541}
Inlaract rade T.666,449 33,408 158,452 244 168,736 (167,216} (ram (168,095}
[Eguatidd 430,588 - 7,828 - 7828 7,325} — 73215}
Cradi 144,972 — 847 - 847 [BEZ} - [@ax
Commedity and ether 67,346 - 1,061 - 1,061 11,000 — (1,000
Hizal (59,007} 59,007
At 31 Des 2022 14,367,037 EHEQU 265,476 p Ll 186,714 EE‘LEU?} {B2E) Eiﬂﬂ
Formgn sxchange 4,713,729 3,829 AR B51 247 48,593 W17 1B7) [47.B38]
Irviereast eile 6,546,955 17,208 B0.79 193 80,90 {80,251 240y [B0.521)
Erquatis: 479,832 - 9,153 - 9,153 {11,896 - {11,636]
Cradit 132 E82 - 1,558 - 1,558 (2,121 - 12.121]
Cornmodity and othar 41,308 = 877 = 677 (7E5 = \Tas]
Ot [15,490) 15430
A1 31 Dee 201 12.213418 31,035 140837 440 135,787 [142.834) 207 [127.851)

Use of derivatives

Yo undertake denvatives activity for three pnmary purpagas: to create nsk management solutions for clients, to manage the portfolio
nieks ansing fram chient business, and {0 manage and hedge sur ownnsks.

Trading derivatives

Meost of the group's denvative fransactons relate to sales and trading actnaties. Sales activities include the structunng and marketing of
dernvative products to customers to anable them to take, transfer, modify ar reduca current or expected risks. Trading activities includsa
ket -rmaking and nsk management, Market-makmg endads quating bid and offer prces (9 other market partisipants for the porposs of
generating revenues based on spread and volumes.
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Notes on the Financial Statements

Risk managamant activity is undertaken to maneage the risk ansing from chent fransactions, with the principal purpase of retaining dient
marain. Cther denvatives classihied as held for rading include ron-qualifying hedoing denvatives.

Substantially all of the group's denvetives entered into with subsidianes are managed in conpunction with financial liabilities designated
at faar value,

Derivatives valued using models with unobservable inputs

The difference batween the fair value at initial recognition {the trensaction price} and the value that would have been derved had the
valuation techmgues used far subsequent measurement been applied af watial recognition, less subsequent releases, 15 i the follgwing
table,

Unarmartised balancs of denvatives valuid using models with sigmlicant enabservabbe inguis

The group Thil ban b
2022 21 2022 2021

£im Lm L] Lm
Unarmorised balsnce 31 1.Jan Ba an 64 58
Cafarral on new Transecicns 110 158 k] 155
Rucognisd m 1he income statemant during 1he year: 111} {154 o7y {147}
= AforhEalion [ [k} (1] a3}
= subgequent to unsbsarvabie inputs becomeang observatia - L - 2
= raturity, irminaSon or cifstling dirivatoog [5 o E1 57}
— rigk hadged = i -
Exchenge dtfarences snd aiher 1 = = =
Unamortised baklanoe at 21 Ded' i B4 I'_ﬂ B4

T This amount is yet to b racognized in the consofidated oome statemeant.

Hedge accounting derivatives

The group apphes hedge accounting 1o manage the following risks: interest rate and foreign exchange. The Report of the Directors — Risk
presents mare detads an haw these nsks anse and haw they o manoeged by the group,

Hedged sk components

HS8C designates a portion of cash flows of a financial mstrument or a8 group of finencial mstrements for 8 specific interest rate or foreign
currency nsk component in a fair value or cash flow hedge. The designated nsks and partions are either confractually specihied oo
atherwise separately identifisble companents of the financal instrument that are relisbly measurable. Risk-free or benchmark interast
rotes genarally are regarded og bang bath separately denthiable and rabably rmessurable, except for the IBOR Refarm transiion wherns
HSBC designates Alternative Benchmark Rates as the hedged risk which may not heve been separately identifiable upon initial
designation, pravided HSBC ressonably expects iwill mest the requirsment within 24 months from the first designation date, The
designated nak compoanent accounts for a significant portion of the overall changes in fair value or cash flows of the hedged itemis).

Fair value hedges

Thi growp enters into fixed-forflaating-mierest-rate swaps (o manege the exposurs to changes in far value dus 1o movements inomarkst
interast rates on certain fixed rate financial instrumants which are not meesured at fair value through prafit or loss, including debt

sercurties held and seued

Hedging nstrumeant by hedged nsk

Hedglng instrument
Carrying smount
The group Hotinaal amount’ Aszobs Linkilities Change in fair value’
Hedge:d risk £ m €m  Balanoe sheot presontation £m
Irterast iate” 20,6459 418 (795} Darnnidinbs 981
At 31 Deo 2022 26,649 478 99} a81
Interast rate’ 24488 139 1270 Damativis 158
A131 Dae 2001 24468 139 12701 159

T The notsonal contract amounts of denvatives desigroted in qualifmg hedpe socounting refationships fndicate the nommal value of transa ctins
outstamding at the bafance sheel date; they oo nof regresent Srmounts at risi,

2 Usedin effectiveness testing; comarising the fuf fsir value change of the hedping instrument mol exciuding any Componernd.

3 The hedged risk interes! rate” includes infation risk

160 HSBC Bank ple Annual Report and Accounts 2022

405/475



EDINETOOOO

OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

Hedged item by hedged nsk
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Hodged Rem Ineffocth
Aceumolated fair valus
hedge sdjustments nduded
Cnerying amount I carrying smeunt? Ehangs in fali  Recognissd In
The group Assets Linbilities Assets Limbsilithes valua'  profit and less B and loes
Hedged risk L) ey £m £m Balance sheet presentation £m £m peesentation
Finanaial assets ot fair
wal v through othar
15,448 - (1,095} - somprohensive inamas {1,850} Mot ingame
feorm i naralal
Loans and advanass ta ik i
- - - = banks = haldl far
Irviesac raia® Loans and advanoes to M tracling ar
713 — @1} — cass b mars (&0} managed on &
431 = [15% - Reverse Repas i14) 'I-Ir-l":l:::
= 1,578 - 11689} Dbt sesurties in lssue 08
Subordinated llabilities and
= 668G = (659} deposits by banks® GAG
At 31 Do 2022 18,590 7262 11,141} [EFL (D500 a1
Financial assals at fair
wtlu 1hrough othar
14,099 - 167 - Coem prafansve income 1278 Bl A
Loane and sdvances 10 iram fingnaal
1 - 12 - LEnkp 2 st
Irieeest rate’ {3 hald for trading
Losns and advances to ar managed an
297 - 7 - customes [1l:1] & Thir vl
— 2,541 — Il Db g acuribild o rEiue .- bipgis
Subamdinated labilies and
- 5,841 = {77l deposis by banks! 104
A1 31 Des J0H1 16,0587 8,885 172 L] [163 L]

1 Uiserd in efectivencss S5Sastment comprsmgy arracd sttrdtalie o the desigralad hedged risk that can be & gk conmpornent.

2 The acoumulated amourtts of fak vilue sajustmens remmaining in the statemand of fnancial position for hedged iems that have ceased to be
adjusted for hedging gafns and fosses were £10m 2021 £2Tm) for ‘Financiad assets o€ faie value through other comprofensive imcovme’, & nif
(2021 nif} for ‘Deposits by bonks’ and C1.3m (2021 E19m] for ‘Dot securities in S,

3 The hedped rick Teferdst rate” incfudes mfation rizl

4 The notional amount of non-dynamic iz valee hadges wes 08 312m 2021 £5886m) of which the weighted-svermge maturity i Wiarch 2026 snd
the weighted average swap rate is RO% 2021 QO06%) regativel 06 312m 2021 £5.886m) of thess hedgas are interna! to HEBE Group and
composad by mternal funding between HEBC Holdings and the group.

Hedairg instrument by hedged nsk

Heddging nptneament

Carrying smount
The bank Notienal mmount’ Aasets Limbslities Balanca sheet Change in fair valon®
Huedged risk £m £m m prazstation £m
Inlaras rate® 18391 243 1773 Drarivativis 68
At 31 Des 2022 16,391 243 713 466
Infarasi raie” 12078 138 {234] Dwresines n
At 31 Dt 202 18,018 128 1 2:34] 27

I The notiona! contract amounts of derfvatives desgnated in qualifiing hedge accouring relationships indicate the noveing! value of franssctions

outstanding af the bafance shee! date; they do not represent smounts af risk,
2 Uszed in effectivensass festng, comparizing the il fag value change of the hadging instrimment not axciuaing any covmponert.
3 The hedged sk interest rate” inciudes silation sk,

Hedged Ham by hedaed nsk

Halggedd itmm

Inefieetive s

Accumiilated fnir valuvs
eedge e jostme nts voluded

Carrying amousnt in carrying amoant? Chungs in faie ~ Recognisad in
The banlc HAasets Linbilties Assets Linbilitbes walue' profit snd loss Prodit and loss
Hedged risk £m (7.1 £im Cm Balance sheet presentntion L£im £m e EsenLatiodn

Finanaial asswets at fair
wvalus through ather Pat inoonme
9,072 - |68} - wrmprofansive ineoms 11,289} I
Leans and advances ta Instrurments
Interest rals® T = 3 — customars - e Teld for
- = = - Ruverse Ropos = “':fd"ﬂ' or
- 1,676 - (155} Debt seouritios in ssus 388 mﬁjr Iﬂl ? -B.!
Subordinated lalilities basis
- 5,653 - [659) and deposits by banks? 558
At 31 Dec 2022 079 7,210 (839} [BZE} 35 E1
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Notes on the Financial Statements

Hedged item by hedged nsk {continued)

Huadigid ibirn Ineffectiveneid
At b fai value kedpe
adjustments included m @rrng
Carryng smum amount’ Changein fBir Aesodaited i
The benk Assits Liakiltins sty Liabslitee value'  probband less g oo
Hidgnd rigk [ 7] (2] Em Lm Balance eherl prasentalion Emy [, piesEniEbDn
Financial asssts 81 1ar
valun through other Nt incomia
LRt ] - 158 = comprehsnsive mcome 1163 from Snancaal
Losans and schvances o LT
Inteenst rxia’ ] = = = custormers - (8 :f::""n';’:g':i
- 2844 - T Diabt secunBes inizue FE T
Subcrdinstad kabidnies
- 5810 - T and deposils by banks' 04
A131 Dac 204 8738 8654 159 (8 [EE] [

T Used in effectiveness assessment comprising amownt stiributabie o the desipnsted heaged risk that can be 5 risk companant,

2 The socurmulafog armounts of fair vilue SoUSTATGnts rémairThy Tt e siatement of Tnanos posiion for fedged dems thal rave ceased o be
acfusted for hadgmg gamns and lastas weve £10m (2021 £21m) for ' Fraancal astets 50 far valus hrowgh other comprehansive reome |, mil (2021:
alf for ‘Deposits by banks' gnd £13m (2027 £18m) for Detit securibes & issue |

3 The bedged risk ‘intarest rate’ inciudas millabon rsk.

4 The notonad srrownt of non-dynamic fawr valuee hod\ges was D8 212m Z027: £5,886m), of which the wimghted-sverage malurily is March 2026
ard the weighted average swag rate is (L.05% (2021 0.06%) (negative). Those hedges dre internal to HEBE Group and composed by infemal
funfing befween HEBC Holdings and e grous,

Cash flow hedges

The growp's cash flow hedging nstruments consist prncipally of mierest rate swaps and cross-currency swaps that are used to manage
the vanabiity in future intarest cash flows of non-trading financial assets and liabilities, arising dus to changss in market interest rates
and forsign-currency basig,

The growp apphes macrs cash flow hedging for imterest-rate nsk exposures an portfolos of replenishing current and forecosted issuances
of non-trading assets and liabilities that bear interest at venable ratas, including rolling such instruments. The amouwnts and timing of
future cash flows, representing bath poncipal and interest flows, are projected for each portfolio of financial assets and habilities on the
basis of their contractual terms and other relevant factors, including estimates of prepayments and defaulis. The agaregate cash flaws
representing bath prncipal balances and interest cash flows scross ol porifalios are wed to determane the sffectivensss and
ineffectivenass. Macora cash flow hedges are considered 1o be dynamic hedaes.

The group alss hedges the vaniability in future cash-flows on foreign-denomnatad financial assets and hiabilities anzing dus 1o changes in
foreign exchange market rates with cross-currency swaps, these are considered dynamic hedges.

Hedging mstrumeant by hedaed nsk?

Hudgireg instrument Hudgad item Inaifectivensas
Carrylng mirwoant

Mutinmal Change in faie  Change in (sir Aecogmised in
Tha graup amoent® Anzais Linblikies g jonce sheat walue® value!  profltaml loss  pooRy and loss
_Hedged risk £m £m £m presantation £ £m £im rsn tation
Net inaams
fram finanaoial
= instruments
Farsign axehsngs 582 2 150 [Ba) (B4} e
traeding or
managad an a
Intarast rate 29,455 -] 2m {1,246) [1,334) (11} falr value basis

At 31 Dea 2022 30,077 T 77 11,425 [1.418)} (11}

Mt income from

Fnancal
Faregn exchangs 4 0482 288 L1317 o i 127 127 = ingtumonis hald
A far tradng o
mianagod on a
Irtermst rata 15,087 ] [Fd] (178 1187) [11)  dair valun bams
Al 31 Dac 2031 1&1&9 M ﬁ ﬁ‘“ I:IEI [11)
Hedsgineg inats usment Hediped item Inellectiveness
Carrying soraant
Motiomal Chamge in fale  Thange In Tl Aecognised in
Tha hank arent” Assnts Liabildies  pojsnce sheet walisa® value?  profitand 22 pronk aod loss
Hedgad rick l.;.n E\n E"" preasntation Lm £m m o re e Lot o
Nait inoame
Trom finanaial
Farman sechsngs 582 2 (56 (B4 (84} - Instruments
Dasrivativies hald Tor
trading or
maunagard an a
Interast rate 16,017 2 ¥y 1,021} [1.021} = fair value batiz
AL 31 MWE 16,699 & (63 11,105} (1106 -
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Hedging instrument by hedaed risk® (continused)

Huadging instrument Hutlged dum Inwfectneness
L‘.nrrl.l:n? am ount

Mational Change in fsir Change o {ar Recogmied ini
This bark srmint’ Agieti Lisiaid  guanes shast witlya? wihed? ol eed i b and los
Hadged risk (5] £m Em presenistion L Em Lm e kabon
Mt insorm from
F 3829 247 (87 127 127 Sl
onegn sxchangs = insvuments held
Danvanvas T Wt or
mansged on §

1

Intarac1 rata 9,150 g ¥ g g e EILAE TR

A1 31 Dec 2021 13019 259 83 8 11

I The notiona! contract amounts of derfvatives designated in qualifiding hedge accounting relationshigs indicate the nowving! value of franssctions
outstznaing &t the bafance sheel date; they do not represent Smounts gt rist

2 Used in effactivendass fastng, comprising the Ra far value change of the haodgmg nstraamant mod sxciuding 8ny covmeanent.

3 Uzed in effectivanass BESassmianl COMBramg anrount sitrashie fo the designatad hedged risk that can ba 8 risk componant.

4 The amounts i the sbove fatve predorminsnty rapresent the bamk's expostre.

Sources of hedoe ineHecthveness may anse from basis nsk mcludma, but not lmited to ommg differences between the hedged tems and
hadging instruments, and hedgas using instruments with a non-zera fair value.

Reconcihation of equity and analysis of other comprehensive income by mak type

Intereat rate  Forekgn exchangs

i £m
Cagh fiow hecging resenve st 1 Jan 20332 3z 39
Fair varkus Iosesslipaing 11,3348) s
Fair valun fgains) redessfied from cash fiow hedge resena 1o incoma ststement m respect of:
- hadged deme That have stleciad prald or loss 53 T4
InGome Taxes S8 =
Eash flow hedging resorve at 31 Deo 2022 (501} (45}
Cash fiow hedging reserve ot 1 Jan 2021 147 11
Fair ks g ri{] sy L] 12
Fair vahus EEHII‘ISHDSMS raclagsitied from caih flow bidge ridetes to Moorms S1a1emen n rspec of:
= hedged nems that have stfectad prold or loss 5 1
Intorm taxs it -
Cash flaw hﬂ""E risswrye ot 31 Dec 2021 g Iﬂ

Interest rate benchmark reform: amendmeants to IFRS 9 and IAS 39 ‘Financial Instrumeants”

HSBC has applied both the first set of amendments ['Phasa 17} and the second set of amendments ("Phase 27} to IFRS 3 and 1AS 39
applicable to hedge sccounting. The hedge accounting relationships that are affecied by Phase 1 and Phase 2 amendments are
prezented in the balance sheet as "Financial assets designated and otherwise mandatonly measured at Tair value through ather
camprehensive income’, ‘Loans and advances to custamers’, 'Debt securiies n ssus’ and "Depasits by banks’. The notinal value of the
denvatives impacted by the lbors reform, including those designated in hedge accounting relationships, is declosed on page 31 in the
section Financml instrurments impacted by the [bor refarm’. Far furiber detals of Ibar transtion, see Top and emarging nsks” on page
28.

During #0232, the group transitioned all of its hedging instruments referencing steding Libor, Eurapean Chernight Index Average rate
{"Eania’) and Japanese yan Libor. The group alsa transitionad some of the hedging instruments referencing US dollar Libor. Theare is na
signilicant judgement applied for thess benchmarks to determing whether and when the transition uncertainty has been resolved.

The mast sigraficant bor benchrmark mowhich the group continues to have hedomg instraments i US dallar Libor. The transttion ot of
U5 dollar Libor hedging denvatives has been largely complated by the and of 2022, These ransitions do not necassitate new approaches
campared with any of the mechanisms used so far for transition and it wall not be necessary to change the transition sk manageameant
strategy.

For sgoma of the lbors included under the "Othar’ headar, in the table below, judgment has been needed to astablish whather a transition
is required, since thare are |bor Benchmarks which are subject 10 compatation methodolagy improvements and insertion of fallback
pravigions withaut full clarnty being provided by their administrators on whether these [bor benchmarks wall be demised.

The national amounts of Intarest Rate denvatives designated in hedge accounting relationships do ot represent the extent of the nsk
expasure managed by the group but they are expected to be directly affected by market-wide Ibor reform and in scope of Phase 1
amendments and are shown in the table balow. The cross-cumency swaps designated in hadge accounting raelationships and affected by
Ibar reform ore Aot sigreficant and have Aol been presented Balow,
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Hedging nstrumeant impacted by lbor Reform

Haodgiing inzfrument

Impacted by Ibor Reform NOT Impactod Motional
ELR? GaP uso Other Totsl by bor Rofoom Amount’
The group m £m A £m £m s £m
Fair Walws Hedges T.581 = 225 108 7,911 18,738 26,640
Cash Flow Hodges 768 - - - 7268 22,128 26,4458
At 31 Dae 2022 14,940 = 226 106 15,270 40,874 56,144
Fair Valua Hadges B.407 = e 124 5867 17619 14486
Cash Flow Hadpes E.BI7 - - — 5877 9.190 15057
Al 31 Das 30X 12,784 -~ 328 124 12,744 28,309 3,553
Tha bhanlk
Fair Walua Hodpes 6,188 - 4 104 0,282 13,088 18,391
Cagh Flow Hedpes — — — — — 15,017 16,017
At 31 Dec 2022 5,164 - & 104 5,252 28,118 33,808
Fair Viahes Hoclgas 4,920 = [i] 124 5,050 12368 16,018
Cash Flow Hedpes — - — - — 9,190 9,190
A131 Dee 2021 A58 = L] 134 5,050 22158 I7.206

T The notonal contract Smounts of deriaives gesigralad i gualfiayy fredie Sooounting refationshies imgioats the normmnal value of fransactions
outstamding 8¢ the balance sheat date, they & mol répresont Smounts af rsk.

2 The notional contract amous of euro inferes] rate denvalives impacted by fhor reform mainly comprise hedges with 8 Euribor benchmark, which
arer Fair vatue hedges of £7.5810m (31 Dec 2021; £8 407m) and Cash fow hedges £7,358m (31 Dec 2021: £5.877m),

3 Ooher benchmarks impacted by 1bor reform comprize derivatives that are expected to fransifion, but do not have a published cessation date

15 Financial investments

Carmying amount of inanceal investments

Thi grsp The bank,
2o ik | o2z FiF ]
£m Em £m Em
Fimanoial investrmeends moeasured ot fair value through othaer
comprehensive income 25,366 41,230 12,261 13,205
= irsasury and othar aligible bits 1447 2229 693 1,441
= dub? secuntes 27,70 3B 11,514 2,711
— ety BeCUnnE 109 103 54 53
= other mstruments' a0 4 - -
Debt Instrurments measured af amortised cost 3,248 ili] 5378 3337
= Irsdury and olhar aligible balls 1,30 2 ara -
= dabl secuntiss® .18 8 5402 3337
At 31 Dac 22604 41300 18,635 8,547

T Cfrer rstruments” are cormprised of Dans Snd sovEnces
2 The £4.26n (F021; £3.30n] of deld secwrities fn the bank relates to Serior Non-Preferred delxt issued by HEBC Continental Europe To comply with
Singlhe Besolution Bosrd requiremnents on Mnimum Required Eigible Liabilites.

Equaty nstruments measured af far value theauah ather comprehensive income

Imetrsmenis held st veawr emd

Fsir Dividends

s g | mead

Type of aquity instruments m L
Business {acilitation 77 -
Imenstmonts reguited by central instiktions a -
Oithare 1 -
At 31 Deo 2022 109 -
Busnass lacihitation il -
Ircastrmants reguired by contral institions 1B =
hars 1 .
Al 31 Dec 2021 1I:|_3 -
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16 Assets pledged, collateral received and assets transferred

Assets pledged’

Financisl assets pledged as collateral

The group The bank
203z FLUS] 202z i
i Lm £ Lm
Treasury balls snd othar sligil s secunties 1,645 0 arr 0
Loans and advances 40 banks 3300 - 2300 =
Loans and §ceancas 10 Gusiemarn 4,996 13,483 = =
Cabt secisifies 17,407 247 &,690 11,418
Equity sacuriing 26,408 2382 25014 5,452
Cash callitaral 45,034 29,983 32,255 2,961
rher a3n Eiid aze 2%
Aznats pledged at 31 Deo 08,124 3,513 71474 B1,118

Financial assets pledged as collateral which the counterparty hos the nght {0 sell ar repledge

The grossp The bank
022 FiFR 022 PR
fm Em frm Em
Trading assets 28,85 39,594 2,3M 35,211
Finnncisl investmisnts 3,588 1.438 1,974 EA2
At 31 Do 42,484 41,030 34,345 35,653

Assets pledged as collateral includes all assets categonsed as encumbered in the disclosure on page 84 except for assets hald for sale

The amount of assets pledged {0 secura habilities may be greater than the book value of assats utihsed as collateral. For example, in the
case of secuntis ations and covered bands, the amount of liabilities issued, plus mandatory over-collataraligation, is legs than the book
vlue of the pool of assets available for use as collateral. This is also the case where assets are placed wath a custodian or a settlement
agent that has a flasting charge over all the assats placed to secure any lisbilities under settlament accounts.

These transactions are conductad under terms that are usual and customary to collateralsed tranzactions including, where relevanit,
standard secunties lending and borrawing, repurchase agresments and denvative margining. The group places both cash and non-cash
collateral in relation 1o dervative transactions.

Collateral received’

Thie fair value of sssets sccepted as collateral, ralsting primarily 0 stendard securities landing, reverse repurchass agresrments and
denvative margining, that the group is permitted 10 sall or repledge in the absence of defadt was E180,233m (2021, £202,734m}
{the bank. 2022: £154,376m, 2021 £167,737mi). The fair value of any such collsteral sold or repladged was E136,777m {2021.
E161,378m) (the bank: 2022. £113,917m, 2021. £120,436m}.

The growp is obliged to return equivalent eecunties. These transactions are conducted under termas that are usual and customary to
standord secorties lending, reverss repurchase agreements and denvative marginmg.

Assets transferred’

The assets pledged include transfers to third parties that do not qualify for derecognition, notably secured borrowings such as debt
gecurities held by counterparties a5 collatoral under repurchase agresments and souity secumties lent under secunties lending
agreaments, as well as swaps of equity and dabt secunties. For secured bammowings, the fransfarraed asset collateral continues to be
racogrised in full and a related hability, reflecting the group’s abligetion (o repurchese the assets for s fixed pnce at o future date 15 alss
recognized on the balance sheet.

Where securnties are swapped, the transferrad agset continues 1o be recognised in full, There is no associated liability as the non-cash
callateral received s not recognised on the balance sheet. The group is unable t use, sell or pledge the transfermed assets for the
duration of these frangactions, and remans exposed to intérest rate nsk and credit nsk on these pledged assets. The counterparty’s
racowrse is mod imited to the transfemred assets.

Transferred hinancal assets not qualiving for full derecoaniton and essociatad finencial habilities

Carrying amesunt ol
Trmnalerred Aaserined
aanets Habdlithes

The group tm tm
At 31 Dec 2022
Repurchass agrearments 13,349 13371
Socuiting bnding Sprebmants 28,171 3442
A131 Dee 2021
Rupurchasi agrsarmants 11,710 11,732
Secunities landing spresmants man 2129

1 Exciydias assats olassiied 55 held fov sale,

HSEBC Bank plc Annual Report and Accounts 2022 165

410/475



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

Notes on the Financial Statements

Trensterred financial assets not qualifying for full derecognition and associated financial liabilities

Canying amount of:

Transferred s pocinted
snmrtn liahilitins
Thiz bank £m £m
At 31 Deo 2022
Rapurchass sarearmants 5,795 5,795
‘Socurities landing agresmaenis 28,550 3467
st 31 Dac 2021
Repurchads sgreamsnts 4439 4433
‘Bucurit s landing agrsmesnts 31,385 2,132

17 Interests in associates and joint ventures

Principal associates of the group and the bank

Business Growth Fund Group ple "BGF') i& a pincipel assaciate of the group. BGF is an independent company, established in 2011 to
prosade investment 1o growng small 1o meduwm -sized Brtish businesses. BGF 1z backed by five of the UK's mam bankang groups
Barclays, HSBC, Lloyds, RBS and Standard Charered. At 31 Dec 2022, the group had a 24.62% interest in the equity capital of BGF.
Share of iLossiprofit in BGF s £022)0m (2027, £192m, 2020, Ebmij and carrying amount of mierest n BGF s £673m (2021, £702m, 2020,
E47 Tmi.

Interests in joint ventures
Alist of all assocites 15 set out on page 189

18 Investments in subsidiaries

Mam subsihanes of HSBC Bank plc'

AL 31 Dec 2023

HSBEC Bank ple's

Country of | : R Fnterest in eguity capital
of FegEtintion L Share class
HESBC Invastment Bank Heldings Lamited England and Wilas 100.00 £1 Crdlinary
HSBC Life UK} Limdtad England and Wales 100,00 £1 Ondinary
HSEC Trnkaus B Bukhardt GabH Gy &5.55 €1 Ondinary
HEBC Continental Europa Fritnita 9.50 €5 Aotions
HSBC Eank Maltn plc PMalta T0.03 #0.2 Dndinary

T Adain subsiofaries are either heid directly or indractly Wa mlermeorgte roiofing Conmpamias.

All tha above prepara ther financial statements up to 31 December. Details of all group subsidianes, as reguired under Section 409 of the
Companies Ast 2008, are set out in Nete 36 The pancipal countnes of operation are the same as the countnes of incorparation,

Impairment testing of investments in subsidiaries

At each raporting penod end, H5BU Bank ple reviews ivestments in subsidanes for indicators of mparrment. An impairment i
recognised when the carmying amount excesds the recoverable amount for that nvestment,

The recoverable amount is the hgher of the imvestment’s fair valus less casts of disposal and its value in use, in accordance wath the
requirerments of AS 36. The value in uss is calculated by dscounting managemaeant's cash flow projections for the investment.

The cash flows represent the Free Cash Flows {'FCF') based on the subsidiary’s binding capital requareaments.

* Tha cash flowr projections for each investment are based on the letest approved plans, which includes forecast capatal avadable for
distribution based on the capital requirements of the subsidiary taking inte account minimum and core capital requirsments. Our cash
flow projections include known cimateselated opportunities and costs associated wath our sustainable offenng. A long term growth
rate is used to extrapolate the free cash Hlows in perpetuily,

+ The growth rate reflects nflation for the country within which the investrment operates and 1s based on the long-term average growth
rates.

* The rate used to discount the cash flows s based on the cost of capital assigned to each investment, which is derived using & capital
asset pncng madal [CAPMYL. CAPM depends on a number of inpuis reflectmg fmandal and econamis vanablies, meludng the nsk-
free rate and a pramium to reflect the inherent nsk of the business being evaluated. These varniables are bazed on the market's
assassment of the economic vanables and mansgemant's judoerment. The discount retes for sach mvestment are refined 10 reflect the
rates of inflation for the countries within which the investment operates. In addition, for the purpases of testing investmeants for
impamrment, management supplamants this process by camparing the discount rates denved using the intemally genarated CAPM,
with cost of capital rates produced by external sources for businesses operating in similar markets.
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Curing 2022, an additisnal investment of E3.4bnis made in HS8C Continental Europe. Further, animpairmeant reversal of E2bn was
recagmsad in the fourth quarter a3 a result of the impairment test performed which relates to the mvestment in subsidiary i.e. H3BC
Cantinental Europe. This was dus to updates to inputs and assumptions in the model used to estimata valuean-use ['VIU') and increass in
farecast free cash flows, resulting from acquisiion of HSEBC Bank Malta gl and HSBC Trnkaus & Burkhardt GmbH as well as interest
rates nge wn the Eurdzans, No wvestments in subsadianes were irmpased or reversad in 2021, There i aoampact on the group hoancal

statement duse to these transachons.

Impairment test results

Investrets Carrying nmount Vnlue in use Discount rate  Long-term grovth mbe Headoonm
HEBE Cantinental Eurogs £m £m ) Vo £m
At 31 Dec 2022 7.743 11,507 49,95 1.56 &7“
A1 31 Dec 2021 4,33 4,422 B.24 1.52 28

Sensitivities of key assumptions in calculating VIU

At 31 December 2022, the wvestment in HSBC Cantinental Euraps was sensitive 10 reasonably possible changss inthe Key assumphions

supporting the recaverable amaunt.

In making an estimate of reasonably possible changes to assumptions, management considers the available evidence in respect of sach
gt 10 the radel, These include the external range of sbservable discount rotes, listoncal performance aganst forecest, and nsks

attaching 1o the key assumptions underlying cagh flow projections.

The following table presents s summarny of the key assumptons underlying the most sensitive inputs to the model for HSBC Cantinantal
Eurape, the key nsks attaching 1o each, and detals of a reasonably possible change 19 assumptions whene, in the apmion of

managemani, thare is a sufficient headroom to cover the changes which could ot resut in an impairment.

Reasanably possible changes i key assumptions

Aensmn nbdy poasible chinnge

Ik Ky nasu mpikons Adaocinbed fiaks
Tree estrment
HSEC Continental Frae Cash = Level of imerest rates and yeld = Custorner remediation and = FCF projactions decrensss by
Ewrope Flaws curves. regul atory actions. 1086 .
Frojections s Competitors’ positins within *  Achievemant of strategic actions  *  Achievernent of revenue and oost
e msiket. rolating to revenue and costs, targats,
= Level and change in unemployment
TS,
Discount *  Discountrote usedis arepsoneible  *  External evidence arises to *  Discount rate increases by 1%,
rite estimate of & suitalle market rate sugpest that the rate used is not

for tha profile of the business.

approgriate 10 the business,

Sensitivity of VIU to reasonably possible changes in Key assumpiions and changes 19 current assumptions 19 reduce headroom (o nil

I norepss decreane)
T estmants Corrying ameount Walisn in uza Discownt rate Froe Cash flows
At 31 Deo 2022 €m £ b= "
HSEC Cantinental Europa 7.743 11,607 614 133.3)

19 Structured entities

The group is mainly invalved wath both conselidated and unconsolidated structured entities through the secuntisation of fimancial assets,
conduits and mvestment funds, established sither by the group or a third party.

Consolidated structured entities

Toral assels of the group’s consobdated structured entibes, split by entity type

HSBC mannged
Conduite  Sscwitinations fumds Dthar Tatal
£ £m £ £m
At 31 Dee 2027 3470 152 3081 463 B.115
A1 21 D 2029 31 287 4,653 caE BT41
Conduits

The group has established and manages twa types of condunts. secunties mvestrment conduits ("S105") and muli-seller conduits.
Securities investrment conduits

The 31Cs purchase highly rated ABSs to facilitate tallored investment opportunitias.

At 31 Dec 2022, Solitare, the group's principal 5I1C held £1.1bn of ABSs (20217: £1.2bn). It i85 currently funded entirely by cormmenzial
paper [T issued to the group. A 31 Dec 2022, the group held £7.30n of CP 2021 £1.3bn).

MWulti-geller conduits

The growp’s mult-seller conduit was astablished ta provide access to flexible market-based sources of finance far s clients. Currantly,
the group bears nak equal 1o tfransaction-speahe facility offerad {0 the multi-seller conduits, amounting i £4.7bn at 37 December 2022
(2021 E4.6bnp. Arst loss protection is provided by the onginator of the assats, and not by the group, through trensaction-specific cradit
enhancements. A layer of secondary loss protection is provaded by the group i the form of programme-wade enhancement facilities,
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Notes on the Financial Statements

Securitisations
The group uwses structured entities to securitise customer loans and advances it onginates in order to diversity the sources of funding for

agset ongmation and caprtal eficiency purpases, The lsens and advances s transferred by the aroup o the structured entities far cagh
or synthetically through credit default swaps, and the structured entities issue debt securities 1o invesions.

HSBEC managed funds

The group gether with other HSBE endties hes established o number of money market and nan-money market funds, Whiers if s
deemed to be acting as prncipal rather than agent in its role as investment manager, the group controls these funds.

Othaer

The group has entered inta a Aumber of ransachions in the normal course of busmess, which nclude asset and strustured finance
transactions where it has contral of the structured entity. In addition, the growp is deemed to control a number of third-party managed
funds through s mvalvemant as a prncipal incthe funds,

Unconsolidated structured entities

The term ‘uncons slidated structured entimies” refers 1o all strustured entiies nat contralled by the group, The group enters into
transacteons with unconsahdated structured eniitees in the noemal course of business to facilitate customer transactions and for specific
invastmant opportunities.

Nature and nisks assacitad with the group’s imterests in uncansohdeted structured entithas

HEBE Hon-HSEC
Secusitizations funds funds Other Total

Totsl assatvakins of !he ertiies (Em]
0 = 4800 2 166 01 12 1,136
A00 = 1,500 1 BB ToT 1 a14
1,500 - 4,000 — 19 304 — 323
4,000 = 20,000 = 16 166 = 17
20,000+ = k=] 14 = 17
Mumbir of entities at 31 Deo 2022 3 Ta8 2,150 13 2460

o o £ ' 'm
Total assats in relation 1o tha wm'smarwls o s unconsalmlated s
anttisg edil 4,871 4415 9215 10,241
= rading sEpats - 1 04 - 106
= {inancial assels designated snd othenwise mands lorily massured a1 far valus - 4 666 3,869 - B, 534
= lonns snd sdvanoss 1o banks - - - - -
— |mans and s ances 10 cusiomiss 220 - 452 anT 1,769
= {inpncis| insosmonts - B = = B
= gfher pssats - - - 428 A28
Tatsl liabilitas i relaton 1o thi group’s indesesls in the unsonsolidated
structursd entities = K == = 4
Criher o -bslsncy sheet commitments 24 - L:Ta ] 24 [Hrs: ]
Thi imug‘: L T T SXpOSLITE it 31 Dwa 2022 !_54 LHJ' t‘B‘BH 945 IE&
Totsl asset values af the amidies (Em]
[ -dd0 2 157 1,754 1d 1.367
A00 = 1,500 - &1 774 - B55
1.500- 4,000 - i 54 - 370
4,000 - 20,000 - 12 143 - 181
20,000+ — ] 9 = 11
iurmbar af antiise 8137 Desc 2021 2 268 2480 14 2,784

Em Em Em Em Em
Total assats in relation 10 the growp’s mierests in the unconsobdsled sirchamed
antitios 193 4414 5225 B3 10,483
= Trading Slwts - 1 1.E07 - 1.808
= financial adsels designated ot far value - 4,409 3273 - 7,682
- lpans and s ances 1o cusinmivg 193 - 49 B3 B3
= {inancisd invastmans - 4 a8 - 100
= othar sssets - - - - -
Totsl linbilties in relstion to group's mterests in the unconsolidated st clured
antlin - - F - 2
Chher off-balancs shest commitmants 2 4 218 33 978
The garoup’s masmium xpasurs 31 31 Do 2031 13 4413 6139 G653 11439
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The masirmum exposure to (o5 from the group’s interests in unconsolidated structured entities represents the maximum lass it could
incur a5 @ resull of s mvalvement with these entities regardiess of the probability of the loss bang incurred

+ [For commitments, guarantees and wiitten credit default swaps, the maximum exposure to loss is the notional amount of patential
future losses

+ For retained and purchased investments and loans to unconsolidated structured endities, the maxmum exposure 10 lass s the carmying
value of these interests at the balance sheet reporting date.

The maximum egpasure to loss is steted gross of the effects of hedging and collateral amrangements entered into 1o mitigate the group’s
expasure 1o loss,

Securitisations

The group has interests in unconsolidated secuntisation vehicles through holding notes issued by these entities. In additon, the group
has investrments m ABSs issued by third-party structured entities.

HSBEC managed funds

The group together with sther HSBC entities establishes and manages money market funds and non-money market irvestiment funds 1o
prosade custamars with investment opporunities. The group, as fund manager, may be entitled {0 recave management and performance
fees bazed on the assets under management. The group may also retain units in these funds,

Nen-HSBEC managed funds
Thie group purchases and halds unite of third-party maneged funds inoorder {o facilitate business and mest customer needs
Othaer

The group has established structured entifies in the narmal course of business, such as strusiured credit transactions far custamers, to
provade finance o publc and private sector mirastrustuns projects, snd for asset and structured finance tronsactions

Irs acichitran to the nterests disclosed above, the group enters into denvative contracts, reverse repos and stock bamowing transaclions
with structured entifies. Thess interests anss in the ndrmal cowrse of busimass for the facilitation of third-party transactions and nisk
rraragemend selutions,

Group sponsored structured entities

The amount of assets transfarmed to and ncome received from such sponsared antities during 2032 and 2021 was not significant.

20 Goodwill and intangible assets

Thr?m_-p The bank
2022 021 22 2021
i im om im
Gondwall = - 148 19
Prasant value of in-dorce |ong-tarm insurance busnass 1,076 a1 - -
nher intangaible ssams” " B3 12 15
At 31 Doo 1,167 ol 41 34

T Included within the growup’s othar itangrible assets iz Internafy generated soffwsre With 8 not carryeng vaiue of E&m (F021: £77mi. During 2022,
capirsization of aiarmally ganersted software was £47m (2021: E45ml impaimnant was £2Tm (202 1: £45m) and amortisstion was £34m (2021
E15my.

Present value of in-force long-term insurance business

¥hen calculating the present value of in-farce lang-term ['PVIF) insurance business, expected cash flows are projected after adjusting
tar & vanely of assumphons made by each insurance operation to reflect lacal market condiions and management's judgement of future
trands and unceriainty in the undarlying assumptions 15 reflected by applying margins (as oppased to a cost of capital methadalogyl
nchuding voluimg the cost of pobcyhelder sptions and guarantess usng stochastic techmgques.

Financesl reparting Carmmmtiees of gach key indurancs entity mast on a quariedy bass o revew and approve PVIF assumpbons, All
changes 19 Non-econRamic assumplons, econamic assumptions that are not observable and model methodalogy must be approved by
the Financal Reparting Cormmittes,

Mawvements in PVIF

2022 Pt |

m Em

PVIF at 1 Jan B11 Lt
Change in PVIF of long-term insurance business 226 200
= walus of new business watten duning the yesr 78 87
= wopietsd retum’ (74
- sssumption changes snd expenence varisneer™? (3ee balow| 200 W0
= othar sdjusimants - 1
Exchange ditferences iic) [3Bj
PVIF at 31 Dae 1,076 11

I 'Expected refurn’ ragrasents the unvanding of the discount rate and reviersal of expacted casf fows for the period.

2 Repregents the effect of changes m SSsumplions o expected futurs profits and the difference belween assumplions wied i the prevous PUIF
oakuiation and Sctusl expanence obiered during the year 1o the extent that this sffects future profits. The gar of E200m irt the year (2071 gain
of £202m)} was primarity driven by a reducifon in the cost of financial guarantees in France as a resu® of rising inferest rates during 2022

3 2022 includes £52m impact recognised’ on the classification of France refad &5 discontinued opera fions.
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Notes on the Financial Statements

Key assumptions used in the computation of PVIF for main life insurance operations

Economic assumptions are set n a way that is conzigtent with obsarvable market velues. The valuation of PVIF is sensitive 1o obeenved
rrarkiet rraviernants and the impact of such changes s ncluded n the sensttivities presented below,

2022 Fi
(1114 France' UK Franos’
* =% % %
Waighted average risk-fres mie amM B0 0.95 D89
Wiighted svienge risk discount mite a2 Ly 0.95 158
Expénas inflation 3.70 .28 3.80 1.80

I For 2022, the calculation of France s PVIF assumres @ rsk discound raoter of £.49% (2021 1.55%] plus a risk margin of E83m (2021; £156m).

Sensitivity to changes in economic assumptions

The growp sets the nsk discount rate applied to the PVIF calculation by starting from a nsk-free rate curve and adding explicit allowances
for nsks not reflected in the best estimate cash flow modelling, YWhere the insurance operations provide options and guarantess 1o
policyholders, the cost of these options and guarantees 15 accounted for as o deduction from the present value of ndorce "PVIF asset,
unless the cast of such guarantees is already allowed for as an explicit addition to liabilities under insurance coantracts. See page 52 for
further details of these guarantess and the empact of changes n econsme assumphions on our nsursnce manufastunng subsidianes,

Sensitivity to changes in non-economic assumptions

Palicyhalder liabilities and PVIF are determined by referencs to non-econamic assumptions including martality andfor markidity, lapse
rates and expenss rotes. Ses page 33 for further detanls on the impact of changes I NON-ECONOMIC BSSUMPLISNG BN U INBURBNCE
manuiaciurnng operations.

21  Prepayments, accrued income and other assets

The group The bk
2022 FiLFR) 2027 203
fm Em £m Em
Cash colistersl §nd MEDin nece vaDliE 44,5932 25.547 32,255 12,961
Buttl emint sccounts 0,828 4,580 G441 4804
Bullon 3484 2753 3464 2353
Pregaymenis snd scerved ineoma 1,769 1.365 a94 531
Progorty, plent and egquipment 701 B4 o 10
Fight-of-use sesats 188 51 32 ar
Ruirsyrors” shars of lishilities wnder insurance conirncts Bote 4] 140 148 - -
Employes banalil as3ets (Note 5 73 54 12 43
Endorsemants and acosptances 243 1948 218 172
(b pooounts 24806 3,100 1,482 279
At 31 Dao 61,375 43118 43,907 31,490

Prepayments, acerusd income and other assets include E55,80Tm (2027. E38,084m] of financial assets, the majanty of which are
measwed at amoriised cost.

22 Trading liahilities

The group The bank
2022 na 2022 iy}
£ Lm L L
Caposts by banks' 4,337 3,122 4,360 3,141
Cusiomer scoounis' 5,812 6,388 5,892 6,214
i dabl s i didus 812 1,324 61 3
Cher livbilitins = ned shoet positions in secunfies 30,304 35,5600 16,662 2,774
At 31 Das 41,285 46,433 25,765 31,161

T ‘Deposits by barnks' and 'Custormer aocounts " include repos, stock lending and other amounts.

170 HSBC Bank ple Annual Report and Accounts 2022

415/475



23 Financial liabilitics designated at fair value

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

The groug The bank
202r man il ] 20

£m Em £m Em
Deposts by banks snd customar sccounts 4,064 4,303 4,864 4,245
Liahibtas 10 custormers under invesimenl contacts S48 1,032 - —
Dbt secunities inissus 20,066 2E049 13,742 14,309
Subordinated kabdiies Nots 28] a0 1205 BOS 235
At 31 Deo 27,287 33,604 18,415 20,869
The group

The camying amount of financial hakilities designated at fair value was £[3,431m lower than the confraciual amount at maturity
{2027, B, 568km lawer). The cumulative amount of change in fair value stinbutable 1o changes in credit nsk was a lass of E{Z92)m (2021

Inss of E165m]).
The bank

The carying amount of financial habilities designated at fair value was E72,2300m lower than the contraciual amsunt at maturty (2021
Ei2,146im lowear]. The cumulative amaunt of chandgs in fair value attnbutabls to changes n credie nsk was a loss of £(138%m 2021, loss

of E73m).

24  Accruals, deferred income and other liabilities

416/475

The group The bank
2032 ety | 3 2031
£m £m £ Ligl
Cash collstaral and marnin payables 56470 F2.308 40,256 14,204
Sattlement accounts 4916 4,767 A48 3,996
Aseruals snd delamad inesme 1,903 1,507 1,241 =9
Arnawnt dus to rmestont in hends conaolidsied by the group a1 1,315 - -
Lo linbiithas 269 328 45 19
Ernployes banadd iabdisss {Nabs 5 121 126 58 fd
Share-bodsd paymint iability 1o HEBC Holdings it} 128 T2 102
Endarsements and acceplances 23 188 218 172
Db liabilios 1947 2,858 1,609 i
At 31 Doo ‘EE“ %B IFIE 30,170
For the group,. accruals, defermred incame and other hiabilities include EG6,356m {2021 £42.887m], and for the bank E47,683m
(2021, £29.913m) of financi hatabtes, the maponty of which are maasured af amorbsed cost
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Notes on the Financial Statements

25 Provisions
Legal
procending s
Restructuring  ond regulstony Customer Other
ooats matiers e ]t boen poviskong Total

Th group o L] £m £m £m
Provisions [excluding somract ual oommitmaentsh

At Jdan 223 164 176 1 ki) A5%
Addiions 117 61 &4 63 245
Amaunts usiised (124 152 1) {24} (16
Unusad amounts reversed 35} ) 16} (23
Exchsngi snd other movemaents 4 (=1 - [Fi] [1}
At 31 Deo 2022 126 77 13 103 314
Cenirachesl sammibments’

AT Jan 2022 103
e changs in expected credii loss prondsion and othar movemanis 2
At 31 Deo 2022 106
Tatal Provisions

At 31 Das 2021 662
At 31 Doo 2023 ﬂ_-l-l
Provisions fiscluding contraciusl commitments]

At Jan 2021 309 ar 25 103 BT
Additions n a2z 11 =i 2H
Amaunis uiised {1700 B3 (10 [32) (275]
Unugad amounts revrsed 1531 25 (6 158) (152
Exchange and other movements 12 [} 1 - 1
At 31 e 2031 Tl 175 Fdl ] 459
Contraciusl sommitments’

A1 Jan 2021 187
Mo changae in sxpected credii loss pronssion snd odthar mevamants 124
Al 31 Dec 2021 103
Tatal Provisions

A131 Deg 2630 am
A1 31 Dac 200 'Ei

I The contractual commamenis include provigion for off-balanoe sheet loan commitmen s and guaramiees, for which expected credi losses are
provided urdar IFRS B, Further ansfvsls of the movernent in the expected creait loss is discfosed’ within the ‘Reconcdiation of changes in gross
carymgnammal armaunt aod sliowsncas for Dans and sovances 1o hanks and custormers Inciudhing foan cammilmants Srf fmandal guarameas”
tatde o page 53.

Legal
procesidings
Restruckurieg  and reqolatory Custoamer Diher
ooste matker s oy e it ben prowiskong Total
The banlk m m £m £m £m
Provigiong fexcluding contractual commitmants)
Al Jan 2022 12 166 13 27 an7
Addions 36 51 1 32 120
Armounis uliised [LEN] {1448) k) {1} 1174}
Unuged amounts revarsed 17 (k1] 12p 113} (36}
Exehanas sid other msvamants = = s 2 ==
At 31 Deo 2022 17 &7 B 26 117
Cantractiial oo mmitmants"
Al Jan 2022 43
Nad chnnga in dxpacted oredit loss proaasion and othar movamanis T
At 31 Dao 2022 50
Total Provicions
At 21 Deo 2021 250
At 31 Deo 2022 167

172 HSBC Bank ple Annual Report and Accounts 2022

417/475



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

Lepal
etetrrlage and
Restnsctunng regulaiong Cushomes
ol mathrs. remediation  Dhher priseions TeAal
The bank Em Em m m fm
Pronasions !Bﬂﬁumﬁp coniraciusl commiments)
AT Jan 2021 2] 193 17 52 i)
Addifions b n 7 30 114
Armaunts wilised (=) [32) 8l {151 11031
Unused amounts mversed (Feil] 2] [} 0] ad]
Exehengs snd other mavedrerts (1 {104 1 == e
A1 3 Dee 2021 12 155 13 a7 207
Contractual cormenibmants”
A1 1 Jan 2031 a7
et changas in sxpected crodit loss pronasion and other movemonts A
A3 Dec 203 42
Total Pronnsicns
A3 Dee 3030 413
A131 Dee 2021 750

T The confraciud! oommiments provsan maludes olf-balinoe sheet Ipan comniments and guaranteas, for which expected credi ossas are
provided under [FRE 8, Further analysis of the movernent in the expected credit foss is dEcfosed’ within the ‘Reconciistion of changes in gross
carryingsnoming! amownt and alowanoes for loans and advances to banks and customers includfing loan commiments and fnancial goarantess’
tabike on page 53.

Restructuring costs

These provisisns compnse the estmated cost of restructunng, msluding redundancy costs where an abligation exsts, Addiions made
dunng the year relate to formal restructunng plans made wathin the group.

Legal proceadings and regulatory matters

Further details of legal proce edings and regulatory matiers are set out in Note 32, Legal proceedings mclude civil court, arbatration or
tnbunal procesdings brought against HSBC companies (whether by way of claim or counterclaim), or civil disputes that may, if nat

setiled, result in court, arbitration or inbunal proceedings . Regulatory matters refer to investigations, reviews and other actions camed
out by, or in response to the actions of, regulatory or law enforcement agencies in connection with alleged wrangdaing.

26 Subordinated liabilities

Subordinaied habilities

The proupg The bani
el k) i) | 222 FLimd |
i Em £m £m
Al aeenrtised o091 14,628 11468 14,252 12,48
— gubendinated hababtes 13,828 11,768 14,252 12,218
= prafared seourities o i - -
Dhastiriatiod &1 fair valiss {Mots 23) B80S .75 B9 2,225
= subordinated iabakties | ans | 2275 09 | 205 |
At 31 Do 16,337 14,713 1'!..031 14,545

Subordinated liabilines rank behind senior obligations and consist of capital insirumenis and other instruments. Capital secunties may be
called and redeemed by HSBC subject to pnor natification to the PRA and, where relevant, the consent of the local banking regulator. |
not redearned at the first call date, coupons payable may reset or became floating rate based on relevant market rates. On gubordinated
lisbilities other than flaating rate notes, intarest is payable at fixed rates of up 1o 7.65%%.

The balance sheet amounts disclosed below are presented on an IFRS basis and do not reflect the amount thet the instruments
cantrbute o regulatory caprial due to the inclusisn of 1zsuence casts, regulatory smortisation and regulatory ahoibility limiis,
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Notes on the Financial Statements

Subordinated liabilities of the group

Carrang Smourmt
2002 o |
fm £m
Additional fler 1 Instruments guararmeed by the bank
E700rm 5.544% Non-cumulsiveg Step-up Pepataal Proterrsd Securies'* i) ol
Tier 2 Instrumants
§750m 3.43% Subordingted Loan 2022 - 58
E300m 6.5% Subardaated Nobes 20237 134 S0
£1,500m Figating Rate Subordmated Loan 2073 - 1,560
€1.500m Flzating Rate Subsrdnated Losn 2032 1,326 -
E1,500m Floating Rate Subordmated Loan 2024 1,320 1,180
$300m 7.65% Subordinytad Note 2035¢ 141 prid
5750 HEEC Bank ple 4.19% Subendinated Loan 2027 593 B4
E300m Floating Rade Subordinated Loon 2027 = ot
E200m Floating Aate Subordmated Loan 2023 00 pasit]
E300m Flaating Rate Subordinated Loan 2028 266 farrd
£380m Figating Aate Subordinated Loan 2029 230 s
E350m 5.375% Callabla Subordinaled Swp-up Notes 2030°04F [l i
£2, 000 HSBC Bank plc 1.825% Subordinated Losn 2031 1,497 1457
£2.000m HEBE Bank ple 0375% Subordnated Lesn 2031 1583 1658
2, 000 HSEBC Hank ple [L.375% Subordnated Losn 2031 1,583 1,658
€1,250m HEBT Bank plc 0.25% Subordinated Loan 2031 o450 1,038
ESCdm 5.375% Subbrdmated Nates J033° 152 B&55
E2¥5m B.25% Subordinated Notes 2041* a7 x4
EE00m 4, T5% Subordinated Notes 20487 191 Ea5
$750m Unidated Flossng Reste Prmery Ciodal Notas G4 S5
$500m Undeted Floatng Bsta Primery Capilsl Notes 418 ol
$300e Undated Flostng Rate Prmary Cignal Notes [Saeries 3) 245 ot
$1,250m HEBC Bank ple loating Subordnated Lom 2038 1,035 -
51, 100m HSEE Bank plc floating Subordinated Losn 2033 910 -
E400m HERC Bank plc floating Subordinated Loan 2033 362 -
EADIm HSEBC Bank plc floating Subordmnated Loan 20237 361 -
£500m HEEC Bank ple losting Subordnated Losn 2008 443 -
Other Tiar 2 instrurments each liss than £100m 47 B
At 31 Deo 16,337 14,713

1 The wsiue of the seourily partialy dacressad as & rasult of @ farr value hedge gam. Tie matrument was heid a1 amovtmed cost in 2027, Also, the
irfarast rate payalde aiter Movem ber 2031 i the sum of the compouwndad alary Sonis rafe pius 2 0366%.

The bank tendered for this security in November 2022, The principal balance is $180m. The origing! notions! valve of the securily is 3300,
Tha bank tandared for thase securities in Novembar 2022, The principal balance iz £135w, £61m, £1587m, E70m and £237m raspectively. The
ariginat notionsl valuas of thess securilfes are £300m, £350m, £500m, £225m sng £500m respactivaiy.

4 The mitarest rate payatia siter November 20025 & the sum of the compounaed deily Sonda rate plus 1.6T853%.

5 Zeeparagraph below, ‘Guaranteed by HEBC Bank pic’

6 These Securilies ang ineliguinig fov imclusion i the capital base of the group.

Guaranteed by HSBC Bank plc

A capital securnty guaranteed by the bank was issued by a Jersey imited partnership. Tha proceeds of this was lant 10 the bank by the
lrrwtied parinershup in the form of a subardmated note, it qualified as additional ter T coprial for the group ion e solo and consahdated
basish under CRA 1l until 31 December 2021 by virtue of the application of grandfathering provisions. Since 31 December 2021, this
secunty has na lnger qualfisd as regulatary coprial for the group

Thiz preferred secunty, together wath the gusrantes, 15 intended 1o provide investors wath nabds to ncame, capital distnbutions and
distnbutions upon liguidation of the company that are equivalent to the nghis that they would have had if they had purchesed nan-
cumulative perpetusl preference shares of the company. There ars imitations an the payment of distibutions if such payments are
prohibited under UK banbang regulations of other requirements, o a payment would cause a breach of HSBC s capital adequacy
requirerments, or if the bank has insufiiciont distinbwtable reserves (as defined).

The bank has individually covananted that, if prevented under certamn circumstances from paying distnbutions on the preferred secunty n
full, 1t wall not pay dividends or sther distnbutions in respect of it ardmary shares, ar repurchase or redeern its ordinary shares, unhl the
distiibution on the preferred secunty has bean paid in full,

i the preferred sacunty gusrantesd by the bank s outstendmg m November 2048, o if the total capital ratio of the growp (on 8 solo or
consolidated basis) falls below the regulatory minimum required, or if the Directors expect it to do so in the near term, provided that
proceedings have not been commenced for the hquidation, dissolution or wanding up of the bank, the holdars’ interasts in the preferred
secunty guaranteed by the bank will be exchanged for nterests in preference shares issued by the bank that have economic tarms which
are in all matenal respects equivalant to the preformed secunty and s guarantes.

2
3

Tier 2 securities

Ter 2 capital secunties are ether perpetual or dated subosrdinated secunties on whach there 15 an abligation to pay coupons. These capital
securties are intluded within the group’s regulatary capital basea as tier 2 capital under CRA 1, sithar as fully eligible capital or by virtue
of the application of grandfathenng provisions, [n accordance with CRA 11, the capital contmbution of all tier 2 secunties is amorised for
requlatory purpases in their final five years before maturity.
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27 Maturity analysis of assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet commitments

Contractual maturity of financial liabilities

The balances in the table below do not agree directly with those in our conzolidated balance sheet as the table incorporates, on an
undiscounted basis, all cash flows relating to prncipal and futwe coupon payments (except for treding babilities and denvatives nat
treated as hedging denvalives).

Undiscounted cash flows payable in relation 1o hedong denvative babalities are clagsihied according to thar contractual matuntes.
Trading abilities and denvatives nat treated as hadging denvatives are included m the "Dua not mare than 7 moanth’ time buckat and not
by contraciual matunty,

Irv addition, lsans and other credit-related commmitrments, and financial guaraniees are generally not recognised on our balance sheet, The
undiscounted cash flows patantially payable under loan and ather cradit-related commitments and financisl guarantess are classified on
the basis of the earhest date {hey can be called.

Cash flows pavable under inancal iabaliges by remanng contractual matunties

Duo ewver 1
envtaith bt net

D ot mods mvode thinn 3 Dise bty Diss bty Disn slfter
than 1 menth monthe 3 and 12 months 1 and 5 years G years Total
Thiz group £ £ £ £m £m £m
Deposts by banks 18,178 36 I,470 1,554 266 0,543
Customer aocounts 187,400 11,821 6,441 127 286 216,074
_Rapurchass sgreamants - non-irading 30,672 1,753 203 427 — 32,5956
Tracing iabilities #1,2685 - - - - 41,265

Firencisl liabiliies designated a1 tair vabes 5,668 1,960 4,887 7,200 6,867
Drerivatives 218,016 BB 29 1,282 437 220,313
Dbt secuifios inissus B32 2,047 2,362 B2 BE1 7, B0
Suberdinated kabdrias kil 137 437 3300 14,713 18,586
Dhar financal habalties' 05,308 72 a4 180 1,080 87,681
679,134 18,144 18,004 16,422 24,479 B5E, 183
Laan and sthar rsdn-ralated sammitments 127,913 = - - - 127,913
Financisl guaranioss® E,217 - - - - 5,227
At 31 D 2022 712,374 10,144 18,004 15,413 24,475 85,423
Deposts by banks 18,783 1,555 1,108 1237 A AR
Cusiomer ACCounts 198,609 5599 2,77 159 100 205,378
Ripurchass agrsements = nonsdrading 22T 1,924 1,081 7 - 27,265
Trading Eabilitiea 45,433 - - - - 45,453
Fingneisl Hablitas designated 81 lair vakie 9354 1,790 4.310 8,269 11,873 15,800
Drarivativis 128,040 48 104 408 a1 140,177
Dhain! SecuriBes inisue 2,755 1.962 2,145 1,328 35 9515
Bl orch e |enbilvies 14 82 123 3,988 10, 734 14,902
{rher financial iabildies’ 4035 Lre] 442 234 1.417 42,808
475,557 15,351 12,081 28,889 25,442 565,100
Loan and cthar cradi-ridated commiiments 119,478 - - - - 119,478
Finericis| gusrmesss 11,054 - — = = 11,054
A1 31 Dec 2021 HLBEI’ 1'5251 13}]_1 H-IB_B'B 2“3& B85 830
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Notes on the Financial Statements

Cash flows payable undar financial habalities by ramaming contractus] maturties {cantinued)

Due ower 1
mnanth bast naot
D not mors frusrn than 3 Den bets [ Disan alftar

than 1 menih menths 3 and 12 menihs 1 nmd % yenrs % yenrs Toiml
Tha hanlk £ £m £m £m £m £m
Dwposts by banks 13,327 [H] 214 B3 - 13,500
Customar sccounts 129,308 B,678 3,887 3 = 141,766
Rispuschads sgrssmants - nonleading 17,436 1,863 03 427 = 29,729
Trading kabiltins 25,765 - - - - 25,765
Firnsricinl labilitns desiprated 51180 vahos 9,448 646 4,203 3.820 3,967 22,182
Darnvatves 192,521 B8 205 1,372 a3d 194,780
Dabit secuntios in s = 2,878 1,625 83 214 4,800
Subordingtad Kabddies 9 137 417 3,283 14.874 18,720
Other fingncinl liabilities 48,283 180 a7 18 18 48,795
446,095 14,176 11,191 9,059 15,607 500,128
Loan and othar cradi-rel sted commatmenis 6,474 - - - - 36,474
Financisl gusranisss 1,363 - - - - 1,363
At 31 Deo 2072 283,932 14,178 11,181 9,059 19,607 537,065
Caposts by banks 18053 4,781 1,518 1,453 - 5803
Cuslamar scoounts 118,748 3504 1.453 2 - 124,708
Ragurchads agrisermants ~ non-irading 18,707 1,575 1,081 ¥ - F2 350
Trading habik 31161 - - - - 21.161
Financinl habilies designated 51 1air valus 8.2041 1,597 3.723 2.360 1055 T38TE
Dwrivatvis 127,352 4B 104 aTe 574 178 455
Crabit secunties in isas 1,480 195 B4E 1,118 EF) 5885
Subondingted lebdnies 14 62 111 3,700 11,202 15,089
Cher financea | liabihies 0 24R rdi] 148 8 e >0 768
356,005 13800 8,981 9047 13,180 405, 393
Loan nnd othar cradii-related commidmanis aram = = = - 24T
Financinl gusrarees® 1,270 - - - - 1,270
A1 31 Dec 204 320 746 13800 8981 9047 19.180 A4, 734

T Exciudes financial latifties of disposal groups,
2 Excludes performance guarantes conlracts to which the impairment requeements in [FRE & are not aoplied,

Maturity analysis of financial assets and financial liabilities

The followang table provides an analysis of financial sssets and Babilities by residusl contractusl maturiy et the balance sheet date. Thess
balances are included in the matunty anabysis as Tollaws.

+ Financial aesets and liabilities with no contractual matunty {such as aquity secunties) ara includad in the 'Due after mare than 1 year”
tirne buckst, Undated or perpetual instruments are classified based on the contrastual notice pensd, which the counterparty of the
instrument is antitled to give. Wheare there is no contractual natice penod, undated or perpetual contracts are includad in the "Due
atter mare than 1 year® time bucket.

+ Financisl instruments included within assets and habilities of disposal groups held for sals are classified on the basis of the contractusl
matunty of the underlying nstruments and not on the basig of the disposal transaction.

+ Liabilives wnder investment contracts are clagsified in accordance with their contractual matunty, Undated mvestment contracts ang
included in the "Due sfter mare than 1 year” time bucket, however, such confracts are subject to surrender and transfer aptions by the
polieyhaldars,
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Matunty analysis of financeal assets and financial habilities

nz: 203
D weithin Dise after more D witfsin Due after more

1 ye=r than 1 year Total 1 eae Ean | yess TeAnl
Th group £m £m £m Em Em Em
Assits
Finsncisl assels designated or othaneisa
mandaianty mestured 31 1airvalue 1491 14,450 15,881 3,85 15,424 18,549
Losns snd advances %o banks 16,867 1,242 17,1009 2.8 1,943 10,784
Loans snd § dvances 40 custemsan 3BA05 34,209 71,814 40,837 50,340 91,177
Rawiria repurchase S prssement - non-rading 52,324 1,625 53,9409 53,079 1,369 54, 848
Finmncisl ireestmonts 7201 36,403 33 604 & 742 34552 41,300
b fina noal aseets 55360 426 55797 38,851 203 33,054
Assnts beld for sale 4,174 17,040 21,214 -] — -]
At 31 Das 174,731 4,437 269,168 151,590 103831 265,421
Lia bilities
Deposts by banks 18,674 2,162 20,836 19,439 12,749 32,188
Customsr scoounis 215,562 86 215,948 204973 X8 205,241
Repurchasa agreamenis = non-irading 3 ARG 415 32901 23,252 T 27,259
Firanesl lisbilnies desgratad 81 18ir vakie 16,281 11,008 27,287 18,329 17,479 5308
el S iBg in isbus 8,145 1,119 T 268 7,840 1,588 9 428
Hhor fing gl kobilities GE, 108 1,248 GEAGE 41,131 1,754 42,835
Subordinatad kabadnias 142 14,386 14,528 =] 12,430 12,488
Liabibtiés of dispozal groups bidd for sale 21,821 2,000 24,711 - - -
At 31 Des 376,023 234812 405,838 318,972 44,125 2E30A7
Tha hanlc
Asgite
Finsncial assels designated or otharwess
mandaionty moessured at fair value 1,287 by | 1,618 2,798 413 31218
Loans and s dvances 1o banks 12,338 1,148 14,486 5287 1,511 8,778
Loans and advances 10 cusiormars 25,814 11,78 36,992 23,809 10,327 33,936
Ravearsa regurchass s presmant — ngn-irading 41,430 1,628 43,056 8,758 k] .08
Financsl imeeatmsnts 34156 16,224 18,639 4,580 21,942 24,542
OHhir fina noal assels 20,806 2 20,807 28,812 - 23,32
At 31 Das 124,889 25,508 154,397 103,323 35,168 138,991
Lia bilities
Ceposits by banks 132,543 61 13,6494 14,855 - 14,855
Cuslamer aceouns 141,712 2 141,714 T34, 7 2 124,708
Rupurchasa sgreaments = non-irading 265,223 4185 25,638 X7 7 2344
Fingncisl lishilities designaied o1 feir value 14,250 5,125 19,416 14,425 ) 30,889
Dabt dscuntins in istus 3,341 s 4,856 4,240 1,418 5,858
(har fingnoal iabikbes 47,651 3z 47,683 19888 A e
Suberdinsted kabdiias 133 14,119 14,262 - 1238 1248

44 31 Deo 250,893 20,089 270,962 Zi0.223 20,133 230,30

28 Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and financial ligbidities are offzet and the net amount is reported inthe balance sheet when there 15 a legally enforceable
nght ta off st the recognized amounts and there i anintention &0 setthe on o net basig, or reabise the asset and settle the lability
simultanesusly {'the offset critenia’).

In the following table, the "Amounts not set off in the balance sheet” include trensactions whare:
+ the counterparty has an offseting expasurs with the group snd a master neting o similar srrangement 15 N place with a nght of et
off andy in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptoy, or the offset criteria are not otherwise satisfied; and

* in the case of dervatives and reverse repurchaselrepurchase, stock barrawinallending and sirsilar agreements, cash and non-cash
collateral {debt securnties and equities) has been recenved/pledged to cover net exposure n the event of a default or other
predetermined events,

The effect of over-collateralization 15 excluded.

“Amsunts it subject to enforcsable master netting agreemeants” include contracts executed in unsdictions where the nghts of set off

miay nat be upheld under the lacal bankrupicy laws, and transactions whera a legal apinion evidancing enforceability of the nght of offset

may Nt have been sought, of may have been unable to obifain

For sk management purposes, the net amounts of lsans end advances to customers are subjact to imits, which are monitored and the

relevant customer agreemants arg sulect 1o review and updated, as necessary, 10 ensure that the legal nght of offset remans

appropnats.
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Notes on the Financial Statements

i juct to ont b e kting qoments
Asmpuniz not sot off in the
= fumoantz not
Nt srmoumls Finmneial suljeel o
In tha Imstrsments, anferoenbds
Qo A bl Inclading non- Cazh Met netting
e wifsst shest  eash collniem® flikes nl t iy mibs® Toiml
£ i £ £ £ £ £ £

Finariial &sgits
Carnpinmgs (Wote 14)' 303,511 (79,758} 224,112 (183,720) (29 5598} 254 1,126 326,238

Riwiras rapod, Elack bomavang and semilar
agreaments dassified as®:

= Irading sssale 14,450 [196) 14,294 [EE N hiki] = 1 a3 14357
= nor=Trading nssots 103,838 (52, 268) 51,61 61,3100 (250 1 2,278 52,5445
Loans and sadvances 10 cusiomars” 17,8979 (8,105} 5,874 18,143} - 1,731 1 5,876
At 31 Dao 2022 440,115 (140.368) 290,851 67.466) (30,2 2,127 3,668 303,419
Darveabves (Nate 143" 160,801 (20,863} 140.112 {114,385} (24,277 350 1,108 141,221

Rewversa rapos, stock bomavang and similar
agroamaents dassibed as®;

= Tradeg Sfiats 11,980 (156} 11,804 {11 204} - — 40 11,644
= non-radng pssets 125,935 (72783} 53,147 53,044} {10 - 1,300 4448
Laans and scvsnces 10 susomers® 14,141 [BOS1H B.BS0 {083} - 1.597 5 LESS
A1 31 Dwe 20231 313,437 99 724} 213713 {126, 884} {34 3800 2 447 2,455 218,188
Finansial labiliti es

Darrvatives (hate 145" 207,341 8. 700 17 {io7aniy (19,663} 670 1,3¥ 118,867
Ragpas, :[m:lg_ lending and smdar agraem s

dassifiad as¥;

= 1rading habilitms 10,980 {198} 0,984 9963} - 1 Z 0986
= non-gading linbiltis BG,168  (52.2GE) 32,900 22.715) (162} 1) 1 32,901
Cusstamer secountst 24,082 18,105} 15,877 8,143} — 7,834 10 16,5987
At 31 Doo 2022 @16, 771 (140 176 19, 13 1 I77. 741
Carnvatves iNote 14)' 159,169 (20583} 138430 {124,745} 113,273 252 Gl 139,353
Ruagpat, stock lending and ssmisr agrasmants

dassifiad as:

— Trading hakbilitins 3444 [158) 8208 {32680 = = 13 330
= non-trs ding liab itiss 100,081 [72. 763} I 243 27080 [153] — 18 X759
Customar sccounts” 21848 [BO%1) 15,755 {7053} - 8,702 il 15,788
A131 Dec 204 290,450 (99724} 190,786 (188173} {13,435 9164 ax 191694

T A 31 Doc 2022, the amount of cash margin recedved that had been offset against the gross derivatives sssels was 02 37 3m 202 1; £2 580m), The
amount of cash margn paid that had been offset against the gross derivatives fabiities was £7,275m Q021 08, 180m),

2 For the amourt! of repos, reverse repos, stock lending, stock borrowing and Sirmiar sgreements recogrised on the balance sheet within Trading
masats’ and Trading fabiftfes’, see the Funding sources amd uses’ 15be on page B3,

3 AL 3T Dec 2022, the total smount of "Losns and sovances to cusfomers’ recognised on the balance sheet was £72 614m (2027: £81, 177m) of
wiicty £ 874 (FT: LB G50mY was suliject fo offsefting.

4 AL 31 Dec 2022, the total smount of "Custormer accounts’ recognised on the balsnce sheel was £2 15 8458m (202 1: £205, 24 1m of wivch
E18 827m (2021 £185,755m) was sutiedet o offsafiing.

5 Theage axpasuras continua 1o Be securad By linancal collstaral But we may ol have sought oF bean sble fo abtsm 3 agal epnon avelancey
erforcash fity of the mpht of offsst

6 The atscioswre hes baen anhanced Bhis year o Sunport ConSisiancy Boross (Froup antires. Al finsncial instriments lwheather recognised on our
balanoe shedt or 85 non-cagh collgteral recenved or plegged) aré praserded within Fasncal instruments, incdluding non-cish collateral” as balanoe
afvtet Glaghication hag no effect on e nghts of Sef-off associried with Fnancial ingtrrmants. Comparalie dala have bedan reorasanted
Soooraingiy.

29 Called up share capital and other equity instruments

Issued and fully paid

HSBC Bank ple £1.00 ardinary shares

2027 am

Mumbs=sr £ Flumber £m

At 1 dan 798,969,111 797 788,989,111 7ar

At 21 Deo TOE 959,112 Ta7 708 99,111 a7
HSBL Bank plé sharg pramium

2022 FRCS |

£ m

At 31 Daa 420 -
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Total called up share capital and share premium

2032 FLU ]
om Lm
At 31 Doo 1.217 M7
HSBC Bank ple 8001 nan-cumulative third dollar preference shares
2022 &0
Ml EBHE Hiurmber (o]
At Jan and 31 Dea 36,000,000 172 35,000,000 172

The bank has no obhige tion (9 redaem the preforence shares but may redesm them in part ar m whole 8t any tme, sulyect {0 prior
natification ta the Prudential Regulation Awthanty ['PRAT. Dividends on the preference shares in issue are paid annually at the sals and
absalute dissretion of the Board of Directors, The Board of Directars will nat declore a dividend on the preference shares in issae of [
payment of the dividend would cause a breach of the capital adequacy requirements of the bank (or its subsidiary undertakings) under
applicable laws or regultions or (i) the distnbutable profits of the bank are insutficient to enable the payment in full or in part {as
applicable of the dvidends on the preference shares inissue. If either the solo or consohdated Caormmon Equity Tier 1 Capital Ratio of the
bank as of any date falls below ¥.00% {a so-called "'nght conversion event'l, the nghts attaching {o the preference shares shall be altered
imgvacably and permanently such that they have the same nghts attaching to them as ordinany shares. Holders of the preference shares
inistue will ba able to attend any general meetings of sharshalders of the bank and to vate on any resoslution propased to vary or
abregate any of the nahts attachang 19 the preference shares or any resalution propased to reduce the pad up capital of the preference
shares. If the dividend payable on the preferance shares in issue has not baen paid i full for the most recent dividand penod, if a nghts
conversion event has cocured o if any resoluton is proposed for the winding-up of the bank o the sale of s entine busmess then, in
such circumstances, halders of preference sharas will be entitled to vote on all matters put to general meetings. In the case of unpaid
dividends, the halders of preference shares in issue will be entitled to attend and vote at any general meetings until such time as
dividends on the preference shares for the moast recent dividend period have been paid in full, or 8 sum set aside for such payment in full,
inrespect of one dvidend penad. All shares inoissue are fully pad.

Other equity instruments

HEBC Bank plc additional tisr 1 instrumeants

2022 261

£en m

£1.900m  Undsted Subordinated Rasatisbls Additonsl Tier 1 instrument sued 2015 [Calinbls Decem ber 2020 onwards) 1,288 1.388
235 Undsted Subordinatéd Rasanabls Addisonal Teer 1 matrurmen issusd 2018 [Callable January 2022 armvards) 107 197
300 Undsted Subordinated Russtisbls AddiSonal Tier 1 instrurnent 2008 {Calsbls Masch 2003 onveards) 283 243
ESE5m Undlstad Subordinsted Resalibls Additonal Tier 1 instrument 20018 (Calisbia Merch 2003 anvwards) GES 555
ESD0m Undated Subordinstéed Rasatisbls Addiional Teer 1 mdtument 2009 (Calabla Novambar 2024 armeards] fifuli] =00
E250m Undsted Subordinsted Rasetisbls Addifonal Tier 1 instrument 2009 {Calsble November 2024 orveards] 213 na
Ed31m Uncsted Subordingled Resslabile Addimonal Tier T instrument 2009 (Calabls December 2024 caward) 431 &31
E200m Undafed Subordinated Ressiisbls Addifonal Tier 1 instrumaent 2009 {Calisble Jaruary 2025 omwards) 178 i7e
EIC0m Undyted Subordingted Rasstizbie Additonsl Tier 1 nstumenis issued 2022 (Callabla March 2027 oreands] 208 -
At 31 Dec 3,530 3,722

Thiese instrurrents are held by HSBC Holdngs ple. The bank hag issued capital mstroments that are indoded mothe group’s capital base
as fully CRR Il compliant additional tier 1 capital.

Imterest on these instraments wall be due and payable only at the sole discretion of the bank, and the bank has sole and absolute
discretion at all imes and for any reason 10 cancel im whole or in part] any interast payment that would otherwiss be payable on any
date. There are limitations on the payment of prncipal, interest or other amounds if such payments are probebited wunder UK banking
ragulations, or othar requiraments, if the bank has insufficient distnbutable items reserves or if the bank fails to satisfy the solvency
candition as defined in the instruments terms,

The instruments are undated and are repayable, at the aption of the bank, in whole at the initial call date, or on any Interest Paymeant
Drate after the inatial coll date, In addition, the instrurments are repayable ot the aption of the bank inwholes for certamn regulstony or tax
reasons. Any repayments require the priar congent of the Prudential Regulation Autharity. These mstrumants rank par passou with the
bank’s most senidr class or classes of issued preference shares and therefore ahead of srdinary shares. Thess instruments wall be writien
down in whale, together with any accrued but enpaid interest if either the growp’s salo or consalidated Comman Equity Tier 1 Capital
Ratio falls balow 7,005,
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30 Contingent liabilities, contractual commitments, guarantees and contingent assets
The graug The bank
2022 i | 2022 203
£m Em m Lig]
Guamnieas snd other contngent babiblias:
— linmneisl gusns i 5327 11,054 1,363 1,270
= performance and othar guers nioes 17138 15833 G, 880 7.3%4
— afes coalnaee babikiss 353 67 342 64
Al 31 Das 12818 27354 8,551 5,988
Commmitments:’
- decurnenary cradas snd shor-1erm Irade-related Transmcteons 2317 1928 820 i
= {anward asset purchases and fonward depodns placed 33,684 30,005 3.317 1,138
= standy lecties. creckt lnes and ofer commimsnts 1o lend 21,912 87543 32,337 0,555
At 31 Deo 127,913 119478 20,474 32471

T inciudes £126,457m of commiments (2021 £115 G8%m), fo wihich the impairment requiremnments in [FAS 8 are apofied where the group has

became parly to an irevocalle comviitment.

The above table discloses the nominal principal amounts, which represent the maximum amaouwnts at risk should the contracts ba fully
drawn upon and chents defauli. As a significant partion of gusrantess and commitments 5 expected to expire wathout being drawn upon,
the total of the nominal principal amounts is not indicative of future quidity requirements.

UK branches of HSBC overseas entities

In December 2017, HM Revenue B Custams 'HMRC') challengad the VAT status of certan UK branches of HSBC overseas entities,
HMRC haz also ssued notices of assessment covenng the penad from 1 October 2003 1o 31 December 2017 totalling £262m, with
interast 40 be determined. No provision hes been recagnisad in respect of thess natices, In Q1 2019, HMRC reaffirmed its sssessment
that the UK branches are nghgible 1o be members of the UK VAT group and, congequently, HSBC paid HMARC the sum of £262m and
filed appeals. In February 2022, the Upper Tnbunal issued a pdgement addressing several preliminary legal issuas, which was partially in
favour of HMRC and partially in favour of HSBC. The case will now retum to the First-tier Tox tribunal for full inal and we await
confirmation of the trial windaw. Since January 20718, H5BC s retumns have been prepared on the basis thet the UK branches are not in
the UK VAT group. In the event that HSBC s appeals are successful, HSBC wall seek a refund of thes VAT, of which £174m s estimated to

be attnbutable to HSBC Bank ple.

Contingent habilties ansmg from begael procesdmos, reguls tary and other matters against group companes are desclosed m Note 32

Financial Services Compensation Scheme

The Financial Semvices Compensation Schaeme {'FSCS'} provides compensation, up 19 centain mita, to eligible customers of inancal
services firme that are unatle, or Bkely to be unable, to pay clems sgainst them, The FSCS may impass a further levy onthe group 19 the
exient the industry levies imposed 1o date are not sufficient to cover the compensation dug 19 customers in any future passible collapse.
The ultimate FSCS levy to the industry as a result of collapse cannot be estimated reliably. It s dependant on variows uncertain factors
inchuding the patential recovery of assets by the FSC3, changes i the level of protected products (ncluding deposits and invesiments)
and the papulation of FSCS members at the ime. In Dacember 20232, the FCA announced that it expects to review variows elemaents of
the scheme (o ensure consumers are appropnately and proportionately protected, with costs distnbuted across mdustry levy payers n a
fair and sustainable way, with a view to deliver the majority of changes by the end of the 2023724 finanaial year.

Guarantees
The roup Ths Bank
203F Fi 2032 Firl |
By the groug in By the guowp in By the bank in By the bank in
farvoar of olhser Nereioir of arthay foevoar of othar tavour of ol
In fwmur of HEBE Group  |n fawour of HERLE Group Im Fwour of HEOE Groug In devour of HEBEC Group
third parties watities  third paries Ak third parties ontiing third parting Enlling
m m Em £m £m m Em £m
Firbreinl gubrantiss' 4,158 1,189 10.635 413 1,106 58 624 445
Performancs and other
puAranlses 15,476 16681 14,433 1,400 6516 1370 6,119 1,215
Tatal 19,633 2,830 25,063 1,819 6,621 1,628 6.543 1,661

7

Froarcil guardniees oondracts ane confricts Bt require e Seeer fo make specified payrnants 1o rerniurse Uhe holder for o foss inourred

bectuge & specifiog debior @i o malke payment when die, in docoronee with the ongimal or modiied ferms of a debl instrurnent. The armounts
it et above fabie are nominal principal sarouts. Fingooial guanintees” (o wiich the impairmrent requirenrents i IFRE 8 are aoplied hove been
prasented separately from other guarintees fo ahgr with credit sk decfomres.

The group pravides guarantees and similar undarakings on bahalf of both third-party customears and other entities within H58C Group.
These guaranteses are genarally provided in the normal course of the group’s banking busingsses. Guarantees wath terms of more than

ona year are subject to the group™s annual credit review process
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31 Finance lease receivables

The group leases a vanaty of asssets {0 third parbies under iinance leases, including transport assets (Such as aircraft), proparty and
general plant and machinery. Al the end of lease terms, assete may be sold to third parties or leased for further terms. Rentals are
calculated {0 recover the cost of assets less thew residual valus, and sarm finance mcome

2022 Ficrdl
Total future Linearmed Total fubare Wneamed

minimuiem finance Prozont minimeam tinance Fieeent
v it [ Wil pEymenis ineoeme Walue
£m Lmy £im [ Em £m

Lease recabvab bes:
B |ater thar) G yirsr 211 {24 187 A0% {20} 363
Onm B0 twa yaars 214 {26} 188 251 {19 252
Tiwo 1o tres years 207 21} 186 187 {17 170
Thrwtr fo four yaars 117 {16} 101 177 {13} 164
Four o fhea yasrs 100 113) a7 90 i1} 81
_Latar than one year and no later than i years 638 {76} 562 05 [l] 847
Latar 1hinm fros ypasrs 487 [l 407 5 {33} 523
At 31 Dac 1,308 I'IE_W 1,158 1,870 {117} 1,559

32 Legal proceedings and regulatory matters

The growp is party to legal procesdings and regulatary matters in 8 number of jurisdictions ansing out of 8 narmal biusiness operations.
Apart from the matters descnbed belaw, the group considers thet none of these matters are matonal, The recoegnition of provisons 1§
determined in accordance with the accounting policies set ouwt in Nate 1. While the outcames of legal procesdings and regulatory matters
are inherently uncertain, management believes that, based on the information avarlable to i, appropnate provisians have bean made in
respect of these matters as at 31 Decamber 2022 {see Note 25). Where an individual provision is matenal, the fact that a provision has
been made i stated and quandified, except to the extent that doing 5o would be seriously prajudicial. Any provision recognised does not
constitute an admission of wonadoing or kegal liability, 1t is not practicable o provide an aggregate estimate of patential hability for our
lagal proceedings and regulatony matters as a ¢lass of contingent habilities.

Bernard L. Madoff Investment Securities LLC

Warnous non-US HEEC companies provided custadial, ademmistration and similar senices 10 a number of funds incorporated outside the
U5 whose assets were invested with Bermard L. Madoff Investment Securities LLC i"Madoff Secunties’). Based on information provided
by Mado!! Secunties sz at 30 November 2008, the purported aggregate value of these funds was §8.4bn, including fictitious profits
raparted by Madoff. Based on information available to HSBC, the funds® actual transfars to Madoff Securities minws therr actual
withdrawals from Madot Secunfies duning the ime HSBEC seraced the funds are estimated to hove totalled approximately $4bn. Vanous
HSBC companias have bean named as defendants in lawsuits ansing out of Madoff Securities” fraud.

US litigation: The Madaff Securties Trustes has brought lawswits against vanous H3BC companies and others, seeking recovery of
transfors from Madaff Secunties to HSBC m an amount nod specifisd, and these lawsuts remain pending in the US Bankrupisy Court for
the Southerm Diatrict of New York {the "US Bankruptoy Couwrt').

Certain Fairhield entities itogether, "Fairfield'} (m hguidation snce July 2008} have brought a lawsut in the US against fund shareholders,
inchiding HSBC companias that acted as narminees for chients, seeking restitubion of redemption payments, In August 2022 the US
District Court for the Sowham Dhstrict of Mew York {the "New York District Cowrt ') affemed sarlier decisions by the US Benkrupicy Court
that cigrmissed the mapnty of the iquidators” clams (agamst most of the HSBC companiesh, In September 2002, the remaiming
defendants before the US Bankruptcy Court sought leave to sppeal and the higuidators filed appeals 1o the US Court of Appeals for the
Second Circurt, which are currently pending, Meanwhile, procesdngs before the US Bankrupicy Court with respect to the rermaming
claims are ongoing.

UK litigation: The Madaff Securities Trustes has filed a claim against vanous HSBC companies in the High Court of England and Wales,
seeking recavery of transfars from Madoff Secunties to HSBC. The claim has not vet bean served and the amount clsmed has not been
specified,

Cayman Islands litigation: In February 2013, Primes Fund "Prirea’] {in kquidation since Apnl 2008) brought an action against HSBC
Secunties Services Luwembourg {HESL'} and Bank of Barmuda [Caymant Limited inow knswn as HSBC Cayman Lirrsted), alleging
breach of contract and breach of fiduciary duty and claiming manetary damapges. Fallowing dismissal of Primeoa's action by the kwer and
appellate cowrts in the Cayman Islands, in 2019, Pimeo appealed 1o the UK Privy Council. Duning 20217, the UK Privy Council hald twa
separate heanngs in connection with Pnmeo’s appeal, Judgment was given against H3BC in respect of the first hearing and judgment 1s
panding i respect of the second heanng

Luxembourg litigation: In Apnl 2008, Herald Fund SPC ' Herald'} {in hgusdation since July 20113} brought an action against HS5L before
the Luxembouwrg Distnct Court, seeking restitution of cash and secunties that Herald purportedly lost becauss of Madaff Secunties” fraud,
oF maney damages, The Luxembouwrg Digtict Courl disemssed Herald's securities restituben clinm, bis reserved Herald's cash restitution
and money damages clsims. Herald has appealed this judgment to the Luxembourg Court of Appeal, where the matier is pending.

In late 2018, Herald brought additional cleims against H55L and HSBC Bank plc before the Luxembouwrg Distnct Court, seeking furthar
resitution and damanges.

In Dctaber 2009, Alphoe Prirms Fund Lismited (Adpha Prome’) brought an action sgamst HSSL betore the Luxembourg Distnct Caurt,
seeking the restitution of securities, or the cash equivalent, or money damages. In December 3018, Alpha Prime brought additional
clmms seeking demages agamst vanaus HSBC companies. These matters are curmently pendmg before the Luxembourg District Court,
In December 2014, Senator Fund SPC {"Senator’) brought an action against HS5L before the Luxembourg Dhstnct Court, seeking
rizstifution of secunties, or the cash equavalent, or money demages. In Apnl 2015, Senatcr commenced a separate action agamst the
Luxembaurg branch of HSBC Bank plc assering identical claims,
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In Dacember 2018, Senetar brought additional clairs against H351 and HSBC Bank pls Luxembouwrg branch, sesking restitution of
Senator's secunties or money damages. Thess matters are currently pending before the Luxembourg District Court.

There are many factors that may affect the rangs of possible ocutcomes, and any resulting fiinancial impact, of the vanious Madoffrelated
proceedmas descabed abave, mcluding but fot hrvated o the malliple junsdctong inowhich the procesdmgs have been brought, Based
upan the information cwrrently available, management’s estimats of the possible aggregate damages that might anse as a result of all
chaarms i the vaenous Madatf-related procesdings iz around $600m, excluding costs and interest. Dus 99 uncertantie s and limitations of
thas estimate, any possible damages that might ultimately anse could dffer significantly from this amount.

Anti-money laundering and sanctions-related matters

In December 2012, HE8C Haldings ple ("HSBC Haldings'} entered o a number of agresments, including an undenaking with the UK
Financial Sarvices Authanty (replaced with a Direction issued by tha UK Financial Conduct Autharty ['FCA'} in 2013 and againin 2020) as
well as o cease-and-desist ordar with the US Pederal Reserve Board {'FRE', bath of which contained cerain forward-looking anti-money
launderng ["AML’} and senctions-related obligations. For several years thereafter, HSBC retained a Skilled Parson under section 166 of
the Financial Serices and Markets Aet and an Independent Consultant under the FRB cease-and-desist order to produce penodic
assessments of the Group’s AML and sanctions compliance programme. The Skilled Person completed its engegement in the second
quarier of 2021, and the FCA determined that no further Skilled Person work s required, Separately, the Independent Consuliant's
engagement is now complete and, in Auvgust 2022, the FRE terminated its cease-and-desist ardar.

Since Novemnber 2014, a numbaer of levwsuits heve bean filed in federal cowrts in the US against various HSBC companies and athers on
behalf of plomiifs who are, or are rolated 9, vichims of terronist sttecks in the Middle East. In esch cage, it iz alloged that the defendanis
aided and abetted the unlawiul conduct of varous sanctioned paries in wiolation of the US Anti- Terronsm Act. Nine actions againgt
HSBC Bank ple remam pending m federsl courts and HSBC Bank ple's mations to dismiss have been granted in five of these cases. In
September 2022 and January 2023, rezpectively, the appellate couns affirmed the dismissala of two of the cases, and the plaintiffa’
requests for review of these decisions by the full sppellate courts have bean denied. The dismissals in the other cases sre subjpect 1o
appeal. The four remaining actions are at an eady stagse.

Based on the facts currently known, it 15 not practicable st this ame for HSBC to predict the resolution of the pending matters, including
the timing or any possible impact an HSBC, which could be significant.

London interbank offered rates, European interbank offered rates and other benchmark interest rate
investigations and litigation

Euro intersst rate derivatives: In December 2016, the Ewopean Commissian ('EC) issued a decision finding that HSBC, among ather
barks, engaged in ant-campetitive praciices in connection with the pncmng of suro invtere st rate denvatives, and the EC impased o fine on
HSBC based on a ane-manth infringement in 2007 The fine was annulled in 2018 and a lower fing was impased in 2021 In January
2023, the European Court of Justice disrmissed an appeal by HSBC and upheld the EC's findings on HSBC s hability. A separate appeal by
HS8C canceming the amount of the fine remains pending before the General Court of the Eurapean Union.

US dollar Libor: Beginning in 2011, HSBC and other panal banks have been named as defandants in a number of private lawsuits filed
i thes US with respect ta the settng of US dallar Libar. The complaints azsert claims under vansus US federal and state laws, including
antitrust and racketeanng laws and the Commadity Exchange Act ('US CEA). The lawswis includs individual and putative class actions,
mast of which have been transierred andior consolidated for pre-trisl purpases before the Mew York Digtrict Court. HSBC has reached
class senlements with five groups of plantiffs, and the court has approved these settlements. H3BC has also resolved several of the
individual actrons, alihough a number of ather WS dollar Libor-related actions remain panding.

Basad on the fects cumently known, it 15 not practicable st this ame for HSBC to predict the ressluton of the pending matters, including
the timing or any possible impast on HSBC, which could be significant,

Foreign exchange-related investigations and litigation

I June 2020, the Competition Cammassion of South Afnica, having initially referred a complaint for procesdings before the Sowth Afnican
Campetition Tribunal in Februsry 2017, fled a revised complant agenst 28 financial mstitutions, including HSEC Bank ple, for alleged
anti-competitive behaviour in the Sowh Afncan foreign exchange market. In December 2021, a hearing on HEBC Bank plo's application
1o dismiss the revised complaint took place befare the South Afncan Competition Tribunal, where 8 decision remaing panding.

Baginning in 2013, vanous HSBL companies and other banks have been named as defendants in a number of putative class actions filad
in, ar tranzferred 10, the New York Distnct Court ansing from allegations that the defendants conspired to marpulate foreign exchange
rates, HSBC has reached class settlernents wath two groups of plaindiffs, meluding direct and indirect purchasers of foreign exchange
products, and the court has granied final approval of these setilamenis

Im 2018, complaints allecong foreign exchange-related rmsconduwct wera filed in the New York Distnct Couwrt and the High Court of
England and Walas against HSBC and aother defendants by certain plaintifis thet apted out of the direct purchager class action saettlement
im the US. In December 2022, HSBC reached a settlementin-panciple with the plantiffs 1o resolve these matters, The settlement remains
subject to the negstiation of definitive documentation. Additionally, in January 20023, HSBC reached a settlemeant-in-principle with
plamiifts in lsrasd (o rezalve a class action lwsur hled m the local courts alleging farean exchangerelated miscondust, The settlement
remains subjact ta the negatiation of definitive documeantation and court approval. Lewsuits elleging foreign exchangerelated
rragsonduct remaan pending agenst HS8C and athar banks m courts in Braal, 11 is pessible thet addibonsl cml actions will be intiated
against HS8C in relation to its lgtarical foreign exchange activities.

There are many factors that may affect the rangs of outcomes, and the resulting finencial impact, of thase matters, which could be
sagnifpzant

Precious metals fix-related litigation

Gold: Beginmng i December 2015, numerus putative class actions wore filed in the Ontano end Quebec Supenor Courts of Justice
against variouws HSBC companias and ather finencial institutions. The plaintiffs allage that, amang ather things, from January 2004 1o

March 2014, the defendants conspired to manipulate the price of gold and gold denvatives invialation of the Canadian Competition Act
and common law, These actions are ongaing.

Silver: Beginning in July 2074, numerous putative class actions were filed in federal district courts in New York, naming HSBC and ather
miembars of The London Sitver Market Feang Lirmsted a2 defendants . The camplamts, which were cansahdated in the New Yeork Distnct
Couwnrt, allege that, from January 2007 19 December 2013, the defendants conspired to manipulate the pnce of silver and silver derivatives
for their callective benefit m violation of US antrtrust laws, the US CEA and New York state low, In February 2023, fallowing the
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conclusion of pre-class certification dscovary, the defendants filed a motion sseking to dismiss the plantiffs’ antitrust claimes, which
remains pendmng.

In Apnl 2016, two putative class actions were filed in the Ontana and Quebec Supenor Courts of Justice against vanous HSB0
campanis and other Tinancil insttutions, The plamntitfs in both actions allege that, from January 1988 o August 2014, the defendants
canspired 1o manipulate the price of silver and silver denvatives in viglation of the Canadien Competition Act and common law. These
ACHONE G118 BROSING

Platinum and palladium: Between late 2014 and early 2015, numsmus putative class actions wers filed in the New Yark Digtnct Court,
naming HEBC and other membears of The London Platinum and Palladium Fodng Company Limited as defendants. The compleints allaga
that, from January 2008 to November 2014, the defendants conspired to mampulate the pnce of platirum group metals and related
financial praducts for their collective benefit in vislation of US antitrust lews and the US CEA. In March 2020, the court granted the
defendonts’ motion 1o dismiss the plaingffe’ thard amended complammt but grantesd the plantiffs leave o re-plead cortam clmms, The
plaintiffs have filad an appeaal.

Baszed on the facts currantly known, it is not practicabla at this time for HSBC to predict the resolwtion of these matters, including the
firming or any possible impact an H3BC, which could be significant.

Other regulatory investigations, reviews and litigation

HSBC Bank ple andior certen of s affilates are subject (9 o number of ather mvestigations and reviews by vanous regulators and
compatition and law enforcement autharties, as wall as litigation, in connection with vanous matiers ralating to the firm's businassas
and aperatiens, ncluding,

+ an investigation by the US Commadity Futures Trading Commiszion (CFTC') canceming comphance with records preservation
requiremeants relating to the use of unapproved electronic messaging platforms for business communications. H5BC Bank ple has
reached a settlement-n-pancipls with the CFTC's Dwvision of Enforcement to resolve this investigation, The settlement 15 subject to the
nagatiation of definitive documentation and final a pproval by the CFTC,

= an investigation by the PRA in connection with depositor protection arrengaments in the LK,
= an investgation by the FCAIn connection with collections and recovernies operations in the LE,

+ an investigation by the UK Competition and Markets Authonty into patentially anti-competiive arrangements mvaling histancal
trading activities relating to certain UK-based fixed income products and related financial nstrumenis, and

= fwa group actions pending n the US courts and a claim msued in the High Court of England and Wales in connection with H5BC Bank
ple’s role as a comespondent bank to Stanford Intemational Bank Ltd from 2003 ta 2000

Thers are many factors that may affect the range of swreomes, and the resulting finandial mpact, of these matters, which could be
significant.

33 Related party transactions

The immediate and ulbmate parent company of the greupis HSBC Holdings ple, whach iz incorparated in England and Wales.
Copies of the Group financial statements may be abisinad from the below address,

HSBC Heldings ple

B Canada Squars

Londaon E14 SHO

145 34 ‘Related party disclosures’ defines related parties as including the parent, fellow subsidanes, associates, jont ventures, post-
employment benafit plans for HSBE emplayees, Key Management Personnel "EMP') of the group and its ultimate parent company, close
farmily marmbers of dha KMP and entities which are contralled, pmnily contralled or sigrficantly influsnced by the KMP ar ther closs
family members.

Particulars of transactions between the aroup and the related parties are tabulated below. The disclosure of the year-end balance and the
highast amaunis sutstanding duning the yvear sre considersd 10 be the mast meaningful imfarmatian to represent the amaund of the
transactians and outstanding balances during the year.

Key Management Personnel

The KMP of the bank are defined as those persons having authonty and responsibibty for planmng, directing and contralling the acthabes
of tha bank. They include the Directors and certain senior executives of the bank, directors and certain members of the Group Executive
Committes of HSBC Halhrgs ple, to the extent they have a role in directing the atfars of the bank

The ermolumenis of those KMP who are not Drectors or semor executives of the bank are paed by other Group companies wha make no
recharge to the bank. Accardingly, no emoluments in respect of these KMP are included in the fallowing disclasure.

The tablas below represent the compensation for KMP [directors and certain senior executives) of the bank in exchangs for services
randered 1o the bank for the penod they served duning the year,

Campensaton of Kay Management Parsonnel

2022 FLrg] 2030

LT (L0 £l
Sharl-tarm amploy s Benadits’-2 13 487 13,878 3,885
Post-ampl oyment bhnalfis 5] L] 19
Tnhir long-terrn smployas benatfits 1,152 1,378 &£29
Share-based paymenis [ 4311 =]
Yaar andod 31 Doo 18,5942 19,433 4,599

T Includes fees pand (o non-eceouting Direcions.,
£ F0FZ mrokedas payrrent of £O00, 000 P02 12 £2,.001, 6 1.7] relating 10 cormpensaton for fass of employnnent.
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Adwvances and credits, guerantess and deposit balances during the year with Key Management Personnel

2022 L]
Highozt amounts Highest amgunts
Balnnce nk otz mding Balsnce st outstanding
I Dec dusring ymar® 31 Dec dharing vese
£m £m Em £m
Ky Managemant Parsonned®
Advances and credits - - 0.03 0.02
Laposts 21 3z 1 18

T includes cinge fanwl mambers ard anlibes Wive' Sré controdad or jointly contrafiad by KS0F of the bank ar thesr cloge farniy mernbevs
2 Exchange rate geobed for nan-G8P amounts is the avarage for the year,

The above transactions were mads in the ordinary course of business and on substantally the same terms, moludmg interest rtes and
security, as for comparable transactions with persong of a similar standing or, where applicable, with other employees. The transactions
did nat invalve moare than the normal nsk of repayment or present other unfavowrable features.

In addition to the requirements of 1AS 24, particuars of advances (loans and quasidoans), credits and guarantess entered into by the
group with Directors of HSEC Bank ple are requared 19 be dizclosed pursuant to section 413 of the Companies Act 2006, Under the
Companies Act, thare is no requirement to disclose transactions with other KMP, Duning the courss of 2022, there were no advances,
credits and guaranteas entered into by the group with Dwrectors of H3BC Bank plc

Other related parties
Transactions and balances during the yvear with KMP of the bank's ultimate parent company

Duning the course of 2022, there were no transactions and balances between BEMP of the bank’s uliimate parent company, whe wers not
consklered KMP of the bank, in respect of sdvances and credits, gusrantess and deposits.

Transactions and balances during the year with associates and joint ventures

During the course of 2022, there were no transactions and balances with associates and joint ventures, in respect of loans, deposits,
guarantess and commitments,

The group’s transactons and balances duning the year with HSBC Holdings ple and subsidianes of HSBC Holdinas ple

20227 FR ]
Due tofrom Dus toffrom subekdlaros of Due toffrom Dhie o'l om subtidaeies of
HEBC Holiings plc HEBL Holdings phe HIBC Heldemge ple HSEC Heldngs oo
Highest Highest Hogriest Heghest
balanon balanon balanoe balance
during the Bal an img the Bal. at during the Balsnce s during the Eislance ot
[ 31 Dee yEnE 31 Deo [ 31 Do yEar a1 Dec
£ £im i Eim Em Em Em Em
Assiits
Trading sstats B2 17 7074 A48 108 19 4,702 1,360
Darmvs b 7,196 6,714 30,341 17473 2,002 av 25,568 21,882
Financisl a5se1s desipnated snd othansize
mandatordy massured a1 lair value thmugh
profi arloss 8 5 28 25 7 a 23 27
Loans and advances o banks - - 0,237 5,585 - - 4 3590 3173
Loans and sdvences 10 CURIOMErs 183 = 496 424 = - 450 323
Financial imvesiments 1654 128 - - 1372 154 - -
Roverss repurchass apresmanis = non-irading - - G180 4,381 = - 2,332 1890
Prapay mants scenued ncorms and other a2els 1,263 b4 11,591 B389 1,540 1062 9,853 4,784
Total related party assots at 31 Deo 8,864 5, Ba 70,917 47,085 3,899 2.8 47,382 33335
Lia bilities
Trading kabalies A5 21 522 a1 153 23 118 B2
Financial lishilites designaied o1 fsir valus 1,162 553 - - 1.8 1. 162 1.201 -
Deposts by banks - - 6,034 2310 - - 8,859 2,141
Customir socounts 6,202 #3216 2,149 1,651 2,384 1,876 1428 3143
Carnvatves 4,345 2,680 43,384 30,997 3443 1074 6,152 22133
Subordinated kebidies 12,116 12,116 - - 9,485 .51 10,421 -
Repurchasa agreemants = non-drading - - B8 5,738 = - 8,182 1844
Provisions, scorssls, defermed incoma ard ofhar
lighiltiges 2,357 3,161 10,816 4,864 189 179 8,057 38216
Tatal related party |labllitics at 31 Doo 27,326 22,885 8,716 4 E51 18,820 14,584 82,188 33,203
Guarmntssd #d COMmamesnts - - 4,762 3,383 - - 2,882 208
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The aroup's transactions and balances durnng the year with HSBC Holdings ple and subsicdhanes of HSBC Haldings plc (continued)

Dhee tbiom e todrom subsidianes of
HSBC Heldings gle HSEC Heddings gls

el L] 2 it ] 023 2 2080
£m (] Lm £m m Lm

Tz o sticbe e rd
Imlareat incomm = 4 5 178 a2 55
Irlerd] sxpands’ 307 50 {554 182 SE 258
Fosincomae 8 g 13 T4 &1 55
Fas txpania — - - 3282 57 L]
Trading incomis - - - 53 2 z
Tradng exgang = - - 2 - z
Diher opersting ineoms 1 T 0 1489 a6 365
General and sdmanistrine apenses 65 143 128 2387 2110 2077

1 2020 negative balence relstes to net imaact of fosed-for-foating-itarest-rate svaes which the group has enterad info to manage the movements
i market inferest rates on centain feed rate francisl febifithes,

The above sutstanding balances srage in the ordinary course of busmess and on substantally the same terms, ncluding interest rates
and securty, as for comparable trangactions with third-party counterpanies.

Tha bank’s transactions and balances dunng the year wath H5BL Bank ple subsidianes, H5BC Haldings ple and subsidianes of HS8C
Haldings ple

2022 03
Duse iaflvom
subsldiaries of D bofrmm Do tosiirom Bue fom
HEBLC Bank ple Bue toffrom HSBE rubrld laries of rubsithming of H3EC D iathoem HSEC wulbmid e of HSED
Bubaidise s Hobding = phe HSBC Hollings ple  Bank glc subudanes Halldnge ple Holdn e g
Highest Highest Highest Highsat Faghoat Higheat
bnlnnce balanee balnnics boalsece balance balsncs
during  Bal larng  Bak during Balamow  dwingthe Balence d durngthe Balence sl  during the Baleoce 8t
the year ot 31 thsn year ol 31 Dec  the yoar at 37 Des EE 31 D i a1 e [ 31 Dag
£in £m £im £im £m £ Em Em m Em Em Em
Asnata
Trading sitats 264 172 62 17 7,074 45 503 264 108 19 4,595 1,360
Crerivatives 17,187 11,332 7186 6,714 A3TA76 26170 15302 9,025 2,002 JET s 19,755
Loans prd schvences 1 banks 3484 2,940 - — 5,157 3,892 3172 1.95% - - 3.561 2,100
Loans and schvancas 10
CURIDMENE 4,517 4,515 183 - 285 247 54848 3450 - - 416 243
Finsncisl ivvastmonts 4,621 4,183 - - - - 3,337 3,337 - - = -
Rwsersa repurchase
&G Memants - non-mding 4,883 2,332 - - 5520 3,947 2,313 23 - - 2068 1,428
Prpayrnients, sctruad incoma
snd other assale 4,868 2,906 1,262 21 10,086 G818 5,911 1,885 1,537 1,261 9,327 4,557
Invpstmants in subsickary
undarakings 10,646 10,646 . = = - 5479 6,479 — = = g
Total related party assets
at 31 Deo 0,170 39,025 8,703 5,752 066,047 41,8919 43 58D 3,212 3,847 2087 4300 X247
Liahilitias
Tradng kabilites 113 3z 44 21 508 a1 112 45 158 21 118 a2
Finsncial liskibles daspnated
at Far valus - - 1,162 593 - - = = 1,181 1,182 1.0 =
e osats by banks 3385 60 = = 3601 1,979 1,808 1,228 = = 3,245 K5
Customer accounts 1,088 Bigd 6,202 4,316 3,048 1,436 1,287 8ag 2,384 1,875 3,2 303
Darivairess 12479 13,361 4,345 2,680 40460 25001 17378 10,130 3,443 2074 23TE7 0,182
Subordinsed |abildies 700 700 11,884  11.884 — — 700 700 9,262 9033 10,187 —
Repumhase dgriements -
nomtrading 1,279 429 = - 6,328 5,030 988 431 - - 5670 1,845
Prennsiong, acoruals, dilimed
mcome and oo Bataldlies 76596 1,018 3249 3,167 9,611 4437 8,168 1,127 174 168 8422 3,302
Total mlated party
liahilities at 31 Dea 27,647 17,011 26,586 22,660 62456 41,964 18439 14,422 16,562 14,33 53,550 13,139
Guarantass snd commitmiets 4. 469 2,688 - - 2,690 1,280 5,338 2ETR - - 1,638 1,130

The above outstanding balances arose in the ardinary course of business and an substantally the same terms, including interest rates
and secunty, as for comparable transactions with third-parly counterpariies.

Post-employment benefit plans

The H38C Bank (UK} Pansion Scheme (the "Schame’] entered into swap transactions with the bank to manage the mflation and interest
rate senativity of the Rabalties. At 31 December 2022, the gross aotimnal valse of the swaps was £5.440m (2021, £5,480m}, the swaps
had a positive fair value of E424m to the bank (2021 pasitive fair value of £766m} and the bank had delivered collataral of £425m {2021:
£778m] ta the Scheme in respect of these swaps. All swaps were executed af prevailing market rates and within standard market bic!
offer spreads.

HSEBC Banlk plc Annual Report and Accounts 20022 185

430/475



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

Notes on the Financial Statements

34 Assets held for sale and liabilities of disposal groups held for sale

Held for sale ot 31 Decembes

2022 00

£ m

Dispossl groups 231T0 3
Unalocsied imparment esas’ 1,978} —
Wonscurrant assets hold for sale 12 B
Total assats 21,214 9
Liabilitieg of dispossl groups 24,711 1]

T This represents impainment bssos in excess of the carnying vlue on the non-current assels, exciuded from the rnessuwrement scope of IFRS 5.

Disposal groups
Planned sale of our retail banking operations in France

On 25 Novermber 2021, HSBC Continental Eurape signed a framework sgreement with Pramontona MMEB SAS "My Monay Group’h and
its subsidiary Banque des Caraibes 34, regarding the planned sale of HSBC Cantinental Europe’s retail banking operations in France, The
sale, which 15 subject to regulatory approvals and the satisfaction of ather relevant condiiions, includes: HSBC Continental Euraps’s
French retal banking operations, the Crédit Cammercial de France ("CCF') brand, and HSBC Continental Eurape’s 100% ownershap
interast n HSBC SFH (France) and its 3% ownership interest in Crédit Logament,

The framewark agreameant has a long-stop date of 31 May 2024, if the sale has not closed by that point the agresment will terminats,
althaugh that date can be extended by erther party to 30 November 2024 in certan corcurmstances or with the agreement of bath parties
We have agreed a detailed plan with My Money Group with the aim of completing the sale in the second half of 2023, subject to
regulatony approvals, agreement and implementaton of necessary fmancing structures and the completon of the aperaticnal transfer,
imcluding custormer and data migrations. Inthis regard the fremework agreement impases cartein obligations on the parties in planning
for completion.

Given the scale and complexity of the business being sald, there iz nsk of delay i the implementation of this plan. The disposal group
was classified as held for sale for the purposes of IFRS B as at 30 September 2022, reflecting the pravailing judgemeants concerning
likehfood of the framewark agreement’s timetable being achieved. The assets and liabiltes classified as hald Tor sale were determined in
accordance with the framawork agreement, and are subject ta change as the detailled transition plan is executed. This classification and
conzgguential remeasurgment resulled in anomparment lass of £1,7bn, whichoneheded related trangsacton costs, A 31 December 2022,
we reassessad the hikelihood of completion teking account of the most recant camespondence with My Money Group conceming the
implementation of the plan and related developments. As a resull of thes reagsessment, the hkebhood of completinn in 2023 15 judged o
b highly probable. As such, and in eccordance with IFRS 5, the disposal group condinues o be dassified as hald for sale.

The dispasal group will be remeasured at the lower of the carrying amaunt and fair value less costs to sell al each reporting penod. Any
remainang gains or losses not previouwsly recognised, including from the recyeling of foreign currency translation reserves and the reversal
of sy rermaining defered tax assets and labilties, will be recognised on complatan.

Planned sale of our branch operations in Greeca

On 24 May 2022, HSBC Continantal Europe signed a sale and purchase agreement for the sale of its branch operations in Gresce to
FPancreta Bank SA Completion of the transaction s sulyect 10 regulatory approval, and 15 currently expected to accur in the first half of
2023 At 31 December 2022, the disposal group included £0.3bn of Isans and advances to customers and £1.3bn of custamer accounts,
which met the crtena (o be classiied as held for sale, In the second quarter of 2022, we recagmsed a loss of £0, 1bn upon reclassfication
as hald for sale in accordance with IFRS 5. On completion accumulated foreign cumency transl ation resarves will be recyeled to the
income statemant,

Planned sale of our business in Russia

On 30 June 2022, following a strategic review of owr business in Russia, HSBC Europe BY {a wholly-owned subsidiany of HSBC Bank plch
entaredd into an agreement for the planned sall of ns whally-owned subsichary HSBC Bank (AR} {Lirmited Liability Company]. Campletion of
the transaction is subject to reguatary and govarmmental approval, and is curmently expected to occur in the frst haelf of 2023, In 2022, a
£, 2k losg an the planned sals was recogrsed, upon reclassrfication as held for sals in accordance with IFRSS, On completion
accumulated fareign currency franslation reserves will be recycled to the income statement.
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Ad 31 Decamber 2022, the major classes of assets and associated liabilities of disposal groups hald for sale, including allocated
impairment lsses, were as follows:

Branch
Frame rotail perations in Business in
[STEH T Gieers Husain Toinl
£m £m £m £m
sssats of dispesal groups held for sale
Cash and balances ot ceniral banks G0 1,502 - 1,662
Financisl 3ssals desipnated snd othansise mandaiorby maeasured 51 Tair value through
profi snd loss i) - a9
Lopns and s cvances to banks - i 102 127
Loans and &cvances 10 cusiomars 20,776 91 - 21,067
Riwtrsh ripurchais & prasmsms - - 208 208
Finsncisl irvastmants = [ 22 1]
Prispaymients, accrsed incoma and ofhar asss1s 63 L) 1 BB
Total Acsets at 31 Deo 2027 20,938 1888 353 23,179
Liabiktes of disposal groups bedd for sale
Cusiomer accounts 18,5851 1,900 27 20,478
Finresl liabiliies desmnatad 81 18iF vatkus 2,925 - - 2,925
Drabt secistios in issus 1,100 = = 1,100
Agcruals, daferrad income end othar lishilities 138 52 18 208
Total Linbilities at 31 Dec 2022 ?H'I-ﬂ- 'I_aE 45 24,711
Sncond Hall of Firgt Half of Firgt Hall of
Expected dats of complation 2023 2033 2023
Al global
Dparsting e ment wra buginassns CMB, GEM
Franas retail
banking operations
£m
Heat asseis/labilties) cdasmified a3 hald lor sale’ 1,712}
Expacied es5h contibution? 2,358
Disposal group post-cash sontribution * 1,886

1 Ewclpdes impairment ioss sliocslad sgamst the nor-currend ssets that are in scope of [FRS § measurement of £64m,

2 The contribwtions are reported within “Cash and balances at condrad banks™ on the groug’s consolidated balsnce sheetl.

3 esposal growp post-casht contaibution” includes the nel asset valuve of the translerring bustess of €160 [£1.500) and £0.7hn of sddiionsl fems
o wivehr & md valve & ssoribad par the framework sgreamant.

Undar the financial tarms of the planned transaction, HSEC Continental Eurape will transter the busmnass with a net asset value of £1.6bn
{E1.5bn), subject to adjustmant jupwards or downwards) in certain circumstances, for a conzideration of €1, Any required increase 1o the
nat asset value of the business o achieve the net asset valua of €£1.6bn (£1.5bn) will be safisfied by the inclusion of additional cash. The
value of cash contnbution wall be determined by the net assst or habality position of the disposal group at the point of completion. Based
upon the net kabilities of the disposal growp at 31 Decembar 2022, HS8C would be expected to mnclude a cash contribution of £3 4bn as
part of the planned tranzachion.

35 Events after the balance sheet date

Iry s assezsment of evenis after the balonce sheet date, the group has considersd and concluded that there are no events requanng
adjustment or disclasures in the financial statements.

36 HSBC Bank ple's subsidiaries, joint ventures and assoclates

In accordance wath section 409 of the Companias Act 2006 a list of HSBC Bank pl subsidianes, joint ventures and associates, their
registered office address and the effectve percentage of sgquity owned at 31 December 2022 s disclozed below,

Unless atharwise stated, the share capital compnses ardinary or comman sharas which are held by HSBC Bank ple ar s subsidianes.

The ownership percentage s provided for each undertaking, The undertakings below are consohdated by HSBC Bank ple unlass
otherwise indcated.

HSBC Bank ple’s registered office address is.
HSBC Bank ple

B Canada Square
Landan E14 BHO
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Notes on the Financial Statements

Subsidiaries
The undertakings below are consolidated by the group.

% of shnre class % of share class
sl by immediats el by immediate
patent Company painnl company
i o thi i whern this
ra
Bitha Wliaries Whriel] Foodnamd Subskliaries wvaried] Foaeaw
Azsirtfnancs Decsmber (H) Limitad 100.00 # HEBC Investrmand Bank Maldings Lim ited 100.00 iy
Assatfinancs Decamber (F) Limited 100,00 29 -Emﬁ'ﬂlmujﬁrvm;’mmmmpumw -
Assatfinancs Decamber (R Limited 10000 # JNomnes Ll : EL
HEBC Issuer Sarvioas Dapostary Nominee
Asstfmancs m’:} Limited :gg.: : UK} Lirmited 100.00 b
m:x tetarch (B} Limited 100.00 w HSBE Lits (UK Limited 100,00 =
s HSBE Lifs Assurances (al1a) Lirnited 0000 (00E  #
mn::E;m::Eh::Tlm :E:E : HESGLL Normlnaed L i L =
Binss Nmnn-ft&urmwﬂ e 1-|:|ﬁ.ﬂﬂ = HEBE Marking Name Nomines [UK) Limited 100.00 2a
T Tm'm = HERE Middle East Leasing Partnership n'a a4
s Sol TP - e oy HSBC Oparstional Services GmbH 10000 (95% &
BonialCraantak Chins Resl Estate HEBC Orvarsaas Neommines (UK) Limited 100.00 L
Imenstments, LP. e o HSBC PB Corporate Sarvices 1 Limited 100,00 -
Canads Créscant Moerinuas JUK) Limied 10004 29 HEHC Pansion Trust (stand) DAC UL -
COF B Parmars Assat Mansgament Limited T HSBC P Holdings Mauritaa) Limid 100,00 =z
EF Holding (UBAN S.AL. 0n Ligudsson) 7459 " HER Pwtotuintal. LE 1LY 10000
Charterhauss Administrators [D.7.) Linited 10000 (999 ¢ e 00 NN e Vi
Charterhouss Management Sensces Limited 10000 199, %9) #
HEBC Private Equity Irvestmema (UK Lirsted 100.00 Ll
g;"::“l”“”" P‘ﬁ“‘“"“ “:":'-i? ;: HSEC Private Markats hana gem am SARL na FET
";:"“ = = 2 2 HSEL Progarty Funds (Hoxing] Linited 100.00 2
g‘f’;” rancial Sacvices Capital Pariners - . —_— HSBE Raal Estats Laasng (France] WOl (wam W
Dam F 300,00 e 1'“ HSBE RERM (Franca) 100.00 [(999% &
aresr 1.EI:| o :EB.EEI! e HEBE Securitiss (Souith Alricsl (Pry) Limited 100,00 3
kL - - HEBC Securities Servicas {Gusmsy] Limited 100.00 [
EIpR Comrrasir ks Limine T ks HEBC Sacuritios Sarvices {Irelsnd) DAC 100.00 E
Flandris Conentisux 5.4 10000 {9999y i _HSBE‘. e —— B 100,00 e
Foncbre Elyades 100,00 {99599 1w HEBE Serritins Sare H"—-—-ﬂi. larsd 300.00 =
Gt Internatanal Limited 100,04 ] AT Smiiom Homga e :
TiF T B HSBC Sarven Compary Germany GmbH 100.00 (.95 ®
D i
VSBC [BGF) Invastmants Limited 100.00 T HEL Senvchs (rance) 10000 (999 2
HEEC Assat Finance (LK) Limited 100,04 i HOBG S o) 10000 R a0
ey PR - HSBC SFT (C.L) Limited 100.00 FXE
HeK 4 501 Finance os UK 10009 m x:z ?;mm;:th::xgs Lirmitad :xg O r::l'
e a mm e oo
HSEC Bk (RR] (Limited Labiny Company) s g TR Bk it 0000 (998«
HEEC Bank Arminis gic i 10004 7 HSBE Trinkaus & Burkhardt Gosstschatt fur 0
HEBC Bank Capital Funding (Stading 1) LP n'n ax Barkbuteligungen mbH 10000 {9999
HSEC Bank Capnal ﬁ.l"rd'lﬂ ﬁMIﬁﬂﬂﬁ LP (] ax HEBC Trnksws B Burkhardt SmbH 100,00 :mm ]
mg:&*ﬁ“ﬂ:ﬂ F‘:- ;E-gg Cid HSBE Trnksus Eurmps Immebilisn-Fands Nr. 5 e feiAn
In! |ﬂl115 100, & ﬂh . B ko
HEEC Clhiart Holdng s Nammss [UK) Lirmnned 100.040 28 HEBC Tnnksus Family Oifics GmbH 100,00 o, & 5
HEBC Cliant Momin s {Jerssy) Limited 100,04 229 HSBEC Trnksus Real Estata GmbH 0000 (@9 Am
HEEC Continental Euraps 99.99 17 HSBC Trusten (C1.) Limitad 100.00 2355
Iﬁﬂt;dﬂamthm1uCnmmm L1 5] el _HSBC Trugten [Guemasy) Limited 100.00 211
imi &9 HEIL Investrmas L ted 100.060 #
HSBC Custedy Seneces iGusrniey] Limited 100.00 i1 INEA Intermationale Eapitslanlsgegasel schatt
HEBC Epargna Entrapnizs (Franes] 10000 (95 :"“* s e :::-x (93.9% ::
HESBEC Equity {UK) Limited 100,00 FY) am as. Eapal Hominess) Lim i
HSEC Ewops BV, 100,00 ¥ James Capal (Taweank Naminess Limied 100,00 kLl
HSBEC Factoring (Franca] 100U00 (9.9 18 Kippaar Ulimann Lem ded 100,00 (99.99) #
g&slmum Nsnagerment [Desteshiand) . Midzap Limitad —— 100.00 cal
] e Prudartal Clisat H 5 Mamines (UK}
HEEC Glob sl Asss Management [Francel 10000 (.99 i Jﬁ:ﬁ o :$$ ::r
n 1 g A
m[:dmﬁu RARgAmiatpa 100,04 (7003 s RLLBKREF Mowrinsshs (LK) O Lirniled 100.00 119
ﬁ"" Glob sl Assat Managamant [Switaselsnd] ota s ::LW“P E_Ef ;“"’:‘.L”“ Two Limited ‘gx e
100 {9999 a2 "C. « LHipmo Reoouaran snt B o
HEBC Globsl Custody Nommens LK) Limied 100,00 28 Sad Bargun 10000 (FIy 4w
HERE Glob s Sustody Propnetery Nominea Sat Guangrhoy 100.00 (99.98) A
(LK} Limitod 100,00 129 SCIHSEE Assurances bmmo 10000 (9990 M
HSEC Glob sl Sharsd Sarvicas [ndis) Priate SFhA 0000 (WM W
Lirnied fin Liguidatien) 99.99 raF SFES Newninaes Py} Limasd 100.00 i
HEBE Infrastnuciurs Limited 100,00 El SMNEC Lus Chiviers D' dintibes 80.00 (59.99) +4M
HEBC Indurancs Saraces Holdings Lirmitad 10000 29 SHCEME - 2008 A 100,00 t&a.aﬁ_ﬁ 1
SMNCEME-Z007 A 10000 (399 aw

188 HSBC Bank ple Annual Report and Accounts 2022

433/475



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

e of shawn clazs

il Iy i nestinte Footnotos
for oy HSBE Banie & Whare an entity is governad by voling rights, HSSC consolidates
pie whane this whan i haldls — directly or indirectly — the Necassarny valing
Subsidiaries varkes] Foatnom: raphEs i pass resokBons By the governing Body. fn 88 othar
ShERME. 2007 B 100.00 128,99 ars casas, the assassment of contrad & more compler Smd recuiras
Soadts Francaise ot Susse 10000 (989 12 Judgement of other factors, including having exposuwre fo
NN - WANRhr scwor i Skl e ngWet O S0CRML HSOCs
Sepingep 10000 (9399 L] ok 3 ; ;
South Yarkshrs Light Rail Limited 10000 ] Duhgcfilotian ool (s dhasbed in Mok ka0
Gwan Naliongl Limasd 100,00 Fi T Managamaent has rj’m‘emw.r}ad !.::;Maﬂdw!ﬂzm;&m
This Venturs Catalyris Limitsd 100,00 23 ewciudied from consolfalstion it the Grous sccounts as thess
Trnkans Aumlu\;lmmubdm Fords N 1 entitios oo nol meel the delinition of Subaiohiares in Sooondamoe
b H &G 10000 {99099 o with [FRSs. HEBC & consoldation policy i desoribed n Mote
B GmbH & Co KG
Trinkea s Austrahen Immabiien Fords Nr. 1 1. 24l
Trauhand-GrbH 'onoD (9008 4w 2 Drectly heid by HEBC Bark phe
Trinksue Europs Immabdsn-Fonds Nr.d Obela s pryery
Urech! Vensaltungs-GrbH 10000 (99.99) o ﬂamrpl-m. 7 of =
Trirdcsus Immobi Sen-Fonds 3 Actions
Geschaalistushrunge-GmbH 10000 (99.9%) 550 4 Pavis
Trinkaus Immobi ben: Fonds Vierersd . s
e s 10000 (2999 s LI
Trirkaus Prates Equily Mansgerment GmbH 0000 (sags & 8 Russan Limited Liabinty Company Shaves
Trinicsug Proaate Eguity Varws Hungs GmbH 10000 (9999 S5
Walaurs Mobidsdms Ehyséas 10000 199,95 bed Registerad offices
Joint ventures F o Office Block A, Bay Studios Business Pari, Fabian Way,
Swangea, Walag, United Kngdorn, 541 808
This undertalangs below ane goint ventures and equity accounted, 5 10 Earisiort Terrace, Dubley, hetand, DGZ 1380
% of share class & 8 Canads Syuare, Londow, United Kingdlorn, E7T4 S50
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Independent auditors' report to the members of HSBC Bank plc

Report on the audit of the financia statements

Opinion

In our opinion, HSBC Bank plc's group financial statements and company financial statements (the financial statements):

give atrue and fair view of the state of the group's and of the company's affairs as at 31 December 2022 and of the group's loss and the group's and

company's cash flows for the year then ended;

have been properly prepared in accordance with UK-adopted international accounting standards as applied in accordance with the provisions of the

Companies Act 2006; and
have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006.
We have audited the financia statements, included within the Annual Report and Accounts 2022 (the 'Annual Report'), which comprise:
the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2022;
the consolidated income statement and consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;
the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended,;
the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then ended;
the HSBC Bank plc balance sheet as at 31 December 2022;
the HSBC Bank plc statement of cash flows for the year then ended;
the HSBC Bank plc statement of changes in equity for the year then ended; and
the notes to the financial statements, which include a description of the significant accounting policies.

Certain notes to the financial statements have been presented el sewhere in the Annual Report, rather than in the notes to the financial statements. These
are cross-referenced from the financial statements and are identified as '(Audited)'. The relevant disclosures are included in the Risk review section on

pages 26 to 93.

Our opinion is consistent with our reporting to the Audit Committee.

Separate opinion in relation to international financia reporting standards adopted pursuant to Regulation (EC) No 1606/2002 as
it appliesin the European Union

Asexplained in note 1.1(a) to the financia statements, the group and company, in addition to applying UK-adopted international accounting standards,
have also applied international financial reporting standards adopted pursuant to Regulation (EC) No 1606/2002 as it applies in the European Union.

In our opinion, the group and company financia statements have been properly prepared in accordance with international financia reporting standards
adopted pursuant to Regulation (EC) No 1606/2002 as it appliesin the European Union.

Separate opinion in relation to IFRSs asissued by the IASB

Asexplained in note 1.1(a) to the financia statements, the group and company, in addition to applying UK-adopted international accounting standards,
have also applied international financial reporting standards ('IFRSS) asissued by the International Accounting Standards Board ('|ASB").

In our opinion, the group and company financia statements have been properly prepared in accordance with IFRSs as issued by the IASB.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) ('1SAs (UK)"), International Standards on Auditing issued by the
International Auditing and Assurance Standards Board (' SAS) and applicable law. Our responsibilities under 1SAs (UK) and | SAs are further
described in the Auditors responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We believe that the audit evidence we have

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Independence

We remained independent of the group in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statementsin the UK,
which includes the FRC's Ethical Standard, as applicable to listed public interest entities, and the International Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (including International |ndependence Standards) issued by the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants (IESBA Code), and

we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilitiesin accordance with these requirements.

To the best of our knowledge and belief, we declare that non-audit services prohibited by either the FRC's Ethical Standard or Article 5(1) of
Regulation (EU) No 537/2014 were not provided.

Other than those disclosed in note 6, we have provided no non-audit services to the company or its controlled undertakings in the period under audit.
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Our audit approach

Overview

Audit scope

We performed audits of the complete financial information of two components, namely the UK non-ring-fenced bank and HSBC Continental Europe

('HBCE)). For five further components, specific audit procedures were performed over selected significant account balances and financial statement

note disclosures.
Key audit matters
Expected credit losses ('ECL'") impairment of loans and advances (group and company)
Held for sale accounting (group)
Recognition of deferred tax assets (group); and
Impairment of investment in subsidiaries (company)
Materiality
Overal group materiality: £230 million (2021: £218 million) based on 1% of Tier 1 capital.
Overall company materiality: £133 million (2021: £140 million) based on 1% of Tier 1 capital.

Performance materiality: £172 million (2021: £164 million) (group) and £99 million (2021: £105 million) (company).
The scope of our audit

As part of designing our audit, we determined materiality and assessed the risks of material misstatement in the financial statements. In particular, we
looked at where the directors made subjective judgements, for example in respect of significant accounting estimates that involved making

assumptions and considering future events that are inherently uncertain.
Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in the auditors' professional judgement, were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of
the current period and include the most significant assessed risks of material misstatement (whether or not due to fraud) identified by the auditors,
including those which had the greatest effect on: the overall audit strategy; the allocation of resourcesin the audit; and directing the efforts of the
engagement team. These matters, and any comments we make on the results of our procedures thereon, were addressed in the context of our audit of

thefinancial statements as awhole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
Thisisnot acomplete list of al risksidentified by our audit.

Held for sale accounting (group) isanew key audit matter thisyear. Vauation of financial instruments (group and company), which was a key audit
matter last year, is no longer included because the risk is reduced due to areduction in the size of the level 3 asset backed securities portfolio, resulting

in alower risk of material misstatement. Otherwise, the key audit matters below are consistent with last year.

Expected credit |asses - Impairment of loans and advances (group and company)

Nature of the key audit matter
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Determining expected credit losses ('ECL") involves management judgement and is subject to a high degree of estimation uncertainty.
Management makes various assumptions when estimating ECL . The significant assumptions that we focused on in our audit included those with
greater levels of management judgement and for which variations had the most significant impact on ECL. These included assumptions made in
determining forward looking economic scenarios and their probability weightings (specifically the central and downside scenarios given these
have the most material impact on ECL) and estimating expected cash flows and collateral valuations to assess the ECL of credit impaired
wholesale exposures.

The level of estimation uncertainty and judgement has remained high during 2022 as a result of the uncertain macroeconomic and geopolitical
environment, high levels of inflation and arising global interest rate environment. This leads to uncertainty around judgements made in
determining the severity and probability weighting of macroeconomic variable forecasts across the different economic scenarios used in ECL
models, and in the estimation of expected cash flows and collateral valuations on credit impaired stage 3 exposures.

Management makes other assumptions which are less judgemental or for which variations have aless significant impact on ECL. These
assumptions include:

The methodol ogies used in quantitative scorecards for determining customer risk ratings (‘CRRS);
Model methodol ogies themselves; and
Quantitative and qualitative criteria used to assess significant increasesin credit risk.

Matters discussed with the Audit Committee

We held discussions with the Audit Committee covering governance and controls over ECL. We discussed a number of areas including:
The severity of macroeconomic scenarios, and their related probability weightings;
The valuation of credit impaired exposures, with focus on assumptions made in the recoverability of significant wholesale exposures; and

The disclosures madein relation to ECL.
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How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

We assessed the design and effectiveness of governance and controls over the estimation of ECL. We observed management's review and
challenge in governance forums for (1) the determination of macroeconomic scenarios and their probability weightings and (2) the assessment of
ECL for Wholesale exposures, including the assessment of ECL calculated on the largest credit-impaired stage 3 exposures.

We also tested controls over:

The input of critical data into source systems and the flow and transformation of critical data from source systems to impairment models and
management judgemental adjustments;

Credit reviews that determine CRRs for wholesale customers;

Independent model validation and monitoring;

The calculation and approval of management judgemental adjustments to modelled outcomes;

The identification of credit-impairment triggers; and

The calculation and approval of significant individual impairments relating to the largest wholesale credit-impaired exposures.

We involved our economic experts in assessing the significant assumptions made in determining the severity and probability weighting of
macroeconomic forecasts. These assessments considered the sensitivity of ECL to variations in the severity and probability weighting of
macroeconomic forecasts. We involved our modelling experts in assessing the appropriateness of the significant assumptions and methodol ogies
used for models and independently re- performed the calculations for a sample of those models. We further considered whether the judgements
made in selecting the significant assumptions would give rise to indicators of possible management bias.

In addition, we performed substantive testing over:
the compliance of ECL methodologies and assumptions with the requirements of IFRS 9;
the appropriateness and application of the quantitative and qualitative criteria used to assess significant increasesin credit risk;
asample of critical data used in the year end ECL calculation;
asample of CRRs applied to wholesale exposures; and
asample of calculations made in estimating expected cash flows for certain credit-impaired wholesale exposures.
We evaluated and tested the Credit Risk disclosures made in the financial statements.

Relevant references in the Annual Report and A ccounts 2022
Measurement uncertainty and sensitivity analysis of ECL estimates, page 47.

Audit Committee Report, page 97.
Credit risk, page 36.
Note 1.2(i) Impairment of amortised cost and FVOCI financial assets, page 129.

Recognition of deferred tax assets (group)

Nature of the key audit matter
Recognition of deferred tax assets ('DTAS) relies on an assessment of the availability and timing of future deferred tax liabilities and taxable
profits against which to recognise accumulated tax losses.

Management judgement is required when assessing whether a deferred tax asset should be recognised, particularly when an entity has a history of
recent losses and convincing evidence of future taxable profits is required. Judgements include assumptions regarding the forecast cash flows,
determination of risk adjustments to such cash flows and the timing of the reversal of temporary differences.

Management performed an assessment of the recoverability of deferred tax assets at 31 December 2022 and an additional deferred tax asset of
£288 million has been recorded in HBCE.

Matters discussed with the Audit Committee
We discussed with the audit committee the key judgements made by management in assessing the recoverability of DTAs. We also discussed the
appropriateness of the disclosures made in the annual report.

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Maite
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We tested the design and operating effectiveness of controls over deferred tax asset recognition.
With the support of our tax specialists we assessed the viability of management's plans to recover deferred tax assets.

We tested key inputs into the deferred tax recognition model, including forecast cash flows to approved plans and their consistency with other
judgements. We challenged management on their methodology and underlying assumptionsin arriving at their judgements, including in relation
to availability of convincing other evidence of future taxable profits and determination of risk adjustments applied to those forecast taxable
profits. In ng these judgements we considered the historic taxable profits and losses and the evidence provided to support the judgement
that the criteriafor recognition had been reached.

We challenged the achievability of management's forecast taxable profits, considering the achievement of historic forecasts and assessing the
sensitivity of forecasts to reasonable variations in significant assumptions. We also evaluated assumptions made over the future reversal of
deferred tax assets and liabilities.

We evaluated and tested the disclosures made in the financial statements
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Relevant references in the Annua Report and Accounts 2022

Audit Committee Report, page 97.
Note 1.2(I) Tax, page 133
Note 7: Tax, page 143
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Held for sale accounting (group)

Nature of the key audit matter

The group has agreements to sell anumber of businesses as part of executing its strategy. This has resulted in £21.2 billion of assets and £24.7
billion of liahilities being classified as held for sale as at 31 December 2022, in relation to businesses in France, Russiaand Greece. |n addition to
the assets and liabilities classified as held for sale, apre-tax loss of £1.7 hillion has also been recognised in 2022 in relation to the sale of the
business in France.

For the assets and liabilities to be classified as held for sale, the sale needs to be considered highly probable and expected to complete within 12
months of the date of classification. We focused our audit on the areas with greater levels of management judgement relating to the highly
probabl e assessment including the expected timing of completion, the appropriateness of disclosures relating to the highly probable assessment
and the loss recognised in relation to the sale of business in France.

Matters discussed with the Audit Committee

We discussed with the Audit Committee the judgements made by management in determining if the highly probable threshold were met as at 31
December 2022. We also discussed the appropriateness of the disclosure made in the Annual Report which explained how management had
concluded that transactions met the highly probable threshold as at 31 December 2022.

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Maite

We tested governance and controlsin place over the management process to determine if the highly probable threshold had been met on assets
and liabilities classified as held for sale.

We assessed the key judgments made by management to determine whether the highly probable threshold was met as at 31 December 2022,

including their assessment of remaining actions to complete the transaction, any regulatory requirements that need to be met, and the likelihood
and expected timing of the transactions being approved by relevant regulators and shareholders.

We also tested the completeness and accuracy of the assets and liabilities that were classified as held for sale and the loss on sale recognised in
relation to the French business. We evaluated and tested the disclosures made in the Annual Report in relation to assets and liabilities classified as
held for sale.

Relevant referencesin the Annual Report and Accounts 2022

Audit Committee Report, page 97.
Note 1.2(0): Critical accounting estimates and judgements, page 134.
Note 34: Assets held for sale and liabilities of disposal groups held for sale, page 186.

Impairment of investment in subsidiaries (company)

Nature of the key audit matter

Management reviewed investments in subsidiaries for indicators of impairment or reversal of impairment previously recorded as at 31 December
2022. Where indicators were identified management estimated the recoverable amount using avalue in use ('VIU') model. Management's
assessment resulted in apartial reversal of an impairment charge of £2 billion in relation to the investment in HBCE. This resulted in investment
in subsidiaries of £10.6 billion at 31 December 2022.

The methodology used to estimate the recoverable amount is dependent on various assumptions, both short term and long term in nature. These
assumptions, which are subject to estimation uncertainty, are derived from a combination of management's judgement, experts engaged by
management and market data. The significant assumptions that we focused our audit on were those with greater levels of management judgement
and for which variations had the most significant impact on the recoverable amount. Specifically, these included forecast cash flows for 2023 to
2027, regulatory capital requirements, long term growth rates and discount rates.

Matters discussed with the Audit Committee

We discussed the partial reversal of the impairment charge for HBCE, the appropriateness of methodol ogies used and significant assumptions
with the audit committee, giving consideration to the macroeconomic outlook and HSBC's strategy. We considered reasonable possible
alternatives for significant assumptions.

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matte
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We tested controls in place over significant assumptions and the model used to determine the recoverable amounts. We assessed the
appropriateness of the methodology used, and tested the mathematical accuracy of the calculations, to estimate the recoverable amounts. In
respect of the significant assumptions, our testing included the following:

Challenging the achievability of management's business plan and the prospects for HSBC's businesses, as well as considering the achievement
of historic forecasts;

Obtaining and evaluating evidence relating to significant assumptions, from a combination of historic experience and external market and
other financial information;

Assessing whether the cash flows included in the model were in accordance with the relevant accounting standard;
Assessing the sengitivity of the VIU to reasonable variations in significant assumptions, both individually and in aggregate; and

Determining a reasonable range for the discount rate used within the model, with the assistance of our valuation experts, and comparing it to
the discount rate used by management.

We evaluated and tested the disclosures made in the financial statementsin relation to investment in subsidiaries.
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Relevant references in the Annual Report and A ccounts 2022

Audit Committee Report, page 97.
Note 1.2(a) Consolidation and related policies, page 126.
Note 18: Investment in subsidiaries, page 166.
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How we tailored the audit scope

We tailored the scope of our audit to ensure that we performed enough work to be able to give an opinion on the financial statements as awhole, taking

into account the structure of the group and the company, the accounting processes and controls, and the industry in which they operate.

The risks that HSBC faces are diverse, with the interdependencies between them being numerous and complex. In performing our risk assessment we
engaged with a number of stakeholders to ensure we appropriately understood and considered these risks and their interrelationships. This included
stakeholders within HSBC and our own experts within PwC. This engagement covered externa factors across the geopolitical, macroeconomic and
regulatory and accounting landscape, the impact of climate change risk as well as the internal environment at HSBC, driven by strategy and

transformation.

We evaluated and challenged management's assessment of the impact of climate change risk including their conclusion that there is no material impact
on the financial statements. In making this evaluation we considered management's use of stress testing and scenario analysis to arrive at the
conclusion that there is no material impact on the financial statements. We considered management's assessment on the areas in the financia
statements most likely to be impacted by climate risk, including: the impact on ECL on loans and advances to customers, for both physical and
transition risk; the forecast cash flows from management's five year business plan and long term growth rates used in estimating recoverable amounts
as part of impairment assessments of investments in subsidiaries; the impact of climate related terms on the solely payments of principal and interest
test for classification and measurement of loans and advances to customers; and climate risks relating to contingent liabilities as HSBC faces increased

reputational, legal and regulatory risk as it progresses towards its climate ambition.

Using our risk assessment, we tailored the scope of our audit to ensure that we performed enough work to be able to give an opinion on the financial
statements as a whole, taking into account the structure of the group and the company, the accounting processes and controls, and the industry in which

they operate.

HSBC Bank plc is structured into five divisions being Markets & Securities Services, Global Banking, GBM Other, Commercial Banking and Wealth
and Personal Banking, which are supported by a Corporate Centre. The divisions operate across a number of operations, subsidiary entities and
branches (‘components’) throughout Europe. Within the group's main consolidation and financial reporting system, the consolidated financial

statements are an aggregation of the components. Each component submits their financia information to the group in the form of a consolidation pack.

In establishing the overall approach to the group and company audit, we scoped using the balances included in the consolidation pack. We determined
the type of work that needed to be performed over the components by us, as the group engagement team, or auditors within PwC UK and from other

PwC network firms operating under our instruction (‘component auditors).

Asaresult of our scoping, for the group we determined that audits of the complete financia information of the UK non-ring-fenced bank (UK NRFB")
and HBCE were necessary, owing to their financial significance. We instructed component auditors, PwC UK and PwC France to perform the audits of
these components. Our interactions with component auditors included regular communication throughout the audit, including the issuance of
instructions, areview of working papers relating to the key audit matters and formal clearance meetings. The group audit engagement partner was aso

the partner on the audit of the UK NRFB significant component.

We then considered the significance of other componentsin relation to primary statement account balances and note disclosures. In doing this we also
considered the presence of any significant audit risks and other qualitative factors (including history of misstatements through fraud or error). For five
components, specific audit procedures were performed over selected significant account balances. For the remainder, the risk of material misstatement

was mitigated through group audit procedures including testing of entity level controls and group and company level analytical review procedures.
Certain group-level account balances were audited by the group engagement team.

Materiality

The scope of our audit was influenced by our application of materiality. We set certain quantitative thresholds for materiality. These, together with
qualitative considerations, helped us to determine the scope of our audit and the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures on the individual

financial statement line items and disclosures and in evaluating the effect of misstatements, both individually and in aggregate on the financial

statements as awhole.
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Based on our professional judgement, we determined materiality for the financial statements as awhole asfollows:

Financial statements - group Financial statements - company
Overall materiality £230 million (2021: £218 million). £133 million (2021: £140 million).
How we determined it 1% of Tier 1 capital 1% of Tier 1 capital

Rationale for benchmark applied Tier 1 capital is used as a benchmark as it is considered to| Tier 1 capital is used as a benchmark as it is
be a key driver of HSBC Bank plc's decision making|considered to be a key driver of HSBC Bank plic's
process and has been a primary focus for regulators. decision making process and has been a primary

focus for regulators.

Tier 1 capital was also used as the benchmark in the prior year. The basis for determining materiality was re-evaluated and we considered other
benchmarks, such as profit before tax. Tier 1 capital is acommon benchmark for wholly owned banking subsidiaries, because of the focus on financia
stability. Tier 1 capital was determined to continue to be an appropriate benchmark given the importance of this metric to the HSBC Bank plc decision

making process and to principal users of the financial statements, including the ultimate holding company HSBC Holdings plc.

For each component in the scope of our group audit, we alocated a materiality that is less than our overall group materiality. The range of materiality
allocated across components was £8 million to £230 million. Certain components were audited to alocal statutory audit materidity that was also less

than our overall group materiality.

We use performance materiality to reduce to an appropriately low level the probability that the aggregate of uncorrected and undetected misstatements
exceeds overall materiality. Specifically, we use performance materiality in determining the scope of our audit and the nature and extent of our testing
of account balances, classes of transactions and disclosures, for example in determining sample sizes. Our performance materiality was 75% (2021:
75%) of overall materiality, amounting to £172 million (2021: £164 million) for the group financia statements and £99 million (2021: £105 million)

for the company financial statements.

In determining the performance materiality, we considered a number of factors - the history of misstatements, risk assessment and aggregation risk and

the effectiveness of controls - and concluded that an amount at the upper end of our normal range was appropriate.

We agreed with the Audit Committee that we would report to them misstatements identified during our audit above £11 million (group audit) (2021:
£11 million) and £6 million (company audit) (2021: £7 million) as well as misstatements below those amounts that, in our view, warranted reporting

for qualitative reasons.
Conclusions relating to going concern

Our evaluation of the directors assessment of the group's and the company's ability to continue to adopt the going concern basis of accounting

included:

Performing arisk assessment to identify factors that could impact the going concern basis of accounting, including both internal risks (i.e., strategy

execution) and external risks (i.e., macroeconomic conditions).

Understanding and evaluating the group and company's financial forecasts and stress testing of liquidity and regulatory capital, including the

severity of the stress scenarios that were used.
Understanding and evaluating credit agency ratings and actions.
Reading and evaluating the adequacy of the disclosures made in the financial statementsin relation to going concern.

Based on the work we have performed, we have not identified any material uncertainties relating to events or conditions that, individualy or
collectively, may cast significant doubt on the group's and the company's ability to continue as a going concern for a period of at least twelve months

from when the financial statements are authorised for issue.

In auditing the financial statements, we have concluded that the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the

financial statementsis appropriate.
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However, because not all future events or conditions can be predicted, this conclusion is not a guarantee as to the group's and the company's ability to

continue as a going concern.
Our responsibilities and the responsibilities of the directors with respect to going concern are described in the relevant sections of this report.

Reporting on other information

The other information comprises al of the information in the Annual Report other than the financial statements and our auditors' report thereon. The
directors are responsible for the other information. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, accordingly, we

do not express an audit opinion or, except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated in this report, any form of assurance thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materialy inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materialy
misstated. If we identify an apparent material inconsistency or material misstatement, we are required to perform procedures to conclude whether there
isamaterial misstatement of the financial statements or a material misstatement of the other information. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are reguired to report that fact. We have nothing to report based on these

responsibilities.

With respect to the Strategic report and Report of the Directors, we also considered whether the disclosures required by the UK Companies Act 2006
have been included.

Based on our work undertaken in the course of the audit, the Companies Act 2006 requires us also to report certain opinions and matters as described

below.
Strategic Report and Report of the Directors

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit, the information given in the Strategic report and Report of the Directors for the

year ended 31 December 2022 is consistent with the financial statements and has been prepared in accordance with applicable legal requirements.

In light of the knowledge and understanding of the group and company and their environment obtained in the course of the audit, we did not identify

any material misstatements in the Strategic report and Report of the Directors.

Responsibilities for the financial statements and the audit
Responsibilities of the directors for the financial statements

As explained more fully in the Statement of directors responsibilities in respect of the financial statements, the directors are responsible for the
preparation of the financial statements in accordance with the applicable framework and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view. The
directors are also responsible for such internal control as they determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the group's and the company's ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate

the group or the company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.
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Auditors responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors' report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with 1SAs (UK) and 1SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of

users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

Irregularities, including fraud, are instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations. We design procedures in line with our responsibilities,
outlined above, to detect material misstatements in respect of irregularities, including fraud. The extent to which our procedures are capable of

detecting irregularities, including fraud, is detailed below.

Based on our understanding of the group and industry, we identified that the principal risks of non-compliance with laws and regulations related to
Financial Conduct Authority's (‘(FCA") regulations, the Prudential Regulation Authority's (‘'PRA") regulations, UK tax legislation and equivalent local
laws and regulations applicable to other countries in which the company operates, and we considered the extent to which non-compliance might have a

material effect on thefinancia statements.

We also considered those laws and regulations that have a direct impact on the financial statements such as the Companies Act 2006. We evauated
management's incentives and opportunities for fraudulent manipulation of the financial statements (including the risk of override of controls), and
determined that the principal risks were related to posting inappropriate journal entries to increase revenue or reduce costs, creation of fictitious
transactions to hide losses or to improve financial performance, and management bias in accounting estimates. The group engagement team shared this
risk assessment with the component auditors so that they could include appropriate audit procedures in response to such risks in their work. Audit

procedures performed by the group engagement team and/or component auditors included:
Review of correspondence with and reports to the regulators, including the PRA and FCA;
Review of reporting to the Audit Committee and Risk Committee in respect of compliance and legal matters;
Review of asample of legal correspondence with legal advisors;
Enquiries of management and review of internal audit reportsin so far as they related to the financial statements;
Obtaining legal confirmations from legal advisors relating to material litigation and compliance matters;

Challenging assumptions and judgements made by management in their significant accounting estimates, in particular in relation to the
determination of fair value for certain financial instruments, the determination of expected credit losses, impairment assessments of investments in

subsidiaries and recognition of deferred tax assets;
Obtaining confirmations from third parties to confirm the existence of a sample of transactions and balances; and

Identifying and testing journal entries meeting specific fraud criteria, including those posted with certain descriptions, posted and approved by the

same individual, backdated journals or posted by infrequent and unexpected users.

There are inherent limitations in the audit procedures described above. We are less likely to become aware of instances of non- compliance with laws
and regulations that are not closely related to events and transactions reflected in the financial statements. Also, the risk of not detecting a material
misstatement due to fraud is higher than the risk of not detecting one resulting from error, as fraud may involve deliberate concealment by, for

example, forgery or intentional misrepresentations, or through collusion.

Our audit testing might include testing complete populations of certain transactions and balances, possibly using data auditing techniques. However, it
typically involves selecting a limited number of items for testing, rather than testing complete populations. We will often seek to target particular
items for testing based on their size or risk characteristics. In other cases, we will use audit sampling to enable us to draw a conclusion about the

population from which the sampleis selected.
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A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements in accordance with 1SAs (UK) is located on the FRC's website at:

www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of our auditors' report.
As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. Therisk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,

intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but

not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the group's and company's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by

management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether
amaterial uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the group's and company's ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosuresin
the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence

obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the

consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the group and company
to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group and

company audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit

findings, including any significant deficienciesin internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,

actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
consolidated financia statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless
law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consegquences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of

such communication.
Use of thisreport

This report, including the opinions, has been prepared for and only for the company's members as a body in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the
Companies Act 2006 and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving these opinions, accept or assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any

other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.

Other required reporting

Companies Act 2006 exception reporting

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report to you if, in our opinion:

we have not obtained all the information and explanations we require for our audit; or
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adequate accounting records have not been kept by the company, or returns adequate for our audit have not been received from branches not visited

by us; or
certain disclosures of directors' remuneration specified by law are not made; or
the company financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns.

We have no exceptions to report arising from this responsibility
Appointment

Following the recommendation of the Audit Committee, we were appointed by the directors on 31 March 2015 to audit the financial statementsfor the
year ended 31 December 2015 and subsequent financial periods. The period of total uninterrupted engagement is eight years, covering the years ended
31 December 2015 to 31 December 2022.

Other matter

Asrequired by the Financial Conduct Authority Disclosure Guidance and Transparency Rule 4.1.14R, these financial statements form part of the
ESEF-prepared annual financial report filed on the National Storage Mechanism of the Financial Conduct Authority in accordance with the ESEF
Regulatory Technical Standard (‘'ESEF RTS)). This auditors report provides no assurance over whether the annual financial report has been prepared

using the single electronic format specified in the ESEF RTS.

Lawrence Wilkinson

(Senior Statutory Auditor)

for and on behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditors
London

20 February 2023
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